
450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison  Kimberly Kennison 

Executive Financial Officer 
 
DATE: November 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, December 7, 2022 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for December 7th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely 
by telephone and via Microsoft TEAMS. Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 155 172 71# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 
 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic 
calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the October 12, 2022, meeting 

 
3. Town of Brooklyn 

• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022  (including tax collection 
rates) 

• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results to date with projections through June 30, 2023 
(including tax collection rates to date) 

• Status Update: 
o Finance Office staffing 
o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town’s finances 
o Update on corrective action plans for FY 2021 Audit and Management Letter 

Findings 
o Status of FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule) 

• Other fiscal related matters  
 
 
 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
4. City of Derby 

• Corrective Action Plan Update and Implementation – City and Board of Education – FY 
2021 Audit and Management Letter findings.  (Refer to MFAC Letter dated 10/31/22.) 

• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022 (including tax collection 
rates) 

• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results to date with projections through June 30, 2023 
(including tax collection rates to date) 

• Status Update: 
o Finance Office staffing – City and Board of Education 
o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the City’s finances 
o Status of FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule – City and Board of Education) 

• Other fiscal related matters 
 

5. Town of Hamden 
• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022 (including tax collection rate) 
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results to date with projections through June 30, 2023 

(including tax collection rates to date) 
• Status Update: 

o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town’s finances 
o Corrective Action Plan Update and Implementation – Town and Board of 

Education – FY 2021 Audit and Management Letter findings. 
o Status of the FY 2022 audit report (timeline/schedule) 

• Adopted Fund Balance Policy 
• Other fiscal related matters 

 
6. Town of Plymouth 

• FY 2021-22 Budget to Actual results through June 30, 2022 (including tax collection rate) 
• FY 2022-23 Budget to Actual results to date with projections through June 30, 2023 

(including tax collection rates to date) 
• Status Update: 

o Use of ARPA funds and impact on the Town’s finances 
o Management Letter – FY 2021 Audit 

• Timeline as requested – MFAC Letter dated 10/31/22 
o Updating of FY 2022 records including issuance of the FY 2022 audit report 
o Updating of FY 2023 records 
o Staffing of the Finance Office 

• Other fiscal related matters  
 

7. Other Business 
a) Status of Outstanding Municipal Audit Reports – June 30, 2021 
b) Calendar Year 2023 Proposed Meeting Dates 
c) Other 

 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 
Cc: 
        Austin Tanner, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 
        Shelley Cates, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 
        Richard Dziekan, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Walt Mayhew, Chief of Staff, City of Derby 
        Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Secretary of State 
        State Treasurer’s Office 



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

S  T  A T E O F C O N NE CT I CU T 
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, October 12, 2022 
 
 
Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting 

Date/Time: October 12, 2022, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Ms. Kathleen Clarke Buch, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
Mr. Michael LeBlanc 
Mr. Glenn Rybacki 
Mr. John Schuyler 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Ms. Diane Waldron 

 
Members Absent:  None  
 
Others Present: Julian Freund, OPM Staff  
 Simon Jiang, OPM Staff 
 William Plummer, OPM Staff  
 Emma Riebe, OPM Intern 

Austin Tanner, First Selectman, Town of Brooklyn 
Shelley Cates, Finance Director, Town of Brooklyn 
Walt Mayhew, Chief of Staff, City of Derby 
Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Curtis Eatman, Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

1. Call to order 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Commission Chair Buch.  
 
Commissioner Kennison introduced Emma Riebe and Simon Jiang,  two new members 
of OPM that were attending today’s meeting  

 
2. Approval of the Minutes to the June 29, 2022, Meeting 

 
The minutes were unanimously approved by all Commissioners. 

 
3. Town of Brooklyn 

 
First Selectman Tanner introduced Shelley Cates who was promoted by the 
Town to the Finance Director position.   Ms. Cates provided a brief update on the 
staffing of the finance office.  She reminded Commissioners that the Town and Board 
of Education had a joint finance office, with cross-training at various positions.  
Updates were also provided on the use of ARPA funds to date and planned usage.  
Commissioner Kennison noted that the FY 2021-22 budget vs actual results 
information provided to the Commission indicated an unaudited surplus of $825,000.  
She also noted that there were material audit adjustments reported by the auditor in the 
FY 2021 audit report.  Ms. Cates indicated her belief that these were one-time 
adjustments due to improper recording and would not occur in subsequent fiscal years. 

 
Commissioner Rybacki requested more details regarding the staffing of the 
finance office especially as it relates to the Board of Education as the information 
submitted by Brooklyn indicated that the Town was seeking to fill certain 
positions related to the Board of Education finance.  Ms. Cates confirmed that 
the School’s business manager had resigned and that another Board of Education 
finance staff member had also resigned.  Both individuals are schedule to leave 
over the next two days.  Interviews were held last week for the School Business 
Manager and interviews are scheduled for tomorrow for the other vacancy 
position. 
 
The Town’s FY 2021 audit report included an audit finding dating back to the 
FY 2019 audit that material adjustments were required to be made to the Town’s 
financial records by the independent auditor due to several areas of internal 
control weaknesses that led to inaccurate reporting.  Commissioner Buch 
requested an update on the status of correcting those weaknesses including the 
timely recording of pension activities in the Town’s general ledger.  Ms. Cates 
indicated her belief that corrections were made to several of the internal control 
weaknesses cited by the auditor but that there were several others that either 
required more guidance from the auditor or that had not been fully corrected.  
Commissioner Buch recommended that Brooklyn reach out to other towns in 
regard to policies and procedures that Brooklyn could adopt for its particular 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

areas of weaknesses.  A discussion ensued regarding the WPCA and the internal 
control deficiencies identified by the auditor and whether the WPCA is part of 
the Town for accounting and legal purposes.  Commissioners LeBlanc and 
Schuyler agreed that although the external auditor should be able to conclude 
whether the WPCA should be included as part of the Town’s reporting entity for 
accounting and financial reporting purposes, the Town may need to seek an 
opinion from its legal counsel to determine whether the WPCA is legally 
considered independent from the Town.  As a result of Commissioner Buch’s 
inquiry, Ms. Cates indicated that she believes that the Town is in a position to 
issue its FY 2022 audit by the December 31st due date. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation to First Selectman Tanner and Ms. 
Cates for their presentation. 
 

4. City of Derby 
 
Commissioner Rybacki indicated that the City of Derby was a client of his firm. 
 
Walt Mayhew, the Mayor’s Chief of Staff, introduced himself and Nancy Balsys, the 
City’s Assistant Finance Director.  Robert Trainor introduced himself as Derby’s Board 
of Education business manager and noted that he was only aware of the need to attend 
today’s meeting fifteen minutes prior to the start time of the meeting.  Mr. Mayhew 
provided an update on staffing of the City’s finance office.  All vacant positions have 
been filled except for the finance director.  He has recently reached out to the Board of 
Education to explore the possibility of a consolidated finance office between the City 
ad Board of Education.  In regard to ARPA, the Mayor’s original recommendation to 
Board of Alderman to contract with the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments 
(NVCOG) was not approved and NVCOG withdrew its offer as the person working for 
NVCOG that would have administered the ARPA program resigned.  The Town is in 
contractual discussions with an individual with grant writing experience, including 
ARPA, to administer ARPA and act as its grant writer/administrator on a project by 
project basis as needed.  The Town envisions this to be equivalent to a part-time 
position for $20,000 that is available in the Town’s FY 2022-23 budget.  After 
discussions with vendors, the City believes it is still on schedule to install a new 
financial accounting system in fiscal year 2023-24, but the City would have to come to 
a decision to proceed by March of 2023.  Mr. Mayhew and Ms. Balsys provided a 
description of the corrective action plans that have been implemented as it relates to the 
City’s audit findings.  Mr. Trainor addressed certain corrective actions taken by the 
Board of Education as it relates to its findings. 
 
Commissioner Kennison acknowledged that the number of audit findings had been 
lowered from the fifteen in the FY 2020 audit to eleven in the FY 2021 audit.  However, 
she is concerned with the City’s corrective action plan provided to the Commission for 
today’s meeting.  Several of the corrective action plans provided do not seem to directly 
address the auditor’s findings and for those findings that affect the Board of Education, 
corrective actions to address internal control weaknesses were not provided.  She is 
seeking to ensure that future corrective action plans provided to the Commission 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

directly address all audit findings whether the finding affects the City or the Board of 
Education.  In addition, the majority of audit findings have been repeated for a number 
of years and without the proper staffing in place, these findings will be difficult to 
resolve.  Commissioner Buch indicated that the City should prioritize correcting each 
of the audit findings.  Not all findings on its face may appear to be a serious matter but 
if left unaddressed can lead to significant unanticipated obligations and cash payouts, 
and ultimately having a consequential effect on the City’s fiscal condition.  A 
discussion ensued between Commissioners and the City regarding several of the audit 
findings and planned corrective actions.  Several recommendations were made by 
Commissioners to address the findings. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation to the City for its presentation. 
 

 
5. Town of Hamden 

 
Mayor Garrett introduced herself and Finance Director Curtis Eatman.  She indicated 
that the Town’s external auditor had already begun audit work as it relates to the FY 
2022 audit.  Budgetary results for FY 2021-22 indicate a surplus of $288,000, not 
including additional receipts from the Sale of Wintergreen School and reductions in 
spending from planned debt service savings.  On a cumulative basis, the Town’s 
unassigned fund balance is projected to increase from $6.5 million as of June 30, 2021, 
to $13.5 million as of June 30, 2022.  The proceeds from the sale of Wintergreen School 
had been placed in the Town’s Capital and Nonrecurring Fund.  The FY 2021-22 budget 
assumed a tax collection rate of 98.8% and the Town collected 98% of its tax levy.  
Mayor Garrett pointed out that the FY 2021-22 budget was the previous 
administration’s budget; subsequent budgets will be based on more conservative tax 
collection rate assumptions.  She referenced the 97.7% assumed tax collection rate that 
was included in the FY 2022-23 adopted budget.  Mayor Garrett described some of the 
projects that are planned to be financed by ARPA funds subject to approval by Town 
Council.  She referenced the FY 2022-23 adopted budget that was provided for today’s 
meeting.  She also described recent hirings by the Town and other initiatives to retain 
staff for various departments. 
 
Commissioner Rybacki remarked that as part of the Town’s plan to restore its fund 
balance, the Town had completed a number of debt-refinancing to lower debt service 
costs over the short term and had generated additional one-time revenues such as 
through the sale of Town properties.  Given that these non-recurring revenues and cost 
savings are scheduled to end in the near future, Commissioner Rybacki inquired 
whether the Town had a plan to continue to grow its fund balance and not revert to 
reductions in its fund balance as what had occurred in the past.  Mayor Garrett indicated 
that the FY 2021-22 budget surplus of approximately $288,000 is a true surplus and did 
not include the sale of the school or the debt service savings from debt refunding.  She 
agrees that the planned debt service savings did enable the Town to grow its fund 
balance but believes that the Town has now corrected its finances whereby it will be 
able to produce balanced budgets not relying on one-time revenues or any debt 
refunding savings.  Commissioner Buch stated that although the Town has made 
progress in building its fund balance and is projecting an increase to fund balance in 
FY 2021-22, the Town should continue to seek to generate annual surpluses to grow its 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

fund balance as the anticipated 5% fund balance as of June 30, 2022, is still considered 
low.  Mayor Garrett indicated that the Town had recently adopted a fund balance policy 
that indicated a fund balance policy of a minimum of 7%.   
 
Commissioner Genovese inquired about the timing of the issuance of the FY 2021-22 
audit report and Mayor Garrett indicated that she believes that the audit is on schedule 
to be issued by the December 31st due date.  Several Commissioners indicated their 
belief that the Town is moving in the right direction as it relates to its finances.  
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for Hamden’s presentation. 
 

6. Town of Plymouth 
 
Commissioner Sielman indicated that her firm provides actuarial services for the Town. 
 
Grace Zweig introduced herself as Plymouth’s Finance Director.  She described the 
results of the FY 2021 audit report that was issued in September and submitted to OPM 
in October.  Several Commissioners indicated their surprise that there were no 
significant or material internal control weaknesses identified in the FY 2021 audit 
report as the audit was submitted significantly late with one of the delays being 
incomplete records caused by the lack of staffing in the finance office.  Commissioner 
Kennison also indicated that the FY 2021 audit was submitted beyond the additional 6-
months extension time statutorily allowed and that there was no noncompliance finding 
identified in the audit.  Ms. Zweig indicated that it was her belief that the FY 2021 
federal single audit report would soon be issued as there were still some testing needed 
of CRF funds.  In regard to the FY 2022 audit report, it appears likely that the audit 
report will not be issued by the December 31st due date.  A new staff accountant was 
hired in October of 2022, who will be used to record financial information in the 
accounting system dating back to July of 2021 and to perform reconciliations.  Several 
Commissioners expressed concerns that the Town has had continual difficulties in 
updating its financial system records and with timely reconciliations.  Even with the 
recent hiring, the Town may want to explore hiring another staff accountant to get the 
Town’ records updated as soon as possible.  Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that the 
magnitude of the problem with the Town’s records and reconciliation appears to be 
significant, especially as it relates to cash and bank reconciliations.  Commissioner 
Kennison indicated that a letter had been sent to the Mayor several months ago 
regarding the Town’s staffing needs and the need to update the Town’s financial 
records.  She suggested that the Town develop a timeline to correct the problems noted 
by Commissioners.  Commissioners requested that OPM transmit a letter to the Mayor 
on behalf of the Commission regarding the audit/record-keeping/staffing issues. 
 

7. Other Business 
 
 Outstanding Audit Reports: 
 
A description was provided by Commissioner Kennison of the causes for the delayed 
audit reports that are still outstanding.  Commissioner LeBlanc indicated he is 
anticipating that a number of municipalities may be requesting extension requests for 
submission of their FY 2022 audit reports due to the new GASB lease statement and its 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 

effect. 
 
 
Draft Policies and Procedures – Implementation of Public Act 22-35:   
 
 Mr. Plummer provided a brief overview of the draft document and indicated that OPM 
would be seeking Commissioners feedback at some point. 
 
Other: 
 
Commissioner Kennison indicated that Commissioner Schuyler would be resigning 
from the Commission as of December 31st.  Commissioners expressed their appreciation 
for the work he had done on the Commission over his many years serving as a 
Commissioner. 
 

8. Adjourned. 
 
The Meeting adjourned at 11:35 a.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Acting Commission Secretary 

http://www.ct.gov/opm


 Brooklyn MFAC Updates 12/7/2022 - Rev 1 

 FY22 Budget to Actual 
 As of June 30th, the Town’s revenue collected is $25,982,469. The Town has exceeded 
 its budgeted revenue to date. Expenditures through 6/30/22 are $25,156,522. The BOE 
 is expecting to return $44.654 to the Town this year.This is confirmed. Tax Collection 
 rate is  98.59% according to the Grand Ratebook Balance sheet report. 

 FY 2022-2023 Budget to Actual Results to date with projections through June 30, 
 2023 
 Attached reports 

 Financial Office Staffing 
 1.0 Town Finance Director 
 1.5 Town Finance Assistant 
 1.0 BOE Business Manager 
 1.5 BOE Finance Assistant 

 ARPA Funds 
 ARPA Committee has been meeting and received requests through 6/30/2022. They 
 are still determining who to allocate funds to. The committee along with the BOS 
 approved funds to be given to the BOE in the amount of $135,000 to upgrade their 
 phone systems but have not expensed yet. The committee held an informational Town 
 Forum 11/28/2022 Expenses to date: 

 $112.50  Recording Secretary 

 $159.00  Advertising 

 $11,071.00  Administration NECCOG 

 $11,342.5  Total To Date 

 FY21 Audit Findings 
 We are continuing to seek guidance from auditors on corrective actions in updating our 
 policies and procedures manual. 

 Status of FY2022 Audit 
 Currently underway and hopeful for a completed on time audit. 



 Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 WPCA - We met with the WPCA Chairman, Bob Kiley to discuss the plan we 
 want to put in place. He was to discuss at their meeting on 11/30. It was canceled 
 due to lack of quorum. He did express agreement with the plan. I outlined below. 

 1.  Town Treasurer to be added to all accounts with all banks. 
 2.  Set up access to use our accounting software for all entries. 
 3.  Outline procedures to align with our current procedure. 
 4.  Bank reconciliations to be done by the Finance Department. 
 5.  Create a centralized storage of records space for ease of access. 



1005.00.0000.41000
Property Taxes Returned / Refunded

$10,000.00 $25,740.57 $25,740.57 ($15,740.57) $0.00 ($15,740.57)
-157.41%

1005.00.0000.41111
Property Taxes Current

($16,842,137.00) ($16,862,666.24) ($16,862,666.24) $20,529.24 $0.00 $20,529.24
-0.12%

1005.00.0000.41112
Property Taxes Prior

($165,000.00) ($136,479.81) ($136,479.81) ($28,520.19) $0.00 ($28,520.19)
17.28%

1005.00.0000.41113
Property Taxes Interest & Liens

($70,000.00) ($82,234.86) ($82,234.86) $12,234.86 $0.00 $12,234.86
-17.48%

1005.00.0000.41114
Property Taxes Motor Veh. Supplemental

($225,000.00) ($284,166.09) ($284,166.09) $59,166.09 $0.00 $59,166.09
-26.30%

1005.00.0000.42000
Building Permit

($155,000.00) ($141,360.26) ($141,360.26) ($13,639.74) $0.00 ($13,639.74)
8.80%

1005.00.0000.42001
Zoning Permits

($9,000.00) ($10,765.00) ($10,765.00) $1,765.00 $0.00 $1,765.00
-19.61%

1005.00.0000.42202
Fire Marshal Fees

($1,500.00) ($740.00) ($740.00) ($760.00) $0.00 ($760.00)
50.67%

1005.00.0000.42203
Planning & Zoning Fees

($10,000.00) ($11,876.00) ($11,876.00) $1,876.00 $0.00 $1,876.00
-18.76%

1005.00.0000.42204
Inland Wetlands Fees

($4,000.00) ($1,864.00) ($1,864.00) ($2,136.00) $0.00 ($2,136.00)
53.40%

1005.00.0000.42205
ZBA Fees

($500.00) ($2,004.00) ($2,004.00) $1,504.00 $0.00 $1,504.00
-300.80%

1005.00.0000.42213
Land Use Revenue

$0.00 ($8.00) ($8.00) $8.00 $0.00 $8.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.42261
Dog Licenses

($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00)
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.00.0000.42415
Pistol Permits

($8,000.00) ($3,150.00) ($3,150.00) ($4,850.00) $0.00 ($4,850.00)
60.63%

1005.00.0000.43000
Bingo Permits

($200.00) ($250.00) ($250.00) $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
-25.00%

1005.00.0000.43301
Education Assistance

($6,926,095.00) ($7,079,140.00) ($7,079,140.00) $153,045.00 $0.00 $153,045.00
-2.21%

1005.00.0000.43304
Mashantucket Grant

($191,703.00) ($191,703.00) ($191,703.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43305
Tax Relief Disablity

$0.00 ($1,005.69) ($1,005.69) $1,005.69 $0.00 $1,005.69
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43307
Veteran's Loss Reimbursement

$0.00 ($6,035.39) ($6,035.39) $6,035.39 $0.00 $6,035.39
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43308
Motor Vehicle Fines

($2,750.00) ($1,210.00) ($1,210.00) ($1,540.00) $0.00 ($1,540.00)
56.00%

1005.00.0000.43309
MIscellaneous Grants

$0.00 ($137,937.96) ($137,937.96) $137,937.96 $0.00 $137,937.96
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43311
Telecommunications

($12,000.00) ($10,707.26) ($10,707.26) ($1,292.74) $0.00 ($1,292.74)
10.77%

1005.00.0000.43312
Municipal Revenue Sharing (Grants-in-Aid)

($10,379.00) ($10,379.00) ($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43313
MRSA

$0.00 ($36,347.47) ($36,347.47) $36,347.47 $0.00 $36,347.47
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43320
Z Recs

($61,834.00) ($58,801.50) ($58,801.50) ($3,032.50) $0.00 ($3,032.50)
4.90%

1005.00.0000.43354
Earth Day Grant

($500.00) ($500.00) ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43355
Municipalities Nips Environment Fees

$0.00 ($10,838.90) ($10,838.90) $10,838.90 $0.00 $10,838.90
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.00.0000.43600
P.I.L.O.T. State Property

($79,919.00) ($102,282.36) ($102,282.36) $22,363.36 $0.00 $22,363.36
-27.98%

1005.00.0000.44000
Apartment Inspection Fees

($800.00) ($225.00) ($225.00) ($575.00) $0.00 ($575.00)
71.88%

1005.00.0000.44102
Recording Fees-Town Clerk

($80,000.00) ($81,426.72) ($81,426.72) $1,426.72 $0.00 $1,426.72
-1.78%

1005.00.0000.44104
Copier Fees

($10,000.00) ($8,871.50) ($8,871.50) ($1,128.50) $0.00 ($1,128.50)
11.29%

1005.00.0000.44403
Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large Bags

($22,500.00) ($28,164.80) ($28,164.80) $5,664.80 $0.00 $5,664.80
-25.18%

1005.00.0000.44404
Transfer Station fees-#2 Small Bags

($2,000.00) ($2,744.00) ($2,744.00) $744.00 $0.00 $744.00
-37.20%

1005.00.0000.44405
Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky Waste

($87,800.00) ($91,869.18) ($91,869.18) $4,069.18 $0.00 $4,069.18
-4.63%

1005.00.0000.44406
Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. Bulky Waste

($800.00) ($5,466.00) ($5,466.00) $4,666.00 $0.00 $4,666.00
-583.25%

1005.00.0000.44407
Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridges

($500.00) ($642.00) ($642.00) $142.00 $0.00 $142.00
-28.40%

1005.00.0000.44408
Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propane Tanks

($250.00) ($185.00) ($185.00) ($65.00) $0.00 ($65.00)
26.00%

1005.00.0000.44409
Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires

($1,000.00) ($685.00) ($685.00) ($315.00) $0.00 ($315.00)
31.50%

1005.00.0000.44410
Transfer Station Fees-#8 Pods/Computers

($800.00) ($633.80) ($633.80) ($166.20) $0.00 ($166.20)
20.78%

1005.00.0000.44411
Transfer Station Fees-Recycle Bins

($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.44412
Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Metal

($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00)
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.00.0000.44427
Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimbursement

($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.44709
Recreation Fees

($305,560.00) ($303,511.35) ($303,511.35) ($2,048.65) $0.00 ($2,048.65)
0.67%

1005.00.0000.46101
Interest

($9,000.00) ($7,512.20) ($7,512.20) ($1,487.80) $0.00 ($1,487.80)
16.53%

1005.00.0000.47201
Health Department Rent

($35,900.00) ($35,766.06) ($35,766.06) ($133.94) $0.00 ($133.94)
0.37%

1005.00.0000.47202
Community Center Rental Fees

($500.00) ($100.00) ($100.00) ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)
80.00%

1005.00.0000.47203
Garage Rental

$0.00 ($1,200.00) ($1,200.00) $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.48422
Conveyance Tax

($140,000.00) ($147,847.46) ($147,847.46) $7,847.46 $0.00 $7,847.46
-5.61%

1005.00.0000.48423
Miscellaneous Income

($1,000.00) ($32,951.93) ($32,951.93) $31,951.93 $0.00 $31,951.93
-3195.19%

1005.00.0000.48424
Insurance Dividend

($10,000.00) ($15,455.00) ($15,455.00) $5,455.00 $0.00 $5,455.00
-54.55%

1005.00.0000.48992
Putnam Tech Park Refund

$0.00 ($53,500.00) ($53,500.00) $53,500.00 $0.00 $53,500.00
0.00%

1005FUND: ($25,481,027.00) ($25,982,469.22) ($25,982,469.22) $501,442.22 $0.00 $501,442.22

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? REVENUEAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

($25,481,027.00) ($25,982,469.22) ($25,982,469.22) $501,442.22 $0.00 $501,442.22Grand Total:

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:43 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4101.51900
BOF-Recording Secretary

$1,750.00 $1,313.00 $1,313.00 $437.00 $0.00 $437.00
24.97%

1005.41.4101.53400
BOF-Other Professional Services

$600.00 $170.00 $170.00 $430.00 $0.00 $430.00
71.67%

1005.41.4101.53410
BOF-Financing & Accounting

$27,500.00 $22,158.75 $22,158.75 $5,341.25 $0.00 $5,341.25
19.42%

1005.41.4101.55400
BOF-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $248.40 $248.40 $751.60 $0.00 $751.60
75.16%

1005.41.4101.55500
BOF-Printing & Publications

$0.00 $839.18 $839.18 ($839.18) $0.00 ($839.18)
0.00%

1005.41.4111.51900
BOS-Recording Secretary-Payroll

$1,250.00 $1,006.50 $1,006.50 $243.50 $0.00 $243.50
19.48%

1005.41.4111.51901
BOS-Wages

$7,577.00 $7,746.78 $7,746.78 ($169.78) $0.00 ($169.78)
-2.24%

1005.41.4111.53010
BOS-Professional Affiliations

$15,170.00 $15,237.62 $15,237.62 ($67.62) $0.00 ($67.62)
-0.45%

1005.41.4111.53200
BOS-Meetings

$800.00 $237.00 $237.00 $563.00 $0.00 $563.00
70.38%

1005.41.4111.55400
BOS-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $4,039.91 $4,039.91 ($3,039.91) $0.00 ($3,039.91)
-303.99%

1005.41.4111.55800
BOS-Transportation

$1,500.00 $817.73 $817.73 $682.27 $0.00 $682.27
45.48%

1005.41.4111.56900
BOS-COVID19 Expenses

$0.00 $1,214.00 $1,214.00 ($1,214.00) $0.00 ($1,214.00)
0.00%

1005.41.4111.58250
BOS-Scholarships

$100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
50.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.41.4111.58251
BOS-Special Programs

$1,000.00 $1,158.00 $1,158.00 ($158.00) $0.00 ($158.00)
-15.80%

1005.41.4117.51610
Administration-Wages

$300,147.00 $310,667.49 $310,667.49 ($10,520.49) $0.00 ($10,520.49)
-3.51%

1005.41.4117.51620
Administration-Wages PT

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4117.51630
Administration-Wages OT

$1,000.00 $1,298.93 $1,298.93 ($298.93) $0.00 ($298.93)
-29.89%

1005.41.4117.54000
Administration-Payroll Services ADP

$14,000.00 $13,046.37 $13,046.37 $953.63 $0.00 $953.63
6.81%

1005.41.4117.55500
Administration-Printing & Publications

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.51610
Assessor-Wages

$118,394.00 $112,026.32 $112,026.32 $6,367.68 $0.00 $6,367.68
5.38%

1005.41.4131.51620
Assessor-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53010
Assessor-Professional Affiliations

$300.00 $190.00 $190.00 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
36.67%

1005.41.4131.53220
Assessor-Professional Development

$1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,200.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53300
Assessor-Map Updates-GIS Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53341
Assessor-Revaluation

$18,639.00 $18,638.62 $18,638.62 $0.38 $0.00 $0.38
0.00%

1005.41.4131.53343
Assessor-Web Hosting

$3,029.00 $9,684.00 $9,684.00 ($6,655.00) $0.00 ($6,655.00)
-219.71%

1005.41.4131.53400
Assessor-Other Professional Services

$2,500.00 $309.50 $309.50 $2,190.50 $0.00 $2,190.50
87.62%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.41.4131.53510
Assessor-Data Processing

$13,596.00 $12,596.00 $12,596.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
7.36%

1005.41.4131.55400
Assessor-Advertising & Legal Notices

$70.00 $44.40 $44.40 $25.60 $0.00 $25.60
36.57%

1005.41.4131.55500
Assessor-Printing & Publications

$700.00 $1,616.71 $1,616.71 ($916.71) $0.00 ($916.71)
-130.96%

1005.41.4131.55800
Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Field Work

$800.00 $571.26 $571.26 $228.74 $0.00 $228.74
28.59%

1005.41.4131.56430
Assessor-Books & Periodicals

$400.00 $910.00 $910.00 ($510.00) $0.00 ($510.00)
-127.50%

1005.41.4135.51610
Revenue Collector-Wages

$101,738.00 $106,060.44 $106,060.44 ($4,322.44) $0.00 ($4,322.44)
-4.25%

1005.41.4135.51620
Revenue Collector-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $5,540.00 $5,540.00 ($540.00) $0.00 ($540.00)
-10.80%

1005.41.4135.53010
Revenue Collector-Professional Affiliations

$200.00 $785.00 $785.00 ($585.00) $0.00 ($585.00)
-292.50%

1005.41.4135.53020
Revenue Collector-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4135.53200
Revenue Collector-Meetings

$500.00 $270.00 $270.00 $230.00 $0.00 $230.00
46.00%

1005.41.4135.53510
Revenue Collector-Data Processing

$5,775.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $375.00 $0.00 $375.00
6.49%

1005.41.4135.55400
Revenue Collector-Advertising & Legal Notice

$850.00 $1,167.00 $1,167.00 ($317.00) $0.00 ($317.00)
-37.29%

1005.41.4135.55500
Revenue Collector-Printing & Publications

$4,540.00 $1,755.75 $1,755.75 $2,784.25 $0.00 $2,784.25
61.33%

1005.41.4135.55800
Revenue Collector-Transportation

$1,000.00 $943.34 $943.34 $56.66 $0.00 $56.66
5.67%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.41.4135.58101
Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicle Fees-State

$300.00 $250.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
16.67%

1005.41.4139.53020
Legal Counsel-Legal Services-Town

$25,000.00 $20,078.82 $20,078.82 $4,921.18 $0.00 $4,921.18
19.68%

1005.41.4139.53021
Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel

$2,000.00 $4,898.19 $4,898.19 ($2,898.19) $0.00 ($2,898.19)
-144.91%

1005.41.4147.51610
Town Clerk-Wages

$95,497.00 $102,003.45 $102,003.45 ($6,506.45) $0.00 ($6,506.45)
-6.81%

1005.41.4147.51620
Town Clerk-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53010
Town Clerk-Professional Affiliations

$450.00 $430.00 $430.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
4.44%

1005.41.4147.53200
Town Clerk-Meetings

$800.00 $628.00 $628.00 $172.00 $0.00 $172.00
21.50%

1005.41.4147.53220
Town Clerk-In Service-Training

$1,060.00 $835.00 $835.00 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00
21.23%

1005.41.4147.53400
Town Clerk-Other Professional Services

$50.00 $38.00 $38.00 $12.00 $0.00 $12.00
24.00%

1005.41.4147.53505
Town Clerk-Restoration & Security Records

$2,000.00 $1,179.19 $1,179.19 $820.81 $0.00 $820.81
41.04%

1005.41.4147.53506
Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance Contract

$1,200.00 $995.00 $995.00 $205.00 $0.00 $205.00
17.08%

1005.41.4147.53511
Town Clerk-Indexing & Recording

$19,000.00 $18,712.02 $18,712.02 $287.98 $0.00 $287.98
1.52%

1005.41.4147.55400
Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal Notices

$330.00 $347.18 $347.18 ($17.18) $0.00 ($17.18)
-5.21%

1005.41.4147.55800
Town Clerk-Transportation

$250.00 $102.18 $102.18 $147.82 $0.00 $147.82
59.13%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



1005.41.4149.51610
Elections-Registrars-Wages

$13,858.00 $11,535.00 $11,535.00 $2,323.00 $0.00 $2,323.00
16.76%

1005.41.4149.51620
Elections-Registrars-Wages PT-Election Workers

$4,000.00 $3,385.50 $3,385.50 $614.50 $0.00 $614.50
15.36%

1005.41.4149.53010
Elections-Registrars-Professional Affiliations

$200.00 $180.00 $180.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
10.00%

1005.41.4149.53201
Elections-Registrars-Referendum

$3,356.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,356.00 $0.00 $3,356.00
100.00%

1005.41.4149.53220
Elections-Registrars-In-Service-Training

$2,875.00 $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $1,795.00 $0.00 $1,795.00
62.43%

1005.41.4149.53300
Elections-Registrars-Technology Upgrades

$1,810.00 $875.00 $875.00 $935.00 $0.00 $935.00
51.66%

1005.41.4149.55400
Elections-Registrars-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $1,612.17 $1,612.17 ($612.17) $0.00 ($612.17)
-61.22%

1005.41.4149.55500
Elections-Registrars-Printing & Publications

$5,175.00 $1,779.17 $1,779.17 $3,395.83 $0.00 $3,395.83
65.62%

1005.41.4149.55800
Elections-Registrars-Transportation

$250.00 $396.00 $396.00 ($146.00) $0.00 ($146.00)
-58.40%

1005.41.4149.55801
Election-Registrars - Meals

$900.00 $293.74 $293.74 $606.26 $0.00 $606.26
67.36%

1005.41.4149.56900
Elections-Registrars-Other Supplies

$1,200.00 $809.00 $809.00 $391.00 $0.00 $391.00
32.58%

1005.41.4151.51610
Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages

$115,013.00 $120,222.32 $120,222.32 ($5,209.32) $0.00 ($5,209.32)
-4.53%

1005.41.4151.51620
Land Use Admin/Planner-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $12,018.57 $12,018.57 ($7,018.57) $0.00 ($7,018.57)
-140.37%

1005.41.4151.53010
Land Use Admin/Planner-Contractual Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4151.53020
Land Use Admin/Planner-Legal Services

$1,000.00 $341.25 $341.25 $658.75 $0.00 $658.75
65.88%

1005.41.4151.53200
Land Use Admin/Planner-Professional Affiliations

$500.00 $505.00 $505.00 ($5.00) $0.00 ($5.00)
-1.00%

1005.41.4151.53220
Land Use Admin/Planner-In Service Training

$1,000.00 $600.00 $600.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
40.00%

1005.41.4151.53300
Land Use Admin/Planner-GIS

$4,623.00 $6,091.15 $6,091.15 ($1,468.15) $0.00 ($1,468.15)
-31.76%

1005.41.4151.55400
Land Use  - Advertising

$0.00 $489.60 $489.60 ($489.60) $0.00 ($489.60)
0.00%

1005.41.4151.55800
Land Use Admin/Planner-Transportation

$1,500.00 $941.01 $941.01 $558.99 $0.00 $558.99
37.27%

1005.41.4151.57330
Land Use Admin/Planner-Furniture & Fixtures

$800.00 $724.66 $724.66 $75.34 $0.00 $75.34
9.42%

1005.41.4153.51900
Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec. Secretary

$3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4153.53020
Planning & Zoning-Legal Services

$10,000.00 $3,241.25 $3,241.25 $6,758.75 $0.00 $6,758.75
67.59%

1005.41.4153.53200
Planning & Zoning-Professional Affiliations

$110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4153.53220
Planning & Zoning-In Service Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.53400
Planning & Zoning-Other Professional Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.55400
Planning & Zoning-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $1,107.70 $1,107.70 ($607.70) $0.00 ($607.70)
-121.54%

1005.41.4153.55500
Planning & Zoning-Printing & Publications

$1,000.00 $843.00 $843.00 $157.00 $0.00 $157.00
15.70%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 6



1005.41.4154.51900
Ag Commission-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
50.00%

1005.41.4154.53220
Ag Commission-Training

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.55500
Ag Commission-Printing & Publications

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.56010
Ag Commission-Supplies

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.41.4155.51900
ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $266.50 $266.50 $233.50 $0.00 $233.50
46.70%

1005.41.4155.53220
ZBA-Training

$450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00
100.00%

1005.41.4161.53022
Probate Court-NE Regional Probate

$9,345.00 $9,345.00 $9,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4163.51900
Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,200.00 $887.50 $887.50 $312.50 $0.00 $312.50
26.04%

1005.41.4163.53020
Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees

$3,500.00 $3,305.25 $3,305.25 $194.75 $0.00 $194.75
5.56%

1005.41.4163.53200
Inland Wetlands-Professional Affiliations

$65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
100.00%

1005.41.4163.53400
Inland Wetlands-Professional Services

$500.00 $316.00 $316.00 $184.00 $0.00 $184.00
36.80%

1005.41.4163.55400
Inland Wetlands-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $276.20 $276.20 $223.80 $0.00 $223.80
44.76%

1005.41.4163.55500
Inland Wetlands-Printing & Publications

$100.00 $93.37 $93.37 $6.63 $0.00 $6.63
6.63%

1005.41.4171.51900
Conservation-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $692.50 $692.50 ($192.50) $0.00 ($192.50)
-38.50%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 7



1005.41.4171.53220
Conservation-Training

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.41.4171.56900
Conservation-Other Supplies

$500.00 $495.60 $495.60 $4.40 $0.00 $4.40
0.88%

1005.41.4171.56920
Conservation-Sustainable CT

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4173.53400
Econ Development-Professional Services

$7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4184.54301
Town Hall-Building Repairs

$5,000.00 $7,340.39 $7,340.39 ($2,340.39) $0.00 ($2,340.39)
-46.81%

1005.41.4184.54411
Town Hall-Water

$200.00 $293.08 $293.08 ($93.08) $0.00 ($93.08)
-46.54%

1005.41.4184.54412
Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees

$700.00 $660.00 $660.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00
5.71%

1005.41.4184.55300
Town Hall-Internet & Website Maint.

$7,210.00 $8,005.52 $8,005.52 ($795.52) $0.00 ($795.52)
-11.03%

1005.41.4184.55302
Town Hall-Telephone

$7,908.00 $7,620.61 $7,620.61 $287.39 $0.00 $287.39
3.63%

1005.41.4184.56100
Town Hall-Custodial Supplies

$1,000.00 $134.85 $134.85 $865.15 $0.00 $865.15
86.52%

1005.41.4184.56220
Town Hall-Electricity

$6,120.00 $5,991.15 $5,991.15 $128.85 $0.00 $128.85
2.11%

1005.41.4184.56240
Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating

$2,555.00 $2,258.70 $2,258.70 $296.30 $0.00 $296.30
11.60%

1005.41.4184.56904
Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletries

$750.00 $255.31 $255.31 $494.69 $0.00 $494.69
65.96%

1005.41.4185.53300
Central Supplies-Computer Service

$32,000.00 $31,975.85 $31,975.85 $24.15 $0.00 $24.15
0.08%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 8



1005.41.4185.54420
Central Supplies-Equipment Rental

$20,000.00 $22,761.05 $22,761.05 ($2,761.05) $0.00 ($2,761.05)
-13.81%

1005.41.4185.55301
Central Supplies-Postage

$13,000.00 $10,008.58 $10,008.58 $2,991.42 $0.00 $2,991.42
23.01%

1005.41.4185.56120
Central Supplies-Office Supplies

$8,500.00 $8,181.02 $8,181.02 $318.98 $0.00 $318.98
3.75%

1005.41.4185.57330
Central Supplies-Office Equipment

$2,000.00 $4,237.03 $4,237.03 ($2,237.03) $0.00 ($2,237.03)
-111.85%

1005.41.4186.51900
Ethics-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $125.00 $125.00 $375.00 $0.00 $375.00
75.00%

1005.41.4186.53020
Ethics-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4186.53220
Ethics-Prof Development/Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4199.51900
Bd of Assessment-Wages-Recording Secretary

$250.00 $187.50 $187.50 $62.50 $0.00 $62.50
25.00%

1005.41.4199.53220
Bd of Assessment-Training

$150.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
66.67%

1005.41.4199.55400
Bd of Assessment-Advertising/Legal Notices

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
100.00%

1005.42.4201.53530
Patrol Services-Contractual

$179,834.00 $168,947.92 $168,947.92 $10,886.08 $0.00 $10,886.08
6.05%

1005.42.4201.53550
Patrol Services-Overtime

$6,000.00 $10,446.94 $10,446.94 ($4,446.94) $0.00 ($4,446.94)
-74.12%

1005.42.4201.53551
Patrol Services-WCAS Overtime

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.51900
Fire Facilities-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $1,625.00 $1,625.00 ($125.00) $0.00 ($125.00)
-8.33%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 9



1005.42.4203.52300
Fire Facilities-Retirement Program

$58,800.00 $57,800.00 $57,800.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
1.70%

1005.42.4203.53532
Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn Fire Department

$106,000.00 $106,000.00 $106,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.53533
Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire Department

$153,705.00 $153,705.00 $153,705.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.54411
Fire Facilities-Water

$107,743.00 $110,246.84 $110,246.84 ($2,503.84) $0.00 ($2,503.84)
-2.32%

1005.42.4206.51610
Homeland Security-Wages

$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.51900
Homeland Security-Wages-Recording Secretary

$600.00 $875.00 $875.00 ($275.00) $0.00 ($275.00)
-45.83%

1005.42.4206.53200
Homeland Security-Table Top Exercise

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.55500
Homeland Security-Publications & Public Info

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.56120
Homeland Security-Supplies

$1,000.00 $240.05 $240.05 $759.95 $0.00 $759.95
76.00%

1005.42.4206.56220
Homeland Security-Electricity

$650.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.58904
Homeland Security-Professional Development

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4207.55010
Emergency Services-Medical Intercept Program

$18,975.00 $25,779.00 $25,779.00 ($6,804.00) $0.00 ($6,804.00)
-35.86%

1005.42.4207.55013
Emergency Services-QVEC 911

$17,722.00 $17,721.26 $17,721.26 $0.74 $0.00 $0.74
0.00%

1005.42.4207.55015
Emergency Services-Social Services/Veterans

$5,377.00 $5,376.80 $5,376.80 $0.20 $0.00 $0.20
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 10



1005.42.4213.51610
Building Office-Wages

$79,626.00 $78,146.08 $78,146.08 $1,479.92 $0.00 $1,479.92
1.86%

1005.42.4213.51620
Building Office-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $6,009.71 $6,009.71 ($1,009.71) $0.00 ($1,009.71)
-20.19%

1005.42.4213.53010
Building Office-Professional Affiliations

$145.00 $265.00 $265.00 ($120.00) $0.00 ($120.00)
-82.76%

1005.42.4213.53220
Building Office-Training

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.53300
Building Office-Software

$3,710.00 $5,310.00 $5,310.00 ($1,600.00) $0.00 ($1,600.00)
-43.13%

1005.42.4213.53400
Building Office-Consulting Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.55500
Building Office-Printing & Publications

$0.00 $451.57 $451.57 ($451.57) $0.00 ($451.57)
0.00%

1005.42.4213.55800
Building Office-Transportation/Mileage

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4213.56430
Building Office-Code Books

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.57330
Building Office-Office Equipment

$1,500.00 $599.58 $599.58 $900.42 $0.00 $900.42
60.03%

1005.42.4213.58000
Building Office-Housing Dislocation Fees

$4,500.00 $892.50 $892.50 $3,607.50 $0.00 $3,607.50
80.17%

1005.42.4215.53400
Animal Control-Contractual Service

$26,057.00 $26,056.80 $26,056.80 $0.20 $0.00 $0.20
0.00%

1005.42.4219.51610
Fire Marshal-Wages

$44,603.00 $47,320.29 $47,320.29 ($2,717.29) $0.00 ($2,717.29)
-6.09%

1005.42.4219.51630
Fire Marshal-Wages OT

$0.00 $594.95 $594.95 ($594.95) $0.00 ($594.95)
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 11



1005.42.4219.51640
Fire Marshal - Wages Emergency

$9,000.00 $8,937.22 $8,937.22 $62.78 $0.00 $62.78
0.70%

1005.42.4219.53200
Fire Marshal-Meetings

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.54300
Fire Marshal-Vehicle Maintenance

$500.00 $218.24 $218.24 $281.76 $0.00 $281.76
56.35%

1005.42.4219.55800
Fire Marshal-Transportation

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.56260
Fire Marshal-Gasoline

$1,000.00 $546.91 $546.91 $453.09 $0.00 $453.09
45.31%

1005.42.4219.56900
Fire Marshal-Other Supplies

$0.00 $255.78 $255.78 ($255.78) $0.00 ($255.78)
0.00%

1005.42.4219.57390
Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment

$1,000.00 $744.00 $744.00 $256.00 $0.00 $256.00
25.60%

1005.43.4303.51610
Roads & Drainage-Wages

$333,944.00 $316,913.42 $316,913.42 $17,030.58 $0.00 $17,030.58
5.10%

1005.43.4303.51620
Roads & Drainage-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.51630
Roads & Drainage-Wages OT

$2,500.00 $1,763.38 $1,763.38 $736.62 $0.00 $736.62
29.46%

1005.43.4303.51632
Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonus

$3,000.00 $600.00 $600.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
80.00%

1005.43.4303.54104
Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal

$50,000.00 $56,525.58 $56,525.58 ($6,525.58) $0.00 ($6,525.58)
-13.05%

1005.43.4303.54420
Roads & Drainage-Equipment Rental

$3,000.00 $347.50 $347.50 $2,652.50 $0.00 $2,652.50
88.42%

1005.43.4303.55012
Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcohol Testing

$700.00 $500.00 $500.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
28.57%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 12



1005.43.4303.55400
Roads & Drainage-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $1,043.00 $1,043.00 ($543.00) $0.00 ($543.00)
-108.60%

1005.43.4303.56011
Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot Allowance

$3,800.00 $2,815.42 $2,815.42 $984.58 $0.00 $984.58
25.91%

1005.43.4303.56012
Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools

$2,750.00 $2,862.42 $2,862.42 ($112.42) $0.00 ($112.42)
-4.09%

1005.43.4303.56101
Roads & Drainage-Traffic Control Signs

$3,000.00 $1,669.50 $1,669.50 $1,330.50 $0.00 $1,330.50
44.35%

1005.43.4303.56102
Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges

$225,000.00 $226,146.21 $226,146.21 ($1,146.21) $0.00 ($1,146.21)
-0.51%

1005.43.4303.56220
Roads & Drainage-Electricity

$18,660.00 $17,228.97 $17,228.97 $1,431.03 $0.00 $1,431.03
7.67%

1005.43.4303.57393
Roads & Drainage-Employee Safety Equipment

$2,000.00 $1,096.30 $1,096.30 $903.70 $0.00 $903.70
45.19%

1005.43.4303.58102
Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensing

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.43.4305.54500
Engineering-Engineering

$20,267.00 $20,266.40 $20,266.40 $0.60 $0.00 $0.60
0.00%

1005.43.4307.51620
Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT

$3,000.00 $1,695.60 $1,695.60 $1,304.40 $0.00 $1,304.40
43.48%

1005.43.4307.51630
Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT

$22,500.00 $18,290.75 $18,290.75 $4,209.25 $0.00 $4,209.25
18.71%

1005.43.4307.55801
Snow & Ice Control-Meal Reimbursement

$750.00 $498.50 $498.50 $251.50 $0.00 $251.50
33.53%

1005.43.4307.56901
Snow & Ice Control-Sand

$12,000.00 $7,369.84 $7,369.84 $4,630.16 $0.00 $4,630.16
38.58%

1005.43.4307.56902
Snow & Ice Control-Salt & Chemicals

$55,000.00 $40,588.98 $40,588.98 $14,411.02 $0.00 $14,411.02
26.20%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 13



1005.43.4307.56903
Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow Blades

$7,500.00 $6,823.63 $6,823.63 $676.37 $0.00 $676.37
9.02%

1005.43.4313.54304
Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Truck Repair

$35,000.00 $45,380.75 $45,380.75 ($10,380.75) $0.00 ($10,380.75)
-29.66%

1005.43.4313.54305
Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair Parts

$15,000.00 $10,208.29 $10,208.29 $4,791.71 $0.00 $4,791.71
31.94%

1005.43.4313.56013
Maint. of Equip-Equipment Maintenance Supplies

$6,000.00 $4,251.93 $4,251.93 $1,748.07 $0.00 $1,748.07
29.13%

1005.43.4313.56014
Maint. of Equip-Other Equipment Repair Parts

$9,000.00 $14,010.90 $14,010.90 ($5,010.90) $0.00 ($5,010.90)
-55.68%

1005.43.4313.56260
Maint. of Equip-Gasoline

$4,500.00 $7,333.42 $7,333.42 ($2,833.42) $0.00 ($2,833.42)
-62.96%

1005.43.4313.56261
Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel

$16,000.00 $16,637.76 $16,637.76 ($637.76) $0.00 ($637.76)
-3.99%

1005.43.4313.56262
Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil & Lubicration

$2,500.00 $2,442.83 $2,442.83 $57.17 $0.00 $57.17
2.29%

1005.43.4313.56905
Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint Supplies

$4,000.00 $1,313.50 $1,313.50 $2,686.50 $0.00 $2,686.50
67.16%

1005.43.4317.51620
Resource Recovery-Wages PT

$33,052.00 $45,361.40 $45,361.40 ($12,309.40) $0.00 ($12,309.40)
-37.24%

1005.43.4317.51900
Resource Recovery-Wages-Recording Secretary

$360.00 $300.00 $300.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
16.67%

1005.43.4317.53400
Resource Recovery-Contractual Service

$180,000.00 $180,249.96 $180,249.96 ($249.96) $0.00 ($249.96)
-0.14%

1005.43.4317.54306
Resource Recovery-Building, Repairs & Signs

$5,000.00 $8,668.34 $8,668.34 ($3,668.34) $0.00 ($3,668.34)
-73.37%

1005.43.4317.54400
Resource Recovery-Rental

$1,000.00 $1,646.61 $1,646.61 ($646.61) $0.00 ($646.61)
-64.66%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 14



1005.43.4317.54411
Resource Recovery-Water Analysis

$4,000.00 $4,273.50 $4,273.50 ($273.50) $0.00 ($273.50)
-6.84%

1005.43.4317.54421
Resource Recovery-Disposal Charges

$104,000.00 $105,971.51 $105,971.51 ($1,971.51) $0.00 ($1,971.51)
-1.90%

1005.43.4317.55302
Resource Recovery-Telephone

$516.00 $669.62 $669.62 ($153.62) $0.00 ($153.62)
-29.77%

1005.43.4317.55400
Resource Recovery-Advertising & Legal Notices

$0.00 $164.00 $164.00 ($164.00) $0.00 ($164.00)
0.00%

1005.43.4317.55500
Resource Recovery-Printing & Publications

$500.00 $1,549.47 $1,549.47 ($1,049.47) $0.00 ($1,049.47)
-209.89%

1005.43.4317.56220
Resource Recovery-Electricity

$2,400.00 $2,703.33 $2,703.33 ($303.33) $0.00 ($303.33)
-12.64%

1005.43.4317.56906
Resource Recovery-Bag Expense

$6,000.00 $5,025.00 $5,025.00 $975.00 $0.00 $975.00
16.25%

1005.43.4317.56907
Resource Recovery-Curbside Carts

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4317.56908
Resource Recovery-House Haz Waste Day

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4317.58103
Resource Recovery-Permits

$275.00 $1,170.00 $1,170.00 ($895.00) $0.00 ($895.00)
-325.45%

1005.43.4327.51620
Cemetary-Summer Maintenance Wages

$8,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,910.00 $0.00 $8,910.00
100.00%

1005.43.4327.56900
Cemetary-Cemetary Association

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4397.54301
61 South Main St-Building Repair

$7,750.00 $3,858.70 $3,858.70 $3,891.30 $0.00 $3,891.30
50.21%

1005.43.4397.54411
61 South Main St-Water Fees

$300.00 $1,379.12 $1,379.12 ($1,079.12) $0.00 ($1,079.12)
-359.71%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 15



1005.43.4397.54412
61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fees

$675.00 $660.00 $660.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00
2.22%

1005.43.4397.56210
61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heating

$2,500.00 $3,566.34 $3,566.34 ($1,066.34) $0.00 ($1,066.34)
-42.65%

1005.43.4397.56220
61 South Main St-Electricity

$3,540.00 $4,717.96 $4,717.96 ($1,177.96) $0.00 ($1,177.96)
-33.28%

1005.43.4398.54102
95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank Cleaning

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.54301
95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair

$2,500.00 $527.79 $527.79 $1,972.21 $0.00 $1,972.21
78.89%

1005.43.4398.54302
95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Security Maintenance

$1,900.00 $1,926.64 $1,926.64 ($26.64) $0.00 ($26.64)
-1.40%

1005.43.4398.55302
95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone

$3,852.00 $3,824.81 $3,824.81 $27.19 $0.00 $27.19
0.71%

1005.43.4398.56100
95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Supplies

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56210
95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane Heating

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56220
95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity

$5,100.00 $5,350.84 $5,350.84 ($250.84) $0.00 ($250.84)
-4.92%

1005.44.4401.55981
Health Operations-United Service Youth

$6,397.00 $6,397.00 $6,397.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55982
Health Operations-Last Green Valley

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55988
Health Operations-Eastern Ct Conservation District

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55989
Health Operations-Ct Coalition to End Homelessness

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 16



1005.44.4401.55990
Health Operations-District Dept. of Health

$57,904.00 $57,904.00 $57,904.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55992
Health Operations-Senior Center

$29,500.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55993
Health Operations-Sexual Assault Crisis Ctr

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55994
Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals on Wheels

$6,300.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55995
Health Operations-United Services

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55997
Health Operations-Access Agency

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55999
Health Operations-Community Kitchen

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4501.53513
Library-Library Services

$146,057.00 $146,057.00 $146,057.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4503.51610
Recreation-Wages

$106,125.00 $113,297.43 $113,297.43 ($7,172.43) $0.00 ($7,172.43)
-6.76%

1005.45.4503.51620
Recreation-Wages PT

$208,616.00 $211,650.77 $211,650.77 ($3,034.77) $0.00 ($3,034.77)
-1.45%

1005.45.4503.51630
Recreation-Wages OT

$2,250.00 $699.20 $699.20 $1,550.80 $0.00 $1,550.80
68.92%

1005.45.4503.51900
Recreation-Wages Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $1,625.00 $1,625.00 ($125.00) $0.00 ($125.00)
-8.33%

1005.45.4503.53400
Recreation-Other Professional Services

$29,500.00 $13,331.73 $13,331.73 $16,168.27 $0.00 $16,168.27
54.81%

1005.45.4503.55400
Recreation-Advertising

$6,500.00 $5,891.52 $5,891.52 $608.48 $0.00 $608.48
9.36%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 17



1005.45.4503.55800
Recreation-Transportation

$0.00 $36.96 $36.96 ($36.96) $0.00 ($36.96)
0.00%

1005.45.4503.56120
Recreation-Recreation Supplies

$18,000.00 $15,397.07 $15,397.07 $2,602.93 $0.00 $2,602.93
14.46%

1005.45.4503.56900
Recreation-Spooky Nights

$14,500.00 $12,936.49 $12,936.49 $1,563.51 $0.00 $1,563.51
10.78%

1005.45.4505.51610
Park Maint.-Wages

$48,360.00 $50,324.06 $50,324.06 ($1,964.06) $0.00 ($1,964.06)
-4.06%

1005.45.4505.51620
Park Maint.-Wages PT

$28,966.00 $33,257.10 $33,257.10 ($4,291.10) $0.00 ($4,291.10)
-14.81%

1005.45.4505.51630
Park Maint.-Wages OT

$4,000.00 $3,333.77 $3,333.77 $666.23 $0.00 $666.23
16.66%

1005.45.4505.54300
Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenance

$3,000.00 $2,751.33 $2,751.33 $248.67 $0.00 $248.67
8.29%

1005.45.4505.54301
Park Maint.-Building & Grounds Repairs

$6,000.00 $12,772.46 $12,772.46 ($6,772.46) $0.00 ($6,772.46)
-112.87%

1005.45.4505.54304
Park Maint.-Equipment Maint. Repair

$6,000.00 $6,951.81 $6,951.81 ($951.81) $0.00 ($951.81)
-15.86%

1005.45.4505.54307
Park Maint.-Office Equipment Repair

$1,500.00 $135.02 $135.02 $1,364.98 $0.00 $1,364.98
91.00%

1005.45.4505.55302
Park Maint.-Telephone

$1,680.00 $1,588.01 $1,588.01 $91.99 $0.00 $91.99
5.48%

1005.45.4505.55800
Park Maint.-Travel Riembursement

$750.00 $41.57 $41.57 $708.43 $0.00 $708.43
94.46%

1005.45.4505.56011
Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot Allowance

$1,400.00 $1,300.37 $1,300.37 $99.63 $0.00 $99.63
7.12%

1005.45.4505.56220
Park Maint.-Electricity

$4,700.00 $3,229.91 $3,229.91 $1,470.09 $0.00 $1,470.09
31.28%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 18



1005.45.4505.56260
Park Maint.-Gasoline

$6,250.00 $10,408.12 $10,408.12 ($4,158.12) $0.00 ($4,158.12)
-66.53%

1005.45.4505.56261
Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel

$1,250.00 $483.26 $483.26 $766.74 $0.00 $766.74
61.34%

1005.45.4505.56900
Park Maint.-Other Supplies

$18,000.00 $16,489.99 $16,489.99 $1,510.01 $0.00 $1,510.01
8.39%

1005.45.4595.58902
Open Space-Open Space Funding

$8,280.00 $8,280.00 $8,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4596.53512
Community Center-Internet & TV

$1,560.00 $1,394.40 $1,394.40 $165.60 $0.00 $165.60
10.62%

1005.45.4596.54306
Community Center-Building Repairs

$2,500.00 $305.28 $305.28 $2,194.72 $0.00 $2,194.72
87.79%

1005.45.4596.54411
Community Center-Water Fees

$840.00 $805.92 $805.92 $34.08 $0.00 $34.08
4.06%

1005.45.4596.54412
Community Center-Sewer Use Fees

$1,350.00 $1,320.00 $1,320.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00
2.22%

1005.45.4596.56210
Community Center-Fuel/Gas Heating

$1,260.00 $2,293.69 $2,293.69 ($1,033.69) $0.00 ($1,033.69)
-82.04%

1005.45.4596.56220
Community Center-Electricity

$4,560.00 $3,817.30 $3,817.30 $742.70 $0.00 $742.70
16.29%

1005.45.4597.53512
Green Bldg-Internet

$3,312.00 $3,318.87 $3,318.87 ($6.87) $0.00 ($6.87)
-0.21%

1005.45.4597.54306
Green Bldg-Building Repairs

$4,500.00 $22,156.50 $22,156.50 ($17,656.50) $0.00 ($17,656.50)
-392.37%

1005.45.4597.54411
Green Bldg-Water Fees

$1,540.00 $1,804.29 $1,804.29 ($264.29) $0.00 ($264.29)
-17.16%

1005.45.4597.54412
Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees

$2,000.00 $1,980.00 $1,980.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
1.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 19



1005.45.4597.55302
Green Bldg-Telephone

$3,480.00 $4,059.26 $4,059.26 ($579.26) $0.00 ($579.26)
-16.65%

1005.45.4597.56100
Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies

$500.00 $238.27 $238.27 $261.73 $0.00 $261.73
52.35%

1005.45.4597.56210
Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating

$1,920.00 $3,202.79 $3,202.79 ($1,282.79) $0.00 ($1,282.79)
-66.81%

1005.45.4597.56220
Green Bldg-Electrcity

$8,940.00 $7,831.21 $7,831.21 $1,108.79 $0.00 $1,108.79
12.40%

1005.45.4598.55014
Transit District-NE CT Transit District

$14,476.00 $14,476.00 $14,476.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4599.56900
Special Programs-Christmas Lighting

$2,000.00 $817.96 $817.96 $1,182.04 $0.00 $1,182.04
59.10%

1005.45.4599.56901
Special Programs-Family Fun Day

$2,000.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 ($200.00) $0.00 ($200.00)
-10.00%

1005.45.4599.56902
Special Programs-Memorial & Veterans Day

$2,000.00 $1,659.50 $1,659.50 $340.50 $0.00 $340.50
17.03%

1005.45.4599.56910
Special Programs-Earth Day

$1,000.00 $999.44 $999.44 $0.56 $0.00 $0.56
0.06%

1005.45.4599.56911
Special Programs-Tag Sale Day

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.48.4898.53023
Long Term Debt-Legal Fees & Secondary Disclosure

$35,000.00 $36,625.00 $36,625.00 ($1,625.00) $0.00 ($1,625.00)
-4.64%

1005.48.4898.54420
Long Term Debt-Truck Lease

$8,798.00 $8,798.55 $8,798.55 ($0.55) $0.00 ($0.55)
-0.01%

1005.48.4898.58310
Long Term Debt-Principal

$79,250.00 $40,428.65 $40,428.65 $38,821.35 $0.00 $38,821.35
48.99%

1005.48.4898.58320
Long Term Debt-Interest

$199,276.00 $82,050.54 $82,050.54 $117,225.46 $0.00 $117,225.46
58.83%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 20



1005.48.4899.53023
Short Term Debt-Legal Services Bonding

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.48.4899.58252
Short Term Debt-Payment Killingly School

$218,224.00 $237,200.00 $237,200.00 ($18,976.00) $0.00 ($18,976.00)
-8.70%

1005.48.4899.58255
Short Term Debt-Woodstock Academy Capital

$92,684.00 $92,684.00 $92,684.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.48.9800.53900
Contingency-Transfers

$60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
100.00%

1005.49.4900.57390
Capital Outlay-Capital Equipment

$141,294.00 $194,294.00 $194,294.00 ($53,000.00) $0.00 ($53,000.00)
-37.51%

1005.50.5000.52100
Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance

$3,600.00 $4,509.50 $4,509.50 ($909.50) $0.00 ($909.50)
-25.26%

1005.50.5000.52200
Fringe Benefits-Employer Portion FICA/Medicare

$129,000.00 $133,856.86 $133,856.86 ($4,856.86) $0.00 ($4,856.86)
-3.77%

1005.50.5000.52300
Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retirement Expense

$178,078.00 $156,992.07 $156,992.07 $21,085.93 $0.00 $21,085.93
11.84%

1005.50.5000.52301
Fringe Benefit-Pension Administration

$12,000.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00
45.83%

1005.50.5000.52600
Fringe Benefit-Unemployment Compensation

$15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
100.00%

1005.50.5000.52800
Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental Insurance

$368,800.00 $362,022.77 $362,022.77 $6,777.23 $0.00 $6,777.23
1.84%

1005.50.5001.52700
Municipal Insurance-Workers Compensation

$85,214.00 $85,176.01 $85,176.01 $37.99 $0.00 $37.99
0.04%

1005.50.5001.52701
Municipal Insurance-LAP

$47,380.00 $48,216.52 $48,216.52 ($836.52) $0.00 ($836.52)
-1.77%

1005.50.5001.52702
Municipal Insurance-Cyber Security

$11,899.00 $10,900.00 $10,900.00 $999.00 $0.00 $999.00
8.40%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 21



1005.80.8013.53010
Contracted Services-Storm Water Mgmt

$58,000.00 $16,295.00 $16,295.00 $41,705.00 $0.00 $41,705.00
71.91%

1005FUND: $5,851,653.00 $5,571,802.94 $5,571,802.94 $279,850.06 $0.00 $279,850.06

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 22



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2021From Date:Fiscal Year:   2021-2022 6/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

$5,851,653.00 $5,571,802.94 $5,571,802.94 $279,850.06 $0.00 $279,850.06Grand Total:

Printed: 12/02/2022 10:46:03 AM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 23



1005.00.0000.41000
Property Taxes Returned / Refunded

$25,000.00 $28,183.04 $28,183.04 ($3,183.04) $0.00 ($3,183.04)
-12.73%

1005.00.0000.41111
Property Taxes Current

($18,258,133.00) ($10,521,214.15) ($10,521,214.15) ($7,736,918.85) $0.00 ($7,736,918.85)
42.38%

1005.00.0000.41112
Property Taxes Prior

($160,000.00) ($98,193.81) ($98,193.81) ($61,806.19) $0.00 ($61,806.19)
38.63%

1005.00.0000.41113
Property Taxes Interest & Liens

($70,000.00) ($37,489.45) ($37,489.45) ($32,510.55) $0.00 ($32,510.55)
46.44%

1005.00.0000.41114
Property Taxes Motor Veh. Supplemental

($230,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($230,000.00) $0.00 ($230,000.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.42000
Building Permit

($155,000.00) ($53,884.40) ($53,884.40) ($101,115.60) $0.00 ($101,115.60)
65.24%

1005.00.0000.42001
Zoning Permits

($9,000.00) ($2,705.00) ($2,705.00) ($6,295.00) $0.00 ($6,295.00)
69.94%

1005.00.0000.42202
Fire Marshal Fees

($1,500.00) ($330.00) ($330.00) ($1,170.00) $0.00 ($1,170.00)
78.00%

1005.00.0000.42203
Planning & Zoning Fees

($7,000.00) ($3,518.00) ($3,518.00) ($3,482.00) $0.00 ($3,482.00)
49.74%

1005.00.0000.42204
Inland Wetlands Fees

($2,000.00) ($904.00) ($904.00) ($1,096.00) $0.00 ($1,096.00)
54.80%

1005.00.0000.42205
ZBA Fees

($1,500.00) ($502.00) ($502.00) ($998.00) $0.00 ($998.00)
66.53%

1005.00.0000.42213
Land Use Revenue

($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.42415
Pistol Permits

($4,000.00) ($1,610.00) ($1,610.00) ($2,390.00) $0.00 ($2,390.00)
59.75%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 10050000004???? AllAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:51:21 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.00.0000.43000
Bingo Permits

($200.00) ($40.00) ($40.00) ($160.00) $0.00 ($160.00)
80.00%

1005.00.0000.43301
Education Assistance

($6,926,095.00) ($1,731,524.00) ($1,731,524.00) ($5,194,571.00) $0.00 ($5,194,571.00)
75.00%

1005.00.0000.43304
Mashantucket Grant

($191,703.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($191,703.00) $0.00 ($191,703.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.43308
Motor Vehicle Fines

($1,315.00) ($870.00) ($870.00) ($445.00) $0.00 ($445.00)
33.84%

1005.00.0000.43311
Telecommunications

($10,700.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,700.00) $0.00 ($10,700.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.43312
Municipal Grants-in-Aid

($10,379.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,379.00) $0.00 ($10,379.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.43314
Homeland Security

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 ($1,000.00)
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43317
Misc Election Grant

$0.00 ($1,759.56) ($1,759.56) $1,759.56 $0.00 $1,759.56
0.00%

1005.00.0000.43320
Z Recs

($61,834.00) ($38,843.00) ($38,843.00) ($22,991.00) $0.00 ($22,991.00)
37.18%

1005.00.0000.43354
Earth Day Grant

($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.43355
Municipalities Nips Environment Fees

($15,000.00) ($11,983.78) ($11,983.78) ($3,016.22) $0.00 ($3,016.22)
20.11%

1005.00.0000.43600
P.I.L.O.T. State Property

($127,664.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($127,664.00) $0.00 ($127,664.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.44000
Apartment Inspection Fees

($500.00) ($150.00) ($150.00) ($350.00) $0.00 ($350.00)
70.00%

1005.00.0000.44102
Recording Fees-Town Clerk

($80,000.00) ($22,416.65) ($22,416.65) ($57,583.35) $0.00 ($57,583.35)
71.98%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 10050000004???? AllAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:51:21 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.00.0000.44104
Copier Fees

($10,000.00) ($2,867.50) ($2,867.50) ($7,132.50) $0.00 ($7,132.50)
71.33%

1005.00.0000.44403
Transfer Station Fees-#1 Large Bags

($22,500.00) ($15,452.00) ($15,452.00) ($7,048.00) $0.00 ($7,048.00)
31.32%

1005.00.0000.44404
Transfer Station fees-#2 Small Bags

($2,000.00) ($1,675.40) ($1,675.40) ($324.60) $0.00 ($324.60)
16.23%

1005.00.0000.44405
Transfer Station Fees-#3 Bulky Waste

($87,800.00) ($37,849.80) ($37,849.80) ($49,950.20) $0.00 ($49,950.20)
56.89%

1005.00.0000.44406
Transfer Station Fees-#4 Sp. Bulky Waste

($800.00) ($2,653.80) ($2,653.80) $1,853.80 $0.00 $1,853.80
-231.73%

1005.00.0000.44407
Transfer Station Fees-#5 Fridges

($500.00) ($310.00) ($310.00) ($190.00) $0.00 ($190.00)
38.00%

1005.00.0000.44408
Transfer Station Fees-#6 Propane Tanks

($200.00) ($80.00) ($80.00) ($120.00) $0.00 ($120.00)
60.00%

1005.00.0000.44409
Transfer Station Fees-#7 Tires

($1,000.00) ($583.00) ($583.00) ($417.00) $0.00 ($417.00)
41.70%

1005.00.0000.44410
Transfer Station Fees-#8 Pods/Computers

($800.00) ($122.63) ($122.63) ($677.37) $0.00 ($677.37)
84.67%

1005.00.0000.44412
Transfer Station Fees-Scrap Metal

($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) $0.00 ($100.00)
100.00%

1005.00.0000.44427
Brooklyn Fair Tpr. Reimbursement

($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.00.0000.44709
Recreation Fees

($307,690.00) ($234,511.31) ($234,511.31) ($73,178.69) $0.00 ($73,178.69)
23.78%

1005.00.0000.46101
Interest

($2,500.00) ($2,334.18) ($2,334.18) ($165.82) $0.00 ($165.82)
6.63%

1005.00.0000.47201
Health Department Rent

($36,660.00) ($9,051.90) ($9,051.90) ($27,608.10) $0.00 ($27,608.10)
75.31%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 10050000004???? AllAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:51:21 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.00.0000.47202
Community Center Rental Fees

($500.00) ($310.00) ($310.00) ($190.00) $0.00 ($190.00)
38.00%

1005.00.0000.48422
Conveyance Tax

($140,000.00) ($68,333.44) ($68,333.44) ($71,666.56) $0.00 ($71,666.56)
51.19%

1005.00.0000.48423
Miscellaneous Income

($1,000.00) ($18,928.51) ($18,928.51) $17,928.51 $0.00 $17,928.51
-1792.85%

1005.00.0000.48424
Insurance Dividend

($14,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,000.00) $0.00 ($14,000.00)
100.00%

1005FUND: ($26,932,173.00) ($12,899,818.23) ($12,899,818.23) ($14,032,354.77) $1,000.00 ($14,033,354.77)

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 10050000004???? AllAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:51:21 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 10050000004???? AllAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

($26,932,173.00) ($12,899,818.23) ($12,899,818.23) ($14,032,354.77) $1,000.00 ($14,033,354.77)Grand Total:

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:51:21 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4101.51900
BOF-Recording Secretary

$1,750.00 $400.00 $400.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $1,350.00
77.14%

1005.41.4101.53400
BOF-Other Professional Services

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.41.4101.53410
BOF-Financing & Accounting

$23,535.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $17,535.00 $17,535.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4101.55400
BOF-Advertising & Legal Notices

$2,500.00 $509.60 $509.60 $1,990.40 $0.00 $1,990.40
79.62%

1005.41.4101.55500
BOF-Printing & Publications

$1,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00
100.00%

1005.41.4111.51900
BOS-Recording Secretary-Payroll

$1,200.00 $987.50 $987.50 $212.50 $0.00 $212.50
17.71%

1005.41.4111.51901
BOS-Wages

$7,902.00 $2,634.00 $2,634.00 $5,268.00 $5,268.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4111.53010
BOS-Professional Affiliations

$15,499.00 $15,023.10 $15,023.10 $475.90 $0.00 $475.90
3.07%

1005.41.4111.53200
BOS-Meetings

$800.00 $398.03 $398.03 $401.97 $0.00 $401.97
50.25%

1005.41.4111.55400
BOS-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $343.20 $343.20 $656.80 $559.00 $97.80
9.78%

1005.41.4111.55800
BOS-Transportation

$1,500.00 $39.28 $39.28 $1,460.72 $671.49 $789.23
52.62%

1005.41.4111.58250
BOS-Scholarships

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.41.4111.58251
BOS-Special Programs

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1



1005.41.4117.51610
Administration-Wages

$390,889.00 $139,246.16 $139,246.16 $251,642.84 $257,949.86 ($6,307.02)
-1.61%

1005.41.4117.51620
Administration-Wages PT

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4117.51630
Administration-Wages OT

$1,800.00 $700.71 $700.71 $1,099.29 $0.00 $1,099.29
61.07%

1005.41.4117.53220
Administration-Training/Prof Development

$4,600.00 $929.00 $929.00 $3,671.00 $2,640.00 $1,031.00
22.41%

1005.41.4117.54000
Administration-HR,PR & ACCT Software

$7,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 $7,600.00
100.00%

1005.41.4117.55400
Administration - Advertising

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.51610
Assessor-Wages

$113,982.00 $45,190.44 $45,190.44 $68,791.56 $68,854.64 ($63.08)
-0.06%

1005.41.4131.51620
Assessor-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53010
Assessor-Professional Affiliations

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53220
Assessor-Professional Development

$1,000.00 $30.00 $30.00 $970.00 $0.00 $970.00
97.00%

1005.41.4131.53341
Assessor-Revaluation

$18,639.00 $18,638.62 $18,638.62 $0.38 $0.00 $0.38
0.00%

1005.41.4131.53343
Assessor-Web Hosting

$7,072.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,072.00 $0.00 $7,072.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53400
Assessor-Other Professional Services

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4131.53510
Assessor-Data Processing

$13,583.00 $13,583.50 $13,583.50 ($0.50) $0.00 ($0.50)
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2



1005.41.4131.55400
Assessor-Advertising & Legal Notices

$70.00 $31.20 $31.20 $38.80 $0.00 $38.80
55.43%

1005.41.4131.55500
Assessor-Printing & Publications

$1,780.00 $568.16 $568.16 $1,211.84 $0.00 $1,211.84
68.08%

1005.41.4131.55800
Assessor-Travel, Meetings & Field Work

$700.00 $347.26 $347.26 $352.74 $0.00 $352.74
50.39%

1005.41.4131.56430
Assessor-Books & Periodicals

$910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00 $0.00 $910.00
100.00%

1005.41.4135.51610
Revenue Collector-Wages

$107,876.00 $42,772.83 $42,772.83 $65,103.17 $65,207.96 ($104.79)
-0.10%

1005.41.4135.51620
Revenue Collector-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4135.53010
Revenue Collector-Professional Affiliations

$850.00 $240.00 $240.00 $610.00 $400.00 $210.00
24.71%

1005.41.4135.53020
Revenue Collector-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4135.53200
Revenue Collector-Meetings

$500.00 $75.00 $75.00 $425.00 $0.00 $425.00
85.00%

1005.41.4135.53510
Revenue Collector-Data Processing

$5,700.00 $5,670.00 $5,670.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00
0.53%

1005.41.4135.55400
Revenue Collector-Advertising & Legal Notice

$950.00 $129.00 $129.00 $821.00 $129.00 $692.00
72.84%

1005.41.4135.55500
Revenue Collector-Printing & Publications

$4,800.00 $4,232.76 $4,232.76 $567.24 $0.00 $567.24
11.82%

1005.41.4135.55800
Revenue Collector-Transportation

$1,100.00 $178.51 $178.51 $921.49 $116.13 $805.36
73.21%

1005.41.4135.58101
Revenue Collector-Motor Vehicle Fees-State

$300.00 $250.00 $250.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
16.67%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3



1005.41.4139.53020
Legal Counsel-Legal Services-Town

$25,000.00 $1,225.25 $1,225.25 $23,774.75 $0.00 $23,774.75
95.10%

1005.41.4139.53021
Legal Counsel-Labor Counsel

$3,500.00 $132.00 $132.00 $3,368.00 $0.00 $3,368.00
96.23%

1005.41.4147.51610
Town Clerk-Wages

$107,792.00 $42,885.79 $42,885.79 $64,906.21 $65,041.90 ($135.69)
-0.13%

1005.41.4147.51620
Town Clerk-Wages PT

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53010
Town Clerk-Professional Affiliations

$450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53200
Town Clerk-Meetings

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53220
Town Clerk-In Service-Training

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53400
Town Clerk-Other Professional Services

$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53505
Town Clerk-Restoration & Security Records

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53506
Town Clerk-Updates-Ordinance Contract

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.53511
Town Clerk-Indexing & Recording

$17,500.00 $5,042.51 $5,042.51 $12,457.49 $9,600.00 $2,857.49
16.33%

1005.41.4147.55400
Town Clerk-Advertising & Legal Notices

$330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00
100.00%

1005.41.4147.55800
Town Clerk-Transportation

$130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00
100.00%

1005.41.4149.51610
Elections-Registrars-Wages

$15,754.00 $4,693.36 $4,693.36 $11,060.64 $8,770.64 $2,290.00
14.54%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4



1005.41.4149.51620
Elections-Registrars-Wages PT-Election Workers

$10,524.00 $8,359.29 $8,359.29 $2,164.71 $0.00 $2,164.71
20.57%

1005.41.4149.53010
Elections-Registrars-Professional Affiliations

$200.00 $180.00 $180.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
10.00%

1005.41.4149.53201
Elections-Registrars-Referendum

$4,585.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,585.00 $0.00 $4,585.00
100.00%

1005.41.4149.53220
Elections-Registrars-In-Service-Training

$4,590.00 $845.00 $845.00 $3,745.00 $0.00 $3,745.00
81.59%

1005.41.4149.53300
Elections-Registrars-Technology Upgrades

$4,072.00 $1,095.00 $1,095.00 $2,977.00 $1,230.91 $1,746.09
42.88%

1005.41.4149.55400
Elections-Registrars-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,200.00 $373.65 $373.65 $826.35 $0.00 $826.35
68.86%

1005.41.4149.55500
Elections-Registrars-Printing & Publications

$8,175.00 $2,812.68 $2,812.68 $5,362.32 $0.00 $5,362.32
65.59%

1005.41.4149.55800
Elections-Registrars-Transportation

$1,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,832.00 $0.00 $1,832.00
100.00%

1005.41.4149.55801
Election-Registrars - Meals

$1,200.00 $524.89 $524.89 $675.11 $226.30 $448.81
37.40%

1005.41.4149.56900
Elections-Registrars-Other Supplies

$300.00 $237.77 $237.77 $62.23 $0.00 $62.23
20.74%

1005.41.4151.51610
Land Use -Wages

$127,467.00 $48,413.38 $48,413.38 $79,053.62 $78,449.51 $604.11
0.47%

1005.41.4151.51620
Land Use -Wages PT

$13,868.00 $6,014.53 $6,014.53 $7,853.47 $8,731.58 ($878.11)
-6.33%

1005.41.4151.53010
Land Use -Contractual Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4151.53020
Land Use -Legal Services

$1,000.00 $425.20 $425.20 $574.80 $0.00 $574.80
57.48%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5



1005.41.4151.53200
Land Use -Professional Affiliations

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.41.4151.53220
Land Use -In Service Training

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4151.53300
Land Use -GIS/Software

$15,000.00 $4,652.94 $4,652.94 $10,347.06 $0.00 $10,347.06
68.98%

1005.41.4151.55800
Land Use -Transportation

$1,500.00 $207.58 $207.58 $1,292.42 $75.63 $1,216.79
81.12%

1005.41.4151.57330
Land Use -Furniture & Fixtures

$1,000.00 $115.00 $115.00 $885.00 $0.00 $885.00
88.50%

1005.41.4153.51900
Planning & Zoning-Wages-Rec. Secretary

$4,200.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4153.53020
Planning & Zoning-Legal Services

$10,000.00 $458.25 $458.25 $9,541.75 $0.00 $9,541.75
95.42%

1005.41.4153.53200
Planning & Zoning-Professional Affiliations

$110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.53220
Planning & Zoning-In Service Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.53400
Planning & Zoning-Other Professional Services

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.55400
Planning & Zoning-Advertising & Legal Notices

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4153.55500
Planning & Zoning-Printing & Publications

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.51900
Ag Commission-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,000.00 $375.00 $375.00 $625.00 $625.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4154.53200
Ag Commission-Professional Services

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 6



1005.41.4154.53220
Ag Commission-Training

$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
100.00%

1005.41.4154.55500
Ag Commission-Printing & Publications

$200.00 $135.00 $135.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
32.50%

1005.41.4154.56010
Ag Commission-Supplies

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.41.4155.51900
ZBA-Wages-Recording Secretary

$600.00 $122.50 $122.50 $477.50 $0.00 $477.50
79.58%

1005.41.4155.53020
ZBA-Legal Fees

$1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00
100.00%

1005.41.4155.53400
ZBA-Professional Services

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.41.4155.55400
ZBA-Advertising & Legal Notices

$250.00 $281.76 $281.76 ($31.76) $0.00 ($31.76)
-12.70%

1005.41.4155.55500
ZBA-Printing & Publications

$60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
100.00%

1005.41.4161.53022
Probate Court-NE Regional Probate

$9,295.00 $9,295.00 $9,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4163.51900
Inland Wetlands-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,200.00 $300.00 $300.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
75.00%

1005.41.4163.53020
Inland Wetlands-Legal Fees

$3,500.00 $448.50 $448.50 $3,051.50 $0.00 $3,051.50
87.19%

1005.41.4163.53200
Inland Wetlands-Professional Affiliations

$65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
100.00%

1005.41.4163.53400
Inland Wetlands-Professional Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4163.55400
Inland Wetlands-Advertising & Legal Notices

$500.00 $821.02 $821.02 ($321.02) $0.00 ($321.02)
-64.20%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 7



1005.41.4163.55500
Inland Wetlands-Printing & Publications

$120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00
100.00%

1005.41.4171.51900
Conservation-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $625.00 $625.00 $875.00 $875.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4171.53220
Conservation-Training

$250.00 $215.00 $215.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00
14.00%

1005.41.4171.56900
Conservation-Other Supplies

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
100.00%

1005.41.4173.51900
Econ Development-Wages-Recording Secretary

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4184.54301
Town Hall-Building Repairs

$5,000.00 $5,724.84 $5,724.84 ($724.84) $791.64 ($1,516.48)
-30.33%

1005.41.4184.54411
Town Hall-Water

$260.00 $92.20 $92.20 $167.80 $167.80 $0.00
0.00%

1005.41.4184.54412
Town Hall-Sewer Use Fees

$726.00 $825.00 $825.00 ($99.00) $0.00 ($99.00)
-13.64%

1005.41.4184.55300
Town Hall-Internet & Website Maint.

$8,407.00 $7,203.10 $7,203.10 $1,203.90 $1,200.08 $3.82
0.05%

1005.41.4184.55302
Town Hall-Telephone

$10,164.00 $3,634.99 $3,634.99 $6,529.01 $5,370.01 $1,159.00
11.40%

1005.41.4184.56100
Town Hall-Custodial Supplies

$800.00 $138.98 $138.98 $661.02 $0.00 $661.02
82.63%

1005.41.4184.56220
Town Hall-Electricity

$7,200.00 $2,066.47 $2,066.47 $5,133.53 $4,533.53 $600.00
8.33%

1005.41.4184.56240
Town Hall-Fuel Oil/Heating

$2,992.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,992.00 $0.00 $2,992.00
100.00%

1005.41.4184.56904
Town Hall-Paper Goods/Toiletries

$600.00 $270.97 $270.97 $329.03 $0.00 $329.03
54.84%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 8



1005.41.4185.53300
Central Supplies-Computer Service

$24,800.00 $8,355.26 $8,355.26 $16,444.74 $11,465.93 $4,978.81
20.08%

1005.41.4185.54420
Central Supplies-Equipment Rental

$25,600.00 $9,435.60 $9,435.60 $16,164.40 $12,915.52 $3,248.88
12.69%

1005.41.4185.55301
Central Supplies-Postage

$13,000.00 $10,725.00 $10,725.00 $2,275.00 $0.00 $2,275.00
17.50%

1005.41.4185.56120
Central Supplies-Office Supplies

$8,500.00 $2,780.08 $2,780.08 $5,719.92 $1,724.70 $3,995.22
47.00%

1005.41.4185.57330
Central Supplies-Office Equipment

$2,000.00 $233.53 $233.53 $1,766.47 $303.95 $1,462.52
73.13%

1005.41.4186.51900
Ethics-Wages-Recording Secretary

$750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
100.00%

1005.41.4186.53020
Ethics-Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4186.53220
Ethics-Prof Development/Training

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.41.4199.51900
Bd of Assessment-Wages-Recording Secretary

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.41.4199.53220
Bd of Assessment-Training

$150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
100.00%

1005.41.4199.55400
Bd of Assessment-Advertising/Legal Notices

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.42.4201.53530
Patrol Services-Contractual

$183,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $183,880.00 $0.00 $183,880.00
100.00%

1005.42.4201.53550
Patrol Services-Overtime

$9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 $0.00 $9,500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4201.53551
Patrol Services-WCAS Overtime

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 9



1005.42.4203.51900
Fire Facilities-Wages-Recording Secretary

$1,750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $1,000.00 $1,125.00 ($125.00)
-7.14%

1005.42.4203.52300
Fire Facilities-Retirement Program

$57,600.00 $22,800.00 $22,800.00 $34,800.00 $33,300.00 $1,500.00
2.60%

1005.42.4203.52701
FIRE Facilities LAP Ins

$37,942.00 $37,809.79 $37,809.79 $132.21 $0.00 $132.21
0.35%

1005.42.4203.53531
Fire Facilities-Ambulance Service

$13,607.00 $13,607.21 $13,607.21 ($0.21) $0.00 ($0.21)
0.00%

1005.42.4203.53532
Fire Facilities-East Brooklyn Fire Department

$96,396.00 $48,198.00 $48,198.00 $48,198.00 $48,198.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.53533
Fire Facilities-Mortlake Fire Department

$134,922.00 $67,461.00 $67,461.00 $67,461.00 $67,461.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4203.54411
Fire Facilities-Water

$115,674.00 $39,328.04 $39,328.04 $76,345.96 $76,345.96 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.51610
Homeland Security-Wages

$3,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.51900
Homeland Security-Wages-Recording Secretary

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.53200
Homeland Security-Table Top Exercise

$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.55500
Homeland Security-Publications & Public Info

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.56120
Homeland Security-Supplies

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.42.4206.56220
Homeland Security-Electricity

$650.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4206.58904
Homeland Security-Professional Development

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 10



1005.42.4207.55010
Emergency Services-Medical Intercept Program

$24,000.00 $6,263.40 $6,263.40 $17,736.60 $17,736.60 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4207.55013
Emergency Services-QVEC 911

$19,802.00 $19,801.97 $19,801.97 $0.03 $0.00 $0.03
0.00%

1005.42.4207.55015
Emergency Services-Social Services/Veterans

$5,493.00 $5,493.15 $5,493.15 ($0.15) $0.00 ($0.15)
0.00%

1005.42.4213.51610
Building Office-Wages

$75,758.00 $30,107.73 $30,107.73 $45,650.27 $45,706.51 ($56.24)
-0.07%

1005.42.4213.51620
Building Office-Wages PT

$6,933.00 $3,007.37 $3,007.37 $3,925.63 $4,365.22 ($439.59)
-6.34%

1005.42.4213.53010
Building Office-Professional Affiliations

$145.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.00 $0.00 $145.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.53020
Building Office - Legal Fees

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.53220
Building Office-Training

$350.00 $300.00 $300.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
14.29%

1005.42.4213.53300
Building Office-Software

$5,500.00 $1,990.00 $1,990.00 $3,510.00 $0.00 $3,510.00
63.82%

1005.42.4213.53400
Building Office-Consulting Services

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.55500
Building Office-Printing & Publications

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.55800
Building Office-Transportation/Mileage

$5,000.00 $2,019.15 $2,019.15 $2,980.85 $2,980.85 $0.00
0.00%

1005.42.4213.56010
Building Office - Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4213.56430
Building Office-Code Books

$800.00 $287.00 $287.00 $513.00 $0.00 $513.00
64.13%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 11



1005.42.4213.57330
Building Office-Office Equipment

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $697.48 $1,802.52
72.10%

1005.42.4213.58000
Building Office-Housing Dislocation Fees

$4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4215.53400
Animal Control-Contractual Service

$27,888.00 $27,888.30 $27,888.30 ($0.30) $0.00 ($0.30)
0.00%

1005.42.4219.51610
Fire Marshal-Wages

$47,564.00 $19,014.79 $19,014.79 $28,549.21 $29,269.76 ($720.55)
-1.51%

1005.42.4219.51630
Fire Marshal-Wages OT

$600.00 $817.94 $817.94 ($217.94) $0.00 ($217.94)
-36.32%

1005.42.4219.51640
Fire Marshal - Wages Emergency

$9,000.00 $3,931.37 $3,931.37 $5,068.63 $211.08 $4,857.55
53.97%

1005.42.4219.53200
Fire Marshal-Meetings

$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.54300
Fire Marshal-Vehicle Maintenance

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.55800
Fire Marshal-Transportation

$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.56260
Fire Marshal-Gasoline

$1,000.00 $230.64 $230.64 $769.36 $791.36 ($22.00)
-2.20%

1005.42.4219.56900
Fire Marshal-Other Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.42.4219.57390
Fire Marshal-Safety Equipment

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.51610
Roads & Drainage-Wages

$354,463.00 $132,484.95 $132,484.95 $221,978.05 $182,730.49 $39,247.56
11.07%

1005.43.4303.51620
Roads & Drainage-Wages PT

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 12



1005.43.4303.51630
Roads & Drainage-Wages OT

$2,500.00 $683.64 $683.64 $1,816.36 $0.00 $1,816.36
72.65%

1005.43.4303.51632
Roads & Drainage-Contract Bonus

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.54104
Roads & Drainage-Tree Removal

$50,000.00 $26,235.00 $26,235.00 $23,765.00 $0.00 $23,765.00
47.53%

1005.43.4303.54420
Roads & Drainage-Equipment Rental

$3,000.00 $347.50 $347.50 $2,652.50 $0.00 $2,652.50
88.42%

1005.43.4303.55012
Roads & Drainage-Drug & Alcohol Testing

$700.00 $150.00 $150.00 $550.00 $0.00 $550.00
78.57%

1005.43.4303.55400
Roads & Drainage-Advertising & Legal Notices

$750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.56011
Roads & Drainage-Clothing/Boot Allowance

$3,800.00 $1,469.84 $1,469.84 $2,330.16 $0.00 $2,330.16
61.32%

1005.43.4303.56012
Roads & Drainage-Hand Tools

$2,750.00 $801.71 $801.71 $1,948.29 $150.00 $1,798.29
65.39%

1005.43.4303.56101
Roads & Drainage-Traffic Control Signs

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4303.56102
Roads & Drainage-Roads/Bridges

$225,000.00 $64,779.31 $64,779.31 $160,220.69 $101,336.78 $58,883.91
26.17%

1005.43.4303.56220
Roads & Drainage-Electricity

$17,760.00 $5,711.35 $5,711.35 $12,048.65 $12,048.65 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4303.57393
Roads & Drainage-Employee Safety Equipment

$2,000.00 $632.52 $632.52 $1,367.48 $150.00 $1,217.48
60.87%

1005.43.4303.58102
Roads & Drainage-Radio Licensing

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
100.00%

1005.43.4305.54500
Engineering-Engineering

$20,705.00 $20,704.95 $20,704.95 $0.05 $0.00 $0.05
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 13



1005.43.4307.51620
Snow & Ice Control-Wages PT

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4307.51630
Snow & Ice Control-Wages OT

$22,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 $0.00 $22,500.00
100.00%

1005.43.4307.55801
Snow & Ice Control-Meal Reimbursement

$800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00
100.00%

1005.43.4307.56901
Snow & Ice Control-Sand

$12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4307.56902
Snow & Ice Control-Salt & Chemicals

$55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4307.56903
Snow & Ice Control-Snow Plow Blades

$7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
100.00%

1005.43.4313.54304
Maint. of Equip-Equipment & Truck Repair

$40,000.00 $15,502.34 $15,502.34 $24,497.66 $0.00 $24,497.66
61.24%

1005.43.4313.54305
Maint. of Equip-Truck Repair Parts

$15,000.00 $9,184.01 $9,184.01 $5,815.99 $235.00 $5,580.99
37.21%

1005.43.4313.56013
Maint. of Equip-Equipment Maintenance Supplies

$6,000.00 $1,923.87 $1,923.87 $4,076.13 $250.00 $3,826.13
63.77%

1005.43.4313.56014
Maint. of Equip-Other Equipment Repair Parts

$12,000.00 $2,615.27 $2,615.27 $9,384.73 $250.00 $9,134.73
76.12%

1005.43.4313.56260
Maint. of Equip-Gasoline

$7,000.00 $2,094.68 $2,094.68 $4,905.32 $1,343.87 $3,561.45
50.88%

1005.43.4313.56261
Maint. of Equip-Diesel Fuel

$16,000.00 $4,437.51 $4,437.51 $11,562.49 $0.00 $11,562.49
72.27%

1005.43.4313.56262
Maint. of Equip-Motor Oil & Lubicration

$3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4313.56905
Maint. of Equip-Paint & Paint Supplies

$4,000.00 $1,615.35 $1,615.35 $2,384.65 $0.00 $2,384.65
59.62%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 14



1005.43.4317.51620
Resource Recovery-Wages PT

$48,793.00 $18,339.22 $18,339.22 $30,453.78 $26,488.84 $3,964.94
8.13%

1005.43.4317.51900
Resource Recovery-Wages-Recording Secretary

$360.00 $120.00 $120.00 $240.00 $0.00 $240.00
66.67%

1005.43.4317.53400
Resource Recovery-Contractual Service

$185,400.00 $61,885.80 $61,885.80 $123,514.20 $123,771.60 ($257.40)
-0.14%

1005.43.4317.54306
Resource Recovery-Building, Repairs & Signs

$5,000.00 $39.99 $39.99 $4,960.01 $0.00 $4,960.01
99.20%

1005.43.4317.54400
Resource Recovery-Rental

$1,560.00 $625.00 $625.00 $935.00 $1,125.00 ($190.00)
-12.18%

1005.43.4317.54411
Resource Recovery-Water Analysis

$4,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,050.00 $0.00 $4,050.00
100.00%

1005.43.4317.54421
Resource Recovery-Disposal Charges

$121,200.00 $33,513.18 $33,513.18 $87,686.82 $73,976.44 $13,710.38
11.31%

1005.43.4317.55302
Resource Recovery-Telephone

$720.00 $275.24 $275.24 $444.76 $444.76 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4317.55500
Resource Recovery-Printing & Publications

$500.00 $541.99 $541.99 ($41.99) $0.00 ($41.99)
-8.40%

1005.43.4317.56220
Resource Recovery-Electricity

$3,000.00 $649.04 $649.04 $2,350.96 $2,350.96 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4317.56906
Resource Recovery-Bag Expense

$6,000.00 $5,771.50 $5,771.50 $228.50 $0.00 $228.50
3.81%

1005.43.4317.58103
Resource Recovery-Permits

$1,130.00 $1,140.00 $1,140.00 ($10.00) $0.00 ($10.00)
-0.88%

1005.43.4327.56900
Cemetary-Cemetary Association

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4397.54301
61 South Main St-Building Repair

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 15



1005.43.4397.54411
61 South Main St-Water Fees

$800.00 $232.46 $232.46 $567.54 $567.54 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4397.54412
61 South Main St-Sewer Use Fees

$743.00 $825.00 $825.00 ($82.00) $0.00 ($82.00)
-11.04%

1005.43.4397.56210
61 South Main St-Fuel/Gas Heating

$3,500.00 $488.65 $488.65 $3,011.35 $3,411.35 ($400.00)
-11.43%

1005.43.4397.56220
61 South Main St-Electricity

$4,620.00 $1,093.60 $1,093.60 $3,526.40 $3,526.40 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4398.53512
95 Rukstela Rd-Internet

$2,304.00 $912.21 $912.21 $1,391.79 $1,391.79 $0.00
0.00%

1005.43.4398.54102
95 Rukstela Rd-Septic Tank Cleaning

$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.54301
95 Rukstela Rd-Building Repair

$2,500.00 $1,037.00 $1,037.00 $1,463.00 $0.00 $1,463.00
58.52%

1005.43.4398.54302
95 Rukstela Rd-Alarm & Security Maintenance

$2,000.00 $2,100.13 $2,100.13 ($100.13) $0.00 ($100.13)
-5.01%

1005.43.4398.55302
95 Rukstela Rd-Telephone

$1,728.00 $757.96 $757.96 $970.04 $922.04 $48.00
2.78%

1005.43.4398.56100
95 Rukstela Rd-Custodial Supplies

$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56210
95 Rukstela Rd-Fuel/Propane Heating

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.43.4398.56220
95 Rukstela Rd-Electricity

$5,700.00 $2,344.75 $2,344.75 $3,355.25 $3,355.25 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55981
Health Operations-United Service Youth

$6,976.00 $6,976.00 $6,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55982
Health Operations-Last Green Valley

$500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 16



1005.44.4401.55988
Health Operations-Eastern Ct Conservation District

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55989
Health Operations-Ct Coalition to End Homelessness

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.44.4401.55990
Health Operations-District Dept. of Health

$63,383.00 $63,382.50 $63,382.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55991
Health Operations-Day Kimball Healthcare

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55992
Health Operations-Senior Center

$29,500.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55993
Health Operations-Sexual Assault Crisis Ctr

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55994
Health Operations-TVCCA-Meals on Wheels

$6,930.00 $6,930.00 $6,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55995
Health Operations-United Services

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.44.4401.55997
Health Operations-Access Agency

$3,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
66.67%

1005.44.4401.55999
Health Operations-Community Kitchen

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4501.53513
Library-Library Services

$153,678.00 $76,839.00 $76,839.00 $76,839.00 $76,839.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4503.51610
Recreation-Wages

$114,946.00 $25,599.94 $25,599.94 $89,346.06 $70,237.27 $19,108.79
16.62%

1005.45.4503.51620
Recreation-Wages PT

$223,586.00 $129,795.38 $129,795.38 $93,790.62 $7,069.00 $86,721.62
38.79%

1005.45.4503.51630
Recreation-Wages OT

$1,000.00 $298.64 $298.64 $701.36 $0.00 $701.36
70.14%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 17



1005.45.4503.51900
Recreation-Wages Recording Secretary

$1,500.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $1,000.00 ($250.00)
-16.67%

1005.45.4503.53400
Recreation-Other Professional Services

$27,000.00 $12,713.44 $12,713.44 $14,286.56 $0.00 $14,286.56
52.91%

1005.45.4503.55400
Recreation-Advertising

$6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4503.56120
Recreation-Recreation Supplies

$18,000.00 $2,489.40 $2,489.40 $15,510.60 $181.98 $15,328.62
85.16%

1005.45.4503.56900
Recreation-Spooky Nights

$14,500.00 $9,030.78 $9,030.78 $5,469.22 $1,248.00 $4,221.22
29.11%

1005.45.4505.51610
Park Maint.-Wages

$50,440.00 $19,521.25 $19,521.25 $30,918.75 $31,033.94 ($115.19)
-0.23%

1005.45.4505.51620
Park Maint.-Wages PT

$33,648.00 $11,214.72 $11,214.72 $22,433.28 $0.00 $22,433.28
66.67%

1005.45.4505.51630
Park Maint.-Wages OT

$3,000.00 $2,037.00 $2,037.00 $963.00 $0.00 $963.00
32.10%

1005.45.4505.54300
Park Maint.-Vehicle Maintenance

$3,000.00 $116.30 $116.30 $2,883.70 $0.00 $2,883.70
96.12%

1005.45.4505.54301
Park Maint.-Building & Grounds Repairs

$10,000.00 $8,424.91 $8,424.91 $1,575.09 $2,720.00 ($1,144.91)
-11.45%

1005.45.4505.54304
Park Maint.-Equipment Maint. Repair

$6,000.00 $2,479.99 $2,479.99 $3,520.01 $11.12 $3,508.89
58.48%

1005.45.4505.54307
Park Maint.-Office Equipment Repair

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4505.55302
Park Maint.-Telephone

$2,000.00 $688.90 $688.90 $1,311.10 $1,015.10 $296.00
14.80%

1005.45.4505.55800
Park Maint.-Travel Riembursement

$750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 18



1005.45.4505.56011
Park Maint.-Clothing & Boot Allowance

$1,400.00 $137.61 $137.61 $1,262.39 $0.00 $1,262.39
90.17%

1005.45.4505.56220
Park Maint.-Electricity

$5,000.00 $2,482.30 $2,482.30 $2,517.70 $1,357.70 $1,160.00
23.20%

1005.45.4505.56260
Park Maint.-Gasoline

$8,000.00 $2,326.06 $2,326.06 $5,673.94 $239.14 $5,434.80
67.94%

1005.45.4505.56261
Park Maint.-Diesel Fuel

$1,000.00 $144.43 $144.43 $855.57 $0.00 $855.57
85.56%

1005.45.4505.56900
Park Maint.-Other Supplies

$20,000.00 $1,950.00 $1,950.00 $18,050.00 $1,835.37 $16,214.63
81.07%

1005.45.4595.58902
Open Space-Open Space Funding

$8,451.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,451.00 $0.00 $8,451.00
100.00%

1005.45.4596.53512
Community Center-Internet & TV

$1,560.00 $579.13 $579.13 $980.87 $980.87 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4596.54306
Community Center-Building Repairs

$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4596.54411
Community Center-Water Fees

$1,200.00 $218.94 $218.94 $981.06 $621.06 $360.00
30.00%

1005.45.4596.54412
Community Center-Sewer Use Fees

$1,452.00 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 ($198.00) $0.00 ($198.00)
-13.64%

1005.45.4596.56210
Community Center-Fuel/Gas Heating

$2,400.00 $431.05 $431.05 $1,968.95 $1,968.95 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4596.56220
Community Center-Electricity

$4,560.00 $1,575.88 $1,575.88 $2,984.12 $2,984.12 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4596.56900
Community Center-Other Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4597.53512
Green Bldg-Internet

$3,312.00 $2,469.93 $2,469.93 $842.07 $3,842.07 ($3,000.00)
-90.58%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 19



1005.45.4597.54306
Green Bldg-Building Repairs

$4,500.00 $1,237.85 $1,237.85 $3,262.15 $1,021.44 $2,240.71
49.79%

1005.45.4597.54307
Green Bldg-Senior Center Repairs

$1,500.00 $424.00 $424.00 $1,076.00 $0.00 $1,076.00
71.73%

1005.45.4597.54411
Green Bldg-Water Fees

$1,720.00 $486.27 $486.27 $1,233.73 $1,233.73 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4597.54412
Green Bldg-Sewer Use Fees

$2,200.00 $2,475.00 $2,475.00 ($275.00) $0.00 ($275.00)
-12.50%

1005.45.4597.55302
Green Bldg-Telephone

$4,320.00 $502.75 $502.75 $3,817.25 $781.25 $3,036.00
70.28%

1005.45.4597.56100
Green Bldg-Custodial Supplies

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
100.00%

1005.45.4597.56210
Green Bldg-Fuel/Gas Heating

$3,300.00 $773.42 $773.42 $2,526.58 $2,526.58 $0.00
0.00%

1005.45.4597.56220
Green Bldg-Electrcity

$8,295.00 $2,722.61 $2,722.61 $5,572.39 $5,029.39 $543.00
6.55%

1005.45.4598.55014
Transit District-NE CT Transit District

$14,789.00 $14,789.25 $14,789.25 ($0.25) $0.00 ($0.25)
0.00%

1005.45.4599.56900
Special Programs-Christmas Lighting

$2,000.00 $220.00 $220.00 $1,780.00 $332.00 $1,448.00
72.40%

1005.45.4599.56901
Special Programs-Family Fun Day

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
100.00%

1005.45.4599.56902
Special Programs-Memorial & Veterans Day

$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $86.00 $1,914.00
95.70%

1005.45.4599.56910
Special Programs-Earth Day

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
100.00%

1005.48.4898.53023
Long Term Debt-Legal Fees & Secondary Disclosure

$1,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $0.00 $1,625.00
100.00%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 20



1005.48.4898.58310
Long Term Debt-Principal

$300,000.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.48.4898.58320
Long Term Debt-Interest

$164,800.00 $83,920.00 $83,920.00 $80,880.00 $80,900.00 ($20.00)
-0.01%

1005.48.4899.58252
Short Term Debt-Payment Killingly School

$227,250.00 $198,000.00 $198,000.00 $29,250.00 $0.00 $29,250.00
12.87%

1005.48.4899.58255
Short Term Debt-Woodstock Academy Capital

$92,931.00 $92,930.50 $92,930.50 $0.50 $0.00 $0.50
0.00%

1005.48.9800.53900
Contingency-Transfers

$50,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $49,150.00 $850.00 $48,300.00
96.60%

1005.49.4900.57390
Capital Outlay-Capital Equipment

$269,490.00 $269,490.00 $269,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

1005.50.5000.52100
Fringe Benefits-Life Insurance

$4,750.00 $2,233.00 $2,233.00 $2,517.00 $2,465.00 $52.00
1.09%

1005.50.5000.52200
Fringe Benefits-Employer Portion FICA/Medicare

$134,078.00 $54,568.17 $54,568.17 $79,509.83 $60,192.79 $19,317.04
14.41%

1005.50.5000.52300
Fringe Benefits-Pension/Retirement Expense

$161,946.00 $182,543.86 $182,543.86 ($20,597.86) $0.00 ($20,597.86)
-12.72%

1005.50.5000.52301
Fringe Benefit-Pension Administration

$28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,000.00
100.00%

1005.50.5000.52600
Fringe Benefit-Unemployment Compensation

$7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
100.00%

1005.50.5000.52800
Fringe Benefit-Health & Dental Insurance

$382,482.00 $199,885.48 $199,885.48 $182,596.52 $216,020.99 ($33,424.47)
-8.74%

1005.50.5001.52700
Municipal Insurance-Workers Compensation

$89,475.00 $44,717.31 $44,717.31 $44,757.69 $44,718.69 $39.00
0.04%

1005.50.5001.52701
Municipal Insurance-LAP

$49,749.00 $22,216.04 $22,216.04 $27,532.96 $21,028.96 $6,504.00
13.07%

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 21



1005.50.5001.52702
Municipal Insurance-Cyber Security

$14,000.00 $20,710.00 $20,710.00 ($6,710.00) $0.00 ($6,710.00)
-47.93%

1005.80.8013.53010
Contracted Services-Storm Water Mgmt

$20,000.00 $270.00 $270.00 $19,730.00 $0.00 $19,730.00
98.65%

1005FUND: $6,391,397.00 $3,200,889.09 $3,200,889.09 $3,190,507.91 $2,146,617.80 $1,043,890.11

Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 22



Town of Brooklyn

Account Number / Description

General Ledger - On Demand Report

Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance
Budget Balance

% Remaining Bud
Print accounts with zero balance

Include PreEncumbranceAccount Mask: 1005??????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: Print Detail
7/1/2022From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 11/30/2022To Date:

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeInclude Inactive Accounts

End of Report

$6,391,397.00 $3,200,889.09 $3,200,889.09 $3,190,507.91 $2,146,617.80 $1,043,890.11Grand Total:

Printed: 11/30/2022 4:52:30 PM rptNewOnDemandGLRptReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 23



Page 1 of 2 
 

December MFAC Meeting Narrative 
Prepared by Walt Mayhew – Chief of Staff, Nancy Balsys – Deputy Finance Director 

Staffing update – City Finance Department 

The Deputy Finance Director is currently overseeing the operation of the Finance Department in the absence of 
a Finance Director. The administration had looked at consolidating business operations between the city and the 
school district, which could have resulted in the position being filled and with other possibilities resulting in a 
savings of possibly $200,00+, which did not materialize.  

As a result, the administration is moving on with the hiring of a Finance Director. The administration is 
concerned that the current salary established for the position, in these challenging economic times, especially 
when looking to hire a high-level financial professional is inadequate to draw top-draw talent the city desires. In 
the last search, the city advertised the position at $95,000 and wound up paying $110,000 which it is believed 
resulted in a restricted and less qualified pool of applicants than desired.  

A quick review of the postings on the Government Financial Officers Association of CT for the position of Finance 
Director supported the administration’s concerns. Based upon that information and the data provided by the 
Connecticut Council of Municipalities, The administration will be recommending that the BoAA raised the salary 
for the position to $125,000. It will additionally ask that the Board of Apportionment and Taxation at it’s 
December meeting appropriate $3,000 for employment advertising for this and other vacant positions.  

Staffing Update – BOE Finance Department 

The BoE has been working with Twin Lakes consulting for reconciling purposes. They hired a Business 
Manager in June of 2022. They have also hired an Accounts Payable Specialist in October. To provide aid to 
the Business Manager, they have also contracted with an Accounts Payable Temp to assist with entering 
and verifying ACH transactions in their financial system. Accounts payable Temp and Twin Lakes contractor 
split the duties of reconciling and verify accuracy then post to General Ledger. 

Impact of ARPA and other grant applications/administration 

The administration has engaged a consulting group RightNau Consulting, headed by Natasha Nau, who also 
serves as the Finance Director for the neighboring town of Beacon Falls to research, apply for and administer 
grants on behalf of the city. She will work with the Deputy Finance Director. 

New Financial System 

The city is preparing an RFP for the replacement of the existing finance software. It is expected that the 
successful vendor can be chosen and the migration to the new system begun in late 1Q23.  

21-22 Audit Report 

The city Finance Department, School Business Manager, Superintendent, and Chief of Staff met with the auditor 
on 11/30 to review the findings and ensure that steps necessary to satisfy the findings were being put in place. 
Such actions, as well as a quick review of the content and tone in the Corrective Action Plan Update and 
Implementation Report, demonstrates the overwhelming desire on the part of the City and the BOE to eliminate 
the auditor’s findings in his 21-22 report from future audits. At that meeting, a review of the progress of 
completing the audit on time was done and the auditor indicated that 50% of the tasks necessary were already 
complete, which he stated was a vast improvement over last year.  

 

22-23 Tax Revenues 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Property Tax revenues for 22-23 are at 57% after the first five (5) months of the fiscal year. This is a good indicator that 
the projected tax revenues for the FY have a high probability of being collected. 



Corrective Action Plan Status - Prior Year Audit Findings

Name of Municipality: Derby, CT

ID#
Finding 
Number Finding Description Remedy Responsible Party(ies) Status

Date Partially or 
Fully Implemented

Target Date for Full 
Implementation Explanations for Partially and Not Implemented

1 21-1 Double-Entry Accounting System City & BOE Partially 
Implemented

1Q F22-23 4Q F22-23 The city has two funds that were not utilizing the 
financial accounting software a police seizure grant 
fund and the library board fund. The police grant fund 
was siloed into the G/L. The library fund will be by the 
end of the fiscal year.

The BOE has two funds a student activity fund and an 
athletic fund.

2 21.2 Bank Reconciliations and Approval of Bank Reconciliations A monthly schedule has been adopted to ensure 
monthly bank reconciliations occur prior to the end of 
the following month and has been occurring as 
recommended.

City Fully Implemented 1Q F22-23   

3 21.3 Availability of financial information The city has granted the auditor full access to the city's 
financial software system to provide full access to all 
data and reports necessary.

City Fully Implemented 2Q F22-23   

4 21.4 Accounts Payable Cut-off-Board of Education BOE    The BoE is making progress with making sure all 
invoices are received as close to the Fisal Year end as 
possible. Remaining invoices will be moved to following 
year as a liability if products and/or services have not 
been received in a timely manner.

5 21.5 Reconciliation of - City and Board of Education Accounts The deputy finance director and school business 
manager have established a monthly process where the 
necessary reports are provided for the city to perform 
the reconciliation. 

City & BOE Fully Implemented 4Q F22-23  The BoE contracted additional hours for accounts 
payable temp to assist with with entering and verifying 
ACH transactions in financial system. Accounts payable 
temp and Twin Lakes contractor split the duties. Verify 
accuracy then post to General Ledger.

6 21.6 Cash Account Activity- General Fund Operating and Board of 
Education 

The City has established policies and procedures 
regarding the handling of cash receipts to ensure 
journals are properly created.

City & BOE  4Q F21-22  Process has been implemented by both City and BoE. 
Funds are distributed by City for operating piece of 
accounts payable runs as well as payroll. BoE transfers 
funds for the grant portion of both accounts payable 
and payroll runs. Tracking sheets created by BoE are 
being shared with the city for reconciliation purposes. 

7 21.7 Compensated Absences-City City Partially 
Implemented

2Q F22-23 3Q F22-23 We have researched and entered the data into the 
automated payroll system and are creating a report for 
each employee to acknowledge their allotment or seek 
an adjustment based on evidence they can provide. 

8 21-8 Parking Authority revenuesnot recorded on acrual basis An outside agency has been contracted to oversee 
parking garage operations (LAZ).

City Fully Implemented 2Q F22-23   

9 21-9 Comingling of Funds
The Board of Education maintains one cash account for 
operations and grant. The comingling of operational and grant 
monies makes it difficult if not impossible to reconcile with the 
City.

BOE Partially 
Implemented

2Q FY22-23 1Q FY23-24 Process has been implemented by both City and BoE. 
Funds are distributed by City for operating piece of 
accounts payable runs as well as payroll. BoE transfers 
funds for the grant portion of both accounts payable 
and payroll runs. Tracking sheets created by BoE are 
being shared with the city for reconciliation purposes. 

10 21-10 Unrecorded Transactions-Community Development (Small 
Cities and Urban Act Grants)

Transactions involved are minimal and will be posted 
even when net zero.

City Fully Implemented 2QF22   

11 21-11 11 Federal and State Single Audit Schedules The city will create a dedicated fund in the financial 
system to track grant revenues and expenditures.

City & BOE Partially 
Implemented

2Q  F22-23 4Q F22-23 The BoE has established a grant accout. Invoices are 
being paid out of the operating account. BoE is moving 
funds from grant account to cover the grant expenses.

N:\MUNFINSR\BILLP\MFAC\12-7-22 Meeting\Derby\Corrective Action Plan Status Update - December 22
12/2/2022 1:27 PM



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
REVENUES  6000

6000-230-0230-0000 YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  28,794.00  28,794.00  18,590.81  10,203.19  64.6%
6000-230-0231-0000 BH CARE YOUTH SVC  7,102.79  7,102.79  100.0%
6000-230-0232-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  10,500.00  10,500.00  11,288.19 -788.19  107.5%
6000-240-0242-0000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY  15,000.00  280,012.50  292,237.66 -12,225.16  104.4%
6000-250-0250-0000 BOARD OF ED GRANTS  1.00  1.00  1.00
6000-250-0262-0000 E-RATE  100,000.00  100,000.00  82,000.00  18,000.00  82.0%
6000-610-6000-0000 MISC REVENUE  75,000.00  75,000.00  91,871.48 -16,871.48  122.5%
6000-610-6001-0000 NIP REVENUE  11,594.00 -11,594.00
6000-610-6100-0000 PROPERTY TAXES  31,265,929.00  31,265,929.00  30,855,705.12  410,223.88  98.7%
6000-610-6101-0000 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE  300,000.00  300,000.00  477,445.51 -177,445.51  159.1%
6000-610-6105-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVE/TOWN CLERK  5,058.00 -5,058.00
6000-610-6120-0000 PRIOR YEAR TAX COLLECTED  73,786.94 -73,786.94
6000-610-6130-0000 SUSPENSE COLLECTION  3,065.88 -3,065.88
6000-620-6200-0000 PT/INTEREST & LIEN FEES  150,000.00  150,000.00  255,268.36 -105,268.36  170.2%
6000-640-6407-0000 ADULT BASIC EDUCATION  125,161.00  125,161.00  131,578.00 -6,417.00  105.1%
6000-640-6408-0000 EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT  6,865,689.00  6,865,689.00  6,865,689.00  100.0%
6000-640-6410-0000 SPECIAL ED EXCESS COST GRANT  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00  84,533.00  84.6%
6000-650-6500-0000 LOCIP REIM  106,290.00  106,290.00  106,290.00  100.0%
6000-650-6503-0000 STATE DISTRESSED MUNIC  1,123,197.00  1,123,197.00  17,652.39  1,105,544.61  1.6%
6000-650-6508-0000 VETERANS PROP TAX EMEMPTION  23,000.00  23,000.00  15,741.12  7,258.88  68.4%
6000-650-6509-0000 PILOT PRIV COLLEGES HOSPITALS  1,405,059.00  1,405,059.00  1,405,059.30 -0.30  100.0%
6000-650-6511-0000 TELEPHONE ACCESS LINE TAX  22,000.00  22,000.00  19,307.79  2,692.21  87.8%
6000-650-6513-0000 LOCIP FUNDS PREVIOUS YEARS  150,000.00  150,000.00  150,259.87 -259.87  100.2%
6000-650-6514-0000 MUNICIPAL SHARING POOL  14,728.00  14,728.00  14,728.00  100.0%
6000-650-6523-0000 MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING ACCT  205,327.00  205,327.00  205,327.03 -0.03  100.0%
6000-650-6524-0000 MISC INTERGOVERMENTAL GRANTS  312,250.45  312,250.45  100.0%
6000-660-6602-0000 HOUSING AUTHORITY/PILOT  56,105.00  56,105.00  56,105.00  100.0%
6000-660-6603-0000 BUILDING COPIES FEES  750.00  750.00  750.00
6000-660-6604-0000 BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/ ALL  PERMITS  180,000.00  180,000.00  161,248.92  18,751.08  89.6%
6000-660-6605-0000 INTEREST EARNED  20,000.00  20,000.00  598.51  19,401.49  3.0%
6000-660-6606-0000 POLICE PERMITS FEES  40.00 -40.00
6000-660-6615-0000 PLANNING, ZONING, WETLAND FEES  500.00  500.00  225.00  275.00  45.0%
6000-660-6616-0000 STREET EXCAVATION FEES  500.00  500.00  1,425.00 -925.00  285.0%
6000-660-6617-0000 INSURANCE REIM/CLAIMS  54,820.00  96,320.95  583,382.14 -487,061.19  605.7%
6000-660-6618-0000 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT  150,000.00  150,000.00  348,879.73 -198,879.73  232.6%
6000-660-6620-0000 TOWN AID REVENUE  283,823.00  283,823.00  283,823.00  100.0%

11/30/2022 10:51:51AM

Page 1 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
6000-660-6632-0000 PEQUOT FUND  207,304.00  207,304.00  207,304.00  100.0%
6000-660-6650-0000 PARKING TICKETS  20,000.00  20,000.00  21,092.45 -1,092.45  105.5%
6000-660-6651-0000 PICNIC GROVE RENTAL FEES  3,500.00  3,500.00  4,350.00 -850.00  124.3%
6000-660-6653-0000 INTEREST ON UNUSED BOND PROCEEDS  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00
6000-680-6807-0000 TOWN CLERK RECEIVABLES  210,000.00  210,000.00  403,951.48 -193,951.48  192.4%
6000-680-6810-0000 WPCA BONDS  1,506,675.00  1,506,675.00  1,413,050.00  93,625.00  93.8%
6000-680-6812-0000 RETIREE'S HEALTH INS PORTION  58,892.37 -58,892.37
6000-680-6820-0000 PILOT LINCOLN HOUSING  19,504.00  19,504.00  20,998.20 -1,494.20  107.7%
6000-690-6901-0000 EMPLOYEE MED CO PAY PREMIUM  238,379.00  238,379.00  283,386.91 -45,007.91  118.9%
6000-690-6905-0000 HOUSING AUTH HEALTH INS PREMIUM  72,000.00  72,000.00  72,000.00  100.0%
6000-690-6912-0000 WPCA HEALTH INS PREMIUM  249,175.00  249,175.00  249,277.36 -102.36  100.0%
6000-690-6914-0000 BOE HEALTH INS PREMIUM SHARE  783,900.00  783,900.00  789,460.80 -5,560.80  100.7%
6000-690-6918-0000 APPROPRIATE FROM FUND BALANCE  349,372.00  455,386.79  455,386.79
6000-690-6920-0000 RECREATION RECEIVABLES  40,000.00  40,000.00  79,363.40 -39,363.40  198.4%
6000-690-6950-0000 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT  17,558.16 -17,558.16
6000-690-6952-0000 POLICE OUTSIDE WORK  175,000.00  935,000.00  1,257,763.60 -322,763.60  134.5%
6000-690-6954-0000 FIREWORKS DONATIONS  5,840.00  5,840.00  9,351.00 -3,511.00  160.1%
6000-690-6962-0000 CITY PRESERVATION FEES  9,575.00 -9,575.00
6000-690-6981-0000 BLIGHT VIOLATIONS  30,000.00  30,000.00  526,000.00 -496,000.00 1753.3%
6000-690-6988-0000 WPCA PP  31,000.00  31,000.00  15,000.00  16,000.00  48.4%
6000-690-7006-0000 LIBRARY GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  43,895.00 -5,500.00  114.3%
6000-690-7015-0000 PARKING GARAGE  DAILY RECEIPTS  114,860.00  114,860.00  57,380.97  57,479.03  50.0%
6000-690-7018-0000 PARKING GARAGE PARKING TICKETS  243.51 -243.51
6000-690-7020-0000 TOWN CLERK GRANTS  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00
6000-690-7023-0000 COVID  CRF  112,126.94  112,126.94  100.0%

Department Total  47,387,577.00  48,991,585.42  48,982,113.14 6000  9,472.28  100.0%
OPERATING TRANSFER  9910

9910-600-0460-0000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN  31,245.92 -31,245.92

Department Total  31,245.92 9910 -31,245.92

 47,387,577.00  48,991,585.42  49,013,359.06REVENUE TOTAL -21,773.64  100.0%

11/30/2022 10:51:51AM

Page 2 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

MAYOR'S OFFICE  1100

1100-110-0110-0000 MAYOR WAGES  60,833.00  60,833.00  58,653.88  2,179.12  96.4%
1100-110-0112-0000 SECRETARY WAGES  55,652.00  55,652.00  59,978.89 -4,326.89  107.8%
1100-110-0113-0000 DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS  78,221.00  78,221.00  81,229.50 -3,008.50  103.8%
1100-160-0160-0000 MAYOR'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  100.0%
1100-160-0168-0000 REIMBURSABLE MAYORAL EXPENSES  1,000.00  1,000.00  924.58  75.42  92.5%
1100-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,200.00  1,200.00  1,257.96 -57.96  104.8%
1100-310-0311-0000 ADVERTISING  3,000.00  430.17  2,569.83  14.3%
1100-350-0350-0000 PETTY CASH  500.00  500.00  359.42  140.58  71.9%

Department Total  202,406.00  205,406.00  207,834.40 1100 -2,428.40  101.2%
PROBATE COURT  1200

1200-390-0390-0000 DERBY PROBATE SHARE  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.36 -0.36  100.0%

Department Total  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.36 1200 -0.36  100.0%
FINANCE COMMITTEE  1201

1201-110-0110-0000 FINANCE COMMITTEE WAGES  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,500.00  500.00  87.5%

Department Total  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,500.00 1201  500.00  87.5%
TOWN CLERK  1300

1300-110-0110-0000 TOWN CLERK WAGES  84,467.00  84,467.00  84,467.24 -0.24  100.0%
1300-110-0111-0000 ASS'T TOWN CLERK WAGES  103,158.00  103,158.00  103,304.42 -146.42  100.1%
1300-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  41,660.00  41,660.00  40,280.53  1,379.47  96.7%
1300-270-0279-0000 WEBSITE HOSTING MAINTENANCE  2,000.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
1300-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  3,000.00  4,123.58  4,123.58  100.0%
1300-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,090.42  3,089.44  0.98  100.0%
1300-480-0484-0000 ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT  24,000.00  38,275.00  38,266.09  8.91  100.0%
1300-480-0488-0000 TOWN CLERK LIBRARY GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
1300-480-0489-0000 CITY PRESERVATION CURRENT  1.00  1.00  1.00
1300-480-0490-0000 MATCH - TOWN CLERK LIB GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  272,286.00  287,275.00  286,031.30 1300  1,243.70  99.6%
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS  1500

1500-110-0110-0000 REGISTRAR'S WAGES  19,665.00  19,665.00  19,665.00  100.0%
1500-110-0112-0000 DEPUTIES WAGES  3,778.00  3,778.00  3,778.00  100.0%
1500-110-0113-0000 VOTING MACHINE MECHANIC WAGES  2,160.00  2,160.00  2,160.00  100.0%
1500-110-0114-0000 REGISTRAR'S EXTRA WORK  850.00  850.00  850.00  100.0%
1500-390-0390-0000 EXPENSES  3,450.00  3,450.00  3,433.89  16.11  99.5%
1500-390-0393-0000 ELECTIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  12,118.25  2,881.75  80.8%
1500-440-0448-0000 ROVAC  3,000.00  4,600.00  1,845.37  2,754.63  40.1%

Department Total  47,903.00  49,503.00  43,850.51 1500  5,652.49  88.6%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 1 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

LEGAL SERVICES  1600

1600-150-0150-0000 CORP. COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES  72,000.00  72,000.00  70,194.50  1,805.50  97.5%
1600-270-0270-0000 LITIGATION  91,000.00  91,000.00  59,741.31  31,258.69  65.6%
1600-270-0271-0000 LAND USE  22,500.00  22,500.00  5,963.00 11,964.50  4,572.50  79.7%
1600-270-0273-0000 LABOR COUNSEL  60,000.00  60,000.00  50,047.97  9,952.03  83.4%
1600-280-0280-0000 APPRAISALS  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00

Department Total  251,500.00  251,500.00  191,948.28  5,963.00 1600  53,588.72  78.7%
IT  1700

1700-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
1700-430-0430-0000 FLAGSHIP CALLS  35,000.00  72,315.27  65,555.27  6,760.00  90.7%
1700-460-0460-0000 MANAGED SERVICES  5,000.00  20,682.00  17,342.28  3,339.72  83.9%
1700-460-0461-0000 FINANCIAL SOFTWARE  43,000.00  43,000.00  41,412.34  1,587.66  96.3%
1700-470-0477-0000 UPGRADES/NEW EQUIPMENT  25,000.00  2,000.00  708.17  1,291.83  35.4%

Department Total  109,000.00  138,997.27  125,018.06 1700  13,979.21  89.9%
HUMAN RESOURCE  1800

1800-110-0110-0000 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR  5,280.00  4,800.00  480.00  90.9%

Department Total  5,280.00  4,800.00 1800  480.00  90.9%
TREASURER'S OFFICE  2100

2100-110-0110-0000 TREASURER WAGES  12,000.00  12,000.00  11,538.50  461.50  96.2%
2100-390-0391-0000 BANKING SERVICES  33,000.00  32,927.69  72.31  99.8%
2100-480-0484-0000 TAX REFUNDS  50,000.00  50,000.00  107,497.35 -57,497.35  215.0%

Department Total  62,000.00  95,000.00  151,963.54 2100 -56,963.54  160.0%
INSURANCE  2200

2200-270-0001-0000 LIABILITY  567,695.00  543,695.00  462,874.52  80,820.48  85.1%
2200-270-0002-0000 CYBER INSURANCE  20,107.00  20,107.00  20,107.00  100.0%
2200-270-0007-0000 ARCH FIREMEN'S INSUR  72,700.00  72,700.00  68,025.00  4,675.00  93.6%
2200-440-0440-0000 AUTO DEDUCTIBLE  1,000.00  1,000.00  500.00  500.00  50.0%
2200-440-0450-0000 DEDUCTIBLE  25,000.00  25,000.00  1,000.00  24,000.00  4.0%

Department Total  686,502.00  662,502.00  552,506.52 2200  109,995.48  83.4%
RETIREMENT  2300

2300-270-0270-0000 CITY PENSION  700,000.00  700,000.00  700,000.00  100.0%
2300-270-0271-0000 POLICE PENSION  650,000.00  650,000.00  999,459.41 -349,459.41  153.8%
2300-270-0272-0000 CITY 401A  12,000.00  37,297.08  37,297.08  100.0%
2300-390-0390-0000 CITY OPEB EXPENSES  10,000.00  24,000.00  24,000.00  100.0%

Department Total  1,372,000.00  1,411,297.08  1,760,756.49 2300 -349,459.41  124.8%
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS  2400

2400-110-0110-0000 CITY MEDICAL BUYOUT  52,000.00  52,000.00  31,300.00  20,700.00  60.2%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 2 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2400-260-0262-0000 RETIREE'S MEDICAL BENEFITS  291,891.00  291,891.00  295,800.49 -3,909.49  101.3%
2400-270-0270-0000 HEALTH INS. CITY APPROPRIATION  2,097,390.00  2,097,390.00  2,345,082.80 -247,692.80  111.8%
2400-270-0271-0000 EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE  19,704.00  19,704.00  13,890.61  5,813.39  70.5%
2400-270-0273-0000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE  185,444.00  198,159.00 -788,216.86  986,375.86 -397.8%
2400-270-0279-0000 ER PORTION CITY HSA PAYLEX  469.56 -469.56
2400-270-0280-0000 ER PORTION BOE HSA PAYLEX  260,000.00  260,000.00  356,055.59 -96,055.59  136.9%
2400-270-0281-0000 HEALTH INS BD OF ED APPROPIATION  4,011,525.00  4,011,525.00  5,600,844.04 -1,589,319.04  139.6%
2400-270-0285-0000 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS  600,000.00  587,285.00  322,310.12  264,974.88  54.9%
2400-280-0280-0000 HEALTH BENEFITS ADMININ FEE  3,000.00 -3,000.00

Department Total  7,517,954.00  7,517,954.00  8,180,536.35 2400 -662,582.35  108.8%
FINANCE DEPARTMENT  2500

2500-110-0110-0000 DEPUTY FINANCE DIRECTOR  59,314.00  54,836.00  27,672.20  27,163.80  50.5%
2500-110-0111-0000 ASSIST FINANCE AP AND PR CLERKS  103,158.00  103,158.00  102,665.30  492.70  99.5%
2500-110-0113-0000 FINANCE DIRECTOR  110,000.00  110,000.00  109,999.76  0.24  100.0%
2500-110-0118-0000 PART TIME HR DIR  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
2500-150-0153-0000 BOOKKEEPER  34,478.00  34,477.62  0.38  100.0%
2500-160-0160-0000 MEMBERSHIP CONFRENCE  200.00  200.00  77.00  123.00  38.5%
2500-270-0270-0000 MAIL MACHINE LEASE  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,377.72  622.28  68.9%
2500-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,074.77  1,925.23  61.5%
2500-390-0391-0000 REQUISITIONS/PURCHASE ORDERS  1,080.00  1,080.00  344.36  735.64  31.9%
2500-390-0392-0000 PAYROLL OUTSORCE FEE  6,750.00  34,750.00  27,791.58  6,958.42  80.0%
2500-390-0399-0000 COURIER  12,000.00  12,000.00  11,363.41  636.59  94.7%

Department Total  299,502.00  367,502.00  328,843.72 2500  38,658.28  89.5%
PAYROLL TAXES  2600

2600-270-0270-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY  561,656.00  561,656.00  470,355.06  91,300.94  83.7%
2600-270-0271-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  50,000.00  50,000.00  30,610.75  19,389.25  61.2%

Department Total  611,656.00  611,656.00  500,965.81 2600  110,690.19  81.9%
TAX COLLECTOR  2800

2800-110-0110-0000 TAX COLLECTOR  39,811.00 -388.00  2,946.00 -3,334.00 -759.3%
2800-110-0111-0000 ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR  51,571.00  70,271.00  70,234.04  36.96  99.9%
2800-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  11,843.00  5,440.89  5,440.78  0.11  100.0%
2800-110-0117-0000 TEMPORARY SERVICES  1,290.00  4,142.11  2,655.00  1,487.11  64.1%
2800-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION/ TRAINING  1,200.00  1,200.00  55.00  1,145.00  4.6%
2800-390-0390-0000 TAX DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES  9,075.00  12,625.00  12,337.64  287.36  97.7%
2800-390-0398-0000 DMV ACCESS  260.00  260.00  250.00  10.00  96.2%

Department Total  115,050.00  93,551.00  93,918.46 2800 -367.46  100.4%
ASSESSOR  2900

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 3 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2900-110-0110-0000 ASSESSOR WAGES  47,320.00  47,320.00  48,266.40 -946.40  102.0%
2900-110-0111-0000 SECRETARY/ASSISTANT WAGES  50,560.00  50,560.00  50,844.52 -284.52  100.6%
2900-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  1,200.00  1,200.00  1,200.00  100.0%
2900-280-0284-0000 EDUCATION ASSISTANT  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,114.00  686.00  61.9%
2900-310-0310-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  2,700.00  2,700.00  2,479.38  220.62  91.8%
2900-350-0350-0000 AUDIT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
2900-480-0480-0000 CAMA SYSTEM 7 REVALUATION  10,210.00  10,210.00  10,210.00  100.0%
2900-480-0484-0000 CAMA/MAPPING  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,000.00  7,000.00  30.0%

Department Total  127,790.00  127,790.00  117,114.30 2900  10,675.70  91.6%
AUXILIARY POLICE  3000

3000-110-0110-0000 INSTRUCTORS WAGES  3,095.00  3,095.00  2,181.72  913.28  70.5%
3000-150-0150-0000 INSTRUCTOR/ADMIN COSTS  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,600.00  100.0%
3000-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  4,750.00  4,750.00  4,678.75  71.25  98.5%
3000-350-0350-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,160.00  8,160.00  7,972.17  187.83  97.7%

Department Total  17,605.00  17,605.00  16,432.64 3000  1,172.36  93.3%
POLICE DEPARTMENT  3100

3100-110-0001-0000 POLICE CHIEF WAGES  128,635.00  128,635.00  128,689.53 -54.53  100.0%
3100-110-0002-0000 LIEUTENANTS WAGES  110,892.00  110,892.00  110,939.07 -47.07  100.0%
3100-110-0003-0000 DETECTIVE WAGES  261,207.00  261,207.00  261,319.20 -112.20  100.0%
3100-110-0004-0000 DETECTIVE SARGEANT WAGES  191,194.00  191,194.00  191,276.00 -82.00  100.0%
3100-110-0005-0000 SARGEANTS WAGES  547,373.00  547,373.00  624,724.80 -77,351.80  114.1%
3100-110-0007-0000 PATROLMEN WAGES  1,737,844.00  1,706,844.00  1,620,008.96  86,835.04  94.9%
3100-110-0010-0000 SUPERNUMERIES WAGES  5,668.00  5,668.00  5,854.34 -186.34  103.3%
3100-110-0011-0000 POLICE TRAINING WAGES  62,704.00  62,704.00  43,371.48  19,332.52  69.2%
3100-110-0012-0000 OUTSIDE WORK WAGES  175,000.00  935,000.00  949,356.17 -14,356.17  101.5%
3100-110-0013-0000 SCHOOL TRAFFIC WAGES  21,960.00  21,960.00  21,220.00  740.00  96.6%
3100-110-0015-0000 SECRETARY SERVICES  51,579.00  51,579.00  51,591.28 -12.28  100.0%
3100-110-0016-0000 DIFFERENTIAL WAGES  35,000.00  35,000.00  36,687.52 -1,687.52  104.8%
3100-110-0019-0000 OFFICER IN CHARGE  3,000.00  4,000.00  2,790.00  1,210.00  69.8%
3100-110-0020-0000 COMMUNITY OUTRERACH  11,403.00  41,403.00  11,563.33  29,839.67  27.9%
3100-110-0115-0000 SICK TIME CASHOUT  41,395.00  41,395.00  41,394.63  0.37  100.0%
3100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  342,456.00  377,062.70  386,453.69 -9,390.99  102.5%
3100-130-0131-0000 CLERICAL WAGES  50,083.00  50,083.00  48,638.91  1,444.09  97.1%
3100-130-0132-0000 JANITOR WAGES  48,444.00  48,444.00  48,447.36 -3.36  100.0%
3100-140-0140-0000 LONGEVITY WAGES  15,700.00  15,700.00  14,350.00  1,350.00  91.4%
3100-140-0144-0000 FTO  2,900.00  2,900.00  540.00  2,360.00  18.6%
3100-150-0150-0000 ADMINISTRATIVEOT  900.00  900.00  442.52  457.48  49.2%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 4 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-150-0151-0000 POLICE COMMISSIONERS EXPENSES  585.00  585.00  585.00  100.0%
3100-150-0153-0000 RECORDING SECRETARY FEES  1,200.00  1,200.00  750.00  450.00  62.5%
3100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  7,450.00  7,450.00  6,821.14  628.86  91.6%
3100-220-0023-0000 AIR HEAT MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  1,375.00  1,375.00  1,375.00  100.0%
3100-220-0221-0000 COPY MACHINE CONTRACT  4,500.00  4,500.00  4,041.41  458.59  89.8%
3100-220-0222-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  9,391.00  9,391.00  9,010.65  380.35  95.9%
3100-220-0224-0000 AT&T SERVICE CONTRACT  950.00  950.00  950.00  100.0%
3100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  5,265.00  5,265.00  4,538.20  726.80  86.2%
3100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,960.51  39.49  98.0%
3100-260-0260-0000 N. E. CHIEFS OF POLICE  200.00  200.00  180.00  20.00  90.0%
3100-260-0261-0000 CPCA  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
3100-260-0262-0000 IACP  380.00  380.00  380.00  100.0%
3100-270-0271-0000 CONTINGINCY FUND  1,000.00  1,000.00  581.72  418.28  58.2%
3100-270-0273-0000 SCCJA  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00  100.0%
3100-270-0274-0000 PHYSICALS/PRE-EMPLPYMENT SCREENING  3,800.00  3,800.00  3,695.92  104.08  97.3%
3100-270-0280-0000 POLICE K-9 EXPENSES  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,642.00  358.00  88.1%
3100-270-0281-0000 PSPP INSURANCE  1,995.00  1,995.00  1,980.00  15.00  99.2%
3100-280-0282-0000 EXAMS  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,225.00  275.00  81.7%
3100-280-0283-0000 POLICE TRAINING DEVELOPMENT  12,700.00  12,700.00  8,254.05  4,445.95  65.0%
3100-330-0330-0000 EXTINGUISHER REPAIR  250.00  250.00  228.50  21.50  91.4%
3100-330-0331-0000 POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  32,000.00  32,000.00  31,800.42  199.58  99.4%
3100-330-0332-0000 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-330-0334-0000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE  1,657.00  1,657.00  1,431.52  225.48  86.4%
3100-330-0336-0000 COMMUNITY OUTREACH SUPPLIES  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,666.13  133.87  92.6%
3100-340-0340-0000 POLICE VESTS  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
3100-350-0350-0000 UNIFORMS  35,800.00  35,800.00  35,122.45  677.55  98.1%
3100-350-0352-0000 PRISONER FOOD  1,800.00  1,800.00  228.25  1,571.75  12.7%
3100-380-0380-0000 TRAFFIC SIGNS  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,985.00  15.00  99.3%
3100-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  17,000.00  17,000.00  17,000.00  100.0%
3100-460-0460-0000 CAR RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  897.00  3.00  99.7%
3100-460-0463-0000 POLICE STATION MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  14,736.43  263.57  98.2%
3100-460-0464-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE  28,380.00  28,380.00  28,379.38  0.62  100.0%
3100-460-0465-0000 DRUG TESTING  6,675.00  6,675.00  5,755.00  920.00  86.2%
3100-470-0473-0000 AMMO & FIREARMS EQUIPMENT  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,849.98  150.02  96.2%
3100-470-0474-0000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  1,360.00  1,360.00  1,360.00  100.0%
3100-470-0476-0000 BODY CAMRAS AND LICENCES  119,292.00  119,291.00  1.00  100.0%
3100-480-0486-0000 RECORDER SERVICE CONTRACT  1,993.00  1,993.00  1,993.00  100.0%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 5 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

Department Total  4,067,943.00  4,981,841.70  4,928,153.45 3100  53,688.25  98.9%
FIRE DEPARTMENT  3200

3200-110-0110-0000 FIRE COMMISSIONER WAGES  5,835.00  5,835.00  5,334.40  500.60  91.4%
3200-110-0112-0000 FIRE CHIEF WAGES  4,243.00  4,243.00  4,243.20 -0.20  100.0%
3200-110-0113-0000 THREE FIRE ASSISTANTS WAGES  11,138.00  11,138.00  11,138.40 -0.40  100.0%
3200-110-0114-0000 FOUR CHIEF DRIVERS WAGES  4,668.00  4,668.00  4,667.52  0.48  100.0%
3200-110-0115-0000 FIRE SAFETY OFFICER  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
3200-150-0150-0000 OUTSIDE DEMOLITION WATCH  1,500.00  33,300.00  32,100.00  1,200.00  96.4%
3200-150-0151-0000 STATION STANDBY  8,400.00  24,400.00  18,051.16  6,348.84  74.0%
3200-150-0152-0000 FIRE WATCH  4,500.00  4,500.00  1,192.50  3,307.50  26.5%
3200-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  31,500.00  21,500.00  21,500.00  100.0%
3200-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,498.00  3,498.00  3,498.00  100.0%
3200-230-0233-0000 COMCAST  10,343.00  11,343.00  11,309.39  33.61  99.7%
3200-260-0260-0000 FIRE OFFICIALS EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0272-0000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS  32,000.00  32,000.00  3,948.00  28,052.00  12.3%
3200-270-0273-0000 EXPENSE OF COMPANIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0274-0000 VALLEY FIRE CHIEFS  200.00  200.00  200.00  100.0%
3200-270-0275-0000 TEST LADDERS PER NFPA  7,622.00  7,622.00  7,077.50  544.50  92.9%
3200-280-0280-0000 EDUCATIONAL  17,640.00  16,640.00  21,368.79 -4,728.79  128.4%
3200-330-0330-0000 TIRES  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00  100.0%
3200-330-0331-0000 EXTINGUISHERS  1,500.00  500.00  336.68  163.32  67.3%
3200-330-0332-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  28,640.00  27,440.00  25,862.96  1,577.04  94.3%
3200-330-0334-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  40,000.00  92,200.95  92,179.17  21.78  100.0%
3200-330-0335-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE  6,100.00  2,600.00  1,500.00  1,100.00  57.7%
3200-330-0336-0000 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS  20,771.00  19,771.00  19,528.45  242.55  98.8%
3200-330-0338-0000 PERSONNAL FIRE ALERT SYSTEM  6,000.00  6,000.00  4,329.15  1,670.85  72.2%
3200-440-0440-0000 ENGINE PUMP TEST NFPA  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,350.00  150.00  90.0%
3200-460-0460-0000 NEW EQUIPMENT  24,400.00  22,750.00  22,659.40  90.60  99.6%
3200-460-0461-0000 HOSE  9,982.00  13,632.00  13,611.25  20.75  99.8%
3200-460-0462-0000 BREATHING EQUIPMENT  26,400.00  14,400.00  14,104.77  295.23  97.9%
3200-460-0464-0000 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR  4,000.00  4,000.00  3,994.00  6.00  99.9%
3200-460-0465-0000 FIRE POLICE  500.00  500.00  265.00  235.00  53.0%

Department Total  325,880.00  399,180.95  358,349.69 3200  40,831.26  89.8%
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  3300

3300-220-0220-0000 DATA SERVICES  1,500.00  1,500.00  480.11  1,019.89  32.0%
3300-220-0221-0000 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION PLANNING  2,600.00  2,600.00  2,600.00
3300-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  500.00  500.00  500.00

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 6 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3300-350-0351-0000 RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  840.00  60.00  93.3%
3300-390-0390-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,440.00 357.05  202.95  89.9%
3300-440-0441-0000 RADIO PURCHASE  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,510.00  990.00  78.0%
3300-480-0480-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,139.84  1,360.16  69.8%
3300-480-0483-0000 CIVIL PREP. UNIFORMS  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
3300-480-0487-0000 SHELTERING SUPPLIES  500.00  500.00  500.00

Department Total  18,000.00  18,000.00  8,327.00  1,440.00 3300  8,233.00  54.3%
FIRE MARSHALL  3400

3400-110-0110-0000 FIRE MARSHALL WAGES  80,952.00  80,952.00  80,952.04 -0.04  100.0%
3400-110-0111-0000 DEPUTY MARSHALS  11,444.00  11,444.00  8,250.00  3,194.00  72.1%
3400-110-0112-0000 INSPECTORS  11,444.00  11,444.00  11,000.00  444.00  96.1%
3400-160-0160-0000 CONVENTION EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3400-240-0240-0000 CLOTHING  500.00  500.00  500.00  100.0%
3400-260-0260-0000 NFPA MEMBERSHIP MANUALS  1,550.00  1,550.00  1,520.00  30.00  98.1%
3400-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  5,500.00  4,500.00  4,208.80  291.20  93.5%
3400-280-0281-0000 FIRE PREVENTION  1,100.00  1,100.00  906.35  193.65  82.4%
3400-280-0284-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  750.00  750.00  230.39  519.61  30.7%
3400-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT  3,000.00  4,000.00  3,760.18  239.82  94.0%
3400-480-0480-0000 RADIO & MAINTENANCE  1,001.00  1,001.00  1,001.00

Department Total  119,241.00  119,241.00  113,327.76 3400  5,913.24  95.0%
PUBLIC HYDRANTS  3600

3600-230-0232-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE  255,838.00  265,838.00  265,743.01  94.99  100.0%

Department Total  255,838.00  265,838.00  265,743.01 3600  94.99  100.0%
MISCELLANEOUS CAPITAL  3700

3700-360-0368-0000 TURNOUT GEAR  27,873.00  27,873.00  27,873.00  100.0%
3700-360-0369-0000 FD GEAR 2019  85,112.00  85,112.00  85,112.00  100.0%
3700-440-0440-0000 CHARTER AUTH FIRE CAPITAL  7,500.00  7,500.00  7,500.00
3700-440-0442-0000 RYAN FIELD CAPITAL  10,000.00  10,000.00  11,628.03 -1,628.03  116.3%
3700-440-0443-0000 HIGHWAY TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE  123,551.00  123,551.00  85,111.80  38,439.20  68.9%
3700-440-0444-0000 FIRE TRUCK LEASE 13  103,785.00  44,139.00  44,139.00
3700-440-0446-0000 GENERAL CAPITAL  200,000.00  200,000.00  49,856.10  150,143.90  24.9%
3700-440-0447-0000 POLICE CONSOLE  91,759.00  91,759.00  91,759.32 -0.32  100.0%

Department Total  649,580.00  589,934.00  351,340.25 3700  238,593.75  59.6%
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  4100

4100-110-0110-0000 STREET COMMISSIONER WAGES  90,891.00  90,891.00  90,890.80  0.20  100.0%
4100-110-0112-0000 MAINTAINER II WAGES  396,541.00  396,541.00  402,810.66 -6,269.66  101.6%
4100-110-0113-0000 MAINTAINER III WAGES  213,594.00  213,594.00  200,850.37  12,743.63  94.0%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 7 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4100-110-0114-0000 MAINTAINER IV WAGES  218,902.00  218,902.00  225,825.44 -6,923.44  103.2%
4100-110-0115-0000 MAINTAINER V WAGES  85,178.00  85,178.00  64,585.02  20,592.98  75.8%
4100-110-0116-0000 SUMMER/FALL TEMPORARY HELP  18,000.00  18,000.00  16,155.00  1,845.00  89.8%
4100-110-0118-0000 CONTRACTED SEASONAL  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00
4100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  30,000.00  30,000.00  35,895.58 -5,895.58  119.7%
4100-120-0121-0000 OVERTIME SPECIAL STORM WAGES  67,000.00  67,000.00  67,272.77 -272.77  100.4%
4100-120-0122-0000 OVERTIME PICNIC GROVE WAGES  5,400.00  5,400.00  2,853.05  2,546.95  52.8%
4100-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,500.00  100.0%
4100-210-0211-0000 POLICE SERVICES  9,000.00  9,000.00  1,809.08  7,190.92  20.1%
4100-230-0231-0000 EVERSOURCE  11,700.00  11,700.00  10,601.33  1,098.67  90.6%
4100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,355.29  1,644.71  45.2%
4100-270-0270-0000 SPECIAL STORMS  27,000.00  27,000.00 -345.42 27,110.08  235.34  99.1%
4100-280-0280-0000 TRAINING AND EDUCATION  2,466.00  2,466.00  725.00  1,741.00  29.4%
4100-310-0310-0000 ADMINISTRATION SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,322.65  677.35  77.4%
4100-330-0330-0000 GARAGE MAINTENANCE  11,250.00  11,250.00  136.20 8,091.80  3,022.00  73.1%
4100-330-0331-0000 MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  60,000.00  60,000.00  29.33 32,621.62  27,349.05  54.4%
4100-330-0332-0000 TIRES  6,300.00  6,300.00  3,692.04  2,607.96  58.6%
4100-340-0340-0000 PICNIC GROVE MAINTENANCE  4,230.00  4,230.00  2,225.57  2,004.43  52.6%
4100-350-0350-0000 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE  7,300.00  7,300.00  7,909.00 -609.00  108.3%
4100-380-0380-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  16,440.50  3,559.50  82.2%
4100-380-0381-0000 STREET MARKING  9,000.00  9,000.00  1,398.84  7,601.16  15.5%
4100-380-0382-0000 STREET SIGNS  4,000.00  4,000.00  2,015.61  1,984.39  50.4%
4100-380-0387-0000 CARE OF TREES-PLANTING AREAS  25,000.00  25,000.00  17,286.48  7,713.52  69.1%
4100-380-0388-0000 SIDEWALK REPAIRS  11,700.00  11,700.00  11,700.00
4100-380-0390-0000 SAFETY & STORM WATER PROJECTS  25,000.00  10,000.00  10,724.04 -724.04  107.2%
4100-390-0390-0000 CRACK SEALING-PAVING PATCH  27,000.00  12,000.00  4,438.87  7,561.13  37.0%
4100-440-0441-0000 STREET SWEEPER  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,480.50  6,519.50  34.8%
4100-460-0460-0000 TOWN AID  264,819.00  264,819.00  2,581.40 103,109.60  159,128.00  39.9%
4100-460-0464-0000 SAND & SALT  45,000.00  45,000.00  40,282.04  4,717.96  89.5%
4100-470-0473-0000 DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING  2,700.00  2,700.00  1,833.00  867.00  67.9%
4100-470-0474-0000 MAIN ST DECORATIVE LIGHTING  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,563.78  1,436.22  71.3%
4100-480-0488-0000 MAINTENANCE OF RIVERWALK  4,500.00  4,500.00  3,280.98  1,219.02  72.9%

Department Total  1,736,971.00  1,706,971.00  1,416,956.39  2,401.51 4100  287,613.10  83.2%
CITY ELECTRICITY  4200

4200-230-0230-0000 POLICE TRAFFIC LIGHTS  11,000.00  11,000.00  8,299.56  2,700.44  75.5%
4200-230-0231-0000 POLICE DEPARTMENT  29,000.00  29,000.00  19,538.42  9,461.58  67.4%
4200-230-0232-0000 FIRE DEPARTMENT  39,000.00  39,000.00  29,671.93  9,328.07  76.1%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 8 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4200-230-0233-0000 CIVIL DEFENSE  2,250.00  2,250.00  2,005.10  244.90  89.1%
4200-230-0234-0000 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  13,500.00  13,500.00  8,600.58  4,899.42  63.7%
4200-230-0235-0000 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY  232,000.00  232,000.00  134,577.53  97,422.47  58.0%
4200-230-0236-0000 SANITATION  3,250.00  3,250.00  3,445.76 -195.76  106.0%
4200-230-0237-0000 PARKS & RECREATION  16,200.00  16,200.00  9,377.26  6,822.74  57.9%
4200-230-0238-0000 NEW CITY HALL  35,000.00  35,000.00  28,158.14  6,841.86  80.5%
4200-230-0239-0000 PAYDEN FIELD HOUSE  22,000.00  22,000.00  26,027.58 -4,027.58  118.3%
4200-240-0240-0000 PUBLIC LIBRARY  31,000.00  31,000.00  18,560.03  12,439.97  59.9%
4200-240-0242-0000 OPERA HOUSE  900.00  900.00  1,191.17 -291.17  132.4%
4200-240-0244-0000 OLD CITY HALL  35,000.00  35,000.00  31,063.30  3,936.70  88.8%

Department Total  470,100.00  470,100.00  320,516.36 4200  149,583.64  68.2%
SANITATION  4300

4300-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  450.00  450.00  283.87  166.13  63.1%
4300-270-0271-0000 MONITORING WELLS  24,000.00  24,000.00  15,912.16  8,087.84  66.3%
4300-270-0272-0000 REFUSE COLLECTION  1,137,727.00  1,152,727.00  1,139,758.20  12,968.80  98.9%
4300-330-0330-0000 WOOD CHIPPER  800.00  800.00  800.00
4300-330-0332-0000 LANDFILL SCALE  1,000.00  1,000.00  350.00  650.00  35.0%
4300-330-0335-0000 RECYCLING COLLECTION & DISPOSAL  127,969.00  142,969.00  130,527.36  12,441.64  91.3%
4300-380-0380-0000 SUPPLIES  900.00  900.00  900.00  100.0%
4300-380-0384-0000 PERMIT FEE  800.00  800.00  800.00  100.0%
4300-390-0391-0000 RECYCLING BINS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
4300-390-0392-0000 LANDFILL CAP MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,985.06  14.94  99.5%
4300-470-0477-0000 HOME HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION  6,500.00  6,500.00  5,009.99  1,490.01  77.1%

Department Total  1,306,146.00  1,336,146.00  1,299,526.64 4300  36,619.36  97.3%
PARKS, RECREATION, COMMUNITY CT  5100

5100-110-0110-0000 PARKS DIRECTOR WAGES  24,000.00  24,000.00  24,000.00  100.0%
5100-110-0111-0000 SUPERVISORS  72,964.00  72,964.00  66,057.26  6,906.74  90.5%
5100-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANTS  14,872.00  14,872.00  15,662.78 -790.78  105.3%
5100-110-0114-0000 LIFEGUARDS  6,825.00  825.00  825.00
5100-110-0115-0000 BLDG MAINTENANCE WAGES  15,912.00  15,912.00  15,506.40  405.60  97.5%
5100-140-0141-0000 PLAYGROUND WAGES  9,300.00  4,300.00  3,357.00  943.00  78.1%
5100-270-0278-0000 WITEK PARK MAINTENANCE  9,000.00  9,000.00  0.80 8,299.83  699.37  92.2%
5100-330-0330-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTANENCE  20,000.00  27,500.00  27,334.29  165.71  99.4%
5100-330-0331-0000 BLDG & FIELD SUPPLIES  19,000.00  19,000.00  116.77 17,608.82  1,274.41  93.3%
5100-330-0332-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  4,100.00  4,900.00  4,250.39  649.61  86.7%
5100-330-0333-0000 RECREATION EQUIPMENT  3,950.00  2,450.00  2,393.09  56.91  97.7%
5100-390-0001-0000 DERBY COLT BASEBALL  1.00  1.00  1.00

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 9 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5100-390-0007-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL  1.00  1.00  1.00
5100-390-0009-0000 SOCCER  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
5100-390-0010-0000 LITTLE LEAGUE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5100-390-0011-0000 POP WARNER  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,473.20  26.80  99.5%
5100-390-0012-0000 WRESTLING  1.00  1.00  1.00
5100-390-0013-0000 PLAYGROUND SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,174.82  825.18  58.7%
5100-390-0016-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 14-18  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
5100-480-0484-0000 YOUTH BASKETBALL  7,000.00  7,000.00  5,885.40  1,114.60  84.1%

Department Total  226,926.00  222,726.00  208,003.28  117.57 5100  14,605.15  93.4%
PARKS, RECREATION, RYAN COMPLEX  5200

5200-110-0110-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN SUPER  19,240.00  19,240.00  18,592.50  647.50  96.6%
5200-110-0111-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN  8,060.00  8,060.00  7,517.50  542.50  93.3%
5200-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANT  3,720.00  3,720.00  2,394.50  1,325.50  64.4%
5200-340-0340-0000 BOILER HVAC/PLUMBING  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,522.00  478.00  76.1%
5200-390-0001-0000 EXER WT RM Q MAINT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0003-0000 KITCH EQUIP  1,000.00  1,000.00  241.00  759.00  24.1%
5200-390-0006-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY PAYDEN FLDHS  754.00  754.00  685.46  68.54  90.9%
5200-390-0007-0000 GAS PAYDEN FLDHS  15,000.00  14,200.00  10,364.37  3,835.63  73.0%
5200-390-0008-0000 DOOR LOCKS  500.00  500.00  377.80  122.20  75.6%
5200-390-0009-0000 GROUNDS UPKEEP  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,308.00  492.00  72.7%
5200-390-0010-0000 STORAGE CONT UPKEEP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0011-0000 MISC BLDG CLEANING AND EQU  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,503.80  496.20  75.2%
5200-390-0012-0000 PAYMENT FOOTBALL REIMB DEEP  1.00  337,290.75  337,289.75  1.00  100.0%
5200-390-0013-0000 INTERNET/PHONE  4,525.00  8,025.00  7,187.81  837.19  89.6%
5200-390-0014-0000 PAYDEN FIRE AND BURGLAR  1,000.00  1,000.00  648.00  352.00  64.8%
5200-390-0020-0000 HVAC/MECH CONTRACTS  1,000.00  2,500.00  1,994.10  505.90  79.8%
5200-390-0030-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE WATER  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,155.40  344.60  86.2%

Department Total  65,100.00  406,589.75  393,781.99 5200  12,807.76  96.8%
HEALTH SERVICES  5400

5400-270-0001-0000 GRIFFIN HOSPITAL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5400-270-0002-0000 STORM AMBULANCE CORPS  100,000.00  100,000.00  100,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0003-0000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT  85,509.00  85,509.00  85,509.00  100.0%
5400-270-0005-0000 PARENT CHILD RESOURCES  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0006-0000 VEMS  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0007-0000 NORTHWEST CT C-MED  94,915.00  94,915.00  89,916.00  4,999.00  94.7%
5400-270-0008-0000 RAPE CRISIS  3,600.00  3,600.00  3,600.00
5400-270-0010-0000 MENTAL HEALTH BD.  732.00  732.00  732.00

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 10 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5400-270-0013-0000 VSAAC  2,762.00  2,762.00  2,762.00  100.0%

Department Total  328,518.00  328,518.00  318,187.00 5400  10,331.00  96.9%
LIBRARY  5500

5500-110-0110-0000 LIBRARY DIRECTOR  69,993.00  53,993.00  52,791.56  1,201.44  97.8%
5500-110-0112-0000 ADULT CIRCULATION LIBRARIAN  43,591.00  43,591.00  44,419.17 -828.17  101.9%
5500-110-0113-0000 CUSTODIAN  42,388.00  42,388.00  33,247.89  9,140.11  78.4%
5500-110-0114-0000 PART TIME ASSISTANTS  147,286.00  147,286.00  144,303.12  2,982.88  98.0%
5500-110-0115-0000 CHILDRENS LIBRARIAN  55,214.00  55,214.00  58,124.76 -2,910.76  105.3%
5500-110-0116-0000 EXTRA COVERAGE HOURS  11,570.00  11,570.00  6,065.42  5,504.58  52.4%
5500-150-0151-0000 DUES  2,500.00  2,500.00  1,650.00  850.00  66.0%
5500-150-0155-0000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT  500.00  500.00  300.99  199.01  60.2%
5500-160-0160-0000 MATERIALS-ADULT  23,000.00  23,000.00  2,652.52 3,897.34  16,450.14  28.5%
5500-160-0161-0000 MATERIALS-CHILDREN  15,000.00  15,000.00  10,732.14  4,267.86  71.5%
5500-170-0170-0000 PROGRAMS-ADULT  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,714.01  285.99  90.5%
5500-170-0171-0000 PROGRAMS-CHILDREN  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,136.92  863.08  71.2%
5500-180-0180-0000 EQUIPMENT  7,500.00  8,500.00  8,454.39  45.61  99.5%
5500-180-0181-0000 FURNITURE  1,000.00  7,200.00  6,956.81  243.19  96.6%
5500-220-0220-0000 UTILITIES  10,500.00  14,700.00  10,998.78  3,701.22  74.8%
5500-220-0221-0000 CEN FIBER CONNECTION  4,000.00  4,350.00  4,347.60  2.40  99.9%
5500-270-0270-0000 MISCELLANEOUS  1,900.00  1,900.00  1,830.74  69.26  96.4%
5500-280-0280-0000 PRESERVATION  2,200.00  2,200.00  2,174.74  25.26  98.9%
5500-330-0330-0000 SUPPLIES  9,000.00  9,000.00  300.30 6,530.41  2,169.29  75.9%
5500-350-0350-0000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE  27,800.00  32,050.00  30,312.56  1,737.44  94.6%
5500-360-0360-0000 GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  38,395.00
5500-450-0451-0000 DERBY PUBLIC LIBRARY BIBLIOMATION  50,500.00  50,500.00  46,146.37  4,353.63  91.4%

Department Total  569,837.00  569,837.00  477,834.73  3,253.81 5500  88,748.46  84.4%
CEMETERY  5600

5600-110-0110-0000 CARETAKER OF GRAVES  600.00  600.00  600.00

Department Total  600.00  600.00 5600  600.00
BUILDING INSPECTOR  6100

6100-110-0115-0000 PART-TIME SECRETARY  23,686.00  23,686.00  22,907.14  778.86  96.7%
6100-110-0116-0000 TEMPORARY BUILDING INSPECTOR  100.00  100.00  100.00
6100-110-0117-0000 ASSISTANT BUILDING OFFICIAL  1.00  1.00  1.00
6100-110-0121-0000 ZEO/WO PT  30,000.00  30,000.00  26,388.76  3,611.24  88.0%
6100-120-0120-0000 PART TIME BLIGHT OFFICERS  11,104.00  11,104.00  13,086.56 -1,982.56  117.9%
6100-150-0150-0000 PETTY CASH  200.00  200.00  200.00
6100-160-0168-0000 BLIGHT OFFICERS VEH ALLOW  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,700.00  300.00  90.0%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 11 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6100-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
6100-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  1,025.25  974.75  51.3%
6100-390-0390-0000 STATIONARY, FORMS, ETC.  2,000.00  2,000.00  357.00  1,643.00  17.9%
6100-390-0391-0000 OUTSOURCED BUILDING OFFICIAL  60,000.00  60,000.00  100.0%
6100-470-0470-0000 UNIFORM RELOCATION ACT  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
6100-480-0480-0000 ST OF CT PERMIT FEES  4,500.00  4,500.00  2,927.22  1,572.78  65.0%
6100-480-0484-0000 EDUCATION SEMINARS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00

Department Total  91,591.00  151,591.00  129,391.93 6100  22,199.07  85.4%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  6300

6300-110-0113-0000 ECNOMIC DEV. LIAISON  30,000.00  30,000.00  29,999.84  0.16  100.0%
6300-240-0240-0000 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
6300-240-0246-0000 MATCHING GRANT ALLO  75,000.00  75,000.00  62,084.50  12,915.50  82.8%
6300-240-0248-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  150.00  150.00  150.00  100.0%
6300-390-0392-0000 CITY WIDE PROPERTY  10,000.00  349,227.29  848,395.37 -499,168.08  242.9%
6300-660-6655-0000 STERLING OPERA HOUSE -1,500.00  1,500.00

Department Total  116,150.00  455,377.29  940,129.71 6300 -484,752.42  206.5%
FLOOD CONTROL  6400

6400-110-0110-0000 FLOOD CONTROL DIRECTOR WAGES  550.00 -550.00
6400-330-0330-0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  100.0%
6400-330-0331-0000 MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES  7,000.00  7,000.00  5,676.94  1,323.06  81.1%

Department Total  9,500.00  9,500.00  8,726.94 6400  773.06  91.9%
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  6500

6500-150-0154-0000 PLANNING/ZONING CONSULTANT  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  100.00  100.00 6500  100.00
INLAND WETLAND COMMISSION  6510

6510-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES/MEMBERSHIP FEES  90.00  90.00  90.00
6510-350-0350-0000 TRAINING EXPENSES  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  190.00  190.00 6510  190.00
SENIOR CENTER  6800

6800-110-0110-0000 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  51,640.00  51,640.00  51,646.40 -6.40  100.0%
6800-110-0111-0000 ASST. EXEC. DIRECTOR  45,900.00  45,900.00  45,905.60 -5.60  100.0%
6800-110-0114-0000 KITCHEN MANAGER  5,408.00  5,408.00  5,408.00
6800-110-0117-0000 CUSTODIAN WAGES  24,218.00  24,218.00  17,671.30  6,546.70  73.0%
6800-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  2,700.00  2,700.00  1,512.00  1,188.00  56.0%
6800-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  13,000.00  13,000.00  8,901.28  4,098.72  68.5%
6800-230-0231-0000 GAS  9,500.00  10,500.00  10,120.29  379.71  96.4%
6800-230-0232-0000 WATER  900.00  900.00  435.10  464.90  48.3%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 12 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6800-250-0250-0000 TRANSPORTATION  11,000.00  10,000.00  320.00  9,680.00  3.2%
6800-280-0280-0000 POSTAGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
6800-330-0336-0000 CONTRACTS  3,192.00  3,192.00  3,147.56  44.44  98.6%
6800-390-0390-0000 OFFICE EXPENSES  5,352.00  5,352.00  4,511.80  840.20  84.3%
6800-460-0460-0000 BUILDING OPERATIONS  15,790.00  15,790.00  10,838.24  4,951.76  68.6%
6800-480-0480-0000 INSTRUCTORS  29,120.00  29,120.00  18,835.00  10,285.00  64.7%

Department Total  220,720.00  220,720.00  176,844.57 6800  43,875.43  80.1%
PARKING DIVISION  6900

6900-110-0110-0000 PARKING DIVISION WAGES  30,160.00  30,160.00  23,780.00  6,380.00  78.8%
6900-150-0154-0000 ALARM MONITORING  250.00  250.00  250.00
6900-150-0155-0000 MISC/COURIER/CC FEES  850.00  850.00  161.60  688.40  19.0%
6900-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  750.00  750.00  533.07  216.93  71.1%
6900-220-0220-0000 GAS & ELECTRIC  40,000.00  40,000.00  29,477.36  10,522.64  73.7%
6900-270-0270-0000 POSTAGE AND DELIVERY  150.00  150.00  150.00
6900-330-0330-0000 WATER  1,100.00  1,100.00  1,462.97 -362.97  133.0%
6900-390-0390-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  100.00  100.00  91.51  8.49  91.5%
6900-440-0440-0000 UNIFORM EXPENSE  200.00  200.00  200.00
6900-460-0460-0000 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE  3,300.00  3,300.00  3,118.73  181.27  94.5%
6900-460-0461-0000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  9,395.00  9,228.20  166.80  98.2%
6900-460-0463-0000 PARKING TICKET EXPENSE  10,000.00  3,605.00  3,605.00
6900-480-0481-0000 EQUIPMENT  25,000.00  25,000.00  17,203.48  7,796.52  68.8%

Department Total  114,860.00  114,860.00  85,056.92 6900  29,803.08  74.1%
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS  7100

7100-500-0500-0000 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST  1,976,764.00  1,976,764.00  1,921,294.51  55,469.49  97.2%
7100-500-0510-0000 TD BANK  345,559.00  345,559.00  345,556.63  2.37  100.0%
7100-600-0205-0000 SEWERS 2015  1,506,675.00  1,506,675.00  1,160,837.50  345,837.50  77.0%

Department Total  3,828,998.00  3,828,998.00  3,427,688.64 7100  401,309.36  89.5%
LOCIP FUNDS  7200

7200-100-0100-0000 LOCIP  109,000.00  109,000.00  109,000.00

Department Total  109,000.00  109,000.00 7200  109,000.00
CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  8100

8100-110-0110-0000 FULL TIME JANITOR WAGES  48,443.00  48,443.00  48,703.55 -260.55  100.5%
8100-110-0112-0000 EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE SECRETARIES  12,000.00  8,000.00  6,450.00  1,550.00  80.6%
8100-150-0151-0000 CITY AUDIT  56,000.00  56,000.00  55,370.03  629.97  98.9%
8100-160-0161-0000 COMMISS/COMMITT SECRETARY SERVICE  5,000.00  9,000.00  175.00 5,525.00  3,300.00  63.3%
8100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  51,000.00  51,000.00  51,304.72 -304.72  100.6%
8100-210-0211-0000 POSTAGE  20,000.00  20,000.00  12,601.45  7,398.55  63.0%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 13 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8100-210-0213-0000 MOBILE PHONES  5,000.00  5,000.00  4,767.94  232.06  95.4%
8100-230-0232-0000 WATER NEW CH - OLD CH  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,168.87  331.13  94.0%
8100-230-0233-0000 GAS/OIL NEW CITY HALL  16,000.00  16,000.00  12,896.24  3,103.76  80.6%
8100-230-0234-0000 GAS/OIL OLD CITY HALL  30,750.00  30,750.00  30,389.93  360.07  98.8%
8100-270-0270-0000 MILEAGE REIMB  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
8100-270-0277-0000 NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS  18,000.00  18,000.00  15,962.07  2,037.93  88.7%
8100-340-0340-0000 NEW CITY HALL REPAIRS  15,000.00  15,000.00  14,569.93  430.07  97.1%
8100-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  7,200.00  7,200.00  3,600.23  3,599.77  50.0%
8100-450-0456-0000 COPY MACHINES LEASE  12,617.00  12,617.00  10,977.20  1,639.80  87.0%

Department Total  305,510.00  305,510.00  278,287.16  175.00 8100  27,047.84  91.1%
CITY WIDE AGENCIES  8200

8200-250-0259-0000 CHAMPION RINGS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%
8200-380-0387-0000 RAILROAD LICENSE AGREEMENT  841.00  841.00  841.00
8200-390-0001-0000 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW  600.00  600.00  600.00
8200-390-0003-0000 CITY WPCA BILLS  48,000.00  48,000.00  24,650.38  23,349.62  51.4%
8200-390-0004-0000 MEMORIAL DAY PARADE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0005-0000 NAUGATUCK VALLEY COG  7,147.00  7,147.00  7,647.00 -500.00  107.0%
8200-390-0008-0000 VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,000.00  500.00  90.9%
8200-390-0009-0000 SOIL WATER CONSERVATION  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0011-0000 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB  15,000.00  15,000.00  10,000.00  5,000.00  66.7%
8200-390-0012-0000 HISTORICAL SOCIETY  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0013-0000 LAKE HOUSATONIC AUTHORITY  12,707.00  12,707.00  12,707.00  100.0%
8200-390-0014-0000 METRO NORTH AUTHORITY  1,864.00  1,864.00  771.00  1,093.00  41.4%
8200-390-0016-0000 HOUSATONIC VALLEY ASSOCIATION  450.00  450.00  450.00  100.0%
8200-390-0020-0000 THE UMBRELLA  7,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0024-0000 CULTURAL EVENTS  10,800.00  10,800.00  7,462.61  3,337.39  69.1%
8200-390-0025-0000 VALLEY TRANSIT SUBSIDY  11,000.00  11,000.00  11,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0031-0000 TEAM  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0390-0000 CITY OWNED PROPERTIES  15,000.00  15,000.00  9,635.81  5,364.19  64.2%
8200-390-0391-0000 COVID CRF  112,126.94  112,708.65 -581.71  100.5%
8200-390-0398-0000 FIREWORKS EVENT  1.00  11,500.00  11,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0399-0000 WPCA SHARE OF HOUSING PILOT  8,416.00  8,416.00  8,416.00
8200-390-0400-0000 ANIMAL CONTROL  54,500.00  54,500.00  52,500.00  2,000.00  96.3%
8200-480-0481-0000 HOUS COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS  6,500.00  6,500.00  6,500.00  100.0%
8200-480-0482-0000 NAUG VALLEY BROWNFIELDS PILOT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0484-0000 VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0491-0000 TROOP 3 BOY SCOUTS  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  100.0%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 14 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2021

6/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8200-490-0497-0000 DERBY NECK LIBRARY  500.00  500.00  500.00  100.0%
8200-490-0502-0000 BLIGHT & DENSITY REDUCTION FUND  5,001.00  5,001.00  5,001.00
8200-490-0503-0000 CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8200-490-0504-0000 CT CONF MUNICIPALITIES  8,406.00  8,406.00  8,406.00  100.0%

Department Total  257,233.00  383,858.94  328,438.45 8200  55,420.49  85.6%
CITY WIDE FUEL  8300

8300-370-0370-0000 GASOLINE CITY APPROPRIATION  150,000.00  150,000.00  146,112.04  3,887.96  97.4%

Department Total  150,000.00  150,000.00  146,112.04 8300  3,887.96  97.4%
BUDGET WORKING BALANCE  8400

8400-390-0390-0000 WORKING BALANCE  60,000.00  3,102.92  3,102.92
8400-390-0391-0000 SPECIAL WORKING BALANCE  205,000.00  23,325.26  23,325.26
8400-390-0392-0000 FB REPLENISHMENT  200,000.00  84,983.73  84,983.73
8400-390-0394-0000 COMPENSATED LEAVE RESERVE  183,849.74  161,101.81  22,747.93  87.6%

Department Total  465,000.00  295,261.65  161,101.81 8400  134,159.84  54.6%
CITY ENGINEER  8600

8600-150-0151-0000 CITY ENGINEER SERVICES  32,000.00  31,391.43  11,503.75  19,887.68  36.6%
8600-150-0160-0000 COM DEV ENGINEER SERVICES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8600-150-0161-0000 PZC ENGINEER SERVICES  30,000.00  30,608.57  29,231.07  1,377.50  95.5%
8600-150-0162-0000 IW ENGINEER SERVICES  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00  100.0%
8600-240-0248-0000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT  50,000.00  50,000.00  45,508.90  4,491.10  91.0%

Department Total  117,000.00  117,000.00  90,243.72 8600  26,756.28  77.1%
BOARD OF EDUCATION  9100

9100-100-0100-0000 MBR FOR BOE OP BUDGET  12,210,917.00  12,210,917.00  12,210,917.00  100.0%
9100-460-0469-0000 STATE FOR BOE OP BUDGET  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  100.0%

Department Total  19,076,607.00  19,076,607.00  19,076,607.00 9100  100.0%
YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  9200

9200-110-0110-0000 YOUTH OFFICER WAGES  29,131.00  29,131.00  29,130.92  0.08  100.0%
9200-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  838.19  161.81  83.8%
9200-460-0460-0000 MENTAL HEALTH  12,344.00  12,344.00  1,300.00  11,044.00  10.5%
9200-460-0468-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  24,290.00  31,392.79  6,529.94  24,862.85  20.8%

Department Total  66,765.00  73,867.79  37,799.05 9200  36,068.74  51.2%
MISC GRANTS EXPENDITURES  9900

9900-480-0483-0000 SPECIAL EDUCATION  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00  84,533.00  84.6%

Department Total  550,000.00  550,000.00  465,467.00 9900  84,533.00  84.6%

 47,323,152.00  49,110,877.42  48,384,057.23  13,350.89APPROPRIATION TOTAL  713,469.30  98.5%

11/30/2022 10:54:00AM

Page 15 of 15WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
REVENUES  6000

6000-230-0230-0000 YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  14,947.00  14,947.00  14,445.75  501.25  96.6%
6000-230-0232-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  8,758.00  8,758.00  7,445.75  1,312.25  85.0%
6000-240-0242-0000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY  30,000.00  30,000.00  2,000.00  28,000.00  6.7%
6000-250-0262-0000 E-RATE  89,000.00  89,000.00  89,000.00
6000-610-6000-0000 MISC REVENUE  30,000.00  30,000.00  2,343.94  27,656.06  7.8%
6000-610-6001-0000 NIP REVENUE  12,125.50 -12,125.50
6000-610-6100-0000 PROPERTY TAXES  32,121,992.00  32,121,992.00  17,882,801.08  14,239,190.92  55.7%
6000-610-6101-0000 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE  1,016,550.00  1,016,550.00  22,047.18  994,502.82  2.2%
6000-610-6105-0000 CAPITAL IMPROVE/TOWN CLERK  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,717.00  2,283.00  42.9%
6000-610-6112-0000 MUNICIPAL TRANSITION - MV TAX  542,759.00 -542,759.00
6000-610-6120-0000 PRIOR YEAR TAX COLLECTED  200,000.00  200,000.00  56,553.65  143,446.35  28.3%
6000-610-6130-0000 SUSPENSE COLLECTION  12,000.00  12,000.00  416.81  11,583.19  3.5%
6000-620-6200-0000 PT/INTEREST & LIEN FEES  300,000.00  300,000.00  73,211.43  226,788.57  24.4%
6000-640-6403-0000 ECS EDUCATION EQUALIZER GRANT  1,716,422.00 -1,716,422.00
6000-640-6407-0000 ADULT BASIC EDUCATION  128,900.00  128,900.00  128,900.00
6000-640-6408-0000 EDUCATION BLOCK GRANT  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  90,868.00  6,774,822.00  1.3%
6000-650-6500-0000 LOCIP REIM  104,515.00  104,515.00  104,515.00
6000-650-6503-0000 STATE DISTRESSED MUNIC  18,120.00  18,120.00  18,120.00
6000-650-6504-0000 TAX PILOT/TAX INCENTIVE DEVELOPMEN  25,000.00 -25,000.00
6000-650-6508-0000 VETERANS PROP TAX EMEMPTION  25,214.00  25,214.00  25,214.00
6000-650-6509-0000 PILOT PRIV COLLEGES HOSPITALS  1,331,446.00  1,331,446.00  1,331,446.32 -0.32  100.0%
6000-650-6511-0000 TELEPHONE ACCESS LINE TAX  22,000.00  22,000.00  22,000.00
6000-650-6514-0000 MUNICIPAL SHARING POOL  14,728.00  14,728.00  14,728.00
6000-650-6523-0000 MUNICIPAL REVENUE SHARING ACCT  205,327.00  205,327.00  471,215.32 -265,888.32  229.5%
6000-650-6524-0000 MISC INTERGOVERMENTAL GRANTS  9,515.47 -9,515.47
6000-660-6602-0000 HOUSING AUTHORITY/PILOT  69,248.00  69,248.00  69,248.00
6000-660-6604-0000 BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/ ALL  PERMITS  150,000.00  150,000.00  105,998.00  44,002.00  70.7%
6000-660-6605-0000 INTEREST EARNED  500.00  500.00  6,345.78 -5,845.78 1269.2%
6000-660-6606-0000 POLICE PERMITS FEES  970.00 -970.00
6000-660-6615-0000 PLANNING, ZONING, WETLAND FEES  500.00  500.00  500.00
6000-660-6616-0000 STREET EXCAVATION FEES  1,000.00  1,000.00  500.00  500.00  50.0%
6000-660-6617-0000 INSURANCE REIM/CLAIMS  20,000.00  20,000.00  20,000.00
6000-660-6618-0000 WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT  300,000.00  300,000.00  300,000.00
6000-660-6620-0000 TOWN AID REVENUE  262,571.00  262,571.00  130,660.22  131,910.78  49.8%
6000-660-6632-0000 PEQUOT FUND  207,304.00  207,304.00  207,304.00
6000-660-6635-0000 ST LAW ENFORCE REIM  10.00 -10.00

11/30/2022  5:38:59PM

Page 1 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

R E V E N U E   S U M M A R Y

Remaining

BudgetDescription Budget Budget

Original Current

Recieved

Pct

Used
6000-660-6650-0000 PARKING TICKETS  20,000.00  20,000.00  5,554.68  14,445.32  27.8%
6000-660-6651-0000 PICNIC GROVE RENTAL FEES  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,300.00  200.00  94.3%
6000-680-6807-0000 TOWN CLERK RECEIVABLES  300,000.00  300,000.00  125,729.12  174,270.88  41.9%
6000-680-6810-0000 WPCA BONDS  1,372,300.00  1,372,300.00  1,023,544.17  348,755.83  74.6%
6000-680-6812-0000 RETIREE'S HEALTH INS PORTION  95,000.00  95,000.00  13,873.80  81,126.20  14.6%
6000-680-6817-0000 SKIRVENS SETTLEMENT FUND BAL  820.25 -820.25
6000-680-6820-0000 PILOT LINCOLN HOUSING  20,998.00  20,998.00  18,937.00  2,061.00  90.2%
6000-690-6901-0000 EMPLOYEE MED CO PAY PREMIUM  299,464.00  299,464.00  108,779.12  190,684.88  36.3%
6000-690-6905-0000 HOUSING AUTH HEALTH INS PREMIUM  43,206.00  43,206.00  17,791.68  25,414.32  41.2%
6000-690-6912-0000 WPCA HEALTH INS PREMIUM  300,007.00  300,007.00  9,649.50  290,357.50  3.2%
6000-690-6914-0000 BOE HEALTH INS PREMIUM SHARE  1,008,251.00  1,008,251.00  109,157.05  899,093.95  10.8%
6000-690-6915-0000 HIGHWAY EVICTION RECEIVABLES  75.00 -75.00
6000-690-6918-0000 APPROPRIATE FROM FUND BALANCE  947,492.00  947,492.00  947,492.00
6000-690-6920-0000 RECREATION RECEIVABLES  60,000.00  60,000.00  37,417.50  22,582.50  62.4%
6000-690-6929-0000 SNET REBATES/REIMBURSEMENTS  1,908.50 -1,908.50
6000-690-6930-0000 FIRE WATCH REIMBURSEMENT  440.00 -440.00
6000-690-6950-0000 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT  3,928.75 -3,928.75
6000-690-6952-0000 POLICE OUTSIDE WORK  175,000.00  175,000.00  282,553.82 -107,553.82  161.5%
6000-690-6954-0000 FIREWORKS DONATIONS  11,500.00  11,500.00  11,500.00
6000-690-6962-0000 CITY PRESERVATION FEES  6,000.00  6,000.00  2,562.00  3,438.00  42.7%
6000-690-6981-0000 BLIGHT VIOLATIONS  30,000.00  30,000.00  30,000.00
6000-690-6988-0000 WPCA PP  34,100.00  34,100.00  34,100.00
6000-690-7006-0000 LIBRARY GRANTS  38,500.00  38,500.00  5,713.75  32,786.25  14.8%
6000-690-7015-0000 PARKING GARAGE  DAILY RECEIPTS  60,000.00  60,000.00  38,632.40  21,367.60  64.4%
6000-690-7017-0000 PARKING GARAGE METER MONEY  869.53 -869.53
6000-690-7018-0000 PARKING GARAGE PARKING TICKETS  906.88 -906.88
6000-690-7020-0000 TOWN CLERK GRANTS  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
6000-690-7025-0000 ABSENTEE BALLOT SUPPORT GRANT  2,576.35 -2,576.35
6000-690-7026-0000 OPIOIDS SETTLEMENT FUND  33,741.26 -33,741.26

Department Total  48,385,128.00  48,385,128.00  24,360,780.31 6000  24,024,347.69  50.3%

 48,385,128.00  48,385,128.00  24,360,780.31REVENUE TOTAL  24,024,347.69  50.3%

11/30/2022  5:38:59PM

Page 2 of 2WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

L I A B I L I T Y   S U M M A R Y

Description Balance
LIABILITIES  2000

2000-200-2012-0000 EMPLOYEE POLICE MER -73.51

Department Total -73.51 2000

-73.51LIABILITY TOTAL

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 1 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

MAYOR'S OFFICE  1100

1100-110-0110-0000 MAYOR WAGES  65,000.00  65,000.00  26,250.00  38,750.00  40.4%
1100-110-0112-0000 SECRETARY WAGES  55,652.00  55,652.00  22,474.83  33,177.17  40.4%
1100-110-0113-0000 DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS  79,981.00  79,981.00  32,300.10  47,680.90  40.4%
1100-160-0160-0000 MAYOR'S EXPENSE ACCOUNT  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  50.0%
1100-160-0168-0000 REIMBURSABLE MAYORAL EXPENSES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
1100-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,200.00  1,200.00  202.27  997.73  16.9%
1100-350-0350-0000 PETTY CASH  500.00  500.00  500.00

Department Total  208,333.00  208,333.00  83,524.93  202.27 1100  124,605.80  40.2%
PROBATE COURT  1200

1200-390-0390-0000 DERBY PROBATE SHARE  6,094.00  6,094.00  6,094.00

Department Total  6,094.00  6,094.00 1200  6,094.00
FINANCE COMMITTEE  1201

1201-110-0110-0000 FINANCE COMMITTEE WAGES  4,000.00  4,000.00  500.00  3,500.00  12.5%

Department Total  4,000.00  4,000.00  500.00 1201  3,500.00  12.5%
TOWN CLERK  1300

1300-110-0110-0000 TOWN CLERK WAGES  86,359.00  86,359.00  34,875.75  51,483.25  40.4%
1300-110-0111-0000 ASS'T TOWN CLERK WAGES  105,488.00  105,488.00  37,818.90  67,669.10  35.9%
1300-110-0112-0000 CLERK WAGES  42,607.00  42,607.00  13,639.20  28,967.80  32.0%
1300-270-0279-0000 WEBSITE HOSTING MAINTENANCE  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0%
1300-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,005.00 1,844.88  1,150.12  71.2%
1300-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,000.00 60.00  2,940.00  41.2%
1300-480-0484-0000 ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT  26,000.00  26,000.00  22,028.30 2,993.20  978.50  96.2%
1300-480-0486-0000 ORDINANCE AND CHARTER  CODIFICATIO  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
1300-480-0488-0000 TOWN CLERK LIBRARY GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  18.02 5,481.98  100.0%
1300-480-0489-0000 CITY PRESERVATION CURRENT  1.00  1.00  1.00
1300-480-0490-0000 MATCH - TOWN CLERK LIB GRANT  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  283,955.00  283,955.00  96,713.91  32,051.32 1300  155,189.77  45.3%
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS  1500

1500-110-0110-0000 REGISTRAR'S WAGES  19,665.00  19,665.00  19,665.00
1500-110-0112-0000 DEPUTIES WAGES  3,778.00  3,778.00  3,778.00
1500-110-0113-0000 VOTING MACHINE MECHANIC WAGES  2,160.00  2,160.00  2,160.00
1500-110-0114-0000 REGISTRAR'S EXTRA WORK  850.00  1,700.00  850.00  850.00  50.0%
1500-390-0390-0000 EXPENSES  3,536.00  3,536.00  2,610.91  925.09  73.8%
1500-390-0392-0000 PRIMARY  15,000.00  15,000.00  318.13 11,419.20  3,262.67  78.2%
1500-390-0393-0000 ELECTIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  10,203.85  4,796.15  68.0%
1500-390-0395-0000 ABSENTEE BALLOT FUNDS  2,576.35  2,576.35  2,500.00  76.35  97.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 2 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

1500-440-0448-0000 ROVAC  4,600.00  4,600.00  645.25  3,954.75  14.0%

Department Total  67,165.35  68,015.35  28,229.21  318.13 1500  39,468.01  42.0%
LEGAL SERVICES  1600

1600-150-0150-0000 CORP. COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES  74,500.00  74,500.00  5,022.50  69,477.50  6.7%
1600-270-0270-0000 LITIGATION  90,000.00  90,000.00  32,270.84  57,729.16  35.9%
1600-270-0271-0000 LAND USE  22,500.00  22,500.00  22,500.00
1600-270-0273-0000 LABOR COUNSEL  60,000.00  60,000.00  200.00  59,800.00  0.3%
1600-280-0280-0000 APPRAISALS  4,500.00  4,500.00  4,500.00

Department Total  251,500.00  251,500.00  37,493.34 1600  214,006.66  14.9%
IT  1700

1700-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  51.96  948.04  5.2%
1700-430-0430-0000 FLAGSHIP CALLS  27,000.00  27,000.00  18,161.66  8,838.34  67.3%
1700-460-0460-0000 MANAGED SERVICES  48,750.00  63,750.00  20,479.50 8,475.00  34,795.50  45.4%
1700-460-0461-0000 FINANCIAL SOFTWARE  43,000.00  43,000.00  43,000.00  100.0%
1700-470-0477-0000 UPGRADES/NEW EQUIPMENT  5,794.00  5,794.00  1,382.42 564.75  3,846.83  33.6%

Department Total  125,544.00  140,544.00  70,253.37  21,861.92 1700  48,428.71  65.5%
HUMAN RESOURCE  1800

1800-110-0110-0000 HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR  10,000.00  20,800.00  480.00 10,038.50  10,281.50  50.6%

Department Total  10,000.00  20,800.00  10,038.50  480.00 1800  10,281.50  50.6%
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  1900

1900-310-0310-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00
1900-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS  4,000.00  4,000.00

Department Total  5,000.00 1900  5,000.00
TREASURER'S OFFICE  2100

2100-110-0110-0000 TREASURER WAGES  12,000.00  12,000.00  4,846.17  7,153.83  40.4%
2100-480-0484-0000 TAX REFUNDS  45,000.00  45,000.00  25,151.26  19,848.74  55.9%

Department Total  57,000.00  57,000.00  29,997.43 2100  27,002.57  52.6%
INSURANCE  2200

2200-270-0001-0000 LIABILITY  494,782.00  480,682.00  149,758.00 188,878.12  142,045.88  70.4%
2200-270-0002-0000 CYBER INSURANCE  25,000.00  39,100.00  39,100.00
2200-270-0007-0000 ARCH FIREMEN'S INSUR  67,000.00  67,000.00  65,686.00  1,314.00  98.0%
2200-440-0440-0000 AUTO DEDUCTIBLE  1,000.00  1,000.00  468.81  531.19  46.9%
2200-440-0450-0000 DEDUCTIBLE  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00

Department Total  589,782.00  589,782.00  255,032.93  149,758.00 2200  184,991.07  68.6%
RETIREMENT  2300

2300-270-0270-0000 CITY PENSION  1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00 -2,641.89  1,002,641.89 -0.3%
2300-270-0271-0000 POLICE PENSION  900,000.00  900,000.00  306,101.58  593,898.42  34.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 3 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2300-270-0272-0000 CITY 401A  14,000.00  14,000.00  14,000.00
2300-390-0390-0000 CITY OPEB EXPENSES  15,000.00  12,500.00  13,720.00 -1,220.00  109.8%
2300-390-0390-1000 VALUATION  2,500.00  2,500.00  100.0%

Department Total  1,929,000.00  1,929,000.00  319,679.69 2300  1,609,320.31  16.6%
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS  2400

2400-110-0110-0000 CITY MEDICAL BUYOUT  31,300.00  31,300.00  34,366.14 -3,066.14  109.8%
2400-110-0111-0000 WPCA/HIGH CO-PAY REIM  3,066.14  3,066.14
2400-260-0262-0000 RETIREE'S MEDICAL BENEFITS  252,000.00  252,000.00  136,374.43  115,625.57  54.1%
2400-270-0270-0000 HEALTH INS. CITY APPROPRIATION  2,415,739.00  2,270,601.26  47,603.68 559,315.30  1,663,682.28  26.7%
2400-270-0271-0000 EMPLOYEES LIFE INSURANCE  18,660.00  18,660.00  9,758.85 8,601.15  300.00  98.4%
2400-270-0273-0000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE  139,000.00  139,000.00  181,525.60 -42,525.60  130.6%
2400-270-0279-0000 ER PORTION CITY HSA PAYLEX  200,000.00  197,362.20  192,243.52  5,118.68  97.4%
2400-270-0280-0000 ER PORTION BOE HSA PAYLEX  60,000.00  62,637.80  65,887.80 -3,250.00  105.2%
2400-270-0281-0000 HEALTH INS BD OF ED APPROPIATION  4,989,517.00  4,657,383.09  96,676.50 1,804,310.39  2,756,396.20  40.8%
2400-270-0285-0000 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS  600,000.00  600,000.00  29,099.53  570,900.47  4.8%
2400-280-0280-0000 HEALTH BENEFITS ADMININ FEE  4,377.36  4,377.36  100.0%
2400-280-0280-1000 STOP LOSS PREMIUM BOE  320,109.69  604,408.91 389,162.88 -673,462.10  310.4%
2400-280-0280-1001 STOP LOSS PREIMUM CITY  246,019.80 164,669.22 -410,689.02
2400-280-0280-1002 HEALTH INS ADMIN FEES BOE  149,718.46  12,024.22  137,694.24  8.0%

Department Total  8,706,216.00  8,706,216.00  3,581,957.54  1,004,467.74 2400  4,119,790.72  52.7%
FINANCE DEPARTMENT  2500

2500-110-0110-0000 DEPUTY FINANCE DIRECTOR  81,800.00  81,800.00  29,470.00  52,330.00  36.0%
2500-110-0111-0000 ASSIST FINANCE AP AND PR CLERKS  105,479.00  105,479.00  54,245.48  51,233.52  51.4%
2500-110-0113-0000 FINANCE DIRECTOR  110,000.00  110,000.00  16,923.04  93,076.96  15.4%
2500-150-0153-0000 BOOKKEEPER  6,000.00  6,000.00  5,000.00  1,000.00  83.3%
2500-160-0160-0000 MEMBERSHIP CONFRENCE  200.00  200.00  200.00
2500-270-0270-0000 MAIL MACHINE LEASE  2,000.00  2,000.00  459.24  1,540.76  23.0%
2500-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,035.29 1,935.57  1,029.14  74.3%
2500-390-0391-0000 REQUISITIONS/PURCHASE ORDERS  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
2500-390-0392-0000 PAYROLL OUTSORCE FEE  34,000.00  34,000.00  7,748.47  26,251.53  22.8%
2500-390-0399-0000 COURIER  10,000.00  10,000.00  7,803.34 2,196.66  100.0%

Department Total  354,479.00  354,479.00  117,978.46  8,838.63 2500  227,661.91  35.8%
PAYROLL TAXES  2600

2600-270-0270-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY  460,000.00  460,000.00  198,308.71  261,691.29  43.1%
2600-270-0271-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  15,000.00  15,000.00  3,396.50  11,603.50  22.6%

Department Total  475,000.00  475,000.00  201,705.21 2600  273,294.79  42.5%
CITY GRANTS  2700

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 4 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

2700-110-0110-0000 GRANT WRITER  20,000.00  20,000.00

Department Total  20,000.00 2700  20,000.00
TAX COLLECTOR  2800

2800-110-0110-0000 TAX COLLECTOR  75,000.00  75,000.00  75,000.00
2800-110-0111-0000 ASSISTANT TAX COLLECTOR  53,800.00  53,800.00  28,767.90  25,032.10  53.5%
2800-110-0117-0000 TEMPORARY SERVICES  1,290.00  1,290.00  960.00  330.00  74.4%
2800-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION/ TRAINING  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
2800-390-0390-0000 TAX DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00
2800-390-0398-0000 DMV ACCESS  260.00  260.00  260.00

Department Total  131,350.00  132,350.00  29,727.90 2800  102,622.10  22.5%
ASSESSOR  2900

2900-110-0110-0000 ASSESSOR WAGES  48,385.00  48,385.00  19,912.36  28,472.64  41.2%
2900-110-0111-0000 SECRETARY/ASSISTANT WAGES  51,698.00  51,698.00  20,532.33  31,165.67  39.7%
2900-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  1,200.00  1,200.00  700.00 500.00  100.0%
2900-280-0284-0000 EDUCATION ASSISTANT  1,800.00  1,800.00  708.00  1,092.00  39.3%
2900-310-0310-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  2,700.00  2,700.00  42.99 1,037.75  1,619.26  40.0%
2900-350-0350-0000 AUDIT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
2900-480-0480-0000 CAMA SYSTEM 7 REVALUATION  12,410.00  12,410.00  8,510.00  3,900.00  68.6%
2900-480-0484-0000 CAMA/MAPPING  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00

Department Total  132,193.00  132,193.00  51,200.44  742.99 2900  80,249.57  39.3%
AUXILIARY POLICE  3000

3000-110-0110-0000 INSTRUCTORS WAGES  3,095.00  3,095.00  3,095.00
3000-150-0150-0000 INSTRUCTOR/ADMIN COSTS  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,600.00
3000-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  4,750.00  4,750.00  4,750.00
3000-350-0350-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,160.00  8,160.00  8,160.00

Department Total  17,605.00  17,605.00 3000  17,605.00
POLICE DEPARTMENT  3100

3100-110-0001-0000 POLICE CHIEF WAGES  131,471.00  131,471.00  53,093.88  78,377.12  40.4%
3100-110-0002-0000 LIEUTENANTS WAGES  113,336.00  113,336.00  50,303.88  63,032.12  44.4%
3100-110-0003-0000 DETECTIVE WAGES  267,072.00  267,072.00  107,856.00  159,216.00  40.4%
3100-110-0004-0000 DETECTIVE SARGEANT WAGES  195,479.00  195,479.00  78,943.20  116,535.80  40.4%
3100-110-0005-0000 SARGEANTS WAGES  559,728.00  559,728.00  228,196.80  331,531.20  40.8%
3100-110-0007-0000 PATROLMEN WAGES  1,777,718.00  1,777,718.00  611,844.66  1,165,873.34  34.4%
3100-110-0010-0000 SUPERNUMERIES WAGES  5,668.00  5,668.00  1,953.28  3,714.72  34.5%
3100-110-0011-0000 POLICE TRAINING WAGES  40,000.00  40,000.00  15,611.96  24,388.04  39.0%
3100-110-0012-0000 OUTSIDE WORK WAGES  175,000.00  175,000.00  411,566.96 -236,566.96  235.2%
3100-110-0013-0000 SCHOOL TRAFFIC WAGES  21,960.00  21,960.00  6,385.00  15,575.00  29.1%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 5 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-110-0015-0000 SECRETARY SERVICES  52,744.00  52,744.00  18,454.52  34,289.48  35.0%
3100-110-0016-0000 DIFFERENTIAL WAGES  35,000.00  35,000.00  12,952.52  22,047.48  37.0%
3100-110-0019-0000 OFFICER IN CHARGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  588.00  2,412.00  19.6%
3100-110-0020-0000 COMMUNITY OUTRERACH  11,403.00  11,403.00  3,951.81  7,451.19  34.7%
3100-110-0115-0000 SICK TIME CASHOUT  46,983.00  46,983.00  42,186.48  4,796.52  89.8%
3100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  342,456.00  342,456.00  154,066.33  188,389.67  45.0%
3100-130-0131-0000 CLERICAL WAGES  51,221.00  51,221.00  20,099.19  31,121.81  39.2%
3100-130-0132-0000 JANITOR WAGES  49,525.00  49,525.00  20,000.40  29,524.60  40.4%
3100-140-0140-0000 LONGEVITY WAGES  14,500.00  14,500.00  4,250.00  10,250.00  29.3%
3100-140-0144-0000 FTO  2,900.00  2,900.00  2,950.00 -50.00  101.7%
3100-150-0150-0000 ADMINISTRATIVEOT  900.00  900.00  35.72  864.28  4.0%
3100-150-0151-0000 POLICE COMMISSIONERS EXPENSES  585.00  585.00  400.00  185.00  68.4%
3100-150-0153-0000 RECORDING SECRETARY FEES  1,200.00  1,200.00  575.00  625.00  47.9%
3100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  7,450.00  7,450.00  624.41 3,101.01  3,724.58  50.0%
3100-220-0023-0000 AIR HEAT MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  1,375.00  1,375.00  1,375.00
3100-220-0221-0000 COPY MACHINE CONTRACT  4,500.00  4,500.00  1,022.19  3,477.81  22.7%
3100-220-0222-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  9,579.00  9,579.00  9,578.47  0.53  100.0%
3100-220-0224-0000 AT&T SERVICE CONTRACT  950.00  950.00  950.00  100.0%
3100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  5,265.00  5,265.00  1,411.78  3,853.22  26.8%
3100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  2,000.00  2,000.00  161.43 618.73  1,219.84  39.0%
3100-260-0260-0000 N. E. CHIEFS OF POLICE  200.00  200.00  200.00
3100-260-0261-0000 CPCA  975.00  975.00  975.00  100.0%
3100-260-0262-0000 IACP  380.00  380.00  380.00
3100-270-0271-0000 CONTINGINCY FUND  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
3100-270-0273-0000 SCCJA  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00  100.0%
3100-270-0274-0000 PHYSICALS/PRE-EMPLPYMENT SCREENING  3,800.00  3,800.00  3,800.00  100.0%
3100-270-0280-0000 POLICE K-9 EXPENSES  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,210.00  1,790.00  40.3%
3100-270-0281-0000 PSPP INSURANCE  1,995.00  1,995.00  495.00  1,500.00  24.8%
3100-280-0282-0000 EXAMS  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
3100-280-0283-0000 POLICE TRAINING DEVELOPMENT  16,500.00  16,500.00  3,850.00 1,518.58  11,131.42  32.5%
3100-330-0330-0000 EXTINGUISHER REPAIR  250.00  250.00  250.00
3100-330-0331-0000 POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  32,000.00  32,000.00  1,917.38 6,292.35  23,790.27  25.7%
3100-330-0332-0000 TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-330-0334-0000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE  1,657.00  1,657.00  1,657.00
3100-330-0336-0000 COMMUNITY OUTREACH SUPPLIES  1,800.00  1,800.00  1,800.00
3100-340-0340-0000 POLICE VESTS  900.00  900.00  900.00
3100-350-0350-0000 UNIFORMS  35,800.00  35,800.00  2,836.00 19,654.70  13,309.30  62.8%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 6 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3100-350-0352-0000 PRISONER FOOD  1,800.00  1,800.00  199.77 21.65  1,578.58  12.3%
3100-380-0380-0000 TRAFFIC SIGNS  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
3100-390-0390-0000 DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  17,000.00  17,000.00  1,529.77 5,304.79  10,165.44  40.2%
3100-460-0460-0000 CAR RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  240.90  659.10  26.8%
3100-460-0463-0000 POLICE STATION MAINTENANCE  15,000.00  15,000.00  2,650.00 5,156.08  7,193.92  52.0%
3100-460-0464-0000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE  35,000.00  35,000.00  799.48 18,965.26  15,235.26  56.5%
3100-460-0465-0000 DRUG TESTING  6,675.00  6,675.00  580.00 550.00  5,545.00  16.9%
3100-470-0473-0000 AMMO & FIREARMS EQUIPMENT  4,000.00  4,000.00  947.52 191.76  2,860.72  28.5%
3100-470-0474-0000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  1,360.00  1,360.00  1,360.00  100.0%
3100-480-0480-0000 ACCREDIDATION MANGER  30,240.00  30,240.00  10,258.50  19,981.50  33.9%
3100-480-0481-0000 ACCREDITATION SOFTWARE  7,541.00  7,541.00  7,540.60  0.40  100.0%
3100-480-0486-0000 RECORDER SERVICE CONTRACT  1,993.00  1,993.00  1,993.00  100.0%

Department Total  4,169,134.00  4,169,134.00  1,960,475.94  16,095.76 3100  2,192,562.30  47.4%
FIRE DEPARTMENT  3200

3200-110-0110-0000 FIRE COMMISSIONER WAGES  5,835.00  5,835.00  5,835.00
3200-110-0112-0000 FIRE CHIEF WAGES  4,243.00  4,243.00  4,243.00
3200-110-0113-0000 THREE FIRE ASSISTANTS WAGES  11,138.00  11,138.00  11,138.00
3200-110-0114-0000 FOUR CHIEF DRIVERS WAGES  4,668.00  4,668.00  1,166.88  3,501.12  25.0%
3200-110-0115-0000 FIRE SAFETY OFFICER  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
3200-150-0150-0000 OUTSIDE DEMOLITION WATCH  1,500.00  1,500.00  80.00  1,420.00  5.3%
3200-150-0151-0000 STATION STANDBY  8,400.00  8,400.00  880.00  7,520.00  10.5%
3200-150-0152-0000 FIRE WATCH  4,500.00  4,500.00  580.00  3,920.00  12.9%
3200-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  31,500.00  31,500.00  1,913.30  29,586.70  6.1%
3200-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,498.00  3,498.00  1,756.31 1,869.22 -127.53  103.6%
3200-230-0233-0000 COMCAST  12,400.00  12,400.00  0.01 4,394.36  8,005.63  35.4%
3200-260-0260-0000 FIRE OFFICIALS EXPENSES  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0272-0000 FIREMEN PHYSICALS  36,000.00  36,000.00  28,375.00 4,489.00  3,136.00  91.3%
3200-270-0273-0000 EXPENSE OF COMPANIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00  100.0%
3200-270-0274-0000 VALLEY FIRE CHIEFS  200.00  200.00  200.00
3200-270-0275-0000 TEST LADDERS PER NFPA  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00
3200-280-0280-0000 EDUCATIONAL  17,640.00  17,640.00  5,585.00  12,055.00  31.7%
3200-310-0310-0000 COMPUTER EXPENSES  10,000.00  10,000.00  3,584.23  6,415.77  35.8%
3200-330-0331-0000 EXTINGUISHERS  1,500.00  1,500.00  630.00  870.00  42.0%
3200-330-0332-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  28,640.00  28,640.00  493.01 875.80  27,271.19  4.8%
3200-330-0334-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  46,000.00  46,000.00  16,878.93 20,759.03  8,362.04  81.8%
3200-330-0335-0000 RADIO MAINTENANCE  6,100.00  6,100.00  3,250.00  2,850.00  53.3%
3200-330-0336-0000 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS  20,771.00  20,771.00  8,993.41 9,893.57  1,884.02  90.9%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 7 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3200-330-0338-0000 PERSONNAL FIRE ALERT SYSTEM  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00
3200-440-0440-0000 ENGINE PUMP TEST NFPA  1,575.00  1,575.00  980.00 490.00  105.00  93.3%
3200-460-0460-0000 NEW EQUIPMENT  24,400.00  24,400.00  2,618.20 13,172.85  8,608.95  64.7%
3200-460-0461-0000 HOSE  15,000.00  15,000.00  8,007.25  6,992.75  53.4%
3200-460-0462-0000 BREATHING EQUIPMENT  26,400.00  26,400.00  5,758.40 4,742.04  15,899.56  39.8%
3200-460-0464-0000 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
3200-460-0465-0000 FIRE POLICE  500.00  500.00  500.00

Department Total  343,908.00  343,908.00  86,355.28  73,860.52 3200  183,692.20  46.6%
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  3300

3300-220-0220-0000 DATA SERVICES  500.00  500.00  320.08 120.03  59.89  88.0%
3300-220-0221-0000 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION PLANNING  2,600.00  2,600.00  2,600.00
3300-330-0331-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  500.00  500.00  489.97  10.03  98.0%
3300-350-0351-0000 RADIO REPAIR  900.00  900.00  900.00
3300-390-0390-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,580.00 -80.00  105.3%
3300-440-0441-0000 RADIO PURCHASE  4,800.00  4,800.00  1,580.00  3,220.00  32.9%
3300-480-0480-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE  4,500.00  4,500.00  699.00  3,801.00  15.5%

Department Total  15,300.00  15,300.00  2,889.00  1,900.08 3300  10,510.92  31.3%
FIRE MARSHALL  3400

3400-110-0110-0000 FIRE MARSHALL WAGES  82,773.00  82,773.00  34,927.60  47,845.40  42.2%
3400-110-0111-0000 DEPUTY MARSHALS  11,701.00  11,701.00  2,750.00  8,951.00  23.5%
3400-110-0112-0000 INSPECTORS  5,851.00  5,851.00  1,375.00  4,476.00  23.5%
3400-160-0160-0000 CONVENTION EXPENSES  1,600.00  1,600.00  1,200.00  400.00  75.0%
3400-240-0240-0000 CLOTHING  500.00  500.00  110.00  390.00  22.0%
3400-260-0260-0000 NFPA MEMBERSHIP MANUALS  1,700.00  1,700.00  1,700.00
3400-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  5,000.00  5,000.00  1,125.00  3,875.00  22.5%
3400-280-0281-0000 FIRE PREVENTION  1,100.00  1,100.00  1,100.00
3400-280-0284-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  1,000.00  1,000.00  113.90  886.10  11.4%
3400-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT  3,000.00  3,000.00  250.00  2,750.00  8.3%
3400-480-0480-0000 RADIO & MAINTENANCE  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00

Department Total  115,225.00  115,225.00  41,741.50  110.00 3400  73,373.50  36.3%
PUBLIC HYDRANTS  3600

3600-230-0232-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE  3,566.33 -3,566.33
3600-230-0233-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE-REG WATER  235,828.00  235,828.00  4,158.38 41.62  231,628.00  1.8%
3600-230-0234-0000 FIRE HYDRANT SERVICE-AQU WATER  45,000.00  45,000.00  33,932.09 14,880.20 -3,812.29  108.5%

Department Total  280,828.00  280,828.00  18,488.15  38,090.47 3600  224,249.38  20.1%
MISCELLANEOUS CAPITAL  3700

3700-360-0369-0000 FD GEAR 2019  125,296.00  125,296.00  125,295.91  0.09  100.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 8 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

3700-440-0440-0000 CHARTER AUTH FIRE CAPITAL  7,500.00  7,500.00  7,500.00
3700-440-0442-0000 RYAN FIELD CAPITAL  10,000.00  10,000.00  2,032.00  7,968.00  20.3%
3700-440-0443-0000 HIGHWAY TRUCK LEASE/PURCHASE  73,499.00  76,499.00  76,499.00
3700-440-0446-0000 GENERAL CAPITAL  200,000.00  200,000.00  200,000.00

Department Total  416,295.00  419,295.00  125,295.91  2,032.00 3700  291,967.09  30.4%
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  4100

4100-110-0110-0000 STREET COMMISSIONER WAGES  92,708.00  92,708.00  37,387.90  55,320.10  40.3%
4100-110-0112-0000 MAINTAINER II WAGES  407,500.00  407,500.00  205,119.07  202,380.93  50.3%
4100-110-0113-0000 MAINTAINER III WAGES  216,560.00  216,560.00  56,869.60  159,690.40  26.3%
4100-110-0114-0000 MAINTAINER IV WAGES  221,902.00  221,902.00  93,377.24  128,524.76  42.1%
4100-110-0115-0000 MAINTAINER V WAGES  86,275.00  86,275.00  86,275.00
4100-110-0116-0000 SUMMER/FALL TEMPORARY HELP  18,000.00  18,000.00  13,680.00  4,320.00  76.0%
4100-110-0118-0000 CONTRACTED SEASONAL  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00
4100-120-0120-0000 OVERTIME WAGES  30,000.00  30,000.00  11,005.47  18,994.53  36.7%
4100-120-0121-0000 OVERTIME SPECIAL STORM WAGES  67,000.00  67,000.00  67,000.00
4100-120-0122-0000 OVERTIME PICNIC GROVE WAGES  5,400.00  5,400.00  1,853.22  3,546.78  34.3%
4100-160-0160-0000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE  3,500.00  3,500.00  2,041.65 1,458.35  100.0%
4100-210-0211-0000 POLICE SERVICES  9,000.00  9,000.00  9,000.00  100.0%
4100-230-0231-0000 EVERSOURCE  11,700.00  11,700.00  5,145.00 2,397.90  4,157.10  64.5%
4100-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,202.11 817.67 -19.78  100.7%
4100-270-0270-0000 SPECIAL STORMS  27,000.00  27,000.00  11,512.28 8,195.51  7,292.21  73.0%
4100-280-0280-0000 TRAINING AND EDUCATION  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,925.00  1,075.00  64.2%
4100-310-0310-0000 ADMINISTRATION SUPPLIES  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,763.33 758.46  478.21  84.1%
4100-330-0330-0000 GARAGE MAINTENANCE  11,250.00  11,250.00  6,468.79 5,602.51 -821.30  107.3%
4100-330-0331-0000 MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE  60,000.00  60,000.00  23,409.00 43,073.50 -6,482.50  110.8%
4100-330-0332-0000 TIRES  15,000.00  15,000.00  2,718.56  12,281.44  18.1%
4100-340-0340-0000 PICNIC GROVE MAINTENANCE  4,230.00  4,230.00  1,200.00 603.00  2,427.00  42.6%
4100-350-0350-0000 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE  8,800.00  8,800.00  7,195.00  1,605.00  81.8%
4100-380-0380-0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  10,216.50 9,767.77  15.73  99.9%
4100-380-0381-0000 STREET MARKING  9,000.00  9,000.00  2,320.64 4,389.36  2,290.00  74.6%
4100-380-0382-0000 STREET SIGNS  4,000.00  4,000.00  655.00 2,345.00  1,000.00  75.0%
4100-380-0387-0000 CARE OF TREES-PLANTING AREAS  25,000.00  25,000.00  8,175.16 13,854.09  2,970.75  88.1%
4100-380-0388-0000 SIDEWALK REPAIRS  11,700.00  11,700.00  1,650.00  10,050.00  14.1%
4100-380-0390-0000 SAFETY & STORM WATER PROJECTS  25,000.00  25,000.00  5,623.11 9,000.24  10,376.65  58.5%
4100-390-0390-0000 CRACK SEALING-PAVING PATCH  27,000.00  27,000.00  27,000.00
4100-440-0441-0000 STREET SWEEPER  10,000.00  10,000.00  1,866.56  8,133.44  18.7%
4100-460-0460-0000 TOWN AID  264,819.00  264,819.00  57,349.30 68,557.39  138,912.31  47.5%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 9 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

4100-460-0464-0000 SAND & SALT  60,000.00  60,000.00  38,201.37 6,798.63  15,000.00  75.0%
4100-470-0473-0000 DRUG & ALCOHOL TESTING  3,000.00  3,000.00  2,776.00 224.00  100.0%
4100-470-0474-0000 MAIN ST DECORATIVE LIGHTING  5,000.00  5,000.00  2,740.01 2,258.75  1.24  100.0%

Department Total  1,778,344.00  1,778,344.00  612,031.19  193,517.81 4100  972,795.00  45.3%
CITY ELECTRICITY  4200

4200-230-0230-0000 POLICE TRAFFIC LIGHTS  11,000.00  11,000.00  7,541.28 3,458.72  100.0%
4200-230-0231-0000 POLICE DEPARTMENT  27,000.00  27,000.00  16,749.21 10,250.79  100.0%
4200-230-0232-0000 FIRE DEPARTMENT  39,000.00  39,000.00  25,546.02 13,453.98  100.0%
4200-230-0233-0000 CIVIL DEFENSE  2,250.00  2,250.00  1,683.86 566.14  100.0%
4200-230-0234-0000 HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT  10,000.00  10,000.00  6,465.13 3,534.87  100.0%
4200-230-0235-0000 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY  200,000.00  200,000.00  125,199.45 55,618.32  19,182.23  90.4%
4200-230-0236-0000 SANITATION  4,000.00  4,000.00  1,310.86 302.20  2,386.94  40.3%
4200-230-0237-0000 PARKS & RECREATION  11,000.00  11,000.00  583.03 13,992.01 -3,575.04  132.5%
4200-230-0238-0000 NEW CITY HALL  37,000.00  37,000.00  783.68 15,466.75  20,749.57  43.9%
4200-230-0239-0000 PAYDEN FIELD HOUSE  27,000.00  27,000.00  15,787.72 11,212.28  100.0%
4200-240-0240-0000 PUBLIC LIBRARY  25,000.00  25,000.00  13,821.84  11,178.16  55.3%
4200-240-0242-0000 OPERA HOUSE  1,400.00  1,400.00  92.46 384.54  923.00  34.1%
4200-240-0244-0000 OLD CITY HALL  30,000.00  30,000.00  30,000.00

Department Total  424,650.00  424,650.00  142,062.44  201,742.70 4200  80,844.86  81.0%
SANITATION  4300

4300-230-0232-0000 WATER CO.  450.00  450.00  314.73 332.16 -196.89  143.8%
4300-270-0271-0000 MONITORING WELLS  24,000.00  24,000.00  13,757.18 4,842.82  5,400.00  77.5%
4300-270-0272-0000 REFUSE COLLECTION  1,137,727.00  1,137,727.00  664,035.98 473,691.02  100.0%
4300-330-0330-0000 WOOD CHIPPER  800.00  800.00  800.00
4300-330-0332-0000 LANDFILL SCALE  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
4300-330-0335-0000 RECYCLING COLLECTION & DISPOSAL  127,969.00  127,969.00  61,788.62 66,180.38  100.0%
4300-380-0380-0000 SUPPLIES  900.00  900.00  500.00 300.00  100.00  88.9%
4300-380-0384-0000 PERMIT FEE  800.00  800.00  800.00  100.0%
4300-390-0391-0000 RECYCLING BINS  4,000.00  4,000.00  4,000.00
4300-390-0392-0000 LANDFILL CAP MAINTENANCE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
4300-470-0477-0000 HOME HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION  5,000.00  5,000.00  771.83 3,228.17  1,000.00  80.0%

Department Total  1,305,646.00  1,305,646.00  549,374.55  741,168.34 4300  15,103.11  98.8%
PARKS, RECREATION, COMMUNITY CT  5100

5100-110-0110-0000 PARKS DIRECTOR WAGES  25,200.00  25,200.00  10,500.00  14,700.00  41.7%
5100-110-0111-0000 SUPERVISORS  75,504.00  75,504.00  28,798.32  46,705.68  38.1%
5100-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANTS  16,106.00  16,106.00  6,280.00  9,826.00  39.0%
5100-110-0114-0000 LIFEGUARDS  7,917.00  7,917.00  1,682.00  6,235.00  21.2%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 10 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5100-110-0115-0000 BLDG MAINTENANCE WAGES  16,640.00  16,640.00  6,136.80  10,503.20  36.9%
5100-140-0141-0000 PLAYGROUND WAGES  8,550.00  8,550.00  6,933.92  1,616.08  81.1%
5100-230-0231-0000 YANKEEGAS  20.10 -20.10
5100-270-0278-0000 WITEK PARK MAINTENANCE  9,000.00  9,000.00  1,845.00  7,155.00  20.5%
5100-330-0330-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTANENCE  20,000.00  20,000.00  16,388.42  3,611.58  81.9%
5100-330-0331-0000 BLDG & FIELD SUPPLIES  20,000.00  20,000.00  119.00 9,922.93  9,958.07  50.2%
5100-330-0332-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  4,000.00  4,000.00  2,971.23  1,028.77  74.3%
5100-330-0333-0000 RECREATION EQUIPMENT  3,500.00  3,500.00  3,500.00
5100-390-0009-0000 SOCCER  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
5100-390-0010-0000 LITTLE LEAGUE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00
5100-390-0011-0000 POP WARNER  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
5100-390-0013-0000 PLAYGROUND SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  929.29  1,070.71  46.5%
5100-390-0016-0000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 14-18  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
5100-480-0484-0000 YOUTH BASKETBALL  6,000.00  6,000.00  6,000.00

Department Total  232,417.00  232,417.00  97,908.01  119.00 5100  134,389.99  42.2%
PARKS, RECREATION, RYAN COMPLEX  5200

5200-110-0110-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN SUPER  19,760.00  19,760.00  6,391.00  13,369.00  32.3%
5200-110-0111-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE CUSTODIAN  8,320.00  8,320.00  3,355.00  4,965.00  40.3%
5200-110-0112-0000 ATTENDANT  4,030.00  4,030.00  1,280.00  2,750.00  31.8%
5200-340-0340-0000 BOILER HVAC/PLUMBING  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00
5200-390-0001-0000 EXER WT RM Q MAINT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0003-0000 KITCH EQUIP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0006-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY PAYDEN FLDHS  1,000.00  1,000.00  160.00  840.00  16.0%
5200-390-0007-0000 GAS PAYDEN FLDHS  13,000.00  13,000.00  3,188.17 2,959.52  6,852.31  47.3%
5200-390-0008-0000 DOOR LOCKS  500.00  500.00  500.00
5200-390-0009-0000 GROUNDS UPKEEP  2,000.00  2,000.00  654.00  1,346.00  32.7%
5200-390-0010-0000 STORAGE CONT UPKEEP  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
5200-390-0011-0000 MISC BLDG CLEANING AND EQU  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
5200-390-0012-0000 PAYMENT FOOTBALL REIMB DEEP  45,460.00  45,460.00  44,960.00  500.00  98.9%
5200-390-0013-0000 INTERNET/PHONE  1,200.00  1,200.00  898.20  301.80  74.9%
5200-390-0014-0000 PAYDEN FIRE AND BURGLAR  5,800.00  5,800.00  5,800.00
5200-390-0020-0000 HVAC/MECH CONTRACTS  3,200.00  3,200.00  3,200.00
5200-390-0030-0000 PAYDEN FIELDHOUSE WATER  2,500.00  2,500.00  348.11  2,151.89  13.9%

Department Total  114,270.00  114,270.00  61,005.83  3,188.17 5200  50,076.00  56.2%
HEALTH SERVICES  5400

5400-270-0002-0000 STORM AMBULANCE CORPS  125,000.00  125,000.00  62,625.00 62,375.00  100.0%
5400-270-0003-0000 VALLEY HEALTH DISTRICT  87,000.00  87,000.00  44,290.40 42,709.60  100.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 11 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

5400-270-0005-0000 PARENT CHILD RESOURCES  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0006-0000 VEMS  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00  100.0%
5400-270-0007-0000 NORTHWEST CT C-MED  90,000.00  90,000.00  44,958.00  45,042.00  50.0%
5400-270-0013-0000 VSAAC  2,762.00  2,762.00  2,762.00

Department Total  344,762.00  344,762.00  190,042.60  106,915.40 5400  47,804.00  86.1%
LIBRARY  5500

5500-110-0110-0000 LIBRARY DIRECTOR  67,485.00  67,485.00  27,230.88  40,254.12  40.4%
5500-110-0112-0000 ADULT CIRCULATION LIBRARIAN  44,572.00  44,572.00  17,985.03  26,586.97  40.4%
5500-110-0113-0000 CUSTODIAN  43,334.00  43,334.00  12,382.99  30,951.01  28.6%
5500-110-0114-0000 PART TIME ASSISTANTS  154,225.00  154,225.00  61,700.03  92,524.97  40.0%
5500-110-0115-0000 CHILDRENS LIBRARIAN  56,461.00  56,461.00  22,932.39  33,528.61  40.6%
5500-110-0116-0000 EXTRA COVERAGE HOURS  12,000.00  12,000.00  3,167.13  8,832.87  26.4%
5500-150-0151-0000 DUES  2,500.00  2,500.00  730.00 500.00  1,270.00  49.2%
5500-150-0155-0000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT  1,000.00  1,000.00  690.81  309.19  69.1%
5500-160-0160-0000 MATERIALS-ADULT  25,000.00  25,000.00  5,781.90 15,449.67  3,768.43  84.9%
5500-160-0161-0000 MATERIALS-CHILDREN  16,000.00  16,000.00  1,754.36 9,362.32  4,883.32  69.5%
5500-170-0170-0000 PROGRAMS-ADULT  3,000.00  3,000.00  394.85 1,100.00  1,505.15  49.8%
5500-170-0171-0000 PROGRAMS-CHILDREN  3,500.00  3,500.00  595.93 1,453.70  1,450.37  58.6%
5500-180-0180-0000 EQUIPMENT  8,000.00  8,000.00  2,045.24 3,041.44  2,913.32  63.6%
5500-180-0181-0000 FURNITURE  2,000.00  2,000.00  526.71  1,473.29  26.3%
5500-220-0220-0000 UTILITIES  14,000.00  14,000.00  4,183.54 1,581.99  8,234.47  41.2%
5500-220-0221-0000 CEN FIBER CONNECTION  4,000.00  4,000.00  369.00  3,631.00  9.2%
5500-270-0270-0000 MISCELLANEOUS  1,900.00  1,900.00  850.00 475.39  574.61  69.8%
5500-280-0280-0000 PRESERVATION  2,200.00  2,200.00  2,200.00
5500-330-0330-0000 SUPPLIES  7,800.00  7,800.00  1,598.96 3,308.46  2,892.58  62.9%
5500-350-0350-0000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE  28,000.00  28,000.00  144.00 10,047.86  17,808.14  36.4%
5500-360-0360-0000 GRANTS  38,395.00  38,395.00  38,395.00
5500-450-0451-0000 DERBY PUBLIC LIBRARY BIBLIOMATION  48,500.00  48,500.00  427.50 40,340.02  7,732.48  84.1%

Department Total  583,872.00  583,872.00  233,645.82  18,506.28 5500  331,719.90  43.2%
CEMETERY  5600

5600-110-0110-0000 CARETAKER OF GRAVES  600.00  600.00  600.00

Department Total  600.00  600.00 5600  600.00
BUILDING INSPECTOR  6100

6100-110-0115-0000 PART-TIME SECRETARY  24,219.00  24,219.00  9,050.16  15,168.84  37.4%
6100-110-0121-0000 ZEO/WO PT  26,000.00  26,000.00  8,500.00  17,500.00  32.7%
6100-120-0120-0000 PART TIME BLIGHT OFFICERS  11,104.00  11,104.00  5,382.72  5,721.28  48.5%
6100-150-0150-0000 PETTY CASH  200.00  200.00  200.00

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 12 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6100-160-0168-0000 BLIGHT OFFICERS VEH ALLOW  3,000.00  3,000.00  1,450.00 1,125.00  425.00  85.8%
6100-280-0280-0000 EDUCATION  2,000.00  2,000.00  2,000.00
6100-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES  2,000.00  2,000.00  203.56  1,796.44  10.2%
6100-390-0390-0000 STATIONARY, FORMS, ETC.  2,000.00  2,000.00  195.00  1,805.00  9.8%
6100-390-0391-0000 OUTSOURCED BUILDING OFFICIAL  60,000.00  60,000.00  60,000.00  100.0%
6100-470-0470-0000 UNIFORM RELOCATION ACT  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
6100-480-0480-0000 ST OF CT PERMIT FEES  4,500.00  4,500.00  932.09  3,567.91  20.7%
6100-480-0484-0000 EDUCATION SEMINARS  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00

Department Total  148,023.00  148,023.00  85,184.97  1,653.56 6100  61,184.47  58.7%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  6300

6300-110-0113-0000 ECNOMIC DEV. LIAISON  30,000.00  30,000.00  12,223.42  17,776.58  40.7%
6300-240-0240-0000 MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
6300-240-0246-0000 MATCHING GRANT ALLO  75,000.00  75,000.00  75,000.00
6300-390-0392-0000 CITY WIDE PROPERTY  200,000.00  200,000.00  60,720.00-482,450.00  621,730.00 -210.9%

Department Total  306,000.00  306,000.00 -469,226.58  60,720.00 6300  714,506.58 -133.5%
FLOOD CONTROL  6400

6400-330-0330-0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  2,500.00  2,500.00  2,500.00
6400-330-0331-0000 MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES  7,000.00  7,000.00  2,181.91 1,818.09  3,000.00  57.1%

Department Total  9,500.00  9,500.00  1,818.09  2,181.91 6400  5,500.00  42.1%
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  6500

6500-150-0154-0000 PLANNING/ZONING CONSULTANT  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  100.00  100.00 6500  100.00
INLAND WETLAND COMMISSION  6510

6510-310-0310-0000 SUPPLIES/MEMBERSHIP FEES  90.00  90.00  90.00
6510-350-0350-0000 TRAINING EXPENSES  100.00  100.00  100.00

Department Total  190.00  190.00 6510  190.00
SENIOR CENTER  6800

6800-110-0110-0000 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  52,802.00  52,802.00  26,652.50  26,149.50  50.5%
6800-110-0111-0000 ASST. EXEC. DIRECTOR  46,933.00  46,933.00  18,950.40  27,982.60  40.4%
6800-110-0114-0000 KITCHEN MANAGER  5,824.00  5,824.00  385.00  5,439.00  6.6%
6800-110-0117-0000 CUSTODIAN WAGES  24,763.00  24,763.00  7,438.78  17,324.22  30.0%
6800-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  2,700.00  2,700.00  130.74  2,569.26  4.8%
6800-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  13,000.00  13,000.00  8,736.15 4,263.85  100.0%
6800-230-0231-0000 GAS  9,700.00  9,700.00  2,921.36 2,596.89  4,181.75  56.9%
6800-230-0232-0000 WATER  900.00  900.00  749.67 150.33  100.0%
6800-250-0250-0000 TRANSPORTATION  11,000.00  11,000.00  4,000.00  7,000.00  36.4%
6800-280-0280-0000 POSTAGE  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  100.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 13 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

6800-330-0336-0000 CONTRACTS  3,194.00  3,194.00  2,442.50 751.50  100.0%
6800-390-0390-0000 OFFICE EXPENSES  5,352.00  5,352.00  2,118.16 1,878.16  1,355.68  74.7%
6800-460-0460-0000 BUILDING OPERATIONS  16,510.00  16,510.00  6,116.13 4,388.51  6,005.36  63.6%
6800-480-0480-0000 INSTRUCTORS  29,120.00  29,120.00  17,470.00 6,335.00  5,315.00  81.7%

Department Total  224,798.00  224,798.00  76,921.66  44,553.97 6800  103,322.37  54.0%
PARKING DIVISION  6900

6900-110-0110-0000 PARKING DIVISION WAGES  30,160.00  30,160.00  12,720.00  17,440.00  42.2%
6900-150-0155-0000 MISC/COURIER/CC FEES  871.00  871.00  118.46  752.54  13.6%
6900-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  769.00  769.00  118.46  650.54  15.4%
6900-220-0220-0000 GAS & ELECTRIC  41,000.00  41,000.00  6,509.65  34,490.35  15.9%
6900-270-0270-0000 POSTAGE AND DELIVERY  154.00  154.00  154.00
6900-330-0330-0000 WATER  1,128.00  1,128.00  69.91  1,058.09  6.2%
6900-390-0390-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES  103.00  103.00  43.40  59.60  42.1%
6900-440-0440-0000 UNIFORM EXPENSE  200.00  200.00  200.00
6900-460-0460-0000 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE  3,383.00  3,383.00  640.01  2,742.99  18.9%
6900-460-0461-0000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE  3,075.00  3,075.00  585.00  2,490.00  19.0%
6900-460-0463-0000 PARKING TICKET EXPENSE  10,250.00  10,250.00  10,250.00
6900-480-0481-0000 EQUIPMENT  25,625.00  25,625.00  994.09 3,541.21  21,089.70  17.7%

Department Total  116,718.00  116,718.00  24,346.10  994.09 6900  91,377.81  21.7%
BONDED INDEBTEDNESS  7100

7100-500-0500-0000 PRINCIPLE & INTEREST  2,886,681.00  2,886,681.00  2,424,382.50  462,298.50  84.0%
7100-500-0510-0000 TD BANK  368,431.00  368,431.00  368,431.00
7100-600-0205-0000 SEWERS 2015  73,481.00  73,481.00  36,740.63  36,740.37  50.0%

Department Total  3,328,593.00  3,328,593.00  2,461,123.13 7100  867,469.87  73.9%
LOCIP FUNDS  7200

7200-100-0100-0000 LOCIP  104,515.00  104,515.00  104,515.00

Department Total  104,515.00  104,515.00 7200  104,515.00
CITY HALL MAINTENANCE  8100

8100-110-0110-0000 FULL TIME JANITOR WAGES  49,533.00  49,533.00  20,351.36  29,181.64  41.1%
8100-110-0112-0000 EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE SECRETARIES  12,000.00  12,000.00  1,175.00  10,825.00  9.8%
8100-150-0151-0000 CITY AUDIT  60,000.00  60,000.00  36,792.55  23,207.45  61.3%
8100-160-0161-0000 COMMISS/COMMITT SECRETARY SERVICE  6,000.00  6,000.00  5,575.00 425.00  100.0%
8100-210-0210-0000 TELEPHONES  51,000.00  51,000.00  6,058.17 22,422.03  22,519.80  55.8%
8100-210-0211-0000 POSTAGE  15,000.00  15,000.00  9,522.66  5,477.34  63.5%
8100-210-0211-1000 TAX DEPT POSTAGE  17,000.00  17,000.00
8100-210-0213-0000 MOBILE PHONES  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,374.52 1,625.48  100.0%
8100-230-0230-0000 ELECTRICITY  148.06 -148.06

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 14 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8100-230-0232-0000 WATER NEW CH - OLD CH  5,000.00  5,000.00  168.69 2,403.87  2,427.44  51.5%
8100-230-0233-0000 GAS/OIL NEW CITY HALL  13,000.00  13,000.00  3,267.39 3,951.91  5,780.70  55.5%
8100-230-0234-0000 GAS/OIL OLD CITY HALL  33,000.00  33,000.00  12,123.28 7,211.94  13,664.78  58.6%
8100-270-0270-0000 MILEAGE REIMB  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00
8100-270-0277-0000 NOTICES & PUBLICATIONS  15,000.00  15,000.00  465.95 8,676.41  5,857.64  60.9%
8100-340-0340-0000 NEW CITY HALL REPAIRS  15,000.00  15,000.00  1,336.38 4,600.68  9,062.94  39.6%
8100-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  6,000.00  6,000.00  1,904.27 3,934.71  161.02  97.3%
8100-450-0456-0000 COPY MACHINES LEASE  13,000.00  13,000.00  4,459.35 7,380.88  1,159.77  91.1%

Department Total  301,533.00  318,533.00  130,622.54  38,733.00 8100  149,177.46  53.2%
CITY WIDE AGENCIES  8200

8200-250-0260-0000 CODE RED ONSOLVE  7,011.10 -7,011.10
8200-380-0387-0000 RAILROAD LICENSE AGREEMENT  841.00  841.00  841.00
8200-390-0001-0000 BOARD OF TAX REVIEW  600.00  600.00  600.00
8200-390-0003-0000 CITY WPCA BILLS  48,000.00  48,000.00  48,000.00
8200-390-0004-0000 MEMORIAL DAY PARADE  8,000.00  8,000.00  8,000.00
8200-390-0005-0000 NAUGATUCK VALLEY COG  8,732.00  8,732.00  7,704.49  1,027.51  88.2%
8200-390-0008-0000 VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING  5,000.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0009-0000 SOIL WATER CONSERVATION  1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00
8200-390-0011-0000 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0012-0000 HISTORICAL SOCIETY  10,000.00  10,000.00  10,000.00
8200-390-0013-0000 LAKE HOUSATONIC AUTHORITY  15,134.00  15,134.00  15,134.00  100.0%
8200-390-0014-0000 METRO NORTH AUTHORITY  1,864.00  1,864.00  21.00 21.00  1,822.00  2.3%
8200-390-0020-0000 THE UMBRELLA  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00  100.0%
8200-390-0024-0000 CULTURAL EVENTS  10,000.00  10,000.00  260.76 9,689.41  49.83  99.5%
8200-390-0025-0000 VALLEY TRANSIT SUBSIDY  11,000.00  11,000.00  11,000.00
8200-390-0031-0000 TEAM  5,500.00  5,500.00  5,500.00  100.0%
8200-390-0390-0000 CITY OWNED PROPERTIES  15,000.00  15,000.00  15,000.00
8200-390-0398-0000 FIREWORKS EVENT  11,500.00  11,500.00  11,500.00
8200-390-0399-0000 WPCA SHARE OF HOUSING PILOT  8,416.00  8,416.00  8,416.00
8200-390-0400-0000 ANIMAL CONTROL  54,500.00  54,500.00  52,500.00  2,000.00  96.3%
8200-480-0481-0000 HOUS COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS  6,500.00  6,500.00  6,500.00
8200-480-0482-0000 NAUG VALLEY BROWNFIELDS PILOT  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0484-0000 VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0%
8200-480-0491-0000 TROOP 3 BOY SCOUTS  7,000.00  7,000.00  7,000.00
8200-490-0492-0000 NEWSLETTER  12,000.00  12,000.00  12,000.00
8200-490-0497-0000 DERBY NECK LIBRARY  500.00  500.00  500.00
8200-490-0502-0000 BLIGHT & DENSITY REDUCTION FUND  5,000.00  5,000.00  3,000.00  2,000.00  60.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 15 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:



City Of Derby
Date Range:

7/01/2022

11/30/2022
001 GENERAL FUND

A P P R O P R I A T I O N   S U M M A R Y

Description Expended Encumbrance Budget
Remaining Pct

UsedBudget

Current

Budget

Original

8200-490-0504-0000 CT CONF MUNICIPALITIES  8,406.00  8,406.00  8,406.00  100.0%

Department Total  273,993.00  273,993.00  125,954.90  7,292.86 8200  140,745.24  48.6%
CITY WIDE FUEL  8300

8300-370-0370-0000 GASOLINE CITY APPROPRIATION  150,000.00  150,000.00  54,025.37 75,974.63  20,000.00  86.7%

Department Total  150,000.00  150,000.00  75,974.63  54,025.37 8300  20,000.00  86.7%
BUDGET WORKING BALANCE  8400

8400-390-0390-0000 WORKING BALANCE  217,000.00  54,809.62  54,809.62
8400-390-0391-0000 SPECIAL WORKING BALANCE  275,000.00  154,200.00  154,200.00
8400-390-0391-0001 53RD WEEK POLICE PAYROLL  62,000.00  62,000.00  62,000.00
8400-390-0394-0000 COMPENSATED LEAVE RESERVE  106,326.00  189,759.24  65,325.86  124,433.38  34.4%

Department Total  660,326.00  460,768.86  65,325.86 8400  395,443.00  14.2%
CITY ENGINEER  8600

8600-150-0150-0001 CITY ENGINEER PAST BILLS  41,907.14  41,907.14
8600-150-0151-0000 CITY ENGINEER SERVICES  32,000.00  32,000.00  32,000.00
8600-150-0160-0000 COM DEV ENGINEER SERVICES  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00
8600-150-0161-0000 PZC ENGINEER SERVICES  30,000.00  30,000.00  5,388.39  24,611.61  18.0%
8600-150-0162-0000 IW ENGINEER SERVICES  4,000.00  4,000.00  495.00  3,505.00  12.4%
8600-240-0248-0000 STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT  50,000.00  50,000.00  485.50 2,195.15  47,319.35  5.4%

Department Total  117,000.00  158,907.14  8,078.54  485.50 8600  150,343.10  5.4%
BOARD OF EDUCATION  9100

9100-100-0100-0000 MBR FOR BOE OP BUDGET  12,311,674.00  12,311,674.00  74,571.66  12,237,102.34  0.6%
9100-460-0469-0000 STATE FOR BOE OP BUDGET  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00  6,865,690.00

Department Total  19,177,364.00  19,177,364.00  74,571.66 9100  19,102,792.34  .4%
YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU  9200

9200-110-0110-0000 YOUTH OFFICER WAGES  29,786.00  32,492.26  11,764.41  20,727.85  36.2%
9200-390-0390-0000 SUPPLIES  1,000.00  1,000.00  427.91  572.09  42.8%
9200-460-0460-0000 MENTAL HEALTH  11,044.00  11,044.00
9200-460-0468-0000 YOUTH SERVICE PROGRAMS  8,758.00  40,645.85  1,918.00  38,727.85  4.7%

Department Total  39,544.00  85,182.11  14,110.32 9200  71,071.79  16.6%

 48,432,664.35  48,393,302.46  11,710,154.90  2,826,607.79APPROPRIATION TOTAL  33,856,539.77  30.0%

11/30/2022  5:37:58PM

Page 16 of 16WALTERID: PrtGL214 User:





Town of Hamden, pg. 1 
 

To: Kathleen A. Clarke-Buch, Chair 

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

     Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer  

Date: November 30, 2022 

Subject: Information Request for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

 

Dear Chair Clarke-Buch:  

Pension Audit Completed 

The Town of Hamden is pleased to have presented the pension audit for FY 2022 to the retirement board. 
This year’s pension audit was completed earlier (October 31, 2022) than previous years. The town adopted 
all of the corrective action plans presented in the FY 2021 pension audit. Specifically, (1) segregating the 
duties between the personnel office and the Finance office; (2) the pension fund now adheres to the 
policies and procedures of the Town.  
 
FY 2022 Audit Status  

The Town anticipates an on time and completed audit by December 31, 2022. Preliminarily, the Town of 

Hamden is also pleased to report a projected positive year for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.  The Year-Ending 

Revenue for the Town of Hamden is projected to be $278.1 million, a change of $400k from our last 

projection. This includes $16.0 million from the sale of the Wintergreen School. The Year-Ending Expenses 

for the Town is projected to be $255.2 million. This includes the projected debt restructuring savings of 

$6.7 million, promised in the fund balance restoration plan.   

Overall, the Town is on track to end the year favorably. The town has collected $216.4 million in property 

taxes, slightly less than what was budgeted at $217.2 million. This is unaudited numbers. The previous FY 

2022 Adopted Budget had a slightly higher tax collection rate (98.8%). Besides the debt restructuring 

savings, the town saved approximately $1.4 million on general government expenses.  

The Town’s auditor has completed the following task:  

 Initial financial testing;   

 Compliance and internal control test work;   

 Testing in the tax office;   

 Internal service funds;  

 The auditors have submitted the preliminary OPEB and Pension (fiduciary funds)  data to the 

actuarial firm; 

Fund Balance  

The Town is projecting its fund balance to be $14.1 million by June 30, 2022. This is the largest fund 

balance the Town has realized in the last 20 years (please reference chart). The FY 2022 Operating Surplus 

is projected to be $5.8 million.  



Town of Hamden, pg. 2 
 

On February 22, 2022, the Town Council adopted a Fund Balance Policy. The fund balance policy states 

that the “Town will strive to accumulate an unassigned general fund balance equal to a minimum of 7% 

and to maintain an unassigned general fund balance with a target range of 10% to 12%”.  The town is on 

the path to achieving this goal.  

Use of ARPA Funds  

The Town will receive a total of $24 million in ARPA funds. Approximately $6 million was utilized for loss 

revenue for prior years. The Administration has presented a budget plan to utilize the remaining balance 

for the Legislative Council to review. The plan calls for funding a community center of $15.4 million.  You 

can find the ARPA presentation and reports at: https://www.hamden.com/854/ARPA  The Town hopes 

to have a plan finalized and adopted by Legislative Council by January 2023.   

FY 2023 Adopted Budget: 

The FY 2023 Budget is $278,213,000.  The Town assumed a 97.7% collection rate regarding tax collection. 

As of November 2022, the Town has collected 50.1% of its property tax revenue. The additional 

departmental revenue is utilizing fund balance to pay for the following three items:  

 Board of Education Bus;  

 IT infrastructure support; 

 Public Works Transfer Station.  

The town is planning to offset these expenses by the end of the fiscal year.  As of today, the town is 

projected to come in under budget by $8.3 million.  

We look forward to addressing any questions and or concerns you may have at the December 7, 2022 

meeting,  

 

  

https://www.hamden.com/854/ARPA






Fund

6/30 Balance Budget Percentage

2021 7,285,971         248,928,679                   2.93%

2020 (2,289,004)        233,690,386                   -0.98%

2019 1,974,640         252,692,826                   0.78%

2018 1,467,803         241,766,804                   0.61%

2017 2,977,763         238,276,320                   1.25%

2016 2,960,701         222,551,036                   1.33%

2015 3,043,752         208,130,109                   1.46%

2014 2,217,340         207,944,664                   1.07%

2013 1,689,970         201,069,301                   0.84%

2012 1,194,991         189,196,483                   0.63%

2011 557,564            184,639,339                   0.30%

2010 574,675            181,852,150                   0.32%

2009 8,624,789         182,082,330                   4.74%

2008 7,744,188         176,359,723                   4.39%

2007 7,084,409         168,389,550                   4.21%

2006 11,325,868       156,056,997                   7.26%

2005 6,461,845         146,048,789                   4.42%

2004 3,805,094         134,297,132                   2.83%

2003 5,845,231         129,031,653                   4.53%

2002 8,155,654         126,548,388                   6.44%

2001 6,026,997         119,981,260                   5.02%

2000 7,934,335         117,109,608                   6.78%

1999 3,247,352         114,035,394                   2.85%

1998 5,870,133         111,460,631                   5.27%

1997 6,640,608         108,824,706                   6.10%

1996 8,020,307         104,734,142                   7.66%

1995 8,650,580         102,093,771                   8.47%

1994 7,069,698         101,633,407                   6.96%

1993 6,210,010         92,857,807                     6.69%

Town of Hamden

Fund Balance Levels



 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
000      N/A                             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
14040 0500  APP FD BAL            0  -3,000,000            .00            .00                 -3,000,000.00     .0%*
14211 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -750,000            .00            .00                   -750,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL N/A                                   0  -3,750,000            .00            .00                 -3,750,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0  -3,750,000            .00            .00                 -3,750,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySXH/YxceUYT0e8ESYIUXPC7GuT6Vs%2BJ%2BwIzUneaCGfsGsjb93J7PJrqZ2aXiyun&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYHcTAtsBJ3A7a5LCkyT2IkHcdMTdBdVmLe/AG0%2BcFO8wBjyEokqyd6fG6cEGcJT&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
001      COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10142 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -150,000            .00            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%*
14100 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -569,961            .00            .00                   -569,961.00     .0%*

 
3101XA BOE REIMBURSEMENT ARTS             
_________________________________________

 
12001 3101XA  BOE ARTS      -36,667     -36,667            .00            .00                    -36,667.00     .0%*

 
9630 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
12001 9630  MISC REV      -22,500     -22,500            .00            .00                    -22,500.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS        -59,167    -779,128            .00            .00                   -779,128.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -59,167    -779,128            .00            .00                   -779,128.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y/WCYhs4WIMv%2BSfkk8386xB1i4dsPkqm9tNtxNDJ1s7nAHDwvwTjI2VtNaP%2Br8mS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o31SwnCECWsPqpnY0o2dRyRnmubMlhcF2cxmVqTdz%2BLI5or1CTYOZsu9XJuDJdYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaz9dRDYet9CSrr3tmTugUllzQZJDI/p25oJ7sV8s0AzAxXetDI3R4dUI1yZ9MAs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibYDNt%2B2flhjpLVsqJGBZ/beWVj0mUTBGQm8n0KghFyqkFldZ6mVmorTVxBUY6f6&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS              
_________________________________________

 
10705 0502  INCOME ON     -250,000    -250,000     -39,311.18     -11,665.55                   -210,688.82   15.7%*

 
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                  
_________________________________________

 
10905 0504  RELO REIM      -15,000     -15,000     -11,534.10            .00                     -3,465.90   76.9%*

 
0507 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10905 0507  MISCELLANE     -295,000    -763,422 -17,565,087.34 -16,030,303.52                 16,801,665.34 2300.8% 

 
0508 OTHER RENT                         
_________________________________________

 
10505 0508  OTHER RENT       -7,000      -7,000      -5,700.00            .00                     -1,300.00   81.4%*

 
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS             
_________________________________________

 
10705 0539  SALE ASSET      -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00                    -20,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                 -587,000  -1,055,422 -17,621,632.62 -16,041,969.07                 16,566,210.62 1669.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -587,000  -1,055,422 -17,621,632.62 -16,041,969.07                 16,566,210.62

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nsg8eN46LYjuPWMyYFIdSsZdJjkwnkhP5s2bZfse4kTn4T5YstS2E0crxOJCPv2N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Sk4qvPl%2BCinVq6UGgSdbuAdM8MV3ExfUB7IMWKI6GXFjLDu7j0efX9h%2BhZFj/dA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9XlY3LtXJt0TfX1VYRpBbNKaoJzPhIxPRXBkex1EN%2B3Bak06Sk3WQ3u2PrzyEe5d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sx57%2B3St/UkWDht/FrF/CL5Ew9lhldwkfLYgJEZROCEU%2BOfYeGPR5t99ZRlV9SAY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0UuRf6Q9pnAJK3R/I62LPH4Bi/fOtKyYiL3Gd/QM%2B7NXukaOaeCAiaHRC4fQ5Y8&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                  
_________________________________________

 
10506 0601  FEES/REPRO         -500        -500        -222.00            .00                       -278.00   44.4%*

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  -500        -500        -222.00            .00                       -278.00   44.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -500        -500        -222.00            .00                       -278.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hC/NxwtsZuBr734g9oNuTXnB8mBCFk1%2BVlOs2%2B3tY15pe1m%2BZwDQtv61rkfyrlI&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                    
_________________________________________

 
10108 0801  CURRENT TA -198,983,237-198,983,237-195,708,153.38     122,701.68                 -3,275,083.62   98.4%*

 
0802 BACK TAXES                         
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802  BACK TAXES   -2,050,000  -2,050,000  -3,229,140.11     -73,613.42                  1,179,140.11  157.5% 

 
0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                      
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH  -13,000,000 -13,000,000 -13,506,150.33    -118,148.49                    506,150.33  103.9% 

 
0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT   -2,000,000  -2,000,000  -2,363,808.45     -55,075.01                    363,808.45  118.2% 

 
0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES            
_________________________________________

 
10108 0804  INTEREST -   -1,100,000  -1,100,000  -1,542,395.76     -83,258.69                    442,395.76  140.2% 

 
0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                 
_________________________________________

 
10108 0805  PROPERTY T       -8,900      -8,900     -12,459.98      -1,331.53                      3,559.98  140.0% 

 
0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0806  SUSP BOOK      -25,000     -25,000     -73,025.45      -3,714.73                     48,025.45  292.1% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                 -217,167,137-217,167,137-216,435,133.46    -212,440.19                   -732,003.54   99.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES -217,167,137-217,167,137-216,435,133.46    -212,440.19                   -732,003.54

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKm7qI2b23zLhApx0FYJDVNOkmsatJ881NnZKqIe0ItzF4rGV4pq0XwK//FubtCd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHFhqz04eWpYluvJFhsYk6XGrY9aX%2BIoLsmc%2B%2BlwDmZ0zsBiNZoNXDvOoCRmgC%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWbjCeVSDbCW/7OlSU9SErditU2fUpi1vyCyWA5dyBUAJNVUjz9yONUIL/6RUptH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhvKDdg6dZvm0RYyt0qo/Cio9kwEyIP902Mv2apEyusKqXvnuI79DdFi7OsmtsNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aBTVAKwahd5zdMjzwemwoWOoiAsH4HPqz3wjsBt//AmdfSVjlWVBSU/i%2B1LFUYGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJikrSn56QJ2CjoYS/mSkeexDYI7n0VNKQsRg6kRJqROF39pPvZ47Zlw1sXmAepK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dTsEHPAbWRHdnhwhRjx0z5OSu%2B87EzMjOcR%2B3Vw%2BSrbzKuBMjvvto02HxIANolm&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10310 1005  DOCUMENT F     -850,000  -1,178,000    -902,994.00     -62,758.00                   -275,006.00   76.7%*

 
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                 
_________________________________________

 
10310 1006  VITAL STAT      -72,000     -72,000     -81,458.00      -6,825.00                      9,458.00  113.1% 

 
1008 R DOG FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
10310 1008  DOG FEES      -14,000     -14,000     -12,883.00      -7,762.00                     -1,117.00   92.0%*

 
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10310 1009  CONVEYANCE   -1,400,000  -1,400,000  -2,327,543.17    -337,257.60                    927,543.17  166.3% 

 
1011 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10310 1011  MISCELLANE      -60,000     -60,000     -62,456.61      -5,688.21                      2,456.61  104.1% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE          -2,396,000  -2,724,000  -3,387,334.78    -420,290.81                    663,334.78  124.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,396,000  -2,724,000  -3,387,334.78    -420,290.81                    663,334.78

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHuS3%2B1C5mhIlqN1yB52a%2BOj9SGf2XloS9H7uhdmnf/5B7ck650MSPk02/N/YCzj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BqL1XCkng7RDZWe0E/Zfx9TI6gjyZyZJSzMHN8ywNnl9HOK%2Bx%2BfwHo89UTWnb2aS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2B6C7ueG0SCPAnpTpp/Mbnn3m3sXka9h4vxfICYzx6GCYlEqc0fYal67jIDbrKs9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vD/%2BPKXuX3dJ8g7XwA6FX4WhxXj4d3bVgjjR6naFEeiVrslTQ%2BdOlOPy%2BF41yNFV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxNyEUk5jFEUcXWe29CkrecMLcEeYu1J8tjeYFSZ5X1SBmIEEhLu7Ga4NFVNFK8J&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1103  SALES - MA       -3,500      -3,500      -4,087.00        -567.00                        587.00  116.8% 

 
1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104  APPLICATIO      -45,000     -45,000     -33,965.82      -4,547.60                    -11,034.18   75.5%*

 
1105 INSPECTION FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1105  INSP. FEES         -250        -250            .00            .00                       -250.00     .0%*

 
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10911 1301  ZBA PET FE       -3,000      -3,000      -1,728.00         304.00                     -1,272.00   57.6%*

 
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
10911 1601  IWC APPLIC       -1,240      -1,240      -2,639.00        -136.00                      1,399.00  212.8% 

 
1602 STUDENT HOUSING                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1602  STDNT HSNG      -60,000     -60,000      -1,350.00            .00                    -58,650.00    2.3%*

 
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH      -30,000     -30,000            .00            .00                    -30,000.00     .0%*

 
1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS              
_________________________________________

 
10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS         -100        -100         -12.00            .00                        -88.00   12.0%*

 
1607 SALE OF ACQUIRED BLIGHT PROP.      
_________________________________________

 
10911 1607  BLGHT PROP      -30,000     -30,000            .00            .00                    -30,000.00     .0%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3yhMinJ4zDY8PRAFWWkLvRyQM0J9KfBd0C/eqLX8DoBDCBV0Z88p8EZ8daQVv9p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3X8lzHVmbh8NMJMoa9sMa/DdRE5ycGeytRENmLCWIFXJ3E4kDMfRPHxWE57ff00&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GnzI6kDSnAeJtGejEgvu40D10Pnzsf1ioRUdQekMhVHzT5UZ9id3gSGUe9lyFt11&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcyCE3yqjTWQAV8N63AHQ751H0pJ8I/yyN9XOLEEmAZCXDZqTdfqjfX6HNYPAslu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQyqENBvIf6d51FLmiNUvtU1ygJHq8mlOnHeYUJvUDHIXowyqMCIogJSmKema3%2BH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JM5VcPAnpTdfWEajsd/QTLbdji0X4E8oXbrDyjYlzxOlQ5Svb4/YFEC57bwmrVIo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5DoNV5yctPU6lkO79QpHYZ9mVaP7vIHDIf90pVtLnI2O/XtTu3Dbby9P5F9WHztw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dodpLObV6b5367rg%2BfKfotlJ6huWGN7HdMa1h9TRM3ccKMcBoOzMgQ40uHMN8jnp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2Z9VP82uWx0J02Xon3znUSoOIVHACZAeYC5xOwBESpFOnouNv6dPKzrE1ypi7YD&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING              -173,090    -173,090     -43,781.82      -4,946.60                   -129,308.18   25.3%
 

TOTAL REVENUES     -173,090    -173,090     -43,781.82      -4,946.60                   -129,308.18
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
11212 1104  APPLICATIO       -1,500      -1,500      -9,650.00            .00                      8,150.00  643.3% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                 -1,500      -1,500      -9,650.00            .00                      8,150.00  643.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500      -9,650.00            .00                      8,150.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBkRvK8s3rQkRH5uy584xn6mr5YkeJ4YS9Esz7z6cwz6UnRQJloZwd8dG/rUVLJ7&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.              
_________________________________________

 
10519 1901  PROGRAM FE         -500        -500        -727.50        -297.50                        227.50  145.5% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                   -500        -500        -727.50        -297.50                        227.50  145.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -500        -500        -727.50        -297.50                        227.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rw0Sx2rEFPsGwK8Dss6qc8FuBTH2W8GomKMu%2BIKtB6gsfD4%2BB84ydlFMJ4ypyNqJ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES         
_________________________________________

 
10623 2301  PENALTIES       -1,000      -1,000      -1,920.00         405.00                        920.00  192.0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                   -1,000      -1,000      -1,920.00         405.00                        920.00  192.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000      -1,000      -1,920.00         405.00                        920.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdXcUc9hs/J%2BVNg70NXKGp2K8fKc4w8nfPxbDWkjWhN65AS8Duo4acUJyRK%2ByDkr&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2202 YOUTH SER.-REGIST.FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10324 2202  YOUTH SER.       -2,500      -2,500            .00            .00                     -2,500.00     .0%*

 
2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2401  POLICE EXT   -2,400,000  -3,750,000  -2,746,783.73    -188,875.02                 -1,003,216.27   73.2%*

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10402 2402  REIM GRANT      -13,625     -13,625      -1,389.60            .00                    -12,235.40   10.2%*

 
2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10324 2403  WEAPON PER      -20,000     -20,000     -24,295.00      -1,960.00                      4,295.00  121.5% 

 
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR       -2,500      -2,500      -1,930.00            .00                       -570.00   77.2%*

 
2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2405  BINGO & RA         -250        -250        -345.00            .00                         95.00  138.0% 

 
2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2406  VENDOR & P       -2,000      -2,000      -4,565.00        -400.00                      2,565.00  228.3% 

 
2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS              
_________________________________________

 
10924 2407  REP/RECORD       -4,500      -4,500      -5,399.50        -257.00                        899.50  120.0% 

 
2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES               
_________________________________________

 
10324 2408  ALARM ORD      -40,000     -40,000     -34,895.50         450.00                     -5,104.50   87.2%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zmRFo301FMvqrhaAgVrBBxCW/5jGQ/KFmPBazQbSrZo5T1vlTzhV9JaWHwi8k0U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJXZvRmskRvUyaj5qFpoLDrSlKGUiczFKP%2BcfVtodGtheplA4D9%2BwQgdbT8VBo1S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2BRQO6qm1CHao1VSjdKaC5ARHWLCsLDmA/opxuLlgnoGSCwGaIZJvWY5KKVZlnhl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=py7qHpqQUNS4nb1rXTzwnd9cmBGynGiN7p5EJE/TW8Tdsht%2BJekLYfR%2BDot7Bsg4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pj7lX8KqkykQMJq9nGAp8ZcRFGM8QH0Ry3dRy6/fa2eS3oZaVAqxo5nzdNRPSBsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWfQf2WG2vuOVcEyd830zGqll7kblRiL7ZoxFSPfVeSre7GcJOZ%2BL5RcJuwW3jHH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WhDFMZarpKrSA17g/rqAtQph95csGVGURzmm28eODiw/XHNXiyzXi3s50NEi/tl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfJUTEZB/0pfvtp7wXZP7K7Z9g4uVrPE7emXcP4PovRwLsBCJRroMg5FrFTfCIPW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RkMg%2B%2BZUvsuaAlFPMI7PH2Gxu7z1nGbwIWnn7SGcuTfA5qLMiNUTVB7MBw%2B6hMgJ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES     
_________________________________________

 
10324 2410  BKGRND CHK      -10,000     -10,000      -2,705.50         -50.00                     -7,294.50   27.1%*

 
2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                
_________________________________________

 
10324 2411  VEHICLE      -75,000     -75,000    -115,187.50      -7,937.50                     40,187.50  153.6% 

 
2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM       
_________________________________________

 
10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.       -5,000      -5,000     -27,032.50            .00                     22,032.50  540.7% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            -2,575,375  -3,925,375  -2,964,528.83    -199,029.52                   -960,846.17   75.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,575,375  -3,925,375  -2,964,528.83    -199,029.52                   -960,846.17

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IExEhUKa8Y1HpenMxyH7qqWTlF7Le0WijLA9v1TBFizEbu6S3Pzp78WWnkG6LEdb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7hOg0seLG5iBGP1Nb0BeNvNJ4sZncirTbaZ4BlrueJqizGpTj5R45bQYd3XqLoUJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BlYrtKk0bJyjC%2BV%2B7pnmBLsYp20jxMYMtMbPTUR7/hFZ7tTJ6nw7hcDLp5whWncS&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10325 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -394,643            .00            .00                   -394,643.00     .0%*

 
2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2501  CODE ENF.      -18,000     -18,000     -18,408.21            .00                        408.21  102.3% 

 
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2502  PARAMEDIC     -185,000    -185,000    -161,519.83      -6,705.57                    -23,480.17   87.3%*

 
2504 Q.U. EMT COVERAGE                  
_________________________________________

 
10325 2504  Q.U. EMT      -39,000     -39,000            .00            .00                    -39,000.00     .0%*

 
2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.              
_________________________________________

 
10325 2507  PERMITS, L      -25,000     -25,000     -10,216.50        -970.00                    -14,783.50   40.9%*

 
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE           
_________________________________________

 
10325 2509  PERMIT FEE      -50,000     -50,000    -137,532.00      -6,705.00                     87,532.00  275.1% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                -317,000    -711,643    -327,676.54     -14,380.57                   -383,966.46   46.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -317,000    -711,643    -327,676.54     -14,380.57                   -383,966.46

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gydMWt3/fwaQhO/aAxg9bGthcQiJGHO2O7xh3cdLpQ0kvqI60VET/5qeniJk2I8M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cy5QHhvNNEQxXaYa8sTE3uVAciIQxrPbBkrjujzvFUw5IBhdaYqS%2BGm6TvD7t0b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reQftexMEvuqeQO3u/MWPfFeyunxhLODkLJ4AuAdOo3lFTbygyJzpTp2Xdi%2Bj938&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6v%2BizhM44apeNto%2BS%2BwLqGTSEFmIf3P1S1OVEcXiT7tOf4OLqfWsL8u6iMkVVhOO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ob/QOIKo%2BQHRia6Tuc4RN7ohSCBO1AqoyhDVJCDHxtcGUgM%2BmQ5emdfKUNIxvL2H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5FGeFkDnCJDXAxvrsBFPucmCd%2BEEIHdGRULEnMLIxEzsoP6gcRzSVU58adCe3Fm&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2601  BUILDING P     -800,000    -800,000    -891,481.40    -190,155.84                     91,481.40  111.4% 

 
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2602  PLUMBING P      -60,000     -60,000     -83,331.00     -13,384.00                     23,331.00  138.9% 

 
2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2603  ELECTRICAL     -145,000    -145,000    -314,917.92     -70,942.50                    169,917.92  217.2% 

 
2604 HEATING PERMITS                    
_________________________________________

 
10326 2604  HEATING PE     -143,000    -143,000    -221,190.00     -45,393.00                     78,190.00  154.7% 

 
2605 SIGN PERMITS                       
_________________________________________

 
10326 2605  SIGN PERMI       -1,500      -1,500            .00            .00                     -1,500.00     .0%*

 
2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2606  SWIMMING P       -4,000      -4,000            .00            .00                     -4,000.00     .0%*

 
2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY           
_________________________________________

 
10326 2608  CERTIFICAT       -1,000      -1,000         -25.00            .00                       -975.00    2.5%*

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT          -1,154,500  -1,154,500  -1,510,945.32    -319,875.34                    356,445.32  130.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,154,500  -1,154,500  -1,510,945.32    -319,875.34                    356,445.32

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5BoVYLSobJVGfBE9MZJAGxpv8vGDaLoz5UGiDEtUWEt8CnMiGqMXJVmjQYw13eX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U9bqJC/Re2R5%2BAqCzzT4f3ix%2BiD3Rgzl9jaT4rN84NqnjeAoc0CJhVke96jzO6Xz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZ/qdj/sx7WrpxuubeVvvemfvMXB9WOcOCKFrG8GSmUesLzjYXOIJ1y4BeyXK3gm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vA8sIeTiQbWGyffYExrm38Xpnxn9ITxwfQQ4YFDrwLhvgyI7mFDjtVMs3uh9wPAa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0fFI3NubiDNc5gBk8Oet7/RnE4nk%2BoaMmH5wMGblloK58Xzm6M56wvPrHlSfFCHe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSkyNaxnpR%2Bn0pFu6jzk247x9ZmanBASmNiWvwjqu43Si29icNlnrpOkR0pXO9rF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6bUX%2BQnWN%2BsNHG0vlA9efq0%2BKX2K0MYrw6ueb7gB03egbdKkAdRl1JbIx%2BWQd7Bw&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                    ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10530 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -100,000            .00            .00                   -100,000.00     .0%*

 
3000 LANDFILL FEES                      
_________________________________________

 
10530 3000  TRANSFER S      -60,000     -60,000     -46,980.00      -5,100.00                    -13,020.00   78.3%*

 
3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.        
_________________________________________

 
10530 3002  COMMERCIAL     -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00                   -100,000.00     .0%*

 
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES             
_________________________________________

 
10530 3021  RECYCLE MA      -40,000     -40,000     -59,356.10     -13,944.40                     19,356.10  148.4% 

 
3028 COMMUNITY GARDENS                  
_________________________________________

 
10530 3028  GARDENS            0           0        -140.00            .00                        140.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                   -200,000    -300,000    -106,476.10     -19,044.40                   -193,523.90   35.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -200,000    -300,000    -106,476.10     -19,044.40                   -193,523.90

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cR/kq8rNdbpsMm9/UXJDZ8UJAtpWP7qsyBvaGZsx6pYxoNWKd6avd3X/Pe0MvIwj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wb3Vk%2BFBqNpMslPCkV8WXGraHrZ%2Bvx26eW0YPHeQXLolgYJh5JY40/Pc59W7n/pQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5kHh0htdHuEsaIV/CM3vWBu3VpA84%2BL0bmbIomwWE8w00NOvmcBxwevAHFQfh8x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWd95H0QCknl973OXsg4QqPbaiKMe%2BcnEpAxFAnd6LCUYQe4fzZ%2Bsn07IeBvtcdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2uKxmOK4%2BIlNLLiXcUNOpI%2BIugaEdojJ0EuuQJjEoPiu4uQGz020PHI7Z0BMBGWN&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10332 3201  SIDEWALK P       -3,200      -3,200      -2,400.00        -600.00                       -800.00   75.0%*

 
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                  
_________________________________________

 
10332 3202  SIDEWALK L       -3,125      -3,125      -1,050.00        -550.00                     -2,075.00   33.6%*

 
3203 STREET PERMITS                     
_________________________________________

 
10332 3203  ST EXC P      -41,563     -41,563     -30,751.20      -7,193.70                    -10,811.80   74.0%*

 
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3208  MAP COPY         -325        -325            .00            .00                       -325.00     .0%*

 
3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                      
_________________________________________

 
10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY         -125        -125        -160.00         -40.00                         35.00  128.0% 

 
3213 GIS DATA                           
_________________________________________

 
10332 3213  GIS DATA         -200        -200            .00            .00                       -200.00     .0%*

 
3214 PENALTIES                          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3214  PENALTIES       -2,500      -2,500      -6,778.04            .00                      4,278.04  271.1% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          -51,038     -51,038     -41,139.24      -8,383.70                     -9,898.76   80.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -51,038     -51,038     -41,139.24      -8,383.70                     -9,898.76

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7WA37ndP0%2BVpEmuoerdxVnCp7JUpSPzKIf4U6KGjEIYZvlxAOZdT8WN/l3yYbtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JYGkTW5fY5jkCQt0qgGOAOOJNNhtU2CpG5nqpxqC9O2M/B9VZk32rz3/p1HuKdW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25hfOlXIP7vt93aQefQkMe4MbPH8ReWvjpRmvmto8oCgWgk/vt/J0x6Q5EBoSeIN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mz1d5o%2BRyqOjA2jeJSGFUZioEXCCJ%2Blhx%2Bgy7vMlq2ybEZpu91%2BxZEBQmIIzBzSg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4DClt%2BCfqdd3E0QYAH8o8G3ha6l3iyUjjmiynpUZMQPRRaZCLQqiRf2T8K7MqHM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLXaWDQGYRnY4Mdq4sl3gtCfId4PLbNbX/m%2Bi%2BOPixHZb6pKOR0xSPnQywdR1w35&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPgyRVAxrwr/N8vi7ZAwa8oyKYI7zilC82sm7mK1sd0Q9BN%2BeeeqbdMkDX72rhAQ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
036      LIBRARY                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3601 FINES                              
_________________________________________

 
10536 3601  FINES            0           0        -537.02            .00                        537.02  100.0% 

 
3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
10536 3607  COPY REV,       -8,000      -8,000      -7,093.06        -298.20                       -906.94   88.7%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                          -8,000      -8,000      -7,630.08        -298.20                       -369.92   95.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000      -8,000      -7,630.08        -298.20                       -369.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Md6pDXbQfNhR3kO1o3yO0Wmo%2Bkl5SKarPJedJAAv5OMujCXSVL6aaIkD5q2Nnr%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y%2BNlXmAqgHOQ/r8g5UGZ6B9aB0BQtKcBqef73fHR66wqToQXSnpIDZoJntKrQusQ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
037      RECREATION                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC          
_________________________________________

 
10537 3701  SERVICES &      -20,000     -20,000      -3,197.00        -450.00                    -16,803.00   16.0%*

 
3702 SWIMMING POOL                      
_________________________________________

 
10537 3702  SWIMMING P      -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00                    -20,000.00     .0%*

 
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE            
_________________________________________

 
10537 3705  LAUREL VIE      -25,000     -25,000     -50,000.00            .00                     25,000.00  200.0% 

 
3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                 
_________________________________________

 
10537 3710  PARK & REC      -45,000     -45,000    -122,397.38     -52,383.00                     77,397.38  272.0% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                     -110,000    -110,000    -175,594.38     -52,833.00                     65,594.38  159.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -110,000    -110,000    -175,594.38     -52,833.00                     65,594.38

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rR66AoqiVoEZd8cPcSBkETn6E5%2BuBjS5RwqTK0dJIahjthhNsiaaGXdS3%2BIXBMyE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpVOAie59%2B4Y1WOihBUmcmSm3jUi6ayiSTKHYPtSoXQSh8/xxZ9ypY/hcQKj8qUI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUhTAWFv2ETa2uU31LZVPHTBZKSb28XduRBIgNpSBKVf%2B/%2BsIYGA2NEg2F5LMQWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DicbPbWHN2cPewGWT4vYD%2B/T4sHKaDkcpZD3q/AsmfmvU0Y0FpRn0VRQnsWQouXX&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION              ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
10950 9611  BOE MED RE     -300,000    -300,000    -336,273.83     -30,714.09                     36,273.83  112.1% 

 
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM              
_________________________________________

 
10950 9612  WRK COMP R            0           0        -417.88            .00                        417.88  100.0% 

 
9619 SPEC ED EXCESS COST REV            
_________________________________________

 
10950 9619  SPEC EDUC.            0           0            .00     621,032.00                           .00     .0% 

 
9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                  
_________________________________________

 
10950 9628  TERM LIFE      -25,000     -25,000     -23,809.54         -79.20                     -1,190.46   95.2%*

 
9630 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10950 9630  MISC REV   -1,750,000  -1,750,000        -696.00            .00                 -1,749,304.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           -2,075,000  -2,075,000    -361,197.25     590,238.71                 -1,713,802.75   17.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,075,000  -2,075,000    -361,197.25     590,238.71                 -1,713,802.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hc8n5eCxXaQPHOpwIoq7wOJpiy04Eg/l8U4%2BHgQMReznPSMUbWHBmqDYvh9G/C4/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSUBpSnakbqXdFmCKzLIJTWTFsWwna3vbTp75qVSCo9jDDFcsw363ZQARqRM%2BVrk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGxDNDb2V/eYEOmHkuYW3HWHy0lEsy9oR5mBms7Diknu5WeGhFwRp/sAs4lGR5Id&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMcy4ZXqh0XxyTzfMIhYfDyhYWCpNgd%2BXTtSdKLBWRh6OcLbRT2C3RvjkBMorAsY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlpbOhg8S990J4E5fdV2khNuCvEYF5fqEnNFN3iYDrHI7zkV39XEkUX8PtZVRrwC&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property        
_________________________________________

 
10495 9502  PILOT - ST   -1,562,757  -1,562,757            .00            .00                 -1,562,757.00     .0%*

 
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION               
_________________________________________

 
10495 9508  DISABILITY      -10,247     -10,247     -10,154.77            .00                        -92.23   99.1%*

 
9510 PILOT: COLLEGE & HOSPITALS         
_________________________________________

 
10495 9510  PILOT-COLL   -4,359,751  -4,359,751  -4,441,600.97            .00                     81,849.97  101.9% 

 
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9511  MRSA MUN P     -286,689    -286,689  -1,865,073.96    -286,689.00                  1,578,384.96  650.6% 

 
9519 TELCOM ACCESS                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9519  TELCOM ACC      -96,808     -96,808     -88,317.87            .00                     -8,490.13   91.2%*

 
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9520  PILOT-VETE     -120,983    -120,983    -116,327.46            .00                     -4,655.54   96.2%*

 
9607 TOWN AID ROAD                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9607  ROAD AID     -671,515    -671,515    -669,372.27            .00                     -2,142.73   99.7%*

 
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9623  MASHANTUCK     -725,946    -725,946    -725,946.00    -241,982.00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9641  MSG   -1,646,236  -1,646,236  -1,646,236.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ASMWA3rxYz5vEZTi6WxsLxDs3HkHWW3DFOgJbAG6spDxno5hhDX9YNQE/ppfBJK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GmnDLZ7f7wu6ahUNDFhCiVxe2anwr2AGhRA3R7xqg7nSu26oNX0QFZVy7GYMKDnV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWEFM/yMOyPAkCpRBMFkTH/SxLle3vlo5FoT%2Bqj6Lag8YB5r4diqjX4kB7ObR/i3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJITGx/a1iHutihRFlzWQiP1mIfDKtRXVvYJHV71C5YkOTNNHTae2Km8KEJemv80&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWvS8yTXXBza%2BM5G7q0cMpxS2ZwpQgnpCxHJpol0S54jkproBB7gHh34kTwj5zwg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=04Aka9KngEH26rK%2BG4JWdhFoEVK414zXzuxE8W603BxVqEum5j/6/ERevLhWkTUK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bucl82RPSwb8vAOJlUcDUAyesEGwa5xnxaPFA/evlZdHsrQr2uuXyen1ktdSPOi8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQOz5LNdBryqBxidqTRiemXsyBJxF%2B5WcF4ivDSOZOXdfXbgNZ%2BN7x%2BFciUILTXi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yeYyzWqGSHrsxwpZ5KVkSwx3TkNdARZR8MdfYUMVUGu9lHKUVlyi6VNbxZ9mI%2B1p&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                
_________________________________________

 
10495 9642  MV PROP TA     -945,574    -945,574    -945,574.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT        -10,426,506 -10,426,506 -10,508,603.30    -528,671.00                     82,097.30  100.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -10,426,506 -10,426,506 -10,508,603.30    -528,671.00                     82,097.30

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xN/dc58AtikEoSwB%2BTO3kLtwiCDtr2KfAB40Bmt4RvxaSRmI0pr1nvZvEklPznm4&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                    
_________________________________________

 
10496 9602  ADULT EDUC     -314,721    -314,721    -312,687.00            .00                     -2,034.00   99.4%*

 
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                     
_________________________________________

 
10496 9604  MAGNET SCH      -15,600     -15,600     -22,100.00            .00                      6,500.00  141.7% 

 
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER          
_________________________________________

 
10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC     -116,616    -116,616    -132,467.00            .00                     15,851.00  113.6% 

 
9614 E.C.S.GRANT                        
_________________________________________

 
10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA  -22,937,247 -22,937,247 -23,090,794.00            .00                    153,547.00  100.7% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.    -23,384,184 -23,384,184 -23,558,048.00            .00                    173,864.00  100.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -23,384,184 -23,384,184 -23,558,048.00            .00                    173,864.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9dyAMlvk/XPT4p4mlQk9Eqripra328KcfQP2HK9SgcbBECaRwaQ3T2DCrDQ04h8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7U3HaEJ7UdlOO/vnlpeNKlQ79LYyV1m8juQtS4Qap71OD/Shn199OonbDIj2AzW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qidw1%2BjxqQ3tMxMl6867mbh72dhEO06vpdZQU/IrRpHEwVQtYU7U8xv3mU/NV%2BQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zsag0aodyzQjTmRN1SEsp2VIZ9ZsoQWGVj6i5qD3rXREEY1TVhQWomfKRdTyfmTQ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9637  SCH BUS EN       -7,000      -7,000      -1,997.40       4,786.60                     -5,002.60   28.5%*

 
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9701  PILOT NHWP      -73,300     -73,300     -73,300.00     -36,650.00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES          
_________________________________________

 
10497 9703  PILOT-WATE   -1,291,158  -1,291,158  -1,297,507.08            .00                      6,349.08  100.5% 

 
9708 QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY              
_________________________________________

 
10497 9708  QUIN. UNIV     -350,000    -350,000    -104,039.62    -104,039.62                   -245,960.38   29.7%*

 
9708Y YALE UNIVERSITY                    
_________________________________________

 
10497 9708Y  YALE UNIC      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                -1,731,458  -1,731,458  -1,476,844.10    -135,903.02                   -254,613.90   85.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,731,458  -1,731,458  -1,476,844.10    -135,903.02                   -254,613.90

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dgfi%2BzSy2RIhuEA2MXIPYKCy7QwEkRbivx9t/U4mBELsUKpfCWjQAy%2BCRXwWxnu8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jawlnAXftsS07oRivzqatjyJSsgRV3mZAz6Aa/hu9obTmrLiBQg0t%2BMa1w1Sr7ZI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rAgf5iwS11RbNeK4KGIzmnzXCB4bNWvxEU/BCFdxVO43nYnmp/tEqtgTO2HrVYIi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/GyWpDbF51W%2BzU7weN292JqPM8QojOMX8vK41G9uzfsXyid2rXpl1rmdTeWcYNT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bc9xU9sPlw8HDy0GgK9cx0UzLrdTVnOkYKst5xamhvJyhhAOOhgmUzi544iz2Fjt&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                
_________________________________________

 
11305 3069  EX.DTY INT            0           0      -2,688.91       2,065.02                      2,688.91  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER               0           0      -2,688.91       2,065.02                      2,688.91  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0      -2,688.91       2,065.02                      2,688.91

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWEn8JZC7LpQf%2BZftUyVJfAAWbJW2sDfdpbeeQOYov%2BFHMaqIxp%2BErR6ji8covT5&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:49    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     26
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL -262,418,955-269,529,981-278,541,774.23 -17,365,654.19                  9,011,793.23  103.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10001 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
0810 PRINCIPAL                          
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810  PRINCIPAL    6,925,000   6,925,000   4,938,128.23            .00            .00   1,986,871.77   71.3% 

 
0810P POB PRINCIPAL                      
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810P  POB PRINCE    2,525,000   2,525,000   2,525,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0811 INTEREST                           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811  INTEREST    9,251,326   9,251,326   4,272,963.21            .00            .00   4,978,362.79   46.2% 

 
0811P POB INTEREST                       
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811P  POB INTRST    5,517,518   5,517,518   5,517,518.20            .00            .00           -.20  100.0%*

 
0822 DEFICIT MITIGATION PLAN            
_________________________________________

 
10001 0822  DEF PLN   -2,300,000  -2,300,000            .00            .00            .00  -2,300,000.00     .0%*

 
0823 FUND BALANCE RESTORATION           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0823  FUND BAL    1,990,000   1,990,000            .00            .00            .00   1,990,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                 23,908,844  23,908,844  17,253,609.64            .00            .00   6,655,234.36   72.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   23,908,844  23,908,844  17,253,609.64            .00            .00   6,655,234.36

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zl6EPnC0nP6Zxj7QNPbiZ0T6s0ruxIkYdvbFJxL7lSvgkeG08yI5rIf1rXH57DKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLNJKck1nESFJ4U8wQWspT6VLPpruXj1H5gkFkcK30pTNZXu0qzMQFvtzMUPshY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZdZD08MOULmiKObPpOjTlXPS%2Bl%2Bv8gfOtjXYqHtvtlv4fXi96j/9uUuCV8P0RtE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GU9T0SVwCwEG8p7T3t60VvDEFAxZyjeIpDJZ%2BrKZmRvnOpg4KqCMNSQjC/9Qdzus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liwuLTyDSKIC1RH4SfOliMylYd5b1cUpxquRO8e5iE/iO2REwb5x5OiyvbmXYm5x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okbcg1mZKSnI/J%2BcY96xHx82YrELJw6U36LJI9aBd/vALmmtwtBOeJ06mNZeGww6&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0110  REGULAR SA      159,204     161,558     161,557.32      16,013.13            .00            .68  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0140  LONGEVITY        1,765       1,765       1,765.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10101 0510  ADVERTISIN       30,000      23,198      14,568.86       6,696.78            .00       8,629.14   62.8% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
10101 0576  SPECIAL PR        2,000       3,247       3,246.63            .00            .00            .37  100.0% 

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY       10,000      78,677      72,315.75      23,944.05            .00       6,361.25   91.9% 

 
0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                       
_________________________________________

 
10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD       65,000      65,000      62,500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00   96.2% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0965  EMERG & CO    1,000,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 

10142 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  
_________________________________________

 
0231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS       
_________________________________________

 
10142 0231  ACCR BENEF    1,000,000   1,821,399   1,669,530.87            .00            .00     151,868.13   91.7% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5u9EQkViUR1EgVl0nt0AokNolIeE9dlBsa5yWVE90UO/6Xgt%2BoINIThq9YiFyLzH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTuL3spiLd18EnGpTLyO%2BYT8efQ522eMAEYlR6jGMjLfed50HtuxSDy5bm3QvhoU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rT1AN6OAUOfMuQX5l1LVKOvdx7WZoF6EEOgJ7%2Bzjdt5DADkdVrBZYWF894yl3Xp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HpF3uTGLk3NVixneR9%2BIuV1ufLYB9W3nYPxurPyHJjDyF5OTH0MjsEd45hxNGADI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmwBTYQa496z%2BTA7sbmh5WCtW2e5KdEuYKNlEs7Cy8X12XFq72Xbw/o9Sfi5c4uQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDUGTuW4rcHXG36hVwAaneiR2q4r48rl1LhkF1BhxA8u53U4NH%2BCunrEMb5uLtsr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZMKt7mh2WFHmcC2P8odO7zGSuv%2B2lZaQ5Yhpuv3TvLLV1x1XNEnIC57KtDeILPC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxnh84J5EY44MNzIo4Z5qNFDPFsHLbe9LUudQXcE6CqOdXoDEFcte66nENuUGx8i&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10143 0590  PROFESSION       16,200      16,200       6,200.00       3,900.00            .00      10,000.00   38.3% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10143 0670  FOOD PRODU          500         500          66.00          66.00            .00         434.00   13.2% 

 
0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0933  SETTLEMENT      100,000     100,000            .00            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 

 
0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                     
_________________________________________

 
10143 0941  STIPEND/RE       34,000      34,000      31,392.00      15,920.00            .00       2,608.00   92.3% 

 
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL           2,418,669   2,305,544   2,023,142.43      66,539.96            .00     282,401.57   87.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,418,669   2,305,544   2,023,142.43      66,539.96            .00     282,401.57

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHb8fz1%2Bs5VkVqXE%2BI6mTKsF0qYGDmMIGU2eYUTQYNquo25WtE8029og5Kllcozr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8XN1aVmJ1%2BcVDhINC%2BuA/MbRA6nc50dcR%2B53WQG5xOZZE9%2BqTUkILMYJ7WlXHiHI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qw7xZABlKvcpEoOidV5b/IUGcHkzk%2BJ5ZjVO54kEEeWjT7CZx1nqs%2B0MO5OL14Oe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdvlKd3UmIpliW8ywvruGRXfA75O4KrAFkLUgeUIq%2BMJGWq25gXYNSV4oNKJO3PM&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0110  REGULAR SA      397,787     424,562     392,682.19      41,518.03            .00      31,879.81   92.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0140  LONGEVITY          725         725         595.00            .00            .00         130.00   82.1% 

 
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0172  EXP. REIM.          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0329 TOWN EVENTS                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0329  TOWN EVENT        2,500       2,500       1,557.37          85.00            .00         942.63   62.3% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0350  PROFESSION        1,500       1,500       1,104.00         229.00            .00         396.00   73.6% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0510  ADVERTISIN          250         250         110.00            .00            .00         140.00   44.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0542  VETERANS        2,500       2,500       1,226.75         949.25            .00       1,273.25   49.1% 

 
0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10201 0558  MUNICIPAL       82,800      82,800      77,386.84            .00            .00       5,413.16   93.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x88GUs/2FPTpcyb0iIoP3p%2BNg4CUoSQiXQVCpG8mfLLBkkYU5bkwMcOU%2B71dVX7u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2YPoSvaVaWAPNOG9pd%2B3uhRz1nb2hBKcmM6%2B7GMmVkdqvth1c4wklcOK8oosXIW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/SC4doVNTriSDaiEVbt/U06AuIN/yTDH46cJeKfz6sURNDWww/e23rWGaEQuBqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGmphRhITZcwApFQnhP48OzJ%2B7weJvn2bAo59WgUwzzgQHxd/94H0yzmGIeqbpxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjG0bKoyx2RjUQdahx7yNpUiy923%2Bjw3t7ZeRAsFPpQboqHSbWn1SOSKpeTHohdc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2SmMszwhMfqvqRyNn3AHZmFHGMXIMTaGkqOvzxNUpIbDOJEYV8LL1xWCXWPdJbw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5%2BThVsEkwgoIWl%2B81A0loCZhUvlTZAgIJPttYZvHY57T7qAdy1sd6MeVvLMHXq9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sL0QN9yYqqLhm32J389ZAk8OAkGDlmZh3HChG7HwGGfEWw%2BvZ%2B7RY%2BFbhubEtGKr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqokWlrryAfCsXHG1tZM84g2TWqb4KNL4R8Q5vMBA6Yu5L5iDCnwnl5A2f1bAxPW&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0590  PROFESSION        3,000       3,225       3,225.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                
_________________________________________

 
10201 0966  COMMISSION          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                  492,062     519,062     477,887.15      42,781.28            .00      41,174.85   92.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      492,062     519,062     477,887.15      42,781.28            .00      41,174.85

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gsoj2DaQkseR9Q7mRs6Klg/OpwDB9Jvq5jC%2BTSL8eVVBN6xHfnbt0mZZDNOR9ieL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SqH2KjwT31NEIBf4rBcsSpljBoLcmrlZLRr/W%2B53QXEbDlhICDH6RIXiWosvqTY&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0110  REGULAR SA      105,592     105,592      98,281.31      12,114.60            .00       7,310.69   93.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0130  OVERTIME        1,120       1,120         885.57            .00            .00         234.43   79.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0140  LONGEVITY        1,020       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0350  PROFESSION        2,200       2,190         220.00            .00            .00       1,970.00   10.0% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0460  TELEPHONE        1,850       1,850       1,081.12            .00            .00         768.88   58.4% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10401 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0513  CONTRACT S       13,335      13,335       6,735.17          60.00            .00       6,599.83   50.5% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0515  PRINTING/R        4,590       4,590       4,131.83            .00            .00         458.17   90.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC          150         160         160.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=538w4wJOFqNT5B86/mMa/sAjrdNYt7sDRyqb13qLNX3RRUchUNUj5eIHr9wsDO%2B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqrNeoma/V0ZkrTrJvSbAAkhCbbqYfEtjiyAapxsd4GFzEpC8GFj%2Bje18a49aTE1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWzZYr68Gv1oHuQea/mBLB0rwl2ZXM5rjaYshW0WIwuBngKIh0v52mcXaTPZVSUx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90DStinYm6EdVDntwbmaxs82OI1Tfc0/WHqHsolXFqf3uRyczA7ksgqlAaNwmXXC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xM/Tl4CkwPVagPYXPnVg643pHXHVZHyxLHHoGTa2UW5OQVuujotAWe0YI6WEiU2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9Dfd0WiUq7nKvl/%2BJIEkChk/13YbgksjeQzMAXEPD4oDbFmHgsCJ1jofBm%2BaS9F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NFRhSNtXCDdOp1hpMlfzktJxrwMbmp8oTkv11/snCX0HpLH%2BLrIgn/JFxoUInwOo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VM4b7eo7NbCNSlZW0iRgM2orkCUdHnLBtCJed5UWpvG0Rux3/OgrVqBoxRPx9Y4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOx7SXigA8feCOE5Fxn/fk1ykqoRRfstc8JEU9MtZ3e2f1UF2/hi3m7TC1zBCweM&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10401 0575  EQUIPMENT          756         756            .00            .00            .00         756.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0590  PROFESSION       20,768      20,768       6,665.00            .00            .00      14,103.00   32.1% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0615  ELECTION S       20,545      20,545      12,197.95            .00            .00       8,347.05   59.4% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10401 0670  FOOD PRODU        1,544       1,544            .00            .00            .00       1,544.00     .0% 

 
 

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES          
_________________________________________

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0460  TELEPHONE        1,850       1,850       1,711.47            .00            .00         138.53   92.5% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10488 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0513  CONTRACT S       11,500      11,500       1,224.00            .00            .00      10,276.00   10.6% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10488 0515  PRINTING/R        7,200       7,200       2,497.06            .00            .00       4,702.94   34.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fz3DWccjBIBX0El0xURFxO2G2zgiK0ElY1qrR5rMMu7PT4FDjpIGy8X54mJknbGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsFsMm3XDG4SFLpfreWifCtFKaH626B4By36cuZ5aW%2B/dmlsZPb7FPvVps2kJOGB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9r54e9RKneXjBY%2BEt0bmQGB01fCtjKWD8sHOtsHcqkZ3VR43vWj6EU8BXmFhy1I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylBJhhde3F7i%2BJfFWUFpQfmdVRwOzNowSbWyNDrOQAVKBbn0EgA%2BgwsR007W0uAN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHgBCDxYbrAUkQVSuuIVlcvbMP9g9ZW/gH50rqtnX2yUiq35wfAx%2BVTFvdA98hzz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDay4iRU1e2KWPpsFnuad7jfgFHPdm/XgRH9Udq5Ff6wIzKMfvVC8NKAtYeYnXm7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SlXfXzJw8suz1I2FqANGKp1J1Iu4sN7DZqpkmfsk6RJ7JALFrYWRYHOPdJpzSzsy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJ7fckwTfGschN9JBZh6v6lqEnjaLZlCtjWvhsF4HAMzCFwWE5UkAUgXTXc63vTU&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10488 0590  PROFESSION       45,436      45,436      39,494.00            .00            .00       5,942.00   86.9% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0615  ELECTION S       33,290      33,290       5,144.00            .00            .00      28,146.00   15.5% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10488 0670  FOOD PRODU       15,760      15,760       2,334.96            .00            .00      13,425.04   14.8% 

 
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS             288,806     288,806     183,783.44      12,174.60            .00     105,022.56   63.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,806     288,806     183,783.44      12,174.60            .00     105,022.56

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3/nGlDlRZX5tHssJy9ABVoWse%2B/tTx5saH9%2BeL9k6AGtUTbXZ1cMXQhNf2Ef5av&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=siDIfnz/UcY3m6w4J1lwCKuNXtkcPxpPEg2SuKTeCnGu6HYwSDEH6mmONMj0ncys&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6c/L7R6SMiYgrensr455SKA1kLnC/aQQZ2q2Is9Wf4AJl/ipx9f8Zu5qPL/7J/WO&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0110  REGULAR SA      755,263     698,479     698,478.57      66,170.82            .00            .43  100.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0130  OVERTIME       35,000     112,293     112,292.34      10,038.79            .00            .66  100.0% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10501 0134  PAY DIFFER          350         350          60.00            .00            .00         290.00   17.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0140  LONGEVITY        1,250       2,120       2,120.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
10501 0310  MILEAGE        1,000       1,395       1,394.95         819.59            .00            .05  100.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0350  SEM/PROF        2,000       2,000         369.33          72.33            .00       1,630.67   18.5% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC        3,600       3,600         595.00            .00            .00       3,005.00   16.5% 

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0552  LAND/BUILD       74,292      74,292      74,292.00      50,176.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0590  PROFESSION       20,000      20,000       1,243.20            .00            .00      18,756.80    6.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qj8tN7lXRWPZ106P//c%2BYf5qwm9MxNfw0tNgZfLdWUi5J7/2IOGMc26XFZCjZo%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FN09QVuZLpSUbEY7McUZ6KR8wFGI3XTHEqtqUPvnIApLWxhAp3Q16CiPR/iWgpr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iocrfs0llrOxvmPfBXYFyGLOao3UWAYg8wav1JmOBLx%2BqWUy0WXyHqZtGeUvtoJO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Etg9sQeyW05wN6oijF0ypR%2BYV1rggoN6tQgQnhpqUCrbTQGBDCjpVriT%2BwWxeeDh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/L8vPzaQG9F9IJ5ozT4TjHffRJ8C84y4tHpXLaB0ct9FAE9Li4cqndZyAcf2Nl2W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BelelgFsdYyjgy1D9xPmJ3G%2BVllEXSC9BuUVIfTDFciATWZ6v4DvVTKJ9F2DMABO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4A3GiixrYPABjlmnIghAvFgUzuEUKnmmVqXM6W%2BGUNqbOvHJqxyCC3HaTNyzxBHj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLCqt/rTTiZ2LNkSXiTd2oTG3YyTmPY%2BvvYURN0uFhsDHcQ8NlwKet3mKhG%2BpDLX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bjv1O6KAWqSNc5LXo7GKJB7QhHI6IvQBjwzF9%2Bi7mbDsmKnumX4rKroyGc0nQI3&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0677  RES NEG       20,000      20,000            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
 

10517 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
0937 INSURANCE MANAGEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
10517 0937  INS MGMT        5,000       5,000       4,527.00         827.00            .00         473.00   90.5% 

 
0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                
_________________________________________

 
10517 0938  INSURANCE    1,300,000   1,300,000   1,210,767.00     125,874.50            .00      89,233.00   93.1% 

 
0958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10517 0958  INS CLAIMS      130,000     130,000     129,916.04      87,012.50            .00          83.96   99.9% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10517 0965  EMERGENCY       50,000      49,500      42,772.93      11,492.92            .00       6,727.07   86.4% 

 
0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK       
_________________________________________

 
10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN       10,000      10,000       1,600.00       1,600.00            .00       8,400.00   16.0% 

 
 

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING            
_________________________________________

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10580 0575  EQUIPMENT      565,040     543,266     403,174.29      23,999.97            .00     140,091.71   74.2% 

 
519B ICE RINK                           
_________________________________________

 
10580 519B  ICE RINK      257,000     257,500     257,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JOwmHsDlga5Rzyo9RF6d/QrgJzIdUjX1JzYGQfoKpRyOj70ndPusLbL271wf9D8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jZBHfBhLtzZmwezDbzo85Et4DG6yCM7vU1qGGL8kO5eAthRJv0k6iUZuBDNLQ2wo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=183gkGjU7MTHFnu%2BXQvkfyEPdPkYBvq5Sq3rNu2Gj9ynOf5PZwvq3JcddnTnSHpg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUCyCYlyUCOG5smH5pv2dbml0y6hpSnSIhdReiiF3NITDouyyMl0FvO6tnZclbhN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=smWeAx%2BOBPleOJD03X8FOWwFqa6UVmSR3P%2BdXum8fA4bPLJ4wwju%2BMeYoN9oTZEI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZcgKf0O0A2/JH1MY5sZ2W3eGrpsetE44J20anYP1e2olNsX5iH4p0FcWBbCu7dL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dtoNdFJpBRhz4ZINRusuaYMkx%2BD30BNYNQ08tOUe5Q%2BJTI9A1ofEjpswY0rOcHQg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WPyIyzst1g8ruqLcxvvMPW10tW/bLfPFyvZ0JLGkToH%2BhG1Cm18BjxJ5NVQXhvd&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                3,229,795   3,229,795   2,941,102.65     378,084.42            .00     288,692.35   91.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES    3,229,795   3,229,795   2,941,102.65     378,084.42            .00     288,692.35
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0110  REGULAR SA      276,679     286,967     286,966.11      24,635.06            .00            .89  100.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0130  OVERTIME        3,000       6,099       6,099.01       1,623.98            .00            .30  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0140  LONGEVITY          845         870         870.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0351  EDUCATION        2,000       2,000         125.00         125.00            .00       1,875.00    6.3% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,000       4,200       3,205.00       3,080.00            .00         995.00   76.3% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0590  PROFESSION      117,000     101,388      81,936.43       9,750.76            .00      19,451.26   80.8% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,300       2,300         475.00            .00            .00       1,825.00   20.7% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               403,824     403,824     379,676.55      39,214.80            .00      24,147.45   94.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      403,824     403,824     379,676.55      39,214.80            .00      24,147.45

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PTTK69E/yK3cPw%2BtuqeaHd3Yr7JkOu5R7sEryq2lYsWcxGaBp8BWJI4JIvZgL5ID&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brw/%2BHLNsiimSH2RH41e6bDhBis3GrxdwqMolbw38L5wlMfOCjuTdgbp%2BeLTp5oY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8frBmDuTiIgSdTJZygdJ3RPNM9UuyXDAXfyYJDB%2B2N9Cn9VidV4bL/mOMO38Yx%2BY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ept1fMbexHhUdx2l%2BLlET/H3Sho653SCA5DJa2dQwDJtrhYl9Fs00vRb4LeK%2BbO%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7jXHWqxvNkVqTY9%2BBEqKjd9JWPGQt5B%2BzOgIQkW5XMDGdcdUyIw7sMYyEaVSHPe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2XHaniz0cvzm6MVk7GaD6RgtpYSqh%2BqFinoWAebUioWzG4/78bBOzS%2B6yzmpqdX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaaVsjWV48twAPjg6HFB3RBLy1mjUYjsu/J21UcluwPucm%2B770NOW6G7DjBb4BB4&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS              APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
10701 0942  STIPEND        3,600       3,600       3,600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS             3,600       3,600       3,600.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600       3,600       3,600.00            .00            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BI%2BMUSC5r2Tn0fPHqYhrM1qwA/GhhGLAfLVpXkg0tsBQOVy7M70gUt5ZEEefEao&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0110  REGULAR SA      306,965     306,950     304,912.44      29,729.60            .00       2,037.56   99.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       5,986.11            .00            .00          13.89   99.8% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10801 0134  PAY DIFFER        1,200       1,200         327.32            .00            .00         872.68   27.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10801 0140  LONGEVITY        2,045       2,045       2,045.00         920.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0351  EDUCATION        1,200       1,200         905.00            .00            .00         295.00   75.4% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10801 0510  ADVERTISIN        3,500       3,500       1,719.39            .00            .00       1,780.61   49.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC          200         215         215.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                      321,110     321,110     316,110.26      30,649.60            .00       4,999.74   98.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      321,110     321,110     316,110.26      30,649.60            .00       4,999.74

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJe%2B3/w1G54%2ByhGB%2BCkDbmB6tzb5YRa52WuEGSfVlSegawq72RaZqpw0%2BNh0UiUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YC1x9se/g/V47AcIJoKZDORjDOzKBmgOQ9ScoMcR3zwSBDnScuTw64FoIFuWmm7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jKamG1nee56Yhg4B6v2ReNGa4fmViLaXsdzBDFl3uOZXKK19nodNIB2FHzbmCmmD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaLEtMdp%2BMXGhhxu2hdCVye9i86Z1tw6EtZyZZJoDKaq0R7BULPtsg4sAOCyHHTK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Lqww02BI3AbsWqC6z1WPvNp8jHG9huAx/DxMzSyqoP2iTHBq9SaSMMgxf8IbBXz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFECSf3MB4FESFHUAoZnoSt0h1u9fAc3Ya4AtulXCGYHeILUujr%2BjpKlLYfmBdE9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIuitNYLlStG9uUsybgGRhtS%2B6DhJdDyq1/y4MeNwMbvc8F%2Bne6ZUarGzkuVJ8IP&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10901 0110  REGULAR SA      300,130     223,836     219,422.39      19,936.56            .00       4,413.61   98.0% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
10901 0120  TEMPORARY            0      21,294      21,293.44       3,364.43            .00            .56  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10901 0140  LONGEVITY        1,050       1,050            .00            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          825         825         250.00         125.00            .00         575.00   30.3% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP        3,000       3,000       2,691.00       1,035.00            .00         309.00   89.7% 

 
 

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10918 0590  PROFESSION      415,000     465,000     407,815.93     105,117.73       2,300.00      54,884.07   88.2% 

 
0934 COURT JUDGMENT                     
_________________________________________

 
10918 0934  COURT JUDG        3,000       2,400            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10918 0940  FEE REIMBU        1,500       7,100       2,143.20         224.00            .00       4,956.80   30.2% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDryIhVnMnUdjqm8mivaJEakSMxt1cyNY%2BuQxDYBddwZf7Nwx5IWi3s3Am9BFjuk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMNgsh5Weyv/1y65wF7Visl%2BaevHfxRXIUFobO9HXcj29qyFrbiCtrrquBOvA5fA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJJ/Neq7WNOEoxgpgN1L5xUAHMMKOQC8auH%2BDLSSUscqD88wq84XI/og7duBnC%2Br&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7SCSYnoqOYGnlmw%2BSJfvTvC77wqBy6cLKjE9IG1hWAPjwZdmRpjJkMFbyu6/0E9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cym4pRGVgP4VgkhUHJNSrwcD9rgXvcbnkYeDItunQjFHSgZNtjeWZVbxbuFiCTJv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YP/cDB%2BFaraxCppiCRh36CunEP9fRGsO16PEpsVFFYk1FgEsJNZUQyvmZoHgUHtd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKXLGJ2PWaj/DILoZBFBio2jZGNpmtP7//wiawjbwfNoMwfX8DoNXta9rN0kBLuk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SA4RfyemB1I8xKzW03IJSBYywXDAUpolGvOU3ZsCYSHBfynX%2BNdA5aLhMPOKNKRT&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                   724,505     724,505     653,615.96     129,802.72       2,300.00      68,589.04   90.5%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      724,505     724,505     653,615.96     129,802.72       2,300.00      68,589.04
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0110  REGULAR SA      454,039     453,039     395,831.71      32,616.01            .00      57,207.29   87.4% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       2,435.95         925.22            .00       2,564.05   48.7% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0134  PAY DIFFER          100       1,100         486.06            .00            .00         613.94   44.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0140  LONGEVITY        3,470       3,470       2,545.00            .00            .00         925.00   73.3% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11001 0510  ADVERTISIN        2,000       6,800       6,578.34       3,344.11            .00         221.66   96.7% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
11001 0518  BINDING        2,140         240            .00            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 

 
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING              
_________________________________________

 
11001 0529  LAND RECOR       60,000      90,000      67,166.64      27,537.50            .00      22,833.36   74.6% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC          920         920         780.00            .00            .00         140.00   84.8% 

 
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                
_________________________________________

 
11001 0581  RECORD REP        2,700       2,700            .00            .00            .00       2,700.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hlcKc60SJrWMkMPrvtDO1jPzMWIBjX0gNNCKTufT8NeaItZj1FyufJjdb0xdAy6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GwJrL5CC9fhmL/pAws6gjYsBV7kxqEGAfn4BGTgZ6K1SDVyVfm0%2BE8fKWEhE8Q1T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIGAx%2B/Z5Bq9KugRP1e8MjnmlSDeU4hjBaz7d5SW4kwXNCaFECztsNC52uwgz4NI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sh3/uZFVDRd8HwbdBx0Xr9hMpH8Jb7/OlJm3xKBUdh9Uq6ODistBXmLE0S5XFPCH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3qjE5%2BG4CvGNK6%2BTxO8qBjc2Mfo08Nq8DjlGP820v3FHPESgdWzC13CRnCNu1o/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OshhARZYsH%2B9h7Xbmy0%2B9gIzU9qdbO3owZViucOmON8sVLdwDeLA3cSp37iJv6I1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5q9AOOFq3YwyUNAFYOpQtnTxUg35R08LZGFBDYPFBr5wca5jp07uGD92KPDphhUU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9gGnzgj9xRZGwalwXGvbCNMEzUlM%2BFp1CnqrWF2uykBqnPeq%2BMkSNpztl1wVrbA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nAB5Fj%2B0iY%2BxfM6mhv5GKSeBsNfOjk6VujDQgigRN6p/LGbU7eAps5VMh5nKpUL2&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,900       2,976.95         234.15            .00       2,923.05   50.5% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11001 0615  ELECTION S       15,000      15,000       4,685.00            .00            .00      10,315.00   31.2% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0940  FEE REIMBU      623,333     863,333     680,244.36     102,043.00       4,672.00     178,416.64   79.3% 

 
 

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                  
_________________________________________

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11012 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11012 0590  PROFESSION       25,800      25,000      24,504.81       2,450.00            .00         495.19   98.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE           1,200,502   1,473,502   1,188,234.82     169,149.99       4,672.00     280,595.18   81.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,200,502   1,473,502   1,188,234.82     169,149.99       4,672.00     280,595.18

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HlZM7DJGn0/FpKCeGNqQUKNGlpeyAJJ/ewzkfUkbZuQOUdKlvtAGG%2BCIUf63QkjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WQzmNT9/ilUQeknFlgfu3SHCDbdSLQWDc0bx0pBjWkghqrZRCHU%2BN7%2BLoP7akHTb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8XNlInANFqzEMKqOKz3yD0Qnd9qwksmQdUU11g6ZzMjnBngYMEeF/L07w7OBnXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BwGv5quCYhGsISOsWuLJMJNGGJsRBZB2YZ1ailpaY2nVYbCqLhmy%2BQqLMgmpKw7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3MP0PaFc1oYEH3gMX70cmfQP/cjwwUf3F8GbpU37zcxyEDwwFvE5cAEdfDA4XGa9&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0110  REGULAR SA      534,942     514,942     514,942.00      30,073.22            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0130  OVERTIME        4,000       4,000       3,485.54            .00            .00         514.46   87.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0140  LONGEVITY        3,479       4,054       4,053.43       1,020.00            .00            .57  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11101 0510  ADVERTISIN        8,000       7,425         369.75         369.75            .00       7,055.25    5.0% 

 
0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0540S  SINS / IWC          510         510            .00            .00            .00         510.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC          110         110            .00            .00            .00         110.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0590  PROFESSION       66,020      66,020       5,450.00       1,200.00            .00      60,570.00    8.3% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0672  UNIFORM PU          550         550         550.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11101 0940  FEE REIMBU          232         232            .00            .00            .00         232.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHPDza2xyO6jDYoJxJfJUDc5C%2BbgaoCpFoz7JmPH%2BsxPF46oEe4YcUThRIcNh5/P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDsoyVnk3SulhOwJI6K%2BifnX0VBX3/ANr/Vmg8ifry%2BxcK09oTHSisAlAGg9ktTu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpvoa%2BE9T41iUQGiACH1j3lwnyC9Opns3AI8REDEKLOgOyQ394ynqwJ58m/obiFL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTPRUO781YwV%2BmlJpX4p3G82mxSfpHc8xl8y9/418/Ftov8q6E5Wx35COW8%2BpX/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqC8trx2uCPpT2gxCV4w3g8kP7oDggtWG1g/So72pQKFJf6Nf/6QKHQUFbDDIinu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/PP%2BxDKDuM71pj03p2jurWlfZRy77p0T%2BNNIMNhdSXT97cISgTADFCLFrFzJhFZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h4g%2B3GrN/wYVYUqSxuAiIbt21EPdAwDLt7IQ5NOmTxMwFGoO59U7adJyiTJN9tSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnb8s7w2Ft/DKg6WeMpDo02wkagE3XdmCIRtBnz/YAR3fZVBv2nIPKWYIzx1jK44&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qHepztU1U57u9o/eDkR1Dp0s0PQ9NE28CTyyEMtD27ntQUVDMggX/C3R244HHEPR&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11102 0110  SALARIES      148,142     167,497     125,893.80      40,637.94            .00      41,603.20   75.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11102 0140  LONGEVITY            0         645         645.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
11102 0320  MONTHLY AL          300         300            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11102 0350  PROFESSION          500         500         249.00          60.00            .00         251.00   49.8% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
11102 0360  BUSINESS T        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11102 0541  DUES/SUBSC        3,000       3,000       1,634.00            .00            .00       1,366.00   54.5% 

 
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION     
_________________________________________

 
11102 0548  REX       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT               
_________________________________________

 
11102 0548M  MARKETING       68,288      68,288       1,128.80            .00            .00      67,159.20    1.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N80tC6CQo8yAzXGiNdiSQqcCUEzc6kCsdVTDSe4DE3%2B8T23mM3vaOUSFgAeDgYOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNOsCfE%2B05ihxPiN/rlApa8/MiMOlURVzq58Qbe0bIHVtsqMC9r3JlGWecbEvPU5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21N4qpwRHg3ziCWOjRzn9xZddDgBv1m3khmh6YpoYjfMLWQleHMWqLosatsXCG1i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1oBjCA/pnYgsQZVUofRe565jESDnAk/K476MMShcKpCk7LGpyof%2BlK29Ckvc/L3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmPkl3Z8xdRQGtmsMZGrio17b6U5e9JzjjSeYA8sHem0O459%2BYPchJpKsU%2BLchbp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mFZtR62AGgPyS5S2BJSXxEZ%2BqgHmYLcBL9uwXnHo9l80nLlJsHbwiuF870j6dia1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uu0uTsvGiHsca6tg6NQUQQsowKXdnQeVub0wZ5Q3iYxzNynzxvYXHG4rBXG9jpUv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e7S5xR077Ppe3HnDegJw/%2ByN/wT6u2P%2BEZ947eVe%2BfVtxpIYSRXoguyWCTpY0xPC&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0682 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SUPPORT       
_________________________________________

 
11102 0682  ECON SUP       15,000      15,000       3,335.00       2,495.00            .00      11,665.00   22.2% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DE      864,073     864,073     671,736.32      75,855.91            .00     192,336.68   77.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      864,073     864,073     671,736.32      75,855.91            .00     192,336.68

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bn5gxp/yAlGcwOc/eKqPoS%2Bsr8mJdQk6OcOqo%2BdZeq5fOSyWPnh9mAnuTVPvPU8G&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0110  REGULAR SA      311,964     315,675     314,968.66      32,864.00            .00         706.34   99.8% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 0120  TEMPORARY        6,000       6,000       5,390.24            .00            .00         609.76   89.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0130  OVERTIME            0       2,000       1,476.40       1,122.18            .00         523.60   73.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11201 0140  LONGEVITY        3,490       3,490       2,499.53         795.00            .00         990.47   71.6% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11201 0350  PROFESSION          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11201 0510  ADVERTISIN        6,500       6,500         899.40         299.40         265.00       5,335.60   17.9% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          700         700         219.00            .00            .00         481.00   31.3% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0612T  TRAINING       26,500      16,500            .00            .00            .00      16,500.00     .0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11201 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,289      15,288.38       1,442.30            .00            .62  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3gwUgj9s8sS8bR7F71I%2BhMkioOqOYE4qyqzGDa56qL2oTGw0txYSFe7c6PfjY9B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sxukxz3YcYH2n8GZPXO6dbFc7U8dDRxG/Iz7IE6oG1Zkradunk1ybghMP0d7Fe05&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eQXL8dgLUh3TFxlyzt2Mx6SQ%2BdI3qkF51/fo3U4xUbPQAG95ut02WOu50IxzE9HB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvdDX8MLWnVie44f2XoV91WOFioimIGp8b3P5vu/pKHxpmvY9F5/CZ/Ftb9dtrDV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21hUQnjP96ubhIJhAWGLQTNiRLN6pUfqDx6Op2Tx2vza1urzf6RWh8MncxOQKrSD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=saE0lhcb4d71UF3gTl2Jon4l%2B0gTjwxE7t12MFeNtVrpYx7dxkFcPOqcs58mKprT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WqfYmfKLYGhnBl0ogcfDGBSAgOrdcjJiCqqPsxMjUoI0ZjI/qR70fvQDFId8pP05&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=diqwQZK57SR0bNYMuP6kPunmO5oZmexjUvrk5tJyTI65URNqriFnYZlwhCnugJee&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yldg7DW%2BbEVH/u6/wNPVCZXJRkfiNCX7AlNOuBk%2B0JVnZwmloK/M3GDoUsDt/S35&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0612 TEST SUPPLIES                      
_________________________________________

 
11229 0612  TEST SUPPL        9,000      34,000      31,890.71      28,361.77            .00       2,109.29   93.8% 

 
 

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.           
_________________________________________

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
11294 0240  PHYSICAL E       12,000      55,000      49,515.00      24,897.00            .00       5,485.00   90.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11294 0590  PROFESSION       12,000      27,000      23,223.64      21,265.64            .00       3,776.36   86.0% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                403,654     482,654     445,370.96     111,047.29         265.00      37,018.04   92.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      403,654     482,654     445,370.96     111,047.29         265.00      37,018.04

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVck8xMalkUYwHU1KtEPIiADKHRNQ3s069mqFYC1nhcAXSVdChu4h0y4zmmzOwFW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vg1qkLUx6Yp76PYWB2/3LdHnL7X%2BUcBoMnRacVJi32hMXwyq/gSqwC4RkgkaeNt1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPLqqVuAqJhKv2H8sEm%2B%2BDJd6fs1WMAAwHV/T6UjreQKv5DXrHe3cO%2Bp2oU6qMGC&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0110  REGULAR SA      234,778     234,778     224,912.28      21,663.09            .00       9,865.72   95.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0130  OVERTIME       10,000      10,000       1,410.38            .00            .00       8,589.62   14.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11701 0140  LONGEVITY        1,370       1,370       1,270.00            .00            .00         100.00   92.7% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0350  PROFESSION        3,000       3,000       2,285.59            .00            .00         714.41   76.2% 

 
0410 NATURAL GAS                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0410  NATURAL GA      210,000     235,000     232,523.32      29,780.38            .00       2,476.68   98.9% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0420  ELECTRICIT      935,000     803,419     784,167.17     119,376.59            .00      19,251.83   97.6% 

 
0440 STREET LIGHTING                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0440  STREET LIG    1,100,000   1,231,581   1,208,921.94     338,297.28            .00      22,659.06   98.2% 

 
0450 WATER                              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0450  WATER      231,000     205,900     156,546.33      48,374.74            .00      49,353.67   76.0% 

 
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0451  HYDRANT WA    1,095,000   1,093,500   1,022,116.88     525,710.43            .00      71,383.12   93.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wfnb9NtNauwZ3cHD67W016%2BoNcJcaTyrjMVp5scClq%2B1yntchDVt5JrzKBI9lH8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQYd3IPMW6Hn%2BjiwasDHb2rNYaBTpOqPlsiGI/hQdU4QRntO8gug70XK%2B2Hih37o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83p4q21WA/axpiXBvBeeLeRvB%2Bx1Dx1v5XQRGH8JsbfnM652%2Bf5NzbJkogYOwTuw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsjydjaifkPQgyODPZrelpx6i8OH5o/Q0fJ3UrBmFdSzS5wPdgw3R4GOEK4nUQhK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fn7X9ihlfF1eNdYnkYbdaakA93685uXj24dzNVUhr3FmyOY1BaPBP6EItWd42/MR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFmxoSSt5zvBEKdDEHQySFAMHbq4NIQV4r%2B8URWjdpomf04bMNANs7saK26LAP2U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l95ToxYcC9Eg%2BFXJurK%2BoyzCpmh98jem%2B7dwWm0Ch%2BNVm0NMiXrQJgd1Zui2Z2Ek&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Didxvu0Pkh952KXMDGR6MEGnVSKB/2WQhbD4k39%2BjySOBEvLzGehjQdUjrAxN3zu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQ83sk4bcc/2QX2CqPFcbLSLqf71z3DNq2trlQJ1MZz6TEmCdItX9qrliqqxD6%2Bh&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0460  TELEPHONE      220,000     220,000     217,664.71      31,910.04            .00       2,335.29   98.9% 

 
0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0461  TEL REPAIR       24,000      24,000       9,381.84            .00            .00      14,618.16   39.1% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0510  ADVERTISIN       15,000      15,000      12,762.58       1,945.84            .00       2,237.42   85.1% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0515  PRINTING/R       40,000      40,000      38,611.68       3,549.69            .00       1,388.32   96.5% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,500       2,500       2,196.08       1,234.00            .00         303.92   87.8% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0550  POSTAGE      110,000     110,000      78,090.90       9,197.95            .00      31,909.10   71.0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0556  RENTAL - E        4,000       4,000       1,780.20         232.52            .00       2,219.80   44.5% 

 
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0560  OFFICE EQU       35,000      35,000      25,300.16       3,232.09            .00       9,699.84   72.3% 

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
11701 0571  RADIO REPA       20,000      20,000      15,450.00       1,287.50            .00       4,550.00   77.3% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Ev6f8ZO68BqIvhwgJNr6Qg3rl9/JeBrFFdteB6IDKGdCeTjK/cq40FWsko3vwhj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4xWL4fNhJIxaMsVDhirY/zOLxmYSGUZQdmeAkexi3D5yHOntgw4KeDTeidU5BOK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3TppAsCfU0B9Y4QZD4i1/DcPbSqstR/PHNf%2B5z2sZvMCv3Sei6eL46P%2BgDTFT5Tq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rozEMhuTyDkDO/9yR1fkAh1jHW6k02/Io3um1I337Xw9s4XU1uM2ntyijuLoVypN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8n3bFzjObX%2B5Wmi28ty3CSKRZIwgILAg9uDFz/26MfyfxMr21SBAP5XeqhcN7oB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbXhDKGCexsr5yzEvpxer5d/0H/DAe7/LTII%2Bw8mqeLWj27ADNWLa7rAte9sAiBM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/Hvf%2B9360OaoG7z7eVhVUCUjcuvJI6Di8ZiGvwmJLRmDFHcQuQd716lr3az%2BHUt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oadxivY%2B6xjFZE0uVqcMUzDO52a82WMNY3ymgHy4GGQ1cEUwfuN/cx6GezLGSTJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s1EnEV/zatKGyGtwpNot09uXO1M6KjIFwI9Msp%2BW2oQUsWZwUU00WaukTnhv7CrC&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     26
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0610  OFFICE SUP       15,000      15,000      14,578.37       1,049.32            .00         421.63   97.2% 

 
0630 HEATING FUEL                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0630  HEATING FU        6,000       7,600       7,577.78       2,656.13            .00          22.22   99.7% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0665  DUPLICATE/       13,000      13,000       7,318.81       2,549.25            .00       5,681.19   56.3% 

 
0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0681  COMPUTER S       15,000      15,000      13,525.67       7,988.27            .00       1,474.33   90.2% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0710  OFFICE EQU       60,000      60,000      49,916.21       7,460.52            .00      10,083.79   83.2% 

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                    4,399,648   4,399,648   4,128,308.88   1,157,495.63            .00     271,339.12   93.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,399,648   4,399,648   4,128,308.88   1,157,495.63            .00     271,339.12

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5YNUtoM/qY1b1PoaBgS04LQS/UYnNKNd0Yys7vTnhZvzRlEn0tQAVColhcex2mn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QP0RB%2BFeq6VsiMQoWwwWbYSLl2yUY0skIbdxvhndcYZS%2BsJ1/RD/hL8icNne1%2Bk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pI5Gn3FxouVPNHl68/7QZm3hzl1mxxPQ3qUvd1TB6XND2HX43P1Nkj/%2B5BVgbHxZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhnBNc%2BPmT30hHYk91yALeJObNZqv48qmAyxMQGkkgbX0aLzAj9JmRMOUwABvW0r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuyNt9IFg/IOM0a26YB5JAqFniNCeGSeFtM9VKHceMax9xyG/XLx2BS5/UBQNxLe&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     27
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0110  REGULAR SA      213,562     201,554     141,608.55      12,840.50            .00      59,945.45   70.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0130  OVERTIME        8,000       9,983       9,982.48       7,150.60            .00            .52  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0140  LONGEVITY          600         625         625.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590  PROFESSION       30,000      31,000      26,944.50       5,674.88       2,416.57       1,638.93   94.7% 

 
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING         
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                 
_________________________________________

 
11801 0785  COMPUTER E        4,000      13,000      12,807.66      10,624.71            .00         192.34   98.5% 

 
TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE      258,662     258,662     191,968.19      36,290.69       2,416.57      64,277.24   75.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      258,662     258,662     191,968.19      36,290.69       2,416.57      64,277.24

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8%2BXE4wh2naoQB%2BI6UwFxB70JtZPCdjXWCW6bDWEKWWwXr6ythSdJNmoY5ITCQiq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KA/N7J3ZEXfUVidL8MUWbljxy35UjIRJFfwi5pZtseM1tG6C%2B93dqLBVk2rJNWr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nViJ7xz1dDUDxn45bMTORlkmJEnZZVOH5MCjhb7j3CUVjs2cj5lyxudnPIPJfHU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLeJtzNgpHYgKdr%2BDWGbb8up4q2Oavuy9Ic2VwOUv4q67SYL6i8cjJpWYlIlmRp7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WyIIiz0SnCfGBsdSdA7FYVJMY/B0l1VJsZxbm3Ua8fvZ6mfsBO8dfYa/2lT07PGz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CecHVxClh4T5n1DJ/t5rvFPScZuG12PJ2wKBBEBOC4xd%2BKkE%2BkPd9z2CbyXslyng&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     28
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0110  REGULAR SA      312,204     312,204     266,929.92      28,368.94            .00      45,274.08   85.5% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11901 0120  TEMPORARY        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0130  OVERTIME          560         560            .00            .00            .00         560.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11901 0140  LONGEVITY        3,755       3,755       2,910.00         800.00            .00         845.00   77.5% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
11901 0513  CONTRACT S       10,608      10,608      10,608.00       1,768.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          295         295            .00            .00            .00         295.00     .0% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0606  SPECIAL PR        8,600       8,600       8,590.80            .00            .00           9.20   99.9% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
11901 0650  RECREATION        2,500       2,500       2,400.53       1,337.63            .00          99.47   96.0% 

 
0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0728  TRANS AGMN      145,000     145,000      85,027.03      12,810.06            .00      59,972.97   58.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T5aXYecUf1YfxBSvhMo597R8i0EPH5VKe%2B1/NmKsFm0zd3fqZtxhd415RimBoOi8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o080wA0oy5HPOQuxd44zSU2sKUbPQn/4rhBXA/m0FqC16PPpceQFXxMhS8/Hvql0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPxtODCdRDC7U06b4fPAYsweYNCIXbjlFSuNqfksxisNpaRKuUv2qZ1wacGPCgoK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7H7ynXwl4NomglEqmo3PAZC1ek5nGEo9LYC4fpJUAjx1YQzeKaxfQbjtfh%2B/rzqm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/Tqz5KT/e42B4oJ1GuOb1UHsYiWDfwqfrEI1kgLuaanGlrFDF7P/uCrL4pkyGzm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wp/KZp%2B1Rq2MMsXEJLsQQBljyTVL9LUJs97r3Nf12UIvTafG%2Bgj%2BqbmdOhl9SzST&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YPqBRHWM1HXbOJAEouf5WucI8Ocqi0/2xmaSUeK%2BIYvJGrIwKYcQOzHncC8/ldVz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbsFXfaurbffQUgVCkPx8EdOWbFA82aW3JuisTsJxA5AzVBmnKscm5QZs841JShP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mnlxij/OUb2jrkMjmWMVedY2qtt1qzCJBXBai%2BzY830kCji8qXZPf5u2uh7iY6qO&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     29
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0940  FEE REIMBU       60,654      60,654      13,273.13       2,416.66            .00      47,380.87   21.9% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                548,176     548,176     389,739.41      47,501.29            .00     158,436.59   71.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      548,176     548,176     389,739.41      47,501.29            .00     158,436.59

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pWGq9yl%2BCm2QKD0ieIqK2RlzOe4G3JWLIQHe5Rf0QXguOMXnGWw6VVBmhoDtMQX&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     30
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0110  REGULAR SA      325,772     276,092     243,665.66      15,123.83            .00      32,426.34   88.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0130  OVERTIME        2,500      27,970      27,969.84       3,286.31            .00            .16  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0140  LONGEVITY        2,360       2,360       2,360.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12001 0582  FAMILY REL       30,000     370,000     316,305.14      88,547.49            .00      53,694.86   85.5% 

 
0587 EVICTION COSTS                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0587  EVICTION C       20,000      20,000      19,992.59       1,042.00            .00           7.41  100.0% 

 
0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0588  GEN ASSIST      125,000     220,000     173,907.31     -39,396.36            .00      46,092.69   79.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0590  PROFESSION       35,000      35,000      34,096.75       3,497.00            .00         903.25   97.4% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12001 0650  RECREATION        6,000       6,000       5,993.40          57.56            .00           6.60   99.9% 

 
0709 WARMING CENTER                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0709  WARMCTR       35,000      43,000      42,728.34            .00            .00         271.66   99.4% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OmjZVoJDmji7/3HeL/YzARE5Eq4CiI3qKjSRIJo08KtJLtcQwDPbZs0g2y90wUgZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZbbHyGMljdy4lOPvwo/MZ3IBOaQH8SntcrkJ/FODKF6sDBrRbfDLlQGmUGvTcTy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MugSjAZGNqiDnOHkgyRk%2BEWnnBNULI9wsdZ9/EkaOVu38Kz%2BO2dCaOiDOu78KVYa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJeg6HAxZLnEdbYwDF9ImK08kls55vbNA%2BU0chUQj8GuiWM9ycmdKgclIrKdRFxP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UixaADfw5fANip9pQTQo1iJ08XJAeL8oNyJ2TMbbG8B8Mzsv02N1r1Bl/MCNyArL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDmudr4Xsq2g8xvBRlhg0FnYVgxxyh2u57SRhzwaxBrjpau7xU4kcaeZt%2BPaq3uS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XYSGDQJoHAd/7LUg9LTNAgeyDlrfVqONGATP6GWwB7QlPP2IbmC2yU99dlkEwjGo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGNx/w8Du91hsqOkRFmLpZlhWHGmfUxHuSebdGx2HBrAJuYumBhQRVNnYdg65u0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSWrcG3DVFW1R4jVvVaV46tfl8zVSRUTZW3u323rmNcPKAVJ7Aw%2Bs3DtpWA1N1nS&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     31
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0726 FOOD BANK                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0726  FOOD BANK       70,000      70,000      69,801.30       3,820.42            .00         198.70   99.7% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
12001 0727  COMM GARD.       10,000      10,000       8,799.10       7,676.49            .00       1,200.90   88.0% 

 
 

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0110  REGULAR SA      179,458     173,558     128,748.78      16,069.66            .00      44,809.22   74.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0130  OVERTIME        2,500       9,420       8,836.43       3,007.72            .00         583.57   93.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0140  LONGEVITY        2,145       1,125       1,125.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0366  JUVENILE R       75,000      75,000      62,382.70      18,750.00            .00      12,617.30   83.2% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC          759         759         538.50            .00            .00         220.50   70.9% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0590  PROFESSION       15,000      79,512      56,972.77       8,443.00            .00      22,538.88   71.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEauVuuPKEhGymOx2UJT2OzkUflqi75I5/E8R5%2B6oGire8IHYHN6XmK9HBlIzNl7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57zCtcPe7j6uBHBh15xd9WiZ81cTe1z0EmRNMPi5PwTO5XTBo/TY/JWLJ6kn8VRZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9vQrhU2n2JPpagHH8L/ttft0b5qnw6OTScKSWbeXZocTXnV3skvXJiIBJaVu58jv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aMHHWH3f4SbOGgRDxF8GbPeudsaVG6/oCro4CHww8wK4Ok6s4j42xc/I68ThKmh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6CiRWECwOErttidl8PBkCq1Ihvt%2Bg8NCneIVGMqFLl3RlRiAZ0/IWgLvdlx06fR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5GVj117PF0qfI3FsthER0owilSAGKEoYf3KHpOovpOhni/VESkxb2MKTXRX5%2BlW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJzAN33c2ykDSHa2EbRCKbQPUBgXuXht2y/Agjk45uOlspNPJVp8c44U%2BTnDhgts&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pv0/hBoQZRu%2B3Cqr0nRsaD9mitLaMzNnqOFsqu6svtlqxUmdC8sZVxR4q8ylHn6s&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     32
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0636  HPYC       30,000      30,000      30,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0650  RECREATION        2,500       2,500       2,499.99            .00            .00            .01  100.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,000       2,000       1,955.71         171.94            .00          44.29   97.8% 

 
0670V COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM             
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670V  YTH OPP       30,000      30,000      21,531.13       4,146.99            .00       8,468.87   71.8% 

 
3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS            
_________________________________________

 
12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV       15,000      15,000      12,744.67            .00            .00       2,255.33   85.0% 

 
 

12003 ARTS AND CULTURAL                  
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12003 0110  SALARIES       80,000      84,210      84,207.24       7,703.46            .00           2.76  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
12003 0510  ADVERTISIN          500         500         100.00         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
12003 0576  SPECIAL PR      125,000      98,443      47,081.06      23,873.35            .00      51,361.94   47.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E85VrH4iGGwUFSNGF0s2gex0IuBHf5IGYbUS3RPRMzjsxOnABgHNKPsJaSCpyLHv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6SuZWl9TCwH5e7Nzsf2rh0jNz/dPcVOCuapOF%2B90Wkqaf%2BzYii1qEMNfWh3u0sAc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqqq/Vmqg9WO3You6NZkk4ZYLXutNL0rx8JaxOg1nm1R71HZfKIm51r8FDIldzKo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fAk9IOhJWRoRbTyrFcMv5uFXz7Bs9oJh184hd2/EZieGw/W2xIbsdjJ0Sg5jwyYq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNbk/nC4ePtDI8wH8dlEUbHg94g7cF%2BD48pp8md/Bmm2E5%2BkRvNtzu4WQ5MBbruX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrnuwZ3smaLjE7hiGgh4RMgrZQuPfRA7oZpUGjQGI9cEO6QSXzuaRiXV%2BVAON0ZB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oo8fdCTnOnhyggfYQ//P/NSHwpFyS2tOQ62gOcdXbbL2qp3aTSlgG5P0saYcrXCD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QQXnnhR9WKD12gBterYEffkhSh5luAJkIMGrWSamlO7UIGS0Y2I8NiHH6ZE3ZGw&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     33
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12003 0590  PROFESSION        1,000       1,604         667.50            .00            .00         936.50   41.6% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
12003 0606  SPECIAL PR        5,000       5,000         400.00            .00            .00       4,600.00    8.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE     1,227,494   1,689,053   1,405,410.91     165,920.86            .00     283,641.74   83.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,227,494   1,689,053   1,405,410.91     165,920.86            .00     283,641.74

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vENoPsQA/jrLPsXbGK/eGHfF2tCFLTospc1TOJL%2BNGosefrGz2WNPW9dhcFvvrVx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Na7NQsGOxdFlaxDA5smSlV8/bhqg6N84Jqrhqut1bYzgZUKn91NlR59z%2B3cdz83U&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     34
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0110  REGULAR SA      111,696     106,496      85,221.69       4,210.05            .00      21,274.31   80.0% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12301 0120  TEMPORARY        5,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0130  OVERTIME       10,000      21,200      21,195.25       1,778.75            .00           4.75  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0140  LONGEVITY          825         825         825.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
12301 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0590  PROFESSION          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0673  UNIFORM ST        1,300       1,300         450.00            .00            .00         850.00   34.6% 

 
 

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
12317 0552  LAND/BUILD       75,000      75,000      37,868.67       6,351.94            .00      37,131.33   50.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q6xzWjfiAKu8ZtYVHrZxGSFCfVg2r8%2BEmCVIuhOj2BwjTsRcjLpkHUw6UxR11zTi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6CQIVRT%2B0%2B6OZb//Pvj1rAVi/ulr0fGenrCD/TnLAkhd5XCaQ02pptvsmW9y%2Bod&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9pCelIFCbN6sw6QkmAI13bTevzWfrJws6FdliS79R4nCH1SSYATYUBZmPWUf8oKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OX2mCK7cX5Uxr5PTxGXfBU%2BT/VmHGr%2BEO6/jUBAO%2BJJxP3rS7j1XkfFfojHajZTr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qNquKg9U5VKtZ0%2BzUhzuMu7uLcDv6hvkXZgTHDRkOAayqOG8bc9Px/Ocl54y0ARg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NfyMMOwu5Kx0QCK6ztOmOjPw9b%2BCj3tNkV91B0hCkNhUH680lol2fBZ3cKeXAWDM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ou%2BWuVuuA7gFuqN2S7G01KpwvFvzNdoG1Bt69Zoc0DnnQnTGUvs/HwoNTur1Hz%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQJ6B6tEwcbUdEdg0YI/y0aEWsolWkc687xYFOif1cFNXt3abuSn4gZOPDIApODY&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     35
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12323 0755  SAFETY EQU        1,000         500         426.92            .00            .00          73.08   85.4% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                  206,071     205,571     145,987.53      12,340.74            .00      59,583.47   71.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      206,071     205,571     145,987.53      12,340.74            .00      59,583.47

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URAM5f5xx0eltuBYds6t18v8YftrpheXvT2Ge8USAA5WriS8SFoP9YzykKsENvFa&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     36
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110  REGULAR SA   11,713,582  10,997,021  10,234,959.88     946,969.09            .00     762,061.47   93.1% 

 
0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL    2,000,000   3,200,000   2,455,885.40     202,148.36            .00     744,114.60   76.7% 

 
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS               
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN       90,000     209,000     170,901.55      12,589.01            .00      38,098.45   81.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0130  OVERTIME    1,100,000   1,350,000   1,259,618.78     136,746.38            .00      90,381.22   93.3% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF       95,000      95,000      84,044.45       6,924.00            .00      10,955.55   88.5% 

 
0132 BICYCLE UNIIT O/T                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0132  BICYCLE OT      100,000     100,000      94,736.93      52,363.86            .00       5,263.07   94.7% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0134  PAY DIFFER          500         500          87.34            .00            .00         412.66   17.5% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0138  FLSA OT        7,000       8,145       8,142.76       1,535.65            .00           2.24  100.0% 

 
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV        1,250       1,250            .00            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRTnZeLKlsK/0H/hOSHplevUG3n1qZJVNuGwDtU3bmDvIiyCOqZboTI9tME1GoPp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wzW30FRWrgf4eUavosK1VXYTkq42NOibPvNl8fzmQ2MdYieX8H%2BuZIHlTuXzqLQa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJACjBr/Dl56geXbg8QiTmSrEsZyZTHDaIL/ewYInLGeoJizPVit7CokzD7KESt9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d44dnNTPI03PeTB1/z3e5M0R/h80nt7OTFVnpHfbC5PKlgNG2LnPT1oLgj9Z5%2BBm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPLO/Ly5qi6lOZRn%2BTF4J5f%2B2vbGHT%2BRGPGDOFujTQI3WP4pCNqR//780TCz/oE2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wi7277j14hzPgK2LlabDrNz7g2P/quTYLxw61XTz3a%2Byf7kfRn1MUl2JlIU1KfpH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBzzTlxmSV7oG5bXUI3EXBJrMQcw6iJpVzIb1QNyilmOJo87yRw4vzdu2%2B41M0%2BF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEyg1Qfboer1qiot0GszaUtxqAjmqsHpjwJq0zaLIQCvwrFTn7P1ovjAs2xDHufs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfHNcFd0KUn%2BSSPH4yoTLUFNpLmnufTfBO6e7Z4jWdbnDLY/VytFVwqwQNpZ8vuL&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     37
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0140  LONGEVITY      301,806     301,806     274,773.08      28,608.28            .00      27,032.92   91.0% 

 
0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA      158,000     205,191     204,700.31      52,201.64            .00         490.69   99.8% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW        3,000       3,000       2,501.50         139.50            .00         498.50   83.4% 

 
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ       10,000      10,000       4,691.86       1,335.63            .00       5,308.14   46.9% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0360  BUSINESS T          400         400         296.05            .00            .00         103.95   74.0% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0460  TELEPHONE      190,000     190,000     152,437.66      36,592.41            .00      37,562.34   80.2% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
12401 0515  PRINTING/R        1,250       1,250         905.18          25.00            .00         344.82   72.4% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,000       1,350       1,344.50            .00            .00           5.50   99.6% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0550  POSTAGE          500         500         296.91            .00            .00         203.09   59.4% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M1TyrjOopfLjzVVZ4eUEoep%2BtKScY6sJslbK929y5qkfnTLJAp568h6RUXx57639&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrJwMi7TGF/Bzo1X9pQZDU5WNb%2Bgw9MTgjnfkAwVvW3zJ4KCVBk/ItfHK5b7tQUf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZoiWcBHRwqT4pZs1%2BQ7grf0RNLNW6zcFXeIozDJcnmggQCUs2hW80R2O8K3kjnS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xejo851pZ%2BgNyKnp1XSyQqSuvP1h/qNKZT1iHbKRh6kmXJii3N6yhg0Q/YGhvYwK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLmvvU1FydrT12lXdV8JbUEpA9msFgN6BT1qEyTsHunYugfXvLqqoqDq19nmvS9Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yNCoOHo95fNZY%2B8emWDkjoqi7S374c%2BsArkQ5moCQfRzIQ169IVISOPpGGj1mo9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14Tq2IGjoFOs8vENY60w8HcFd7zNUd8q2u674sr/LzVjHloKRVy%2BYruBgfRCaimF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rcZyFPQ9X2irjcXVyKxidSkjfgafiDyZQumvBZ%2Bl7s%2BlRCg1GhEZItKSRt0qm/c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hgQkwD8N5k%2B3xBF9dg10Tqe8glEn/CNeMTDCVa/L/RQmVQZtrnmd4Dey2WOyxIHh&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     38
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0556  RENTAL - E          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0575  COMP EQPT-       76,000      76,000      65,049.74      53,798.30            .00      10,950.26   85.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0590  PROFESSION      570,271     571,771     455,938.16      55,350.83            .00     115,832.84   79.7% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0610  OFFICE SUP          200         200         114.05            .00            .00          85.95   57.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0670  FOOD PRODU        4,500       5,300       2,628.14         175.00            .00       2,671.86   49.6% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0710  OFFICE EQU          750         750         716.56            .00            .00          33.44   95.5% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,213      15,211.40       1,903.79            .00           1.60  100.0% 

 
7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12401 7074  STREET      120,000     120,000      60,000.00            .00            .00      60,000.00   50.0% 

 
 

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12452 0110  REGULAR SA      277,559     277,559     273,335.64      26,252.76            .00       4,223.36   98.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8y3tnaZ3CNGcq52b33W/SRcXoH8kgd7WrYQC8eiRjPBe/BuYkX7V1Pa5W%2BhwrhR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOLdvDTTPw/RM81Vbuhql9t8TkZH2EqZFSOJPVPZF/ECFyVFwlLSrlpCFIsHy0zp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7tkbju0%2BuJGuW3WbsgEdlSQLLuoOSxeZyhNJjv1oRTTigF3HVrJ16chP/X9L9Rr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COdwLLs%2BeuGGJoPPZupSmH%2BioFrT1alEz9L0xZVN/RxAnkd0jDCm4zN47MKHkWIV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BU/DkpkkNxTwN97CX3b1AnlPhxe84dvqP3GtrL6Divb9MgfHIgqLVbtqJE5COVOe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gvQGGB7JmJbi0X7aC0bHl8/3Za7b%2B3WFRZVYoDzgFZT4jOr17zKw0SnBxThhvXfs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J27ms8Y1olRFnw89cFVRW%2Bqjr7D/%2BQnw9JMD6mXQWxqTz5OR1hXSFqdbE2gxEa16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRrrD9VvBnz9id7PY88iITiM57ouh9nchCnuo6Zo5xP/pzJAFKaVddeY7Kpwc89B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lep4ShM0TzR5N6NuKxnZ3JyzLQ3vEkQlEGI9yFc/ysIgt9koqTvHJhRLDduJ0IvZ&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     39
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12452 0140  LONGEVITY        3,516       3,516       3,211.00            .00            .00         305.00   91.3% 

 
0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                     
_________________________________________

 
12452 0180  CLOSINGS        3,850       3,964       3,963.96            .00            .00            .04  100.0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0672  UNIFORM PU        5,650       5,650            .00            .00            .00       5,650.00     .0% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0674  UNIFORM CL        4,000       4,000       3,675.00            .00            .00         325.00   91.9% 

 
 

12453 POLICE TRAINING                    
_________________________________________

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12453 0175  EDUCATION      150,000     150,000     124,184.13            .00            .00      25,815.87   82.8% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12453 0590  PROFESSION       50,000      50,300      50,300.00       6,435.72            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12453 0616  EDUCATIONA        4,500       4,200       1,210.28       1,150.20            .00       2,989.72   28.8% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0672  UNIFORM PU      140,000     140,000     130,479.75      30,051.75            .00       9,520.25   93.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdbwIXOQaddcyZgKU9Zy99fV0P%2BjcL9pjJXRhAlUsqnFKVeBt0CT3W%2BqqRqEoL3e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y5qze2ek5t5e3BlcI7UOmUgpuD3mLwgavZA2FyrAwEpYtPqUCTxCo8ktu3uCu4RH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKhuzEnaWQMHbt7c7x5rWoZPFruZW262kVkrxys8TnwJR/cJjNOPBsMQCQWqZtR5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLgVV9uUojVnS7U1oAAq6WwuZVNoL1iZeQidux3PBi/1JBbvxtQwtMBHaLIdc6uM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXGIlW%2Baq3dxvpbEnwrAugqq/UKGQjR/wlrZeMxoTDyVod/MRDhFbxY638bzr2wa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LD/ADK%2Bdls2hQzE0XYnq00o16IBlqNbD4jUac4VKMtT0/GvJhcfrnQtNb%2BDIXYwR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xi6wqFDPDJdAvZU2Iq/AzdZ6DBle9HxsWc3YhQf9MzGdT50HafM0EYCyqukA70HM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djDvM4cwKNsEqLwihZ0Iec6k2HtdX%2BT%2BqqtGNHuth0524qciSxazr2035pVkZ%2Bno&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     40
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0674  UNIFORM CL       35,000      35,000      27,000.00            .00            .00       8,000.00   77.1% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12453 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         150         149.43            .00            .00            .57   99.6% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE               
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12454 0506  CONFIDENTI        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         439.23            .00            .00         560.77   43.9% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         500         239.72            .00            .00         260.28   47.9% 

 
 

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                   
_________________________________________

 
0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                 
_________________________________________

 
12455 0536  COMP CRIME        3,500       3,386       3,049.58       1,152.54            .00         336.42   90.1% 

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12455 0561  EQUIPMENT           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XdpnIHdAoc7edBby9SLz/A1lfLRQMHGt8itU8TRQIPincmPTLO0cgx7B5Z%2BV86fi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sinCDkqLbl0P01RK4y5Dv25wMUIgGnVt3LLmcd2g2FYY3/YkxbtZHwlgeJ7G/q72&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RaV/%2BM1mGXCu0fyRi/IlgnBUYurCx%2BcyjXx5NmrhZT88M1fISsHCGpjrLkwme1jS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRBHCKFrdPIrlmtiZ%2BbIYp%2Bj1aX3nDjg7JtdKyGAdTX9keWPxqOs11yJZaphELci&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLYSIYbe616ypMnYgGc/bKQCAlKEeGL7CNeMvHbDn9inx/xsEaZfacQdHzXRnr6H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4wag8UpavO6DwuPuR9rCC73I5vzHZGQ/8fAdwXgODVXFh9FY3tIHBvGtzZoM8Dt/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvnimEnOxB4PyVVMf5TfB7SQ6tS%2BJDniY7MZa4ZxHgUmixTnwAeRvF1quNXx6%2BaY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6JtMLcvINRvqe9UEcLZmyPtGxEietEJBcI2GUrkdXzAPcAj0RhbUgoByH5MXnxw&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     41
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0611  GENERAL SU        1,100       1,100       1,004.48          64.80            .00          95.52   91.3% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL        2,500       2,500       2,252.41         322.90            .00         247.59   90.1% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0755  SAFETY EQU        1,000       1,000         814.89          39.89            .00         185.11   81.5% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT          200         200         185.96         114.96            .00          14.04   93.0% 

 
 

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT              
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12456 0611  GENERAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
 

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS              
_________________________________________

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12459 0130  OVERTIME       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
12459 0351  EDUCATION          500         500         500.00         500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0611  GENERAL SU          350         350         123.48          59.77            .00         226.52   35.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPwuuaUdQNirAHuq61NHOJBje8U1NGNk7E4qTcOFTOOaqhj0%2BUCFsxfgAZR4GnJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rOWuZBfTEQX/9P3914QsbWnnVMMGXHLPmIrdefH0dc5fLpye1o9jgv9DjHOHb/p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ZS8w4pSYEUrr/zNHSXoHJYrqCDvio2L8YqFY0R5flPD/ZeUgn6PE36q9XJyEE4u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8Tumd7lKDnQlgzh/1R%2BRDQueKb9VRgtj4dJ06N0IQ4HBzN1j5I7R3vB1DJlsLuM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVRGhYXE%2BznIzZdZ%2B0HyXKJgVFN44SFZc64ROZ/agqcLNAGRtybw9GDwtSfvG1B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dxj9XKfE/uBWfZi1SR1bjD0ql8Y44xh2ofRAVoY7SdMl9dUsSvjFddzft0aeu0ez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SZfcQEVg6TkG%2BTz4P9fLlArhjphZZAnJl%2BcPh0TL0z/mVxkgJWVDcYaD%2BPElGJh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mT8Ua7Sh%2BO5UvzSUuGqHWEhfDnKHO2FL7Js724xrqV69TFWMw456OhdPrbwETh0R&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     42
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0710  OFFICE EQU        4,000       4,000       3,700.46            .00            .00         299.54   92.5% 

 
0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP          
_________________________________________

 
12459 0782  RADIO/COMM        8,000       8,000       7,357.67       1,279.03            .00         642.33   92.0% 

 
 

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                 
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12460 0590  PROFESSION        3,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12460 0611  GENERAL SU        7,000       7,000       6,892.36       1,758.80            .00         107.64   98.5% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12460 0650  RECREATION        6,500       6,500       3,751.17       2,911.17            .00       2,748.83   57.7% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12460 0670  FOOD PRODU        5,000       4,200       4,038.85       3,500.32            .00         161.15   96.2% 

 
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12460 0762  EXPLORER P        9,000       2,000       1,650.00       1,650.00            .00         350.00   82.5% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12460 0784  GENERAL EQ        2,400       2,400       2,109.51            .00            .00         290.49   87.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYVzOyN18x4344uoZushPvOOr7uNKzOr9SzPz3Q/RNpwiSZwZgztMOQyr7RRuSXl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dhcAndh%2B/YwK1FcuY%2BOsUzzLFmKMi0NTZkhuHL5rbeWI4ztb%2BbGhlKCscZ953jCi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tINr%2BXdZ0Ytunat5E03UFwplLVZ3w9eduma2CCQwrdFFKtGuvWpsv5nkqt13wfTA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5A0w%2BeZXB4YOvlmDajuIwegQ5Xty6oHulo3mgQNeWydIQomSUuBenoH/gcQvuQOS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MN2tPbsbGKh0VbC7Ph50NBBMrM64Vxl5I68YF6bBveEVKgxmhK7zewSp4V1C3NHh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAjlevFzYaq9Nu4DwuXNnPd4pO/bfYmEJ15LlWZm1SRApSoK64nDUUIUQ%2BXUUvdw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YV3PopVxLGFgzhjeVrpFumDcp09PLINQnkbvH0ok8a%2B7EaRCCb4oivbL7YnNWW6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YTnVFeVXtg4lRvvFb6zd3xr273dMLdJ31JOonvJYd8PUOWhJ5BJnOaCKBzl1ptd&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     43
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12461 POLICE ARMORY                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12461 0611  GENERAL SU       27,000      27,000      26,723.72      21,998.20            .00         276.28   99.0% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12461 0784  GENERAL EQ        2,000       2,000       1,998.37         583.86            .00           1.63   99.9% 

 
 

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.            
_________________________________________

 
0740 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT                
_________________________________________

 
12462 0740  VEHICLE RE      113,220     113,220      56,459.60      16,509.14            .00      56,760.40   49.9% 

 
0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                     
_________________________________________

 
12462 0741  VEHICLE RE       24,000      24,000      23,500.60       1,906.50            .00         499.40   97.9% 

 
 

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM           
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12463 0506  CONFIDENTI        5,000       5,000       5,000.00       4,516.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12463 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         982.38            .00            .00          17.62   98.2% 

 
0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
12463 0791  PHOTO/DUPL          200         200         169.99         169.99            .00          30.01   85.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0C9Ym4C/memIeWbJwSebDi%2BQu7K38J0mjOyLxoVCSKX/nvmq3j171mbeRhxpx0Do&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9i0Sh%2BBNz4gZmtR0tfvPXNwV2stMhJ/PvEU5O1Su4ewEn6bTHDcp/wphejpdJ4Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9pgJuwt0GXKwDZghcZjUDvERYxEtu%2B3ekj7jiSzTbzzyRgSQo9AoCBIMgzxYydEL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjPytcDxS8%2BkJamHwZDAkj4HZ04l8UAAzu9gniXyVMO56pMkgCFY6RX0rAH%2BkKyd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8zM0onThwC/A2tBjtUdgKKWSbWAj1eKDfsZEaJKB5ovCnZYSK0e7e1IpKn8QOyb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZ2fqC3lHb1j/m8XgmmpqvVVvgdPclRqxgpUZ7fFQg3zE0mjWlNVe1B8DhOaNocw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbpRUiTU2w7y6H99P4dDfu74Oj0jVf77KyG9hG5TPJaNLK55mDkjMo0ZPW8Y9aZx&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     44
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.              
_________________________________________

 
0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS              
_________________________________________

 
12464 0559  TOWING        4,000       8,500       7,136.78       3,313.75            .00       1,363.22   84.0% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
12464 0566  VEHICLE MA        6,750       6,750       4,798.24       1,472.30            .00       1,951.76   71.1% 

 
0628 UNLEADED GAS                       
_________________________________________

 
12464 0628  GAS/DIESEL      107,300     107,300     106,297.66      20,229.22            .00       1,002.34   99.1% 

 
 

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                     
_________________________________________

 
0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT        1,000       1,000         330.55            .00            .00         669.45   33.1% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12465 0755  SAFETY EQU       13,000      21,000      18,983.36       6,372.33            .00       2,016.64   90.4% 

 
 

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                  
_________________________________________

 
0599 CASH MATCH                         
_________________________________________

 
12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.       13,950      13,950      12,000.00            .00            .00       1,950.00   86.0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            17,661,654  18,568,642  16,469,982.40   1,743,722.63            .00   2,098,659.95   88.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   17,661,654  18,568,642  16,469,982.40   1,743,722.63            .00   2,098,659.95

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0bigO4vEdhHSBTayqpwqzjdaYPfkLBZXYacBByDshMX2LYFKJtoYvxfC41JVmkn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=43a0gFt5hXn5oek4Z7zfXPMtKdrTdgGDlJiLqEYfhth5Jcki1DdxRnmLwq3nbNDc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFWmP4sCrO/%2BufiuffD5PygfyhYGH8aFFX4ZNQ%2BWSI8ecN0E2/p%2BJiYA1XJUO/xL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDmqooi9cFFr2Fh%2BsR0lH3DVwOKadTBfdFb4NFGu/UwJfIbhuiXjxDo1/85gPq20&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BlyY%2BHskSLHR0CAhEVaA4ZYyRir6sclmHWjVOeFakn/9HoPDd7bMWaehHMtAf1s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2PN%2BEj3nZxGAm6qrRQDS6X7tMnUycceiFH4JivriEcjIrHmLKX3r2CvaOaSpE/1&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     45
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110  REGULAR SA    9,469,509   8,719,619   8,715,826.81     822,139.31            .00       3,792.19  100.0% 

 
0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110H  HFD CODE E       42,000      42,000      15,027.25            .00            .00      26,972.75   35.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0130  OVERTIME       24,000      68,600      68,586.14      11,195.79            .00          13.86  100.0% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF       75,240      75,240      68,776.38       5,763.03            .00       6,463.62   91.4% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0133  ACTING DIF        5,700       9,700       8,984.08         360.04            .00         715.92   92.6% 

 
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/      429,980     429,980     385,259.01     367,589.09            .00      44,720.99   89.6% 

 
0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE    2,288,821   2,877,211   2,863,073.52     256,015.73            .00      14,137.48   99.5% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12501 0138  GARCIA OVE      305,412     655,412     622,200.61      47,608.53            .00      33,211.39   94.9% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0140  LONGEVITY      244,523     244,523     241,233.18       2,615.71            .00       3,289.82   98.7% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVLq4WoTlmbX2u0HOZUfWX07xHQ7SJrfRtFxp6MO0hhdEIOjL0lS6j0G/wdBXnrd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjW1u5YqUY6iedHqdIXKT/iMGqGlgMzLLw1p/jKrlwairX4C5SA3qStbiafKu/U8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4vJ0WDhdQUqHUB6OA98wzCFunW9s3j5tTcAkvdKkMecdA0uP8HgDpa7NbiBZRR9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXa7dncmJmwTusJkxzPyrsYf5YQK37VLn/gU5iGy4nQxYddui1KUEavxZXMgyaJh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qeCWKj2WfvpZCITrutkz7bzuCCJshCirs5vvVBLeHyMYyxBE%2BsWag6TEFW5Ctrj0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCK3icDk0ShZOdUDAqDDTGtiVXSZoeN6ePRACtryPncmqU8JkbebaF7g6FH5mtcM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yO2dcoUrGFs837psJmyh7PaEdtbbqK4PIxIbUiAzXXoxr4ZHoA3W10GZytGmZjRY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhxDA0Bk6qMxL%2BuRjqLKJnpG6k2RG8uFz/ST90b9QIUQTVCqp8bUWQq1J3EtVMPs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGhVRxIB2Mok68gfAqjjqwOo/gp8aFP2FHhc6KxBSyz78RGvEDrvmv7e4ftIPBV1&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     46
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA      841,965     949,218     963,355.45     130,771.09            .00     -14,137.45  101.5%*

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0160  STAND-BY        3,120       3,120       2,760.00         300.00            .00         360.00   88.5% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0175  EDUCATION       11,450      11,450       9,050.00            .00            .00       2,400.00   79.0% 

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
12501 0240  PHYSICAL E       19,522      19,522       2,573.00       1,003.00            .00      16,949.00   13.2% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC          995         995         765.00          50.00            .00         230.00   76.9% 

 
0545 C-MED                              
_________________________________________

 
12501 0545  MED-COM       48,000      48,000      44,318.24      44,318.24            .00       3,681.76   92.3% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12501 0672  UNIFORM PU       55,000      57,500      49,379.18       5,691.97            .00       8,120.82   85.9% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0673  UNIFORM ST       30,000      30,000      26,400.00            .00            .00       3,600.00   88.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0718  BOOKS, MAP          500         500          78.99          78.99            .00         421.01   15.8% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdtOHQthDbSxNua4bjXX/8QTiamAfVZP1bNYmOlFFy7hmuNvRz/kHw9XjzHv0LyH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yp8H5GjveRN%2BaDyKRhSNlwitsIcbYHp7CBFRUu0a230PNVtbjP%2BMiF%2BUwiwHOK16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ktxT%2BIA5g14Keq%2BdCQtCM%2BnRj%2B/gkAjzfuT94Q5di005RMbnvgMI8hYroOYWVCd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjzfl3A8Kt8s23358eKQHBGPjkLDMpZJPr1TAtKBFImqLo6q9ckpysqMgip/C3XV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rV1pUS8Tpe1wi07TObr2VguqOae436A21h8kXg5lUFIWwtCmQH/LDWyG882iVTFn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=swq05Ee5MRTkuiCz0T/EpR4eKKHAv1OoLZ0dKNe8iICncempG93xaRBlvHVx81JF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MN4TNqPzuW/RUVPHbP6PRlbz%2BjHzFlk6trNfRspliw6e5hejSD64To/ONgfSzqbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQiZoDFqpJPXx7M6abj1EZcjX8I9mjm8wvaUBtItiG9ylhnMBIQicKgBLLEv%2Bdkk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHmbR2WNpa9KfZnyBCOmLh1z8lrrkSLgbzGHP2ak2HC95eDgb6qm6qOMvR0a4OoT&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     47
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12501 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,290      15,288.38       1,442.30            .00           1.62  100.0% 

 
 

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.               
_________________________________________

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN          600         600         599.50            .00            .00            .50   99.9% 

 
 

12553 FIRE TRAINING                      
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12553 0590  PROFESSION        4,000       4,000       2,665.50            .00            .00       1,334.50   66.6% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12553 0612T  TRAINING       76,500      76,500      52,422.33      27,361.92            .00      24,077.67   68.5% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12553 0616  EDUCATIONA          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
12559 0571  RADIO REPA          800         800          99.42            .00            .00         700.58   12.4% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtbJ813YuBepHXvlfkuPmM7UHnkV9Dir0XV/x/zaKQ3cUIAwir8SOVeUvpkq%2BrKr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5BBQ76%2BbsrpxGbjQm9ac2U16dFDJYuOza9aFcvayiHTiWEHeX7ox%2BDbrCQeiKTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqUb307HnVDnxen%2BGKWarBrz1y8d6c2fCWoQrfUPBfLF9CxgwiEYjLzM2TBcXXd7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UA5R8YLqzH92phReOMg6eUCqXgsv/I9R1dvKa6sIyH6ZRu3IVSjsaVbH8/Ro3kmv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SEymlfBCcL251mgH5eX7D/ZQuH9vSEMnMb4ncRBL55a4rFI2PMlsINlcfDAiF1T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qf/az0ORd7%2BymxkVcJv43m6L91eyQbROFjvHvFnlv2EzgGkwvu03Qh/PauH8VZua&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vQN5CfcifXeN7Wao9i8OH%2BpFXpwqks2eZyPEeWyybifNFOTJ7eu3IpibOi8QyGsX&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     48
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI        2,200       2,200         495.50            .00            .00       1,704.50   22.5% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
12564 0626  LUBRICANTS        4,500       4,500       2,735.78       1,024.20            .00       1,764.22   60.8% 

 
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                 
_________________________________________

 
12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE       20,000      20,000      19,494.85       3,908.32            .00         505.15   97.5% 

 
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.               
_________________________________________

 
12564 0635  REP/MAINT      149,500     149,500      97,901.77      22,908.22            .00      51,598.23   65.5% 

 
 

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                      
_________________________________________

 
0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS               
_________________________________________

 
12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA        2,550       2,550       2,491.80       1,994.00            .00          58.20   97.7% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12567 0611  GENERAL SU      115,000     112,500     104,732.41      41,872.18            .00       7,767.59   93.1% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12567 0690  SAFETY SUP        9,000       9,000       2,203.13       1,972.50            .00       6,796.87   24.5% 

 
 

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.           
_________________________________________

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gl/LwZONE4ItcEFKvA9Uu9TA0uaeW8AgHAZ1eh3zSvpq84xHj%2B39eL4bIsRo75I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7w2/vddZ9PD5cA9wexvyTGZ1mfbmNbW/xOdK3zLeLmQ4hTAnOz8dFp6d9Zydi52&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rc9BmviTWGTrCUuLCL9eTWvEKjqrskychWR6vL7gTp8G%2BJ1S%2BgQ7NaL7wJpQi/wS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ueuowIJ1abZ%2Bb81XxR1NOEyLK8Lnkl4oHAXL7Ia6oIipJLdnKhLJs0Ur483mAbQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2B1b4Mn1Ul5L%2BLZ6K8aiu%2BjuBBCgiUXz0kooPp32U029xUiEbbzz%2BRvaosQh7/d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Ba5sLHay1mZilVx%2B9d7JNsgYJErOh%2BkVzW556MjJxJI3irNRHlz37xzoz9ENEEri&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LL3aNS7EPcT%2BmaFZ5oXTYjXLjryr0eTA5x7gQsDXoc2tXWhGt3gYTDJx8vV2lNeU&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     49
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
12568 0616  EDUCATIONA        7,000       7,000       4,161.83            .00            .00       2,838.17   59.5% 

 
 

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                     
_________________________________________

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP       20,000      20,000       6,342.35         732.50            .00      13,657.65   31.7% 

 
 

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                    
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0611  GENERAL SU          350         350            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0680  MEDICAL SU       75,000      75,000      68,904.58      14,588.74      -4,978.38      11,073.80   85.2% 

 
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0720  LABORATORY       16,000      16,000      14,724.00            .00            .00       1,276.00   92.0% 

 
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0730  MECHANICAL          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING       
_________________________________________

 
12570 0788  SOFTWARE       35,000      35,000      34,363.67            .00            .00         636.33   98.2% 

 
6122 MOBILE DATA                        
_________________________________________

 
12570 6122  MOBILE       18,800      18,800      12,790.13       2,799.08            .00       6,009.87   68.0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6F67d1wjx6GCwb0/%2B%2BGpLKZ7SbeznnrMtdSymMq3Bm8w7yU3SWqn0bbOA3NaePwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e5zgVWicV6RAXPjC6zYJQwtB%2BptdJVCccT8MNPzVYLD6I81367uW1dfP1LqqW/9U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLseGX1L51Bezv0u8yK7bc/MQrqEDpoG4Ygo7%2BqxKMbIrMf5V4ItsNrg7x7ITLxg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tgOEPXg7FztlNj3JkpfdKZU3gzruc%2BD0RQUyMJzgm6YN%2B4v7vUyAYAc7q6BrAcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4hRvnMDF2kTOHx0PK83/NxQNvLjZcRfDhdVBB4olkjNlb/hiQps7dgbQq4%2BngATM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avXRj1CwSzw96HVP7qP4/GwfdefNrktz2OEBeIbnJNOk2ir0RduiD1cgudGn5DJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XA5nZ2lTPy37FDditmnEYY6dQdDVn2yC5S/B3OfOqVbKmnd9nIKy/daB8haO4iHR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DOmC/BVXQ4Dvmlff2GF91IsCeCJwqkx5dRYvpZWr6CSbvXB/Kkin7xWbyWZHgJOy&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     50
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                   
_________________________________________

 
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI        9,500       9,500       5,503.77       1,644.43            .00       3,996.23   57.9% 

 
 

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12572 0611  GENERAL SU          700         700         540.03            .00            .00         159.97   77.1% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS          300         300            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              14,481,237  14,825,880  14,536,107.57   1,817,748.91      -4,978.38     294,750.81   98.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,481,237  14,825,880  14,536,107.57   1,817,748.91      -4,978.38     294,750.81

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bgsL/6JlfuaiP5336N3My/z8KUcj9ubdOFMGN2IL3vulWoiviCkGIKRp9LI8wWI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jAznxG8ZTPZBEh1vVYfCTiA38jc7ryoERDbviZLzkgG5RFiMc65w1wWnLv7fy%2B9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQspLtarNIf%2BNcwS72/eWHhcDBRImbYpyI0G6PeYyE%2B6U6M5Engpg4oEoSpPvEVR&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     51
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0110  REGULAR SA      494,402     473,902     430,090.85      38,047.49            .00      43,811.15   90.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0130  OVERTIME        5,000      23,000      12,531.16         358.58            .00      10,468.84   54.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12601 0140  LONGEVITY        2,100       2,100       2,040.00            .00            .00          60.00   97.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,070       1,850       1,690.00         375.00            .00         160.00   91.4% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12601 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,000       2,920       1,545.93         781.91            .00       1,374.07   52.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12601 0672  UNIFORM PU        1,400         800         479.80         479.80            .00         320.20   60.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,400       2,197.00         242.00            .00         203.00   91.5% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT             506,972     506,972     450,574.74      40,284.78            .00      56,397.26   88.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      506,972     506,972     450,574.74      40,284.78            .00      56,397.26

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDYJXoc/yR1YoSV%2B2nqD/Nmwfg7%2B6RB1TfrUpbFxCsoVlUTqCgeABb9TxNlqfixN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qa0b7ifWcV61CjnL8CGfAj91Nomk4PSpt/3FZ%2BU%2BnLEb%2BmmlJkekfTwmNqtEBWfc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p94mOYZe4lCXyrdN%2BZbkk9BqhgfP0Ud71UVfpNIDq0yq/zCnBXrmMpXMdx4ilpTs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fz1/Lau5OZn%2BnXtZYaZaxlVAtd07NWSZNlBSDc0p2zGizBmFtjFID%2B/gbcOuUXvO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVq1Ry6BmxHaf4AC0qpwZs9oH1N7m/9kM/S5AFvWimuQqULqv6TyNsiMRIb5pEwb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=deaHXTNzKBn/ROWA4JfKV5AozYaGZGVqdKPBEr3y5g1gCC4VR2E2gc6g%2BqUXpuDS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kYPRHUwR/be5cEDUeGMK4OytqC4uiThBIaBOfT9G152vGo9UJLWWQ1J8yEsZr48k&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     52
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0110  REGULAR SA      174,770     177,862     177,861.22      16,804.76            .00            .78  100.0% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0120  TEMPORARY        3,000       3,030       3,030.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0130  OVERTIME        7,500      18,908      18,119.06       2,856.70            .00         788.94   95.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0140  LONGEVITY          695         695         695.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW           50          20            .00            .00            .00          20.00     .0% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
12901 0420  ELECTRICIT       47,000      47,000      43,817.24       3,717.94            .00       3,182.76   93.2% 

 
0549 LINE PAINTING                      
_________________________________________

 
12901 0549  LINE PAINT       10,000       6,000       5,400.00       2,500.00            .00         600.00   90.0% 

 
0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS            
_________________________________________

 
12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI        3,000       3,000       2,770.39         650.00            .00         229.61   92.3% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0590  PROFESSION        2,500         500         454.60            .00            .00          45.40   90.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLH/kfM38TV/vDR6l/qW/T5bpJMKkjJbvfvRqUbbm%2BvGY06ZHyPrZwMVF508yCuJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zWdyGENvQb94gWe/B0rWWurIMaVAl7aZcPRYeJONu5YavmwxsAvcJsdJ1aob5po&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UoKE%2BZzBb2ySDEeV/7NbhV%2BxlBKUqVQxxAbRRLdiTUezTSw04Jmy23LSojBSKaXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BlRRHEnYgfiHLG5PgwPysh11YMw8UqRolDgypiwbhh%2B/ehoyE4ThRw3YbaE7KfKs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X7xOSsPQPGeMzWqeLIZMVmZGJNOOFA04ehVuNFQ3zkJrshXnklVP32LK/4bqdCyJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78mDohAoSiMhXZVkihJyf7DVr5AIUzWXlSw%2BO0v3XCENLhsVu2WKhEtVQ1IMAxvj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rV04IRhVPcimj/YbUqp2%2BTdvg/1hINDDpihM6oJljzGuYQxReIplKpq/JeZLKKQd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4eqXPyVB7bUHRU8zXz%2BHVQfQ8qxsX2jGBsFjBChRUxpW99wbgq2CufhLWYPVGq8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wlaI7r0aaXFSWBr4t84LxnXc3CxWJv3QwM8jNVWjyxMRAI79X9U4TOWqNlAbPiEs&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     53
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000       3,114.45         647.22         239.00       1,646.55   67.1% 

 
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS               
_________________________________________

 
12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000       5,000.00       2,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                  
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666  BUS SHELTE       15,000       6,500       5,223.85       1,059.59            .00       1,276.15   80.4% 

 
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN        7,500       7,500       7,290.00         607.50            .00         210.00   97.2% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12901 0672  UNIFORM PU          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500         339.12         339.12            .00       2,160.88   13.6% 

 
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT              284,215     284,215     273,114.93      31,482.83         239.00      10,861.07   96.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      284,215     284,215     273,114.93      31,482.83         239.00      10,861.07

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vCbHDaFTkU7KyVOBcmg7atZhrWm1PMNuBHKdI8MZKmnpKkYN/EUTu/DWZmdltq5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pNC7NoJEc9AXexKwUjNh5i18sF/uxMSHgUZF%2BjJ6Nlh6VTBLhlsfWPCsSuy3dVeg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFQY6eLcMzHkJmn7nfTVQ/4u0CugM%2BFz7WXRE5b1NaeTz3H4tmAkZrv/y2SljGy7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfXE%2B1%2BRf83E%2BzeUw79I8R2HbLN9NpLR6jA/OBPnZCfbsYxI/jh0rp9Es35QPdvV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/fkqRGU5LUxMx743wv5CPhi56wW1S1Qzpl2RkWbUlucEVnmpAfzcFm0AQNuic7j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ehDS7ZaiqY0GtIP3atcW4KFYpd6o6whsQm91NE6T4icBNKO7kOCL2Wn7bxuPcoGx&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     54
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0110  REGULAR SA    5,423,507   5,420,107   5,220,885.41     499,773.81            .00     199,221.59   96.3% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0120  TEMPORARY      200,000     200,000     177,976.50      15,407.00            .00      22,023.50   89.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0130  OVERTIME      260,000     360,000     341,376.12      32,726.06            .00      18,623.88   94.8% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
13001 0133  ACTING DIF       20,000      27,000      26,922.25       3,004.55            .00          77.75   99.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0140  LONGEVITY       56,955      56,955      53,981.00       3,048.00            .00       2,974.00   94.8% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0160  STAND-BY       98,177      98,177      90,432.36         350.00            .00       7,744.64   92.1% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW          750         750            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
0445 ALARM FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
13001 0445  ALARM FEE       13,500      13,500      12,356.87       3,002.50            .00       1,143.13   91.5% 

 
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0517  PROPERTY M        5,000       5,000       4,419.80            .00            .00         580.20   88.4% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQHdYHhF8Bye8oZedfhbmkKyMtruAXDA08l29L7I%2BRuuh6uCsDcnUxel3etaldus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l82zZr2z%2BREOWwdvl%2BiuXEIMjrm9GJA9F9d4J56Gry7uNOZrS/16Nm4NCm/C8EDs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gn3Ms1srAldIo6PotMmOD9wtqhNs0C%2BfKwxPTvD6kPmUqiFBHqh/72DDlHVICd45&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6Ag7fEhvV/ktXJejI0Ck%2BLAkDM/SPaao6Fw40JCP9d6VFMCdIweAam24LCEdKYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBwPA%2BxG%2BJShDuVsxakLTRSs3ywqm82Bg3ZAwzjz3EX5eAnlUkmLsH2iLZJYqqkM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOHI3BwSzXnijBSM3nd2mN9t7aa1wtv605XOC9wKQqJ6xioIIwgLVL0RWy9oGFRV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6kDWxlFQBRmFR9Ne5/kH0B8O4km5VNw5qNhQoOQk/0ysyEIf1cVVDfA8tL4pMQJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X7bTML4DV6ThjfdksOzogT7zVRYNnxFFIbni2UF2ZnmvV0bX3hvgaXmNXY9ruTIX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXh7b5wEkZLW1LXaEqG0dCQIqvKW8z5HzULvGFy6jEjlZIrUi1Kinu1ULkD1Ys9E&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     55
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC        7,000       7,000       4,788.35         110.00            .00       2,211.65   68.4% 

 
0546 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0546  TRAN STA       70,000     307,500     304,170.45     102,629.03       1,677.52       1,652.03   99.5% 

 
0551 TIPPING FEES                       
_________________________________________

 
13001 0551  TIP FEES    1,975,000   1,965,003   1,857,183.49     517,042.40         578.06     107,241.45   94.5% 

 
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0553  WASTE REMO      228,000     231,400     231,391.44       2,826.24            .00           8.56  100.0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0556  RENTAL - E        1,900       1,900         555.60         555.60            .00       1,344.40   29.2% 

 
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS            
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563  WAST REM.    2,431,714   2,431,714   2,431,712.00     180,976.00            .00           2.00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0590  PROFESSION        8,000       8,000       7,024.56         955.00         410.37         565.07   92.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13001 0672  UNIFORM PU       45,000      40,000      39,828.40       2,734.00            .00         171.60   99.6% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500       2,266.62         587.40            .00         233.38   90.7% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VHf6k32hcgHYvW96kN3gUsZrz45PL5pe3/KYA7jeLTDN/bDHv2YwHeCB5XI2JfYm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWozBubQLXb1xMTieuT03S2/V/q6DMKyood4SwHJeEZv2Uuf0oVsr9aJi7twNNJi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptkeeqmNWRvsdgoaGN2uYrlDGnGLV5PqjuiH3rpGMAAaMk9I2ZNv1ZyH9w9/WWcW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kyWu9fGJECHto/0IcwkDVZDW/OvLdwZ94QagZAQt3itL1w01f4pleaBJ%2B%2BHPbWzi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSNKjJC7NVkjW8jgH%2BZvE7sSKutJxiSdz0UxJuA3K8mMLwKs7cw2Jl5nWx%2BUmnhx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cd6cmgeDldYIKfqHBKfK7US71vqHmM7OGJX0AHv0PVqBpCyh4PGd646OFhMDUZ6f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XRV4SWTZaINB0m2hFvX6ehX%2BHDiYK1GBwN6N/yNWB8d3FdpAFuTnsuknjmVTI7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hxW/jzKbroZHD7YVmoGwEmHxZPn5h2jxLmt765N7pxe3yaPyJ9v9hJxw7soqF3y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRS45NoydG5htthQRQe85Cgit4xmMNsXqzROOH2pNqZktQ9dvZB1B6IK7S0fisVt&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     56
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.          
_________________________________________

 
0165 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13075 0165  SNOW REMOV      200,000     269,980     258,737.83            .00            .00      11,241.99   95.8% 

 
0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13075 0620  ROAD MAINT       20,000      20,000      19,982.69       6,893.82            .00          17.31   99.9% 

 
0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                  
_________________________________________

 
13075 0696  SNOW REMOV      230,000     223,000     220,238.07      41,085.26          25.00       2,736.93   98.8% 

 
 

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS           
_________________________________________

 
0166 LEAF REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13076 0166  LEAF REMOV      175,000     180,020     180,020.18      23,505.22            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC       17,500       7,500       2,577.22            .00            .00       4,922.78   34.4% 

 
0578 FIELD RENOVATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578  FIELD RENO       12,000      12,000      10,013.55       2,528.85         199.60       1,786.85   85.1% 

 
0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578B  FARM. CANA        2,500       2,500       2,414.06       1,276.06            .00          85.94   96.6% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0590  PROFESSION       38,000      38,000      35,985.19       1,250.00          14.29       2,000.52   94.7% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6A7eGwSdXNduB8mRWbdIPpcR5UHvXRIiQh5CuWdAySjIDp209ygPMeZ9bPJPMH5N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pmz01DUgMGHFQ9VtJh6cbQHBXW5lfM5RsKOscxNs5PRyea%2BLCNItO2oEeoZci8lQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKMUkKW/i9OXymdzqIKj4UG76RIkB9QJwH8et5lM6M80MEIkbjIN34luKknKFstl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RL9MJEMnw4EyWMotgddqtv/a8irjG5LL9ZREETKgCeAN6GTiq4KmU70Dnu4bHkT9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7oT6qgCG7tUASVJ1JbZJ/eE6mkSsw58H2iziPGok27fK2GBQE/NK7MTFWBjJR9rr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3S2M/L7WID7qmEqQUbUWuUlxzDjmk8Kgs0KTvDKutljWCKKP3bFDRi2ZtGiTv7r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBnKV2fFvQBMB/jOfJCfrls1zY5B9BuZIaH4eVg0lE538XB7%2BlwRqSpqlVxPTZiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NxkysCEFXT515BGkisFCCrR3b3CNxG6HhviLyFLZM2T5rWbGEdqQ7jwLQEhzkCvd&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     57
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0667 INVENTORY                          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS       10,000      10,000       9,034.85       3,044.87         122.10         843.05   91.6% 

 
0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP              
_________________________________________

 
13076 0691  PRK MAINT.        6,200       6,200       5,397.64       1,338.67         409.70         392.66   93.7% 

 
0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0693  TREE STUMP          800         800         800.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE        5,000       5,000       4,828.68         720.64         100.00          71.32   98.6% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0727  COMM GARD.        2,500       2,500       2,495.13       2,495.13            .00           4.87   99.8% 

 
0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0770  RECREATION        4,000       4,000       1,975.00            .00       2,000.00          25.00   99.4% 

 
 

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.           
_________________________________________

 
13077 0565  SEWER MAIN        7,000       7,000       6,717.36       4,254.78         273.02           9.62   99.9% 

 
 

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS             
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
13079 0561  EQUIPMENT        7,500       7,500       4,745.99          49.47       2,735.83          18.18   99.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zD5H4rsT0ViXmzeJhm70f9csrW3hKh8KRPjleXHygvWe4Wrp9MLoSo0mHsLhzmNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVSf84w9UbGm9XTqdxQqo2IvPxGviWYly0b3DceQ5reCJx54neoiEudXm6MUZ6JY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhvJ1/ykPWUlsQ6n7SHh1LOEcUc0/vy8ZhW0SJi9O3EUvEUW06EPWQ7tHQf2y1%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7j9CMRdQGcLCby4qZWZMINS/oeLRLRyEpHbSacJdY7ntE5VC0Xijgzz8SeYbgGG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vXXM%2BGENODJuvmJY5dGMpVowbS3yPoHPIOcbI9qd0oiuPoBEmqFtxvD2qqj9CaK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HeB4eoOEo4ZYf35iF5JwCumLHCdwMXFrHyTfSIz3NKMtFX7qbvSnMKTuVVaiBY68&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKAKDoAhWgV0H%2BJMikZf1UERuavqLueg7YJODKkgTCKG3QxGza/VFq%2BHJzjnqi9F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLUQoZ48szLRTjHNpgkiFEUHoLvOKKHRarjyGtnaWs6aijkAfIbXA44uWSpV/K1t&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     58
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN      135,000     220,000     214,668.06      38,270.45       1,680.02       3,651.92   98.3% 

 
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
13079 0646  SANITARY &       20,000      20,000      19,172.46       1,171.50         451.96         375.58   98.1% 

 
 

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                  
_________________________________________

 
0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992E  BR EQUIP        1,500       1,500         995.00         369.99            .00         505.00   66.3% 

 
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT            
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992G  BR GRND MA        6,000       6,000       2,226.12         315.18       1,802.09       1,971.79   67.1% 

 
 

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL              
_________________________________________

 
0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI          
_________________________________________

 
13081 0525  TIRE REPAI       61,000      66,000      65,853.05       6,799.81            .00         146.95   99.8% 

 
0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13081 0527  SNOW REL.        6,000       6,000       3,608.40         591.31            .00       2,391.60   60.1% 

 
0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0562  VEHICLE RE      110,000     200,000     194,861.07      24,060.93       2,470.11       2,668.82   98.7% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13081 0566  VEHICLE MA       85,000     115,000     109,814.50       5,340.88       4,872.56         312.94   99.7% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=19abOFHJ3RPQm2cBkAbJjD5sNrrxfiMeOgiUNYgN6G44sbt11mUMh5byicmCGI7A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yX7skIDv6W9PFrK/xCiEvY2suqajUqo/9P26UUgeWlDNClA2RpXRA5qdvZqxFJ3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6udBIpKgCnTUlPX6FMgCKA%2B0TgCbDSsk8MNOwj6lwnF6G4dUJYzIVfxhIQ9bq3%2Ba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0/UiCAFIg2zCxRkBrIblZmTHzkIyFKacXLE59YoImx4MjvkLnzQ%2BWMyt93M8anX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsdxqSB%2BWb/7KtyJkp3yXCRVqMVUBvjAOewnP/5GR5FvHWjxZ2hVy4FBmB9Zl0jl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvZC4FKVGqB6Q%2B5bKa54DVQlL0Yg4tpTZ2UfXfgRmepFMRuI7YbqhEPf8Bvnc2pT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BaQocxgFd8OhpEVYgPlJWPF8J0oVUZuRbDVZ6Wy%2Byrz9w0Nh/khmeloi/8L0UBK4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmhEqMCAfEK1xZ%2BChDBGF7FUVWky8lCeN0VVi3qLXGGwGrPLFP84XgRFeNeYEVve&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     59
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0585  HAZ WASTE       40,000      42,397      42,396.07      12,169.25            .00            .93  100.0% 

 
0625 UNLEADED GASOLINE                  
_________________________________________

 
13081 0625  UNLEAD GAS       71,100      84,500      84,478.08      15,945.17            .00          21.92  100.0% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0626  LUBRICANTS       12,000      12,000       6,278.98            .00       1,625.68       4,095.34   65.9% 

 
0627 DIESEL FUEL                        
_________________________________________

 
13081 0627  DESEL FUEL      135,750     129,950     129,794.23      24,213.73            .00         155.77   99.9% 

 
0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0683  ANT MEM       10,400      10,400       8,892.00            .00            .00       1,508.00   85.5% 

 
0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW        2,800       2,800       2,400.00            .00            .00         400.00   85.7% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT      12,281,553  12,889,053  12,458,672.68   1,583,418.56      21,447.91     408,932.41   96.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   12,281,553  12,889,053  12,458,672.68   1,583,418.56      21,447.91     408,932.41

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItDzL6XlCifOVxagb3SkWhn5unn3svj4R3UDCDtQ1MTkQc6Q3g4sQgH4zSE3GJBg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/zS3wRvL%2BdmgGN2%2Bc2Gm6wfPwzO/my1LnFRdvTgHKJHWeGWq086UZAUUMGWnHDj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q8b%2B8n/b9%2Byybta61yNsraEMaxfbAtGK10MdRHC7Pj3MsFi3WJYFUgXe75cJtX1l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2B1G%2B13JjiFM86hz/8fAI33CtMn9qrF1m6QYNR3ni6B7LTPdJv6OhQXlwjD5EfcH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1HXY0eljbg9YD70z6Am9/1K5wTuEbr/q%2BTdlVmBObiQo/Any6b5vn4%2BVs7RTAG6G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BrmlwT2Zqu5akZ53ZMs5IF9i6SgwMhlkaQ6rs25PpeEZbqSFu6dAej0%2B74i5ljb&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     60
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13201 0110  REGULAR SA      508,178     507,883     495,521.73      49,418.12            .00      12,361.27   97.6% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13201 0130  OVERTIME            0         295         294.03            .00            .00            .97   99.7% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0140  LONGEVITY        1,765       1,765       1,765.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0351  EDUCATION        1,500       1,500       1,500.00       1,257.25            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,750       1,750       1,750.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0590  PROFESSION       70,000      70,000      26,070.30      23,332.80         995.40      42,934.30   38.7% 

 
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13201 0613  ENG SPPLS        2,600       2,600       1,831.00       1,687.00            .00         769.00   70.4% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13201 0672  UNIFORM PU          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          586,193     586,193     528,732.06      75,695.17         995.40      56,465.54   90.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      586,193     586,193     528,732.06      75,695.17         995.40      56,465.54

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vs6GLApiXrfEfACaf3A0Ji3c34jvnP88T6NRkNDgKkbDHnDwuVWAc4he57xoVV6w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J41J7peLwrxATqT7cDacyzYpHAr8AYUpNMhBpFHJzDXug5tUr6fe/SNn/o9hEXjH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6riU0J0Xxm3BdaP/qmNdjTwJ/GWoNYMSfJxj/dvOo54dhTl360QV3NWMz4kM3N8S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnI34Bj3sBsHBNr1M8//pdOCbQNZi1Fw0pAekqa4izkjU7l9C3Dj0vzdXgBrgoMN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sp4dwGiaS/cJAIJigCqulf1SWThpwHXcRmy2qMTeoQNQU1D3BpWT3thZlRt1N3Oi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhyGYpytUVv0XXjx5sODjMvfuJUqIb4%2BRy0SP1YLcdiuXfPuEYHv6XkjjLYhH4wP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POJg8bVyiO692cgN44KbdA6GlnIcHl5oA2z1zGwOFAlI5obqCPNVKzKavcu9VYhh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8/zUOnpbunDfiJNLaKL9ATnv1vvfKTVwIs4hbwFghI8/Qto3988trO4z5lPaP8%2B&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     61
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
9034 HMH SERVICES                       
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034  HMH SERVIC      132,000     132,000     132,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
9034S SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034S  SOC SERV       82,000      82,000            .00            .00            .00      82,000.00     .0% 

 
9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                   
_________________________________________

 
13401 9036  YALE CHILD       58,000      58,000      58,000.00      58,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                   272,000     272,000     190,000.00      58,000.00            .00      82,000.00   69.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      272,000     272,000     190,000.00      58,000.00            .00      82,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8v8e%2BHUt5uSTEKAjYnKIVnIRVwJyEWERsDttsYNtKmikrsR7SMOJo9VxO8UvLHE2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLpGf0xm4ICQpCN7n5l7pLy4Z0T8UeNewMprHP0FCmAZgsYQVXiXGbSLmHv/03uT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dw17T9vNrk2Lz1q%2B%2BgosrJl6nTwOxYzddnKasNbpNdt%2BVjaXLhnLmAlV/2DBUVXx&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     62
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0110  REGULAR SA    1,856,314   1,841,314   1,781,471.81     167,764.37            .00      59,842.19   96.8% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13601 0120  SEASONAL        3,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0130  OVERTIME        1,250       4,250       2,315.64         173.55            .00       1,934.36   54.5% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0134  PAY DIFFER       11,000      11,000       9,820.49       1,028.40            .00       1,179.51   89.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0140  LONGEVITY       15,030      15,030      14,825.00          75.00            .00         205.00   98.6% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0175  EDUCATION        1,000       1,000         500.00            .00            .00         500.00   50.0% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0310  MILEAGE          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
13601 0515  PRINTING/C        8,000      18,000       3,785.01       3,262.21         251.24      13,963.75   22.4% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0518  BINDING          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTPOgjwTa7yR%2BblK4wu6/1wba2KOPv2%2BVgTAlNyltJBNYWc2NTJwewqznyZ80diR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhFV3eMe0WnS5bVyFQM7pvWUOO9kyGvtRRyo%2BcFEwfzyfU4qJh67EKBrdJJC2/d8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HlnDPyZzZTsZxTBfnsRcmqO3WA7ZTK2V55MOX8NSQys2CUEGvaM4N%2B2KL07qJCq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9PTle406sJLBTLqNz4Y1ry9oKvPp%2Bq3eMirB4L4CaJlFViAhMLyEBLBO/XE9JJlt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUFMLPKTsE1egp797g3qGfGq1RgPYAbavcBvE9HGqih45tJjXV4mFD4MFHuQ4G70&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pom%2B2kbYiL2xtlao1r0RvpDzLd91q7eafECTJ8e0/phP3bSXBG%2BIyY67xONU21Wx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifx7h41lmkw%2B0rruiz6EluYF4yidlzXojj8vM9Xb6jtRrx9GLCSGEavQxF4FAQui&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wLODuoKoi8/FvrlVpjMwSjCSgjb2ZMLNTDn%2BnKf3Phx9FdgY7wRzSOvKrJw3PzO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUAIwtA3E2B358Ozux3YEUIbce6i9I4fc95HBNmoNne%2BkG%2Bt4rCZcsoN6GNq9kT1&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     63
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,675       2,675         925.00            .00            .00       1,750.00   34.6% 

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0575  EQUIPMENT          625         625         625.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0590  PROFESSION        5,150       5,150       1,150.00            .00            .00       4,000.00   22.3% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN          900         900         595.22            .00            .00         304.78   66.1% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0650  RECREATION        1,500       1,500         774.75          30.20            .00         725.25   51.7% 

 
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0664  LIBRARY PR       12,000      12,000      11,998.06       3,000.35            .00           1.94  100.0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0672  UNIFORM PU          750         750         500.00            .00            .00         250.00   66.7% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0680  MEDICAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                  
_________________________________________

 
13601 0715  LIBRARY MA      210,000     210,000     207,553.02      29,645.00            .00       2,446.98   98.8% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JnS9clwatLZgRPYKJszyujV/Q/W8JdblONqa2yyLQh56fo5FSX1orqWZSsN8NM2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpaKxMErRPMLdeEwaCOnqUTiJ56dUuqLiH9YxaCuQcVn4sFYvmZWwFY0H1wVIYVM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=koE8BS8lHNMeZiD0L8cyiVavpEyLbnK4za%2Beh4/3vo4OorzKV9oIClMgBtpdb75x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zl21OxBdrxkUPccaNpVbbEaByBbyS%2BM0WTQc7cEFJRdHjzBs608ZliAu2ObC%2BXXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvhkfI81CDwtEn8mrrjw%2BTboySoEzDfCTXk2EFDnN2dRr5fuAcXrznEL2sUzU7G/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvQ5taBX4kzd7B4wGWTfBdJnosasKQxnpyj%2BR%2B570/6S4ilZB1EusNY9JPMG13dC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMvnSoBKfvxsA9bWaYvcgKGKXPmYxNjWcf2ab5sjkZRKijVYWGmKGsAjskxj1Y%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hwdm9snVKjhmY2gTgrj7Af%2BRcMGIuIBw9tBml%2BYqPWdjqhtM%2BWxMsGxtK6pIjloc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OqE3qG5NJH2MyNnLMHPssPluCOdl26MLDd4Jf3Q7mC3Stghok2nw7FdhjCM/HA1&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     64
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0786  COMPUTER -      106,204     111,204     108,570.76       1,705.27            .00       2,633.24   97.6% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT            2,235,798   2,235,798   2,145,409.76     206,684.35         251.24      90,137.00   96.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,235,798   2,235,798   2,145,409.76     206,684.35         251.24      90,137.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8KsIq2%2B08XjuHzQuCXtsgffzN0AOqbNAIStQEP8VnJBRYBUjzh/7bhJ48Cgcwkc&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     65
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13701 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0110  REGULAR SA      323,798     329,968     329,967.51      31,134.35            .00            .49  100.0% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13701 0120  TEMPORARY      250,000     252,000     251,918.71       2,962.50            .00          81.29  100.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0130  OVERTIME        3,000       3,636       3,635.71            .00            .00            .29  100.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0140  LONGEVITY        4,080       5,100       5,100.00       1,020.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,500       1,500         610.00            .00            .00         890.00   40.7% 

 
0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573R  RENTAL POR       12,500      16,580      13,991.09       2,641.28            .00       2,588.91   84.4% 

 
0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573S  SPORT CONT       60,000      51,830      29,000.00      18,000.00            .00      22,830.00   56.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000       3,276.50          79.00            .00       1,723.50   65.5% 

 
0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                  
_________________________________________

 
13701 0598  RECREATION       35,000      34,700      31,588.05      10,463.50            .00       3,111.95   91.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MaWavSkCEPm2VxH60BaGhzf2cP%2BWUZsdN3jH/ryVKMFLXfz3p7IV%2BTXLJLRvirjc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsTr/dhI9ytq7C4IigGmUnfLfZdd%2BBKIWErUkpVQCuMhf3C1RXLQvhGIF2rjF8zS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZZ6u96lQ88XRWXGp0aZIbndCOQykBsrZqoCfjvTubtw3qdjmlH0gcHQQIrxU4/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BSf6L/G8006%2BO8yiZN/%2BknfMLaTL33CY2ZMFsAdKu4vDseGHHZCbs4zDl6WnciP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J88ETdxHQXlqNC6GcXYQx3Osj7m4lRxVQQhbLnnR/C1e9OFUavIuIysyL9Rq90Xl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfg3X3mZUjL6mKCNGbS9kKPiirg4oElooOBmnwJ53DzbANoZQE1pMrB4vAjR9k6j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BmY6qD9blwjKF8ZAQnwUj4O2j8MtUkQ%2BLw/UByLokDGd7VLXFl%2Bw06rZUyGT5nS5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9iTu30A2hlQn%2BMoo96Kbr5/TAnz0rVeP1xmfe%2BPNm9cwukW6K/UYrRohVA7nwpiT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GNUdP4ILEsAFjbyfyqR9KC72PnGC5GoZTdSTpnZ1IGMKzCeh3FB8tmNxw7B8vQu&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     66
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
13701 0606  PARK & REC       87,000      84,564      64,635.07      13,987.00            .00      19,928.93   76.4% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
13701 0670  FOOD PRODU        5,000       9,900       5,835.03         943.38            .00       4,064.97   58.9% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0942  STIPEND       25,000      17,100      11,894.14            .00            .00       5,205.86   69.6% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION ADMINISTRATION       811,878     811,878     751,451.81      81,231.01            .00      60,426.19   92.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      811,878     811,878     751,451.81      81,231.01            .00      60,426.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyVN%2BbTXYhoMLsGCXLINbxTQ%2Brdv2ZZMc%2Bd25XIVA0J8jQa3/3lNm1DEoQdigWXM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLUOkTjNj/TpOICRulHJ1WTVOIqQ31Yj5NyYujAVQ0MCj6bQWj0dbYjx6HQ6eS3b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzIByAtv4Uyywe8dA2sCa4c3feESJGg/b47edSV/HM0Crdnu/lNySaLTgWiLEr9F&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     67
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS          
_________________________________________

 
0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M   46,763,710  49,763,710  47,908,198.71     819,337.83            .00   1,855,511.29   96.3% 

 
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS           
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214P  OPEB      250,000     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0219B AMORTIZATION                       
_________________________________________

 
14040 0219B  IBNR      250,000     250,000     250,000.00     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO   47,263,710  50,263,710  48,408,198.71   1,069,337.83            .00   1,855,511.29   96.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   47,263,710  50,263,710  48,408,198.71   1,069,337.83            .00   1,855,511.29

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uCseHHnOZyC20HCfkEry1t24ibpT0Vke1v2WWSEmszNG2J5c4d%2BNTWvKqo5/TRF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir1xmryg%2BnoXwXxOpdlpoZcroKk/2PzlMI9/Ku90pa3rUAG3XP/gAWHIBRoRA98p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LaKxVwzEZJXf1lY6EWXi/aORcZJuzziGqlQC3zRdHs/l6zT1BCMPhyDH%2BTt5rU1W&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     68
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION          
_________________________________________

 
0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
14100 0212  TOWN CONTR   23,400,000  23,505,700  23,505,700.00     105,700.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224  CMERS    4,093,774   4,385,058   4,385,057.43   1,154,490.31            .00            .57  100.0% 

 
0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224B  B-CMERS    1,504,000   1,676,977   1,676,976.21     447,368.96            .00            .79  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE     28,997,774  29,567,735  29,567,733.64   1,707,559.27            .00           1.36  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   28,997,774  29,567,735  29,567,733.64   1,707,559.27            .00           1.36

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4t6KKkFUkMjGRK1MrL3es5Thg0UE%2BWfdaExXSSJfAMrMdFNWQKzj3GwkINmavnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=652GZpNDDqxU185Z3A86zD2oxvA8LrRP7d8toHqj2H5YrWdCyCFHYFHEYpfkqDKe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DOG4V4fZcrAPyBY6Pwe%2Bp0O0NN6GZAMz/13VZmg5rJhOAJckgagv/hwfwmVq5tAI&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     69
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION              
_________________________________________

 
14201 0213  WORKERS'    2,620,000   2,620,000   2,436,907.97     420,000.00            .00     183,092.03   93.0% 

 
0216 LIFE INSURANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
14201 0216  LIFE INSUR       90,000      90,000      84,081.42       6,968.33            .00       5,918.58   93.4% 

 
0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                 
_________________________________________

 
14201 0953  HEART/HYPE      450,000     446,978     313,267.65      42,735.06            .00     133,710.35   70.1% 

 
 

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT           
_________________________________________

 
0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE           
_________________________________________

 
14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC    1,879,500   1,869,800   1,813,965.26     182,599.24            .00      55,834.74   97.0% 

 
0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          
_________________________________________

 
14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME       35,000      47,722      47,674.00            .00            .00          48.00   99.9% 

 
0221 CONCESSIONS                        
_________________________________________

 
14211 0221  CONCESSION     -750,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE    4,324,500   5,074,500   4,695,896.30     652,302.63            .00     378,603.70   92.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,324,500   5,074,500   4,695,896.30     652,302.63            .00     378,603.70

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYAlmMDTB7hfhj8kXy5SnguCf0vj3/NFabrNAERqVVbUPvyIb0NM0B5m3um7uBxw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fOOdWCxBX5NyWIg4qbzZPgMgq%2Bqlh09CAnFsob4LnJz37czLv9mFrW%2BMIJX9BEfL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/sbYNigPBAf7XcYXxWz3Y8dawyCrMgkUQ77Quf%2BegLnq/1F0rX5zePDAyAJA1qp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDpAgSjTCbNEBxZKRBgI9qdfpRHak63jQFZaUuEnDa7dS6uclB74oS2v5lsCn4yx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTekOwCr0iMJU9WwaOL4E7USyoOAdHtUiec0KFfHlfUzOoaXVFBjI9smp%2Bx4gWl8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oncVeolp2LgvAIOWlT1r5Wd7uOGrmbARrmN46n4CP64qeK8ts3E4HVYWHciGU85W&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     70
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH           
_________________________________________

 
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                
_________________________________________

 
14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A      405,251     405,251     405,251.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT      405,251     405,251     405,251.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      405,251     405,251     405,251.00            .00            .00            .00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdT9ZGW%2Ba55lsaWavq1FB6iHnyEJSueW7//R05F3E365Q51o6Xpo7zeBVQEtolFh&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     71
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                 
_________________________________________

 
1000 BOE                                
_________________________________________

 
15001 1000  BOARD OF E   91,394,925  91,394,925  91,390,177.55  14,279,749.80            .00       4,747.45  100.0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           91,394,925  91,394,925  91,390,177.55  14,279,749.80            .00       4,747.45  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   91,394,925  91,394,925  91,390,177.55  14,279,749.80            .00       4,747.45

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9KaV5m2tts0JhN%2BkKx5KXw864h2nmp9qPeSRKEvtKaPbSBuUk0M%2Bxt7JEZ61hN7o&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     72
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
15101 0515  PRINTING/R        3,300       3,300       2,735.37          33.48            .00         564.63   82.9% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
15101 0590  PROFESSION        1,500       1,500       1,082.48            .00            .00         417.52   72.2% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
15101 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,000       1,000         657.88            .00            .00         342.12   65.8% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,000       1,000         561.04            .00            .00         438.96   56.1% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE COURT                     6,800       6,800       5,036.77          33.48            .00       1,763.23   74.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        6,800       6,800       5,036.77          33.48            .00       1,763.23

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dl%2B/gtK4R8z6x3oiejsgUexbBDW3pK9tmou6Fh9MpyXiJkUNsiv1sO0Bcx4FQoTd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O05aSToUeSy8srkLbH2qBDkYll%2BtP28EqG5WoC6SLYh7B3SD/pSTEGO3Fon77PM4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AkRajUHrLbaB460/jM6hO5Z9lRtK93nZ7xyKAqlEjamHMm3uuz6UvOcImE/djj4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqpBIy208%2BW7U/VwkCBI9JklmfK/W99HAepXrkyNFM9AvqSySZ9Ami0%2BC7RU9Jp%2B&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     73
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                   5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qjJgPW6QtLnGT3wwhGQ94N5EX/I1i2Yz0%2BhUFUe5ay9adFUv9Zvdb1dPvqkV2kA%2B&


 
 
 

12/01/2022 18:48    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     74
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL  262,418,955 269,324,981 255,075,625.02  25,822,101.03      27,608.74  14,221,747.24   94.7%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS OF Novemebr 31, 2022 

November 2021 ORIGNIAL AMENDED November 2022 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

YTD ACTUALS BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2023 POS/(NEG)

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 102,931,281 207,006,017 207,006,017 106,979,870 0 106,979,870 100,026,147 48.3% 207,006,017 207,006,017 0 -                      

BACK TAXES 1,859,480 2,175,000 2,175,000 1,134,633 0 1,134,633 1,040,367 47.8% 2,175,000 2,175,000 0 -                      

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 10,169,487 10,165,069 10,165,069 8,470,522 0 8,470,522 1,694,547 16.7% 10,165,069 10,165,069 0 -                      

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 0 1,577,338 1,577,338 0 0 0 1,577,338 100.0% 1,577,338 1,577,338 0 -                      

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 652,307 1,190,000 1,190,000 532,621 0 532,621 657,379 55.2% 1,190,000 1,190,000 0 -                      

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 6,904 9,901 9,901 3,880 0 3,880 6,021 60.8% 9,901 9,901 0 -                      

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 26,092 35,000 35,000 19,664 0 19,664 15,336 43.8% 35,000 35,000 0 -                      

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 14,937,887 41,554,512 41,554,512 17,170,890 0 17,170,890 24,383,622 58.7% 41,554,512 41,554,512 0 -                      

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 5,614,605 12,267,132 13,852,132 4,191,821 0 4,191,821 9,660,311 69.7% 12,267,132 13,852,132 1,585,000 (1,585,000)          

TOTAL REVENUES 136,198,043 275,979,969 277,564,969 138,503,901 0 138,503,901 139,061,068 50.1% 275,979,969 277,564,969 1,585,000 (1,585,000)          500,000     

Tub gringing

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 144,819 522,872 522,872 150,684 0 150,684 372,188 71.2% 522,872 522,872 0

ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT 6,055 246,500 246,500 66,032 1,220 67,252 179,248 72.7% 246,500 246,500 0

BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 100.0% 5,000 5,000 0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 161,902 518,028 518,028 190,407 1,032 191,439 326,589 63.0% 518,028 518,028 0

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 500,344 1,157,906 1,157,906 486,331 68,361 554,692 603,214 52.1% 1,157,906 1,157,906 0

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 216,001 623,298 628,298 232,601 0 232,601 395,697 63.0% 623,298 628,298 5,000

FINANCE OFFICE 1,318,779 4,079,745 4,579,745 1,646,223 307,604 1,953,827 2,625,918 57.3% 4,079,745 4,579,745 500,000

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 69,130 262,799 262,799 104,533 0 104,533 158,266 60.2% 262,799 262,799 0

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 674,156 1,638,707 2,208,707 111,918 40,305 152,223 2,056,484 93.1% 1,638,707 2,208,707 570,000

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 889,766 2,351,445 2,351,445 897,180 19,130 916,310 1,435,135 61.0% 2,351,445 2,351,445 0

MAYOR'S OFFICE 221,522 533,777 533,777 248,699 280 248,979 284,798 53.4% 533,777 533,777 0

PERSONNEL OFFICE 136,973 457,683 457,683 133,528 16,475 150,003 307,680 67.2% 457,683 457,683 0

PLANNING AND ZONING 273,608 653,039 653,039 197,668 5,639 203,307 449,732 68.9% 653,039 653,039 0

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0 319,054 319,054 90,874 15,055 105,929 213,125 66.8% 319,054 319,054 0

PROBATE COURT 3,120 8,000 8,000 1,024 78 1,101 6,899 86.2% 8,000 8,000 0

PURCHASING 1,211,179 5,248,884 5,248,884 1,037,902 3,562,805 4,600,707 648,177 12.3% 5,248,884 5,248,884 0

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 450,350 821,973 821,973 507,305 31,505 538,810 283,163 34.4% 821,973 821,973 0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 116,897 282,635 282,635 129,849 20,544 150,393 132,242 46.8% 282,635 282,635 0

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 0 3,600 3,600 0 0 0 3,600 100.0% 3,600 3,600 0

TAX OFFICE 126,211 337,304 337,304 127,908 0 127,908 209,396 62.1% 337,304 337,304 0

TOWN ATTORNEY 160,199 700,621 700,621 302,317 45,039 347,356 353,265 50.4% 700,621 700,621 0

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 522,886 1,422,222 1,422,222 383,738 93,774 477,512 944,710 66.4% 1,422,222 1,422,222 0

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,203,897 22,195,092 23,270,092 7,046,721 4,228,845 11,275,566 11,994,526 51.5% 22,195,092 23,270,092 1,075,000

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 202,626 421,349 421,349 210,674 0 210,674 210,675 50.0% 421,349 421,349 0

MENTAL HEALTH 66,000 240,000 240,000 66,000 0 66,000 174,000 72.5% 240,000 240,000 0

ELDERLY SERVICES 137,752 545,500 545,500 145,147 196,425 341,572 203,928 37.4% 545,500 545,500 0

HEALTH AND WELFARE 406,377 1,206,849 1,206,849 421,821 196,425 618,246 588,603 48.8% 1,206,849 1,206,849 0

POLICE DEPARTMENT 6,592,536 17,336,409 17,336,409 6,248,643 421,786 6,670,429 10,665,980 61.5% 17,336,409 17,336,409 0

ANIMAL CONTROL 71,437 214,638 214,638 40,666 44,272 84,939 129,699 60.4% 214,638 214,638 0

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 112,031 291,083 301,083 118,931 39,874 158,805 142,278 47.3% 291,083 301,083 10,000

FIRE DEPARTMENT 5,901,115 14,825,617 14,825,617 5,594,489 120,827 5,715,316 9,110,301 61.4% 14,825,617 14,825,617 0

PUBLIC SAFETY 12,677,119 32,667,747 32,677,747 12,002,730 626,760 12,629,490 20,048,257 61.4% 32,667,747 32,677,747 10,000

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 4,589,795 12,875,566 13,375,566 5,171,515 2,087,438 7,258,953 6,116,613 45.7% 12,875,566 13,375,566 500,000

DEBT SERVICE 10,512,137 26,000,000 26,000,000 10,246,444 0 10,246,444 15,753,556 60.6% 26,000,000 17,348,713 (8,651,287)

BOARD OF EDUCATION 28,111,913 91,394,925 91,394,925 31,362,308 0 31,362,308 60,032,617 65.7% 91,394,925 91,394,925 0

0

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 1,886,201 6,745,885 6,745,885 3,576,887 54,757 3,631,644 3,114,241 46.2% 6,745,885 6,745,885 0

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 19,588,083 53,083,982 53,083,982 24,367,931 76,909 24,444,840 28,639,142 54.0% 53,083,982 53,083,982 0

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 18,671,563 29,809,923 29,809,923 23,285,723 0 23,285,723 6,524,200 21.9% 29,809,923 29,809,923 0

FRINGES BENEFITS 40,145,847 89,639,790 89,639,790 51,230,541 131,665 51,362,206 38,277,584 42.7% 89,639,790 89,639,790 0

0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 103,647,086 275,979,969 277,564,969 117,482,080 7,271,134 124,753,213 152,811,756 55.1% 275,979,969 268,913,682 (7,066,287) 0 0

YEAR-END PROJECTION (8,651,287)

PROJECTED 6/30/2023



 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10505 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -585,000            .00            .00                   -585,000.00     .0% 
10905 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -500,000            .00            .00                   -500,000.00     .0% 

 
0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS              
_________________________________________

 
10705 0502  INCOME ON      -50,000     -50,000    -158,918.66            .00                    108,918.66  317.8% 

 
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                  
_________________________________________

 
10905 0504  RELO REIM       -1,500      -1,500      -9,564.00      -3,483.00                      8,064.00  637.6% 

 
0507 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10905 0507  MISCELLANE     -250,199    -250,199    -384,610.65    -142,636.19                    134,411.65  153.7% 

 
0508 OTHER RENT                         
_________________________________________

 
10505 0508  OTHER RENT       -6,600      -6,600      -4,050.00      -1,100.00                     -2,550.00   61.4% 

 
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS             
_________________________________________

 
10705 0539  SALE ASSET      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0% 

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10705 2402  REIM GRANT     -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00                   -100,000.00     .0% 
10905 2402  REIM GRANT      -60,000     -60,000            .00            .00                    -60,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                 -478,299  -1,563,299    -557,143.31    -147,219.19                 -1,006,155.69   35.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -478,299  -1,563,299    -557,143.31    -147,219.19                 -1,006,155.69

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvtdtc5pgUu3lGT1QHUKc9s9hHzoQi3IObNdOxR2GAX1GwlCr2KAKyIwazwK%2BolF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSIlCldL0AOX6se3DH3k42FOq1%2BTUss1bTGoafFW1CZWxIRjhjHaL3q5cz4M3nlT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ed6XCjpxo9jlmKKnbRAWzX/JVF4Q%2B8q7iJ70DOxFdhXoiSz0KQV11bPbmaOKyDY5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=voExx0MS5LwU94cBN8ACoSmagBBxJdiQN4nlWVuiIMJijQR68d9cKW1i%2BZLRTOxZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ceeOuFV21lNaePvEzHzowwQN9viaz6iTfHJXLQraTFYgoIWYSnWmGE1n3T8RV6Cz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SzXS3FfFssPR6szAF/nA6CDsmjb1FP2UKPx3yshy5LSTPBwSJjAcofTH%2BCVHOzf2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1AKniLvvKdYDRH6cnoGSEQjoX9mxAUUmtY70iy9BKRYwN95ConxUhYJmuenB54Di&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oH/3VYrOsrvr3HIXls%2BgddhdyNORCxX6WFptAHbfN3OVyyx7qCRc2lmTS9BnBYzV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ckEZzzM5B/ZD13SW3Vd75SSJ9S%2Bs0h6XS1wkCWmpZt0dCH2P3ob43iElDFLOV9iy&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                  
_________________________________________

 
10506 0601  FEES/REPRO         -200        -200        -235.00            .00                         35.00  117.5% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  -200        -200        -235.00            .00                         35.00  117.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -200        -200        -235.00            .00                         35.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKpZRIb4TMVN1gUGrf4r5mNu5IeYXEyF8eZESddto9eDI4qXLqwIAgG/Ug1E4Pd3&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                    
_________________________________________

 
10108 0801  CURRENT TA -207,006,017-207,006,017-106,979,869.83            .00               -100,026,147.17   51.7% 

 
0802 BACK TAXES                         
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802  BACK TAXES   -2,175,000  -2,175,000  -1,134,632.73            .00                 -1,040,367.27   52.2% 

 
0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                      
_________________________________________

 
10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH  -10,165,069 -10,165,069  -8,470,521.80            .00                 -1,694,547.20   83.3% 

 
0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT   -1,577,338  -1,577,338            .00            .00                 -1,577,338.00     .0% 

 
0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES            
_________________________________________

 
10108 0804  INTEREST -   -1,190,000  -1,190,000    -532,621.32            .00                   -657,378.68   44.8% 

 
0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                 
_________________________________________

 
10108 0805  PROPERTY T       -9,901      -9,901      -3,880.00            .00                     -6,021.00   39.2% 

 
0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT          
_________________________________________

 
10108 0806  SUSP BOOK      -35,000     -35,000     -19,664.35            .00                    -15,335.65   56.2% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                 -222,158,325-222,158,325-117,141,190.03            .00               -105,017,134.97   52.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES -222,158,325-222,158,325-117,141,190.03            .00               -105,017,134.97

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXC4mhfZPYOQmHDFbiHjKMh8E1ZFGbLkc%2BR8L1mTjzwIFmyyMLxb4jQ0PAeRJ88w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tk6rry2Mei5QFQ0jFnc8Y//K61FxVlfGSsk3W%2BPkY6TDraijbYhVFu%2BBTZG%2BhZDl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BoiIJTRsPuqIaMAFqWhN8hDrrIvhtsNPJQXSJm1o9YKcnE2zn3gWzH%2Bo0XtB5rvA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fz8%2BLdiAFx/JiAnXhwgY6MEe7CGxosUz3jKiNDm/Tplr5fs%2BlXbhXy6O8ehph5bD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmBflEcrh%2BqlthiIDlkjljkqHnuUJN95MEyLeyRKtYViqAG8KSW/xx/xeOA8hVDD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Uf5ZRbtd78FyEEXzhls6ELJ%2BBZnIGZLHkT9sMJla8bpO6LYtK/NSpEgFTmXf8SS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVldaAIonO0ySY4Q/orne2Rq1IJsZH5izW8x%2B/5ETey%2BXgHxEW4NUNfkzI0ViHFB&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10310 1005  DOCUMENT F   -1,100,000  -1,100,000    -244,898.00            .00                   -855,102.00   22.3% 

 
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                 
_________________________________________

 
10310 1006  VITAL STAT      -72,000     -72,000     -27,035.00            .00                    -44,965.00   37.5% 

 
1008 R DOG FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
10310 1008  DOG FEES      -14,000     -14,000      -4,125.50            .00                     -9,874.50   29.5% 

 
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10310 1009  CONVEYANCE   -1,600,000  -1,600,000    -686,505.25            .00                   -913,494.75   42.9% 

 
1011 MISCELLANEOUS                      
_________________________________________

 
10310 1011  MISCELLANE      -65,000     -65,000     -17,769.36            .00                    -47,230.64   27.3% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE          -2,851,000  -2,851,000    -980,333.11            .00                 -1,870,666.89   34.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,851,000  -2,851,000    -980,333.11            .00                 -1,870,666.89

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LY3j6FnA9L2vQJcfEgaSCQmKSIejf0KKf7nm5VRZGKtA%2Bqh/Af72ZNhQRYbpsjH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JhaY82spnnG3A3xABNA02djtYDVn40oFSkeaP8lfbhzgU4kaVBPJVyllKnagLqb0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMRnZNMDkrL66L7MJoFISvFbQDM5tWMbC7DrW7plN%2B%2BuQ3W5LBwLIOYApZUekVnZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2YBDTk5bqCIYkZDLZ%2BASzn6zMOmrNKoucjr%2BHy11U3MxRXsvt20mG0sI%2BFoM/Ces&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTfXHAYlbX0sVQIuOl9Pg926pTGIRNoim7d7pq2qAhpT8P/ty6x3G7GXXE3gJCS9&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1103  SALES - MA       -4,000      -4,000      -2,033.00            .00                     -1,967.00   50.8% 

 
1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104  APPLICATIO      -55,000     -55,000     -14,775.00            .00                    -40,225.00   26.9% 

 
1104A APPLICATION FEES - E.D.            
_________________________________________

 
10911 1104A  APP ED      -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00                    -10,000.00     .0% 

 
1105 INSPECTION FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
10911 1105  INSP. FEES         -500        -500            .00            .00                       -500.00     .0% 

 
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                  
_________________________________________

 
10911 1301  ZBA PET FE       -3,000      -3,000        -708.00            .00                     -2,292.00   23.6% 

 
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
10911 1601  IWC APPLIC       -1,500      -1,500        -604.00            .00                       -896.00   40.3% 

 
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH      -30,000     -30,000     -55,000.00            .00                     25,000.00  183.3% 

 
1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS              
_________________________________________

 
10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS         -100        -100            .00            .00                       -100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING              -104,100    -104,100     -73,120.00            .00                    -30,980.00   70.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -104,100    -104,100     -73,120.00            .00                    -30,980.00

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k1E9/xUsmDcoIDK9lJZU0ZqwY9BDeVGZc2Sa5Sr3GdsuhriQMt%2BuI5%2BufdSuZB5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkvhKzjkHZe1cVLCpBghg0L9u0TmtRjHTMAYh3HbimuUEYoFQgesoWlPvAs36GLj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roo/WQrxDysnmvBHXRRk%2BGnxQ/T8wEwSw%2B/6eOcmgQqB1xzc0VHI0huoOoIluLHV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fn9Cjkrex/OxW5tOxqvbPdipUGEPlZLjcBomYaasdMeBRDvGt971UnybENHrUGmN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=khAvo8hVCjF9teK7SNinhvIhWTTWhwwO1VvibMb2y1k4bIW%2BXVUblsWUEIq2tKdy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRx650HSO9RZLKCcT%2BmkhWW5HefrfYgNkfLwaOgwbAzActanUsqfQUtMIKkZZImE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2qRAdDY2tzMgmvKir9IqhDdQ24U6S3NOMmxpl8fbMWUt4gSjyPk00tHAITtkH3T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTH9mO67c/ilrQ/uX8KjKXQIso1/NFbazzuu5UTO7SHyB4n%2Bdtw7veRHAD/95Il3&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1104 APPLICATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
11212 1104  APPLICATIO       -1,500      -1,500        -830.00        -450.00                       -670.00   55.3% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                 -1,500      -1,500        -830.00        -450.00                       -670.00   55.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500        -830.00        -450.00                       -670.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3svP2P1TALduvOyM3ubcmhXPIhrwg1FJecXWUJ2TmK2kQzdKLExtQ6p2//3xyAW&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.              
_________________________________________

 
10519 1901  PROGRAM FE         -500        -500        -382.50        -212.50                       -117.50   76.5% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                   -500        -500        -382.50        -212.50                       -117.50   76.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES         -500        -500        -382.50        -212.50                       -117.50

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eFjjjMLFw5wqYCdKKo9XjPWkiaqAhV/YpTzMPu1cYSAEc8p1IPswK8D7GiZrgMAk&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                  ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES         
_________________________________________

 
10623 2301  PENALTIES       -1,500      -1,500      -2,735.00      -1,205.00                      1,235.00  182.3% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                   -1,500      -1,500      -2,735.00      -1,205.00                      1,235.00  182.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -1,500      -1,500      -2,735.00      -1,205.00                      1,235.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBEanBN3ka7l/N6zs/wURSGl3TuIWyG8q6TjPbhwEGlJjPeSAyoW71ffABFSaOW2&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2401  POLICE EXT   -2,500,000  -2,500,000    -971,927.04    -163,332.42                 -1,528,072.96   38.9% 

 
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS               
_________________________________________

 
10402 2402  REIM GRANT      -10,000     -10,000      -1,944.00            .00                     -8,056.00   19.4% 

 
2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10324 2403  WEAPON PER      -20,000     -20,000      -8,960.00      -1,890.00                    -11,040.00   44.8% 

 
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS            
_________________________________________

 
10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR       -3,000      -3,000        -250.00         -50.00                     -2,750.00    8.3% 

 
2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2405  BINGO & RA         -250        -250         -75.00         -60.00                       -175.00   30.0% 

 
2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.          
_________________________________________

 
10324 2406  VENDOR & P       -3,000      -3,000      -1,485.00         -25.00                     -1,515.00   49.5% 

 
2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS              
_________________________________________

 
10924 2407  REP/RECORD       -6,000      -6,000      -2,231.50        -228.50                     -3,768.50   37.2% 

 
2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES               
_________________________________________

 
10324 2408  ALARM ORD      -40,000     -40,000      -4,225.00            .00                    -35,775.00   10.6% 

 
2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES     
_________________________________________

 
10324 2410  BKGRND CHK       -5,000      -5,000        -430.00        -130.00                     -4,570.00    8.6% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DK0gvtY9yZdX3XgVVogRiSbVHNzkmGBWge1cjWBkdi2GP133WJgY6QhXKiCDv%2BV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VIA67M06nlfarPooFJG32ZyOqVSjdJG1u8Upg4YAxBkFbAs5HqxMY/T9F/aNJz4Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BADgKYdQUE7OSF4q4A7ji7UHHXnpIycBUc8FudBE3Pk5voSf/H42R3T9TEsA4Ym9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33oc5lPKOjjVUrAoAJ092xIS%2BGuMJOPMf1DuGjSV6wKjuIsCcnr0gnRNNpvwIVEK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIjgJQ1mmu2ROPsF4VGJ8oKBQudLYDyx0/y/fcDufcpOPQhRgAzGOBEp%2BC6hXYWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgHo4WDRBj9aqIK6PbrlbJUwqpSv0G7S8zEsM0wEzlBzxL2TUWiCSaepdl4L%2Bcmz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fYuoJQHkJrh2U6BIx3ftdauPt5owXPr9dyr4AayqTCtWB1UJyTCLh5q9T0d2dbgD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57joEBBWHkkUIGpALnX4CPbeOfyH6XkZxcYxqSnD2ZPRbq4D4kt6p%2B1EXUfKB8NP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggyRAFu%2BxCYKY4nTVDKSXh185EfBraOxNfyPle/8QWErx9T/gwl6BL1Kwmk%2BiZv2&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT               ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                
_________________________________________

 
10324 2411  VEHICLE      -75,000     -75,000     -82,641.00     -23,425.00                      7,641.00  110.2% 

 
2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM       
_________________________________________

 
10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.      -20,000     -20,000     -11,436.25            .00                     -8,563.75   57.2% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            -2,682,250  -2,682,250  -1,085,604.79    -189,140.92                 -1,596,645.21   40.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,682,250  -2,682,250  -1,085,604.79    -189,140.92                 -1,596,645.21

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJPQ0IbswiJS3yWrD1HK5AAU7H7bJIj6nEOwTZ0oAEvrExRByesOx182fcmDi15e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQPwZ2YGrb2q4UzAwXfbaI5e2JMPKOi57QpyeESQaYuvvE7nbBUpCYEkW9eLyOZY&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2501  CODE ENF.      -18,000     -18,000      -1,155.39      -1,155.39                    -16,844.61    6.4% 

 
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                   
_________________________________________

 
10325 2502  PARAMEDIC     -185,000    -185,000     -41,881.19      -1,236.00                   -143,118.81   22.6% 

 
2504 Q.U. EMT COVERAGE                  
_________________________________________

 
10325 2504  Q.U. EMT      -39,000     -39,000            .00            .00                    -39,000.00     .0% 

 
2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.              
_________________________________________

 
10325 2507  PERMITS, L      -25,000     -25,000      -5,567.00      -1,325.50                    -19,433.00   22.3% 

 
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE           
_________________________________________

 
10325 2509  PERMIT FEE      -50,000     -50,000      -8,400.00        -110.00                    -41,600.00   16.8% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                -317,000    -317,000     -57,003.58      -3,826.89                   -259,996.42   18.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -317,000    -317,000     -57,003.58      -3,826.89                   -259,996.42

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJxqWR2ECaxBz9kCsSU5PEvS6%2BHcyeqQ1lc2QHBxGMSzPgocr0k4dVk7sfa4uZdX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPzyzRh4PHa9tTdFdEFK0rBJ1ZLmGuX%2BR3ljgrZkPlbwNw6bLuC7tuyN0SaSowNf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VN2nNA0mE/1ajS3hosTPMah8JTvKeok4Wf7UETfwdZP3vFofB7UnvjAfRVmbDxVX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iq/JtcE50AcLo3yFnXwoUzRsfGt60%2B4ntQqdLFL7hE7qyqr51pwtLqr9E/%2B36k8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdWbLWtFcEcSAELEsoyK7fWoYwL4sdrWjfOcthitENnKcnDE9GaDFFLAerGtwj5A&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT             ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2601  BUILDING P   -3,135,000  -3,135,000    -261,092.87      -5,602.00                 -2,873,907.13    8.3% 

 
2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10326 2602  PLUMBING P      -80,000     -80,000     -16,606.00        -168.00                    -63,394.00   20.8% 

 
2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2603  ELECTRICAL     -260,000    -260,000    -226,404.00     -76,320.00                    -33,596.00   87.1% 

 
2604 HEATING PERMITS                    
_________________________________________

 
10326 2604  HEATING PE     -190,000    -190,000     -74,211.00            .00                   -115,789.00   39.1% 

 
2605 SIGN PERMITS                       
_________________________________________

 
10326 2605  SIGN PERMI       -1,600      -1,600            .00            .00                     -1,600.00     .0% 

 
2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                 
_________________________________________

 
10326 2606  SWIMMING P       -4,100      -4,100            .00            .00                     -4,100.00     .0% 

 
2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY           
_________________________________________

 
10326 2608  CERTIFICAT       -1,100      -1,100     -36,540.12        -432.00                     35,440.12 3321.8% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT          -3,671,800  -3,671,800    -614,853.99     -82,522.00                 -3,056,946.01   16.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -3,671,800  -3,671,800    -614,853.99     -82,522.00                 -3,056,946.01

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qff7veTsoEj5gLqZsRAAmevpW28Hr0YptSdATiU/IAl2s%2BuY6yf1gnJ6mBlYvlyk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdZ1rmWeAswFfq6o0os7oWGC5QgKEZ%2B%2BAX7EySY14ez5%2Bxu5ZoiunSKAjwRCJENB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwHStntRXxuPr/a2XBTQfhOmBglvOoanlPks5f4aED3%2Be81vCgPffJ8j0X4NIYGa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roxb1KGaesTxfrIGzKFl1ueonrtJUCMeRHGEe%2BszdSkeEsQpfuUCGvixhpPhjwaq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ii3VkMzJpqHlkvs4nxiq3bJIuRcBq0qSbf916VOVXpMXo7vQYFXqs5UmC1MRCO3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hv5xq%2B43C9u18uBxKolRGkit0Oukegs/%2BG%2BbeKb9gtNKNd4fWbwW6RD6Z3Lnj5Yo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U31UzJhnh7PTcwKmj9A/1rNnmZbt1xniimNE804PBJeWyzKBsETDEG9RTt/F3bzk&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                    ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE          
_________________________________________

 
10530 0500  APP FD BAL            0    -500,000            .00            .00                   -500,000.00     .0% 

 
3000 LANDFILL FEES                      
_________________________________________

 
10530 3000  TRANSFER S      -60,000     -60,000            .00            .00                    -60,000.00     .0% 

 
3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.        
_________________________________________

 
10530 3002  COMMERCIAL     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 

 
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES             
_________________________________________

 
10530 3021  RECYCLE MA      -40,000     -40,000     -10,386.12            .00                    -29,613.88   26.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                   -300,000    -800,000     -10,386.12            .00                   -789,613.88    1.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000    -800,000     -10,386.12            .00                   -789,613.88

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLa/kZWON6Ny7M5JBzxVR0V4PbKMUIs5rRXTMaMIInW8T5m63TepQvj%2BdOV3QgkZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FG1cQLjJQPkosg4251WhCCpXqnjyWNcFs13pfMSXZHe2ZNRHrDFBGcxMQb1laBUr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ObJ1wNA/vVAoDqD1OnO2548VNV77p2OE013aWyXEvY%2BWAZkbEfajwSD0PAykMoQ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqUm3PatNXgU%2Bcn38sa2JU%2Bn6XOuRL/yOGXZt7Wye9m%2BtzgEkCgdDMbnvk7PZogl&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                   
_________________________________________

 
10332 3201  SIDEWALK P       -3,000      -3,000      -1,050.00            .00                     -1,950.00   35.0% 

 
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                  
_________________________________________

 
10332 3202  SIDEWALK L       -2,500      -2,500        -200.00            .00                     -2,300.00    8.0% 

 
3203 STREET PERMITS                     
_________________________________________

 
10332 3203  ST EXC P      -25,000     -25,000      -7,957.00        -190.00                    -17,043.00   31.8% 

 
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3208  MAP COPY         -325        -325            .00            .00                       -325.00     .0% 

 
3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                      
_________________________________________

 
10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY         -200        -200         -40.00            .00                       -160.00   20.0% 

 
3212 GIS PLOT                           
_________________________________________

 
10332 3212  GIS PLOT         -200        -200            .00            .00                       -200.00     .0% 

 
3214 PENALTIES                          
_________________________________________

 
10332 3214  PENALTIES       -1,500      -1,500            .00            .00                     -1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          -32,725     -32,725      -9,247.00        -190.00                    -23,478.00   28.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -32,725     -32,725      -9,247.00        -190.00                    -23,478.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulDMVFMS6hYhIdek9MZ7NAoET%2B8sb6OOI6QLbbdou9F4E%2BBtufvRDIeA3pDw/Llx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jH6uMIAz1XrgprWUpK3Sow4t6JowCgqnF5quAaeo4l8HXJc1lCkFHlv44jQLIrJ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RscbuyQaaYTZTIcdsewkDs/XMkRzg9EScdRJbLf0LuC7LFOTyngJLM5GzKJSZSv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yVbIPROAbfgZVMscmS2o3oiimhICKuIq2YE0ai8nyG1NcuDOYRyNW6Q/yMUXbDhU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjYD51mAbHuezAJZh1lH4an8lK1AmFnjIFNY6QUK%2BNfu1lzRrkKjRx1Nsyq7W2Wj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLm3r3J59UVZDGtxicfvrWjPFKMxMyZIrxDg76fJ%2BuJFZ9RtGUe4D08vwLnVYJ72&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyZyLLPitrgbwCbviJ0/jQ5%2BNKc8dpLXHQCKAMmR65lAZ6ByWig9rPS43pC8G1Gv&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
036      LIBRARY                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
10536 3607  COPY REV,       -8,000      -8,000      -3,172.53        -172.70                     -4,827.47   39.7% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                          -8,000      -8,000      -3,172.53        -172.70                     -4,827.47   39.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000      -8,000      -3,172.53        -172.70                     -4,827.47

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBhhovh2f8SXgQxMzUtDlTLyGXGiCi/HZTfmttBKQVrRB%2BtUdg/KTHlYntu9i5cI&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
037      RECREATION                      ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC          
_________________________________________

 
10537 3701  SERVICES &      -20,000     -20,000      -5,063.00            .00                    -14,937.00   25.3% 

 
3702 SWIMMING POOL                      
_________________________________________

 
10537 3702  SWIMMING P      -12,000     -12,000     -15,492.25      -1,760.00                      3,492.25  129.1% 

 
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE            
_________________________________________

 
10537 3705  LAUREL VIE      -25,000     -25,000            .00            .00                    -25,000.00     .0% 

 
3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                 
_________________________________________

 
10537 3710  PARK & REC     -145,000    -145,000     -24,535.00        -745.00                   -120,465.00   16.9% 

 
3711 BUS TRIP REVENUE                   
_________________________________________

 
10537 3711  BUS REV            0           0        -130.00            .00                        130.00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                     -202,000    -202,000     -45,220.25      -2,505.00                   -156,779.75   22.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -202,000    -202,000     -45,220.25      -2,505.00                   -156,779.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5JCEI2Vvc723%2BW305ptfOCAqfZEHkXZvpsMJKpTKwkNX%2B943hGpZxou1bKbdJo9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uycjvJ/xzXLGIIak91oEd%2BdNLFJDQhQ5zU4wjPPzRgzSa/F3ezwWBXSTynarByBw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgIURBCzOlOUBC0DFRzd/ZF9hGkAMlUAmUpBiwiSsvpaVEEcGSzb38rcGmP53EOz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYQWP6FAhcd0x3zFNUJe8lWL5/hhu/RA8ggS0UozOd8lmM5huJRhyPRdImaW/000&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIzs2kvo0NhGzCfmfLDscY2o09Kvt1UxuN2xkKYmfcvY8YiCMALrsGt%2BUXJLcwHn&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION              ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
10950 9611  BOE MED RE     -200,000    -200,000     -38,176.43            .00                   -161,823.57   19.1% 

 
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM              
_________________________________________

 
10950 9612  WRK COMP R      -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00                    -20,000.00     .0% 

 
9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                  
_________________________________________

 
10950 9628  TERM LIFE      -25,000     -25,000     -17,535.30            .00                     -7,464.70   70.1% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION             -245,000    -245,000     -55,711.73            .00                   -189,288.27   22.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -245,000    -245,000     -55,711.73            .00                   -189,288.27

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XWwW%2BLyPeeiEUenRqLzL5riKu8kgDesgbii6h88V1x9tTzUmvR%2BKFLgSuXBKecO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEtSHRDeD1VejUneu640TR6oabFxQwBJvJJ9I38kUrlN1RjiTf/sMTl8W7PAhnNg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FI0kQpVMWk6Hkj3ot4hBbes4nlixod3OVP8RKg3TEzm%2BJWTKiZa/PHxE7LSxP5OI&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property        
_________________________________________

 
10495 9502  PILOT - ST   -6,831,706  -6,831,706  -1,446,490.59            .00                 -5,385,215.41   21.2% 

 
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION               
_________________________________________

 
10495 9508  DISABILITY      -10,150     -10,150            .00            .00                    -10,150.00     .0% 

 
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9511  MRSA MUN P     -286,689    -286,689            .00            .00                   -286,689.00     .0% 

 
9519 TELCOM ACCESS                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9519  TELCOM ACC      -87,628     -87,628      -1,269.47            .00                    -86,358.53    1.4% 

 
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9520  PILOT-VETE     -127,277    -127,277            .00            .00                   -127,277.00     .0% 

 
9607 TOWN AID ROAD                      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9607  ROAD AID     -669,372    -669,372    -334,055.31            .00                   -335,316.69   49.9% 

 
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND           
_________________________________________

 
10495 9623  MASHANTUCK     -725,946    -725,946            .00            .00                   -725,946.00     .0% 

 
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT      
_________________________________________

 
10495 9641  MSG   -1,646,236  -1,646,236  -1,646,236.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                
_________________________________________

 
10495 9642  MV PROP TA   -7,677,027  -7,677,027  -7,677,027.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FuXTn%2BHZrUlQha8ugQyjLE7fLrBni5wmKjGAo5fWCM%2BMTj6a5PEu7A/t4pKiCdOI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apf/Oq9ek/9gVKYWMeP/3T4ZFtv4gapPL0BTJDUJC81MU99sHv/Y99OVK1mj8erD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vK4oqF2/h44qReb4jjoFS3lHkKyiwNG%2BabxA8aOSttsP3pYNMEvPK9GjEe/Wj%2BSI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=olno3dHOtmnk7QyNEOeq3RBCnto72TXEB5eUUXJgC0yKT1GmgVddFvuomq8bRSbT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvA9U3U2bz6We/NgAlLZnRk02A8jdmm6WwDzwtfHagn56rp/5EARt/RmSXsZqdPB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qj4Co4thEbBUnocnTTgox4r1rDgdKXJ82h1ewl7OnEtFG3GCEMvuFBjeJU/5D%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t54Cz7kO9j5ZF33VV/s2KjcIxn/eMuwWEh/WQmsYHCjMKJUvgpj0tXX8pvNOFxxv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DO7cy2M2afNPxZ4%2BH09Rt10y6Kwc1Z3k9POCYwPDrdYg5YaRbZDk51CizKHhuV10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxLcc6hi9OtLDovXelH8%2B4wIKgBZg26sM91XZpiRM3i3MfJXn33lMTFS8W64IlUd&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT            ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10495 9644  NIP TAX      -72,000     -72,000     -40,648.16           -.50                    -31,351.84   56.5% 

 
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT        -18,134,031 -18,134,031 -11,145,726.53           -.50                 -6,988,304.47   61.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -18,134,031 -18,134,031 -11,145,726.53           -.50                 -6,988,304.47

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltbFOUGHn/S5R0jWn1Rzgumaz1YkThE89oc2%2BOkMXEYsCwfv%2BkqO1wjBvMkEKsdC&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                    
_________________________________________

 
10496 9602  ADULT EDUC     -353,618    -353,618    -255,773.00            .00                    -97,845.00   72.3% 

 
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                     
_________________________________________

 
10496 9604  MAGNET SCH      -13,000     -13,000     -11,700.00            .00                     -1,300.00   90.0% 

 
9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER          
_________________________________________

 
10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC     -116,616    -116,616            .00            .00                   -116,616.00     .0% 

 
9614 E.C.S.GRANT                        
_________________________________________

 
10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA  -22,937,247 -22,937,247  -5,757,690.00            .00                -17,179,557.00   25.1% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.    -23,420,481 -23,420,481  -6,025,163.00            .00                -17,395,318.00   25.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -23,420,481 -23,420,481  -6,025,163.00            .00                -17,395,318.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4WnQ%2BvSGuIsWwvnojh2%2BfvzGcSElGHVfL3%2BLkKJ6cKGwXkFULpbLRz0v/S9RxtoZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3mDx8e5U5jxXz8bwpeEHoGVoC0VUKxs6cHrV9utbH1s8abGMakaqzBMUJyvH3Cu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/ZjCcBWXeWTCrl5tqKMGGU9GIoyvRgWpI9xC4J60bRu6yn2IxEP3%2Bu3MWHfkTf7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFUSkIxb8PNf/BMLQW71HKTLa/VMw4Ak0Dm7asCivdUhq14b4OwYUKTaioRw5Vm9&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9637  SCH BUS EN       -7,000      -7,000      -2,280.00            .00                     -4,720.00   32.6% 

 
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA     
_________________________________________

 
10497 9701  PILOT NHWP      -73,100     -73,100            .00            .00                    -73,100.00     .0% 

 
9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES          
_________________________________________

 
10497 9703  PILOT-WATE   -1,291,158  -1,291,158    -690,732.49            .00                   -600,425.51   53.5% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                -1,371,258  -1,371,258    -693,012.49            .00                   -678,245.51   50.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,371,258  -1,371,258    -693,012.49            .00                   -678,245.51

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZosG6vtqTHYK54cKo%2Bgrwuj4DGhPF7H7n5dnorTlpSyslWcyrwX892lVXgKxa/pK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kcIyMg0ml47V7K1vrlmZVqx9lGCjYGJO3HwqUEnkbSdlMiaa5b1n4HHHi5UZM6M/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMoo/aFS29Hu%2B39TvdjEB20/6o5NXz7NimuvLT5RfSasAs90kmng2zNVe5w5NH4N&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                
_________________________________________

 
11305 3069  EX.DTY INT            0           0      -2,829.73        -549.45                      2,829.73  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER               0           0      -2,829.73        -549.45                      2,829.73  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES            0           0      -2,829.73        -549.45                      2,829.73

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIA9MLxa4wXU4OTv1mI9MoIL2VELu1QSmBfdJ33WoxF%2BYF0p8rSYqC4V068rkS7I&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:06    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL -275,979,969-277,564,969-138,503,900.69    -427,994.15               -139,061,068.31   49.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      1
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10001 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
0810 PRINCIPAL                          
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810  PRINCIPAL      455,000     455,000     265,000.00            .00            .00     190,000.00   58.2% 

 
0810P POB PRINCIPAL                      
_________________________________________

 
10001 0810P  POB PRINCE    2,630,000   2,630,000   2,630,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0811 INTEREST                           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811  INTEREST    8,849,321   8,849,321   4,617,934.74            .00            .00   4,231,386.26   52.2% 

 
0811P POB INTEREST                       
_________________________________________

 
10001 0811P  POB INTRST    5,411,131   5,411,131   2,733,509.10            .00            .00   2,677,621.90   50.5% 

 
0823 FUND BALANCE RESTORATION           
_________________________________________

 
10001 0823  FUND BAL    8,654,548   8,654,548            .00            .00            .00   8,654,548.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                 26,000,000  26,000,000  10,246,443.84            .00            .00  15,753,556.16   39.4%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   26,000,000  26,000,000  10,246,443.84            .00            .00  15,753,556.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fs/LiIfA1PfbO15T866fmiwHGp02EqbySsB8LWaEaocZcPd3l4JIRzTkH/czj8sj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=atVVuQ8Ou0JaV37yuQ/FkVbo1tcoP9MlQ81EOmrfp7ayKLEiVGPi1Glh5EkcOpkY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYJOJuRo65WWDaPIMV%2BCL21bziH5uD%2BGrgC1FusQBtB8OUZAlPz9X7E0z%2Bv0WcLK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcRM8lZHjCSbohbUmiLIAc%2BTh2OPUVdtYQKFluXw7jTmC97c3h2ORYWnr0goAWOL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIVgAsDfiVlN36Ur1tjGm3ZsL3O4Dv0UOBJ40XYQ6vT3vFTcCuiJ0nD2sjgLP%2BSp&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      2
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0110  REGULAR SA      166,176     166,176      65,870.89      12,597.45            .00     100,305.11   39.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0140  LONGEVITY        1,815       1,815            .00            .00            .00       1,815.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10101 0510  ADVERTISIN       20,000      38,500       2,888.42            .00      24,588.72      11,022.86   71.4% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
10101 0576  SPECIAL PR        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY      100,000      66,500      28,376.90            .00       1,716.00      36,407.10   45.3% 

 
0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                       
_________________________________________

 
10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD       70,000      70,000      13,320.00            .00      14,000.00      42,680.00   39.0% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
10101 0612T  TRAINING       20,000      20,000            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10101 0965  EMERG & CO    1,108,016   1,693,016            .00            .00            .00   1,693,016.00     .0% 

 
 

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=blzXwkM9C/0ScAZH48wyjscA9L7DeFr8%2BmN6hQy4MnEnByCnBWNoBko%2BVgiFIHoH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dw3Op1AM4dD6ya8Ww5h0j7n7SG6GX56UUfWAyHTcGuG/fLv6ET1ul1A/0ACnuQa%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LBMfaHZIxR7ZzmVoVeOWmk/PZFp81WEKos%2BP8W8gN/ev7RwtFjs25Yilv5Ba8YW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/lhhlhPLVXdGuYjvtoASEAPInGxUqTQunUisbTXEQTdQC4MJNX%2BLj5O2eH413Lc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxvndVrNkvXQI498FG9yxBdyt%2BzuNlF6hVmS4h7PxyO29glVOFCULbLwvqPuGNr1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlkEIhOehag2xHbdOmoDmx8mzUI3Zkt9f85USaKxRWFrxgx7zrLz5oTbwPy5H2p/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJAWP1L4O6AzpCCrRQIum17Afado3j/6VN/yaMgJlw5evZuIGubu23WpGAlect3u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PkiOTW8hj4Z4yAY05LeLB7jPgjB7pNfeGxp/sMvdaETW/MNi1r0enfzOtwuyWDL9&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      3
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0590  PROFESSION       16,200      16,200       1,400.00            .00            .00      14,800.00    8.6% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10143 0670  FOOD PRODU          500         500          62.00            .00            .00         438.00   12.4% 

 
0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10143 0933  SETTLEMENT      100,000     100,000            .00            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 

 
0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                     
_________________________________________

 
10143 0941  STIPEND/RE       34,000      34,000            .00            .00            .00      34,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL           1,638,707   2,208,707     111,918.21      12,597.45      40,304.72   2,056,484.07    6.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,638,707   2,208,707     111,918.21      12,597.45      40,304.72   2,056,484.07

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2B7eLCpmP9ZB%2BX6z7xGjbgw8sr5nbOKNBFLskkzforAmnDffZMOvZVbu2Py4XTjj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jllo02O2nnl8HHPjlgj4GZv9vyYZKnPMbuxqVuoPw4V6wXqfWXJCuDVXef06MHmf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZrntqFdkAJh%2Bmm3uFhvq850rKjPnGdovU2rVk34UPSf1xI/r/JfnTIKRIb8OK5y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/%2Bfn%2BKarLBZEU9SylguNFDFcOmN9GvZcfhfyR1MzVXWk%2B4MfQI3yCiLGLf3fMWK&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      4
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0110  REGULAR SA      433,532     433,532     175,053.51      33,348.64            .00     258,478.49   40.4% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0140  LONGEVITY          745         745            .00            .00            .00         745.00     .0% 

 
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0172  EXP. REIM.          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0329 TOWN EVENTS                        
_________________________________________

 
10201 0329  TOWN EVENT        2,500       2,500         323.88            .00            .00       2,176.12   13.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10201 0350  PROFESSION        2,500       2,500         837.00         837.00         280.00       1,383.00   44.7% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE           
_________________________________________

 
10201 0542  VETERANS        2,500       2,500       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,500.00   40.0% 

 
0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES             
_________________________________________

 
10201 0558  MUNICIPAL       88,000      88,000      71,484.48            .00            .00      16,515.52   81.2% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10201 0590  PROFESSION        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQT3kE9y3WWmEhEeUVZkMuLYzAsaWoUiuXVVbPvqj0b/Rf8vbxqDv6Grwlwqyk3i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LTZ1%2Bre71ZxgxW/290/TQ9CKq69rWjTQG2uGE%2BBgF0LNTfmH6GsTh7bLd/HjWo9S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lwqb8jqsQFldIDtoUm6ZKj2qQnSAwej5f8brxIu8E6HZI/YCB1uWaFeiWCWkwJbo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=af%2BraPG5y8nARmWBe7Dk0UYhnp9HcsX3qERKHHFf1a1V5GKsHgAvS/wrZE8bdac3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMGdIEaewgl4dHauLJQS7t%2Bv5%2BJ9/rQINjfHWa%2BhQ0oO5STEce7dbdKw2cn9YmLf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KQ%2BMmSy8KCFXlOf6j3FQEafx3i5zE1ebsMZEOL78NDnBnRdEkjab4YcvePgZVkkU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mABD/U/SmuvyRH06mYdVud/gqC4Prx%2B3czBORgA8kLEJPFYOFAJifHDUNQPExAKf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwKsdCnv7tGthsdOFcgkyXpRkXBVLH25PcByANx3ldmF%2BJLACXueZyeb7MThuKPk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfhK5/JYeVBbAXu7J7ZrR8GHhXXXw4YjgK7B49TSwXVL6XNSFsVbPSsTGeMj42y%2B&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      5
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                
_________________________________________

 
10201 0966  COMMISSION          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                  533,777     533,777     248,698.87      34,185.64         280.00     284,798.13   46.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      533,777     533,777     248,698.87      34,185.64         280.00     284,798.13

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrWYlWXw9mPubMi3pIqd5m7SdC8kdfYvh70IXdnlW9p7/9aN0Fo4x9TbWdVyiD/I&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      6
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0110  REGULAR SA      111,614     111,614      38,547.13       7,354.96            .00      73,066.87   34.5% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10401 0130  OVERTIME        1,145       1,145         730.01         450.72            .00         414.99   63.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0140  LONGEVITY        1,020       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0350  PROFESSION        2,200       2,200         400.00            .00            .00       1,800.00   18.2% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0460  TELEPHONE        2,420       2,420       1,884.04            .00            .00         535.96   77.9% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10401 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0513  CONTRACT S       15,060      15,060       6,000.00            .00       1,360.00       7,700.00   48.9% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10401 0515  PRINTING/R        6,270       6,270            .00            .00       4,644.38       1,625.62   74.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC          180         180         160.00            .00            .00          20.00   88.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q8X6T2jKuyJSo0%2BQ5UiU8PA0MLjOdXAfjD6IBifKd0XUD0yMfSNtEOzCRS6zB%2BHR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pH8itP%2BeRMz0D2a9OLsqDK2E%2BoP9L8IzelsfFpLDY6bhD/tMnnn0L6AAwX8uPanK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsFH4bECU00ajsQhSugkvDKAiHJPD/dyT5NeNbcT0klp/fkOdm4kzNyxYJq%2B5Jog&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nLktb39GIGngescgGL%2BIU1iQafwUBSENsBOtvzRcNtHH77lk5og8nJ%2B4E%2B12MjYs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=918qqnulbS9fKQfd4hSQKoPlKmA43JVKGyiHbRGtXP6P0dzKxBuYYb411Ws524dJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bxmtrNWNkahQsiTydRFO1DGNTfQP818rIF82AOBTeFz4krfwgQxhAU5tIlGoKX3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P84jubUerszccV3AQ4itEaxaHm1qU9CNPzSt0taBMFVB/JmSBpTbGxDaSkoR/nwL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mV/cOJKXMJeWUL31ClkDAQOz/6TDXd9Vwsu/8iSr1pEh1ZBTN1Jv1rPWtUjnFLNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VYtzsZM9Qo4WKdF%2BSN8iR738DLEX89qv1gW%2B4GdTvx6AG66olr2mQLORCvS2jvx&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      7
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10401 0575  EQUIPMENT          256         256            .00            .00            .00         256.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10401 0590  PROFESSION       35,482      35,482      31,836.00      31,776.00            .00       3,646.00   89.7% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10401 0615  ELECTION S       24,580      24,580       3,698.66       3,698.66      14,540.00       6,341.34   74.2% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10401 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,008       2,008         126.38         126.38            .00       1,881.62    6.3% 

 
 

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES          
_________________________________________

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0460  TELEPHONE        2,420       2,420       2,244.19            .00            .00         175.81   92.7% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10488 0510  ADVERTISIN          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0513  CONTRACT S        7,220       7,220       1,224.00            .00            .00       5,996.00   17.0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
10488 0515  PRINTING/R       13,500      13,500       3,950.95            .00            .00       9,549.05   29.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GxotwZnaqNe6YOXl1itjvz%2BN6jNcEk0uV%2BEW1gNWdDtOf75XXHLHpsdpmaO%2Bohi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wUklYXXmmNVEqG792%2B8rvHECufrTp1MOBa0I/m6v3earpI4EJ1HmmSZrrL0ZeeL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YzFHLL2/Rl9fkAliGX%2BRMEHpr7VSAMcyMWu0vufeJT3jQy8oC%2BGizzhYSViqVDAR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9LgOsbDmBOriUnSgTbEcbTFIYOJadbuyg1C1o2VgSt3V4tEP1Q1%2Bnr2IExmkxdG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzborQTTdiECQJDhDbfaS3mEsCnoSKXqHFZjbGs2o5DNAj6U%2B8HmWI6TECLWVkbS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqHckBWsKSdF2sZTwHjqg31vuw0pc6K1doZ9aFKzlRPV4ZLzQAn%2B1BYFFsTaDgnF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsNVrS797X0IMD/Lt5cFffDeb/mY29oFsOHwz2UfyX/aqkgPeDFQVQiobtRRkXyq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcA0j60qqWIBJkf0I0HlIc266lu1s6Xn8cA03P0Qtxm4wSasEtsi/%2B70aZpunuQU&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      8
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10488 0590  PROFESSION       39,144      39,144      28,439.00            .00            .00      10,705.00   72.7% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
10488 0615  ELECTION S       15,500      15,500       9,272.61            .00            .00       6,227.39   59.8% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
10488 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,316       2,316         316.00            .00            .00       2,000.00   13.6% 

 
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS             282,635     282,635     129,848.97      43,406.72      20,544.38     132,241.65   53.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      282,635     282,635     129,848.97      43,406.72      20,544.38     132,241.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=agfsqxKrJffOZT4vCQ%2BKGBFx4uuG7%2B%2BoPTSXqBsbIkuYd9nn8GkVzD1NAcLbAjxX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90v0xX%2BGzN7RoshzZzWObJJtmDH4rAl6NfOcE%2BfIW7k0mrmE5DKh85xfkcl6fCZT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZIiaUpVTTsi6lpk01XO5SzOzCClIcyXIo2H0l9xQV9yJXM8Hg2RndzvzQknpO0ev&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P      9
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0110  REGULAR SA      836,592     816,592     308,249.57      57,507.39            .00     508,342.43   37.7% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
10501 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0130  OVERTIME       60,000      80,000      49,567.50       8,295.67            .00      30,432.50   62.0% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10501 0134  PAY DIFFER        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0140  LONGEVITY        2,445       2,445       1,120.00       1,120.00            .00       1,325.00   45.8% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
10501 0310  MILEAGE        1,000       1,000         837.99         456.25            .00         162.01   83.8% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0350  SEM/PROF        6,000       6,000       1,278.52            .00            .00       4,721.48   21.3% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,000       2,000         660.00            .00            .00       1,340.00   33.0% 

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
10501 0552  LAND/BUILD       74,292      74,292      23,176.00            .00            .00      51,116.00   31.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kgOBcFMFgNygX/bT32zZcPUQvYKm15AcPVFFiVZHz4gIPhUh39uxy4HHyzE3zEIq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rl/64GvbnuDOLNaZZj6Zxey/rtpVssm2fdW9NW9lA/RPjpVjs0ymCX6R/iTFB349&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTD85xe2aHY5q2nwl1MK/FwHWX1xjtWKgbDq/Vh8/E5wh2HNHMR3Rrt28OWfjz01&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UNelepQv8VseqhfWDBTJ6mu9k0s31Zk%2BDWtafx410k7HlvirNO4HraLSDVW6%2BLJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xz0Y3F1vJuMHLcpFkyzkQlipYCa7pxjl6VBVNmvq0EceDxBBCih6vTw4I9dnE0NJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U26740jWJmemza8Nf7XsPj6TZkf4s18zeDSv9Id9nYgqBWHsz5rsqrZp6imcRCkT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74rbR12CUiDIUbu4wLPaKL5weJpsHB9u8xg91hoPsZqvs3xlq54zggcrE7oibZc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5eCBPZe8ENzU8eB6S6%2BfxxenuYIqmcgPVu1RUwBCnQT7y%2BFqmwOGE7yF%2BTXeuDm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFjOxW0MHiuxNJW10bop0%2BqjyDy3Wxh11HWS/7p0nolpifIyGu1PyM9ow5g3dgcb&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     10
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10501 0590  PROFESSION       70,000      70,000       5,800.00            .00            .00      64,200.00    8.3% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
10501 0610  OFFICE SUP        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS           
_________________________________________

 
10501 0677  RES NEG      200,000     200,000       4,840.00            .00            .00     195,160.00    2.4% 

 
 

10517 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
0937 INSURANCE MANAGEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
10517 0937  INS MGMT       10,000      10,000         550.00            .00       1,950.00       7,500.00   25.0% 

 
0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                
_________________________________________

 
10517 0938  INSURANCE    1,400,000   1,400,000     293,781.25            .00            .00   1,106,218.75   21.0% 

 
0958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE                 
_________________________________________

 
10517 0958  INS CLAIMS      100,000     100,000      28,098.10       9,699.00            .00      71,901.90   28.1% 

 
0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F          
_________________________________________

 
10517 0965  EMERGENCY       50,000      50,000            .00            .00       2,500.00      47,500.00    5.0% 

 
0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK       
_________________________________________

 
10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJGsdijzVUO9N56IgCNM/e8Q0epwyanp9BvMy9/AAIPFCnJKWQnR0OLi9lTZC/yZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrBz9bZjcmjNWiLL7thRjxNgXS/rwV1QLHuSe/AYSedZzWRSRd/nMgO4pK3glDn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZdzoJagtU0IKa/1xngJuM0/JOafnElOrwYNYswSpXAnHTwPDCSV8o4DrBUd0CSp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yXWI0SW9xuWeeFzZkPFyQD%2BEjBa9rBxjztlB8gH3V4Ob%2BaWt6M%2Bp/yOUyEOh%2Bnn%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HxN9cPsk1Hnp9TZPohndOiLEmHuaAJGX63cNx50CpXdwzofzgQT5VX0DDb4hP8p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c86j238ICtxbhnVUXsuacvqVcTIDXOqGmNHer3cM8vEXUKHG2DT%2BhAFbCh6FD9pc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xALSaotKQXk5pKO6zrGwiew%2Bi55V22gw4lfTSDGSeIzwCmIRW0%2B62z/FRweWDe9H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgkBdOI2A88KCBGozH7HRLrwzEzdlSmA/gDAi1N5rCRg0d8zjPeBwxIAZKu5rZN4&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     11
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING            
_________________________________________

 
0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
10580 0575  EQUIPMENT      734,916     734,916     279,727.46      10,681.17     101,128.80     354,059.74   51.8% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10580 0590  IT Restora            0     500,000     269,786.61            .00      73,275.50     156,937.89   68.6% 

 
519B ICE RINK                           
_________________________________________

 
10580 519B  ICE RINK      257,500     257,500     128,750.00            .00     128,750.00            .00  100.0% 

 
519E TORNADO REPAYMENT EXPENSE          
_________________________________________

 
10580 519E  TOR EXP      250,000     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                4,079,745   4,579,745   1,646,223.00      87,759.48     307,604.30   2,625,917.70   42.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    4,079,745   4,579,745   1,646,223.00      87,759.48     307,604.30   2,625,917.70

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JU93M/QEWyuim3NCgrSjoPDf05z2R%2BH9fd2%2BQMzarNxiVWNJgk5NfSl8RzulTXz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jV2rzRx%2BNql6%2BlF90O20zuWDBgnLjyU5G2HK/Kzp34Pp1yxxcLHHXtc7ojn0Oa%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOTBoDw4L5byKsx%2BJz05O1hTcSIg2JKHTA8apCmm0z35l2VXaNir1QUiaKViL0Tb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebB4gW1gAywXk37Dc6mvT897x61GEzyOdkkmG88mCJZ/KdAsuuVp4o6Io0zVmtJF&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     12
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0110  REGULAR SA      432,002     432,002     131,204.88      27,280.19            .00     300,797.12   30.4% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10601 0130  OVERTIME        7,500       7,500         959.65         150.56            .00       6,540.35   12.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0140  LONGEVITY          870         870         895.00            .00            .00         -25.00  102.9% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0351  EDUCATION        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC          500         500         212.10         212.10            .00         287.90   42.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10601 0590  PROFESSION       75,000      75,000      16,954.10      17,327.10            .00      58,045.90   22.6% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        3,000       3,000         458.34            .00            .00       2,541.66   15.3% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE               522,872     522,872     150,684.07      44,969.95            .00     372,187.93   28.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      522,872     522,872     150,684.07      44,969.95            .00     372,187.93

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1w3tXMPJEtY5srS9SR7/geXxusqS2PdCIOyQ9sAx3ERfCT5Wh2B3npWLJy4ui20r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JemkoTK%2BxnKHlrPRGcgF8H4rbVBuWC5UeG3obcUUGaCc4meQZHfSo5/QnNY78aSy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dY8eSoxqs/0aSrznOGhfTXNxkgZbvEdZpTkgVy1fkKVd6NZLVdQkFdmyC9cZJTzC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLEh9Ka7Hy6JLRR/iDFWqOvDeHPkgqTiza9Nf5zlS0X9dx1hve0eTwgPTQDlnoCF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDeoWGYkc4sAAXPIY%2B14WoJsdhPEultqQwYj1tbUoH0kXfpALqGpkgP9GU73aeHB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sTyu%2BVnhdhZ30Ex08tgW173krJE267YBHQc8ioyJfqHJSKFpQD5uKMgLvwYwxLmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PXEyH3p/KkdlSpRnPDyhX0qJjh1HHSdlplNkOwgyDvEkO9nL4CYBfNBd7wqkab2D&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     13
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS              APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
10701 0942  STIPEND        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS             3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600       3,600            .00            .00            .00       3,600.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tk/bdVY8Ye3uoGiJYV59aaXqW8NUpBs7tAAcDgYgVt2hCTN/2TAIl%2BsuLCB%2Bomcn&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     14
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0110  REGULAR SA      324,059     324,059     124,051.62      21,558.53            .00     200,007.38   38.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
10801 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       1,994.70            .00            .00       4,005.30   33.2% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
10801 0134  PAY DIFFER        1,200       1,200         143.85            .00            .00       1,056.15   12.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10801 0140  LONGEVITY        2,095       2,095         937.50         937.50            .00       1,157.50   44.7% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0351  EDUCATION        1,700       1,700         125.00            .00            .00       1,575.00    7.4% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
10801 0510  ADVERTISIN        2,000       2,000         655.14            .00            .00       1,344.86   32.8% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TAX OFFICE                      337,304     337,304     127,907.81      22,496.03            .00     209,396.19   37.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      337,304     337,304     127,907.81      22,496.03            .00     209,396.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26vCxapD/5jpl/LsA3OwP1cgG8GZS5jEfqWhcL3K/3u3Zo63OqseiU6xjOyW5Qoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7yujxPo3LKf3kyM1ndeJj%2B5bdACahHwJLcB9BmymiIon4ycqdbnkOaZg9HZhlVJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zhvTKiSYO40Vbp9nkSUM7w3wEnEWn6ZJhUMqKvR1kSlGNQ5LOh5sBcClrYQ7Yth&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DlqUpsA/FKOSOrE76w3AtRkQmDfqtDrDqzLDIWmQZmU4eSSms1k3gcugsdOSqzuq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlwP5tJPmKGvNyokA99hk8%2BUtq02NHh1jndIyv/oO2OES9Kaf1guLtxfxQHirs7s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3LH%2Bwq8mGDGX4yNI70TWVSQHJJh4VhXxgiD4UJUppDtC7xtFSn/sXqyZlkwBd6v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vq94JGuuhXtvuTLHz5pZesnfgR5B1gGdNODI5AoUVvzWE%2BudF7TobFlvCUTubbPO&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     15
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
10901 0110  REGULAR SA      276,246     276,246     113,732.42      21,249.88            .00     162,513.58   41.2% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
10901 0120  TEMPORARY            0       4,000         824.82            .00            .00       3,175.18   20.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
10901 0140  LONGEVITY        1,050       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          825         825            .00            .00            .00         825.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP        3,000       3,000         828.00         207.00       1,656.00         516.00   82.8% 

 
 

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
10918 0590  PROFESSION      415,000     411,000     184,843.22      49,802.81      43,383.29     182,773.49   55.5% 

 
0934 COURT JUDGMENT                     
_________________________________________

 
10918 0934  COURT JUDG        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
10918 0940  FEE REIMBU        1,500       1,500       1,038.20            .00            .00         461.80   69.2% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EL%2B91JiDaeeFuOxdPW9oTjxY7KK0Y5OZXSen25isaprqaq/N02qdZVB7q6xv4vJI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5NL1iCXS7M8XY6sBcJiKcpGBVPbA%2BJEBkuo8j%2BG0UOkkMAeoR1z8VL7kcNQ/AN96&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVs3QZh%2BYKhKa9iHiWW46sPLG6OFgyspvsSTZ/4%2BrBI7qK/UY7ig25fk/L8Ld4Ws&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/T%2Br8RZT7%2BywrktoHv9PcnQx67bPV55putmcT1bqUmKos2v48WfUBfyLi4hY%2B/M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgTjybEJ4WfF8QUeKlrEvPIhSVD1Jq9kOpWcRtEP2kY/dTaxPwVO7iJBeE/CEoQz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGoo7otVnuBB7pZtkhRj9dDHQV2vSxmzYUssZhtV8v%2BzrZ90CzjQo4omZ%2BFiCTH2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzVQU4cA56WiIBtUivVuOFli6TlBTv6qu%2BcK/LuxB2ujxjJZmPrBHyfoFsCENQXr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYolAzxwwdLTUCoohdW1HQSUIunYKh4Y7di0ZxO1tt7trTkbc/CSwv4y7BiCDV6K&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     16
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                   700,621     700,621     302,316.66      71,259.69      45,039.29     353,265.05   49.6%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      700,621     700,621     302,316.66      71,259.69      45,039.29     353,265.05
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     17
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0110  REGULAR SA      463,557     463,557     161,110.08      33,309.08            .00     302,446.92   34.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11001 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       7,527.65       3,476.38            .00      -1,527.65  125.5% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0134  PAY DIFFER          700         700         253.40            .00            .00         446.60   36.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0140  LONGEVITY        1,225       1,225       1,370.00            .00            .00        -145.00  111.8% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11001 0510  ADVERTISIN        5,000       5,000         534.71            .00       4,465.29            .00  100.0% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
11001 0518  BINDING        2,140       2,140            .00            .00       2,140.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING              
_________________________________________

 
11001 0529  LAND RECOR       85,000      85,000      16,915.25       8,606.00      68,084.75            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,100       1,100         740.00         600.00         360.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                
_________________________________________

 
11001 0581  RECORD REP        2,700       2,700            .00            .00       2,700.00            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X6AD0WQKqqAct%2Bm0KovGx0rGNOMY9NKfCaAwogcEfdm/njlKgAbhMRd3i/tUnliS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Op7bRHTsw07aPIiz2J/%2B1oLedNV%2B4aEq3pvu%2B30QXUQ0dvAfViRYs9DYTg4PLaT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ck4iYQFWxBJN7jKjNiUEYQAXTvpuaixvq8xW2J0/vTXM6wb%2Bp4fpWppv6ZFZuR3K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vn6QyNFPx8XJ/Hjjj98ajJJT8%2BOfIJ9lGaW5VvM9sgsWYaBBrW7EBVtd1/DTesXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qF72HGnLfYzgvtXRqYioUeL/vopBDtA9l3DMikMrwKo2tL0b0rkmBeGzKCkNb5GZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfKmr8mS296mjnsdx0od/BCNINlouKTo4rYJbPIts0rHx6/3s4bZ2%2B5lk14zrZTy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWYDfgkk600QsphbTzOJhJC2ckyU4Oip5xpSjjgzLdiMEuNhcfxsGo9SI63zRcR0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCeRd09cFBLWEUymL6qmdG1h2N8c3wZ2jV%2BqeUREImzgXaCKrKxVdrLSpuUKI%2B8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7E0Acj8tC9a3Pmk1KAmVGBogFKOuOgjt8sELqtZ7GE/kabIXCPkIWqItMIUpWwl&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     18
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11001 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000         400.00         300.00       5,000.00        -400.00  108.0% 

 
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11001 0615  ELECTION S       20,000      20,000       5,068.47      11,358.36            .00      14,931.53   25.3% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11001 0940  FEE REIMBU      803,000     803,000     180,468.50      84,371.00       2,924.00     619,607.50   22.8% 

 
 

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                  
_________________________________________

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11012 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11012 0590  PROFESSION       25,800      25,800       9,350.00       2,300.00       8,100.00       8,350.00   67.6% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE           1,422,222   1,422,222     383,738.06     144,320.82      93,774.04     944,709.90   33.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,422,222   1,422,222     383,738.06     144,320.82      93,774.04     944,709.90

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GP2OXdtbMKFe2igGOYYvei0DlxecSt8KMARzYepHIN8JKqePhgf%2BUJwR1l%2B2VMzj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sqRK2w9GogYk5ESjjyEi%2BuM8hjMlxil/pfIX0bRvFLrHDeCCS7dq8QfkmWkH%2BEob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5S9yMoDLD8HdQE99v2EyX0lCTO0vrpcDvTtqg7xM2UM5%2Bj3frce0/lpexMjnQoAy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYHY662zfJRj7ZQEoEvTsVn72t41GWE472tjPKXJe2AtFsI475YbZW42wT/nXGQL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMifmz8UZUYgTGcWyT%2Bu6HQYPMjoY8ZKgek4QM50KHgi8V3z00haY6f7D9gP3ST2&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     19
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0110  REGULAR SA      582,660     582,660     181,731.81      35,520.83            .00     400,928.19   31.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11101 0130  OVERTIME        4,000       4,000       1,300.71         810.06            .00       2,699.29   32.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0140  LONGEVITY        4,097       4,097       1,606.30            .00            .00       2,490.70   39.2% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11101 0510  ADVERTISIN        8,000       8,000       2,573.93            .00       3,793.38       1,632.69   79.6% 

 
0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0540S  SINS / IWC        1,000       1,000         484.23            .00         484.23          31.54   96.8% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,500       2,500         125.00            .00         563.00       1,812.00   27.5% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11101 0590  PROFESSION       50,000      50,000         630.00         100.00         798.07      48,571.93    2.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
11101 0672  UNIFORM PU          550         550         550.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11101 0940  FEE REIMBU          232         232            .00            .00            .00         232.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tZBAnNeLa2HJceZ6x1NTG8nFjnntCEErHbDbS6RJlh%2B%2BwV1zy4dJOxQHWILo414&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6JuyCNgHFl8dJ5XRlUlECdw7FCO742JQjRMcHvstL32dKibfotP9/dSr0T8pHMR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S52%2B9FDFlRKY7XpkPy9Q5LavdYywvWo1v51dsvozvH13DdbrhgWdg/%2BsyQs7rC0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlrRGWAosxqLvbyB6NTHAZzLkoHLviy/hBcwRxPAUwfyvrxgMZ2ydIgJaMGHAoNX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ba1OD3Xnr5Eq9M6gF8UtWeclLKmjICJxQB9a5IiRf46fPirT2dhCOIEJVHE8DGNY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38nNOW4wJH21qBCOKc4XMv4o2Vlaml5q%2BCTXLWdYXzsMrdSAZVmOR2SPv7cDGu9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6yRdc5EgY2p87FBShZJ%2BQ%2BI5yQYj%2BK8EoUkhKll2oYhZIt1btHOShy601LfjUKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5P6dk%2BDesmObxNSnmsqxP%2BHzUhlRAXYe2x0Nslqx/osWLGf/c5q6W6/Q9JiGx/mk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kS3MNG8VTWH3dbFOPmeWAmTZndiwvFExBiHURkHFJ60Th/BFJgGH0IRm1tL4bOqm&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     20
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11       PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DEV.      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11102 0110  SALARIES            0           0       8,666.18            .00            .00      -8,666.18  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING, ZONING & ECON. DE      653,039     653,039     197,668.16      36,430.89       5,638.68     449,732.16   31.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      653,039     653,039     197,668.16      36,430.89       5,638.68     449,732.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx7goCeNF/LTgDVC06tC2hMsova/wvnzV90etcD6H85t0XvAHNhJwzsZP/3me888&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     21
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION           
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0110  REGULAR SA      334,488     334,488     112,129.07      21,493.30            .00     222,358.93   33.5% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      10,000         600.00         600.00            .00       9,400.00    6.0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       4,531.83       1,028.78            .00         468.17   90.6% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11201 0140  LONGEVITY        1,495       1,495         650.00            .00            .00         845.00   43.5% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11201 0350  PROFESSION        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11201 0510  ADVERTISIN       10,000      10,000         602.50            .00            .00       9,397.50    6.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
11201 0612T  TRAINING       30,000      30,000         600.00            .00            .00      29,400.00    2.0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11201 0942  STIPEND        5,000       5,000       6,057.66       1,153.84            .00      -1,057.66  121.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJ00ccjrOsCbJSUNmvQ87c0DYvCIRjPosM8LmhqnkNumIcI5hrHw7gInMBdP0W/h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nA0wFPqn9nz6ckRFI1dOd4de%2Bx72V6659V2oICpWUaCofiAUDQffVijfUTGKidGk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9V8uDsah5AHKhPnxsZlZblhMuthD7sKfOGJUuDAS34h2SoFKSeqy1Ibz4BxYQDcm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNHknvwk4YJcIJPtcNp4wO7S96yZAoGCbJ1%2BA6794Y6PY2ddKTQ%2BVvf0oCb7lacp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2BsN6QP2A02MGTgQcTxoY20nSbHX4eyWqpR5mwdlJK8OeIsUYUupej1ZUYYXOma8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubjZtQgEdm5hthC1VFrqzym6o8FGuv5YfQjZ7B81VYZIHGAot1QwbqsDg204VTv2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iV8v3ll1hIEEcmVrQ9XwJkGiJg4WwbS4CUxCU2zlWmo6Mf4tMWGKzxzmTZyKSvIe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/xt0TNcajr0wRErNMBAKKCPGGv4geEDEpHrP/ySraK6v0TpHG76i69M7Eh1B8OG7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuFijOdzZ9l8JRPZT7Budhxp3a84RKCUATbshH1fy5AWDWNOmW9hBa7MnVx%2BLHmf&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     22
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12       PERSONNEL OFFICE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0612 TEST SUPPLIES                      
_________________________________________

 
11229 0612  TEST SUPPL       18,000      18,000            .00            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0% 

 
 

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.           
_________________________________________

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
11294 0240  PHYSICAL E       30,000      30,000       8,329.00         216.00      10,021.00      11,650.00   61.2% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11294 0590  PROFESSION       12,000      12,000          28.39            .00       6,453.60       5,518.01   54.0% 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                457,683     457,683     133,528.45      24,491.92      16,474.60     307,679.95   32.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      457,683     457,683     133,528.45      24,491.92      16,474.60     307,679.95

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVsvoyg9n6uxZjrHZiYPxPZvbXwNmmMQlhhJaEMAU/vbBG01YvqK8N7sTQbZJkrx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6Q9MgZ9SsbApPJQkXXv391GxEwtF3oi5eKunIgmcJo1UDhgPUgJ7rRd3HsObd91&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXUhQIh0JloWCQjNnU9R32zfVqHSZdmrJMitQaMWcUBkeC3IsZnl/g1vW1WbuG5t&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     23
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11411 0110  REGULAR SA      254,884     254,884      86,616.36      19,606.44            .00     168,267.64   34.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11411 0140  LONGEVITY          670         670            .00            .00            .00         670.00     .0% 

 
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
11411 0320  MONTHLY AL          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11411 0350  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000         840.00         840.00          55.00       1,105.00   44.8% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
11411 0360  BUSINESS T        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11411 0510  ADVERTISIN        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11411 0541  DUES/SUBSC        5,000       5,000         767.98         105.00            .00       4,232.02   15.4% 

 
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION     
_________________________________________

 
11411 0548  REX       15,000      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT               
_________________________________________

 
11411 0548M  MARKETING       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOF6RUgZJGn4f1LyPCHiCljfrYlMmdITrW6dzq7AD3b6MU%2BXH6Z/QuDhJGXRX8cg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6Sm3wy3sVeqhgrlOgo8D1p61DjbpP1Lu0owQOUzifOLD8KcsiziYiAzD/gCLSe8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mWYlB3fSGE7Jt10zuHVBVLLrwiws1M/M2qRz8O8qxZCUl1fFkxNa%2BSeB7Xc1RJZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJ43BS7HDaHB5Bl2lcn0IIx2Pif2RyDxA%2Bvge923gfyOkhyHB%2BMWtorgR2oXPoTi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qHottQyc2rbfjckSvRCoxnb7s0jkf8OX2jQl7LBNzCijgA1/Jvz3km5cUdlKC2XE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNS0ryaqySqfkqled6ZRi3jHxrxWcBNQWbZpmhcifgBrFPgRmyieirnDL73t0dFm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5hr7IRr5UjFBV0rrfegXppBo0Pcu3EETT4EDW0VuXcKj2j1PVijxrM0ObQGU8NDH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoX3%2BLtiW3BIymSb4J1lrRSrmwjBNS%2BM/2Nq2n5gOVWCn5cp7Y5U/XqUub6LUNHU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKolMaPXHY/Hny5qmq9nCMBdEgZjHzhOAklis4FvyXHRtQRrheaT8ogvWJ%2BgRStO&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     24
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
11411 0942  STIPEND       25,000      25,000       2,649.94       1,153.84            .00      22,350.06   10.6% 

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            319,054     319,054      90,874.28      21,705.28      15,055.00     213,124.72   33.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      319,054     319,054      90,874.28      21,705.28      15,055.00     213,124.72

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlR0QUxOZYY%2BqIQiH8jZtECovgqt4Dx2Yzq6ldMvlMTU2%2BQBJPqF/Oa2BlB4WA%2BI&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     25
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION          
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0110  REGULAR SA      234,264     234,264      91,675.57      17,763.72            .00     142,588.43   39.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0130  OVERTIME       13,800      13,800         970.38         454.66            .00      12,829.62    7.0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11701 0140  LONGEVITY        1,320       1,320            .00            .00            .00       1,320.00     .0% 

 
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0350  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000       4,834.69            .00            .00         165.31   96.7% 

 
0410 NATURAL GAS                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0410  NATURAL GA      230,000     230,000      54,820.86      14,068.68     155,179.14      20,000.00   91.3% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0420  ELECTRICIT      920,000     920,000     293,515.94      56,322.76     471,484.06     155,000.00   83.2% 

 
0440 STREET LIGHTING                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0440  STREET LIG    1,200,000   1,200,000     250,557.22          33.45     948,892.78         550.00  100.0% 

 
0450 WATER                              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0450  WATER      250,000     250,000      51,661.31       7,193.15     146,888.69      51,450.00   79.4% 

 
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0451  HYDRANT WA    1,200,000   1,200,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00     200,000.00   83.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2B0jg2lAbh4bp1D/rJq11I6JlbBO40DeR5CLFgJZrLf8/6UyklzOl2/yPKl9RXak&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2AK3xt0l3NOz4V0JAGnxJ%2BhQmGbNbkN0e8mVoXcEvwgyB7yiLF%2BqWwT4S59OvgJp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwR3l4ACLUMuBFY3cVTH77ZzUJP0X6y8ZpAcMlCNmBVWGGcwoeGjn%2BoNeeGxcYlA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZvf2ijYNyyhDUThJG%2BQVZsK6mHiZLBc2kWBi3R3SKxdvAh4RLJvYfDNYZq76S19&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I1mHCc/d081EUccb7OP9ZqN5fHLWUKfTcgsHJfdm9UqT9c2LLHwnRWdmik0at4UU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4T9CIYLsmoYRmzWxiNFpNGizBV3SPYq8D84H2pSdkqJ2HAn1YV9KHOhMbTN416it&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KdoqPsXAhiBJRD2w6jvDahNKQZF29chom1ASj22/tprOfYjqpCT5AAu1f79pQ%2Bz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNjt8xSC36KRiacsRHQ75WXLkjIo3mJyKGbhN/h%2BOYTvtcHjMzALbzjHfEf7ZJfO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBmb/QSz5lIl3lUw8l6ZNXQPh3S1b61BR7s/MKWliXa9WJ1%2BUkn26Q6508z3f3qo&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     26
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0460  TELEPHONE      220,000     220,000      76,576.56      12,181.82     139,923.44       3,500.00   98.4% 

 
0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0461  TEL REPAIR       24,000      24,000       1,863.06         175.00      15,504.44       6,632.50   72.4% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0510  ADVERTISIN        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
11701 0515  PRINTING/R       45,000      45,000      16,641.02       1,386.21      14,833.34      13,525.64   69.9% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,000       1,000         594.99            .00            .00         405.01   59.5% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
11701 0550  POSTAGE      100,000     100,000      42,209.18       4,138.72      54,856.82       2,934.00   97.1% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0556  RENTAL - E        4,000       4,000         989.97            .00       3,010.03            .00  100.0% 

 
0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0560  OFFICE EQU       30,000      30,000       7,591.84         159.91      19,821.16       2,587.00   91.4% 

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      
_________________________________________

 
11701 0571  RADIO REPA       16,000      16,000       6,630.45       2,652.18       9,369.55            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TS8yjwgiIZNV6947fA08JuzinsIkb0EijoRMHY8AW8ttElNzeC5fXfvsvqGhyzdA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtUNOUXl8t6rKgapDPAirdpU6BaYm5S1KmJBvDhSy51fsl9Y3Fegn56i4EKjX0oB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3rJh2cY/qxOVdxM6jxs3CUGLjrlKdWTL1Mm8Ns1kRO1a1RxakSKzjQxa8//RUTo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxH3Me1PgX5p6V4clmVabuHBnJhIQHJ2/4ljHQKVVhoIj%2BEpckbAZWTAm0Elpdap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBq2b3uTXge7elOb6oa6b9clnN1v5z/RPjO7Hd6qr6Lx4GQQqq4euJAOgS5Thxug&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCrUJWhxNHukrfm1lPL%2BN%2Bdk%2BS%2B831qcuJmPxox5y/9IsFnAlAzbN3OtpafI3w3i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtFs0zbM3CRxAOJ/aLtiyUxTbnjF2uCmErirBmXzrT45NGoZbo%2B1ApnspVodlKrW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oypeEC68zU2pyLUBUYF58IREnq44K2Mgci3dMMstH3JuWcNMPygj/k/WFAg0%2BKJQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf0FEdU5FS99VK2CZ7CsP0/J/v%2BF7d0Osx9AVQ7aS4hKRi30w0efBYZGhp/Lavl9&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     27
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17       PURCHASING                         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
11701 0610  OFFICE SUP       14,000      14,000       7,632.23         792.59       1,699.88       4,667.89   66.7% 

 
0627 DIESEL FUEL                        
_________________________________________

 
11701 0627  DIESEL FUE      279,500     279,500      40,130.44            .00     239,369.56            .00  100.0% 

 
0628 UNLEADED GAS                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0628  GAS/DIESEL      357,500     357,500      66,106.63            .00     291,393.37            .00  100.0% 

 
0630 HEATING FUEL                       
_________________________________________

 
11701 0630  HEATING FU       10,500      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
11701 0665  DUPLICATE/       13,000      13,000       3,363.35       1,018.50         139.07       9,497.58   26.9% 

 
0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                  
_________________________________________

 
11701 0681  COMPUTER S       15,000      15,000       3,411.07            .00         339.73      11,249.20   25.0% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11701 0710  OFFICE EQU       60,000      60,000      16,125.08       4,013.75      39,599.62       4,275.30   92.9% 

 
TOTAL PURCHASING                    5,248,884   5,248,884   1,037,901.84     122,355.10   3,562,804.68     648,177.48   87.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    5,248,884   5,248,884   1,037,901.84     122,355.10   3,562,804.68     648,177.48

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/JlV/B5/dAJQixsnHTcP4sU%2BE41/INsadSmea4C9jTg1Kvm47fK6JesqrOsShCK8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ki3E7TP%2BxaLSFgPHC1zMit6Aj98Dz/MJ8U342yyfULvteUBqjjZOiz0ZqDjjkVYD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8fv3x2mSyTZ09BBvXi/oiVX9IdOI8j2nUnhTCBhsxHi18sbogH9K/0mJhL2X4aK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3f6DZEU%2B7GNJUBWEf%2BtfUbzBJTeK/0DRGpRMDSaSyjfAlinuCK3pvkVB%2BORo/MEV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOvpCElhB4QXT/zhogXUqzccOQFgVrG6E%2B1RNhK2WbUJXLg8QiBtxC71B3giEfyY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZwBYLylROtC3qNjetG79cN7S5ea0nL3/9KsQWxk1RrHPKFKGylTZJ42SC87Twqi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrZO2wYQO9Jkv0biW9HMy9vnmfCnBJ%2B50XsB8xeavYt4z4SjpY56WeLHyNGpdDYP&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     28
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT      
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0110  REGULAR SA      215,049     215,049      83,587.91      15,770.20            .00     131,461.09   38.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11801 0130  OVERTIME       10,000      10,000       3,710.23       1,069.28            .00       6,289.77   37.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0140  LONGEVITY          250         250         250.00         250.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590  PROFESSION       30,000      30,000      13,801.78            .00            .00      16,198.22   46.0% 

 
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING         
_________________________________________

 
11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN        2,500       2,500         135.00            .00            .00       2,365.00    5.4% 

 
0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                 
_________________________________________

 
11801 0785  COMPUTER E        5,000       5,000       3,047.92       1,413.06            .00       1,952.08   61.0% 

 
TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DE      262,799     262,799     104,532.84      18,502.54            .00     158,266.16   39.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      262,799     262,799     104,532.84      18,502.54            .00     158,266.16

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhPBJXVwAgvgEVL4lPm72hBloG09t63hx/5G9W/s%2Bq640hi06KGyClVMfFWwCs88&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpV8TsmP5aVautOQMoQJPfPr4KEQhmESOcuoPRGa%2BPsqrUACSbbPDM/N05Ji9UIv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJ%2Bp7khOrI50AborFSLRyPkkQaxkk5q1obYVGBVDGW%2BFl4RGDVPMqWyfGf7T/5d6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2/gglZTHyTd9h9wY85moy727JqcuBV/pcL6YhUexBSvzndzuBzDS23LUzRpRAVT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ArvmPqAiCXnhKqhHO/6z%2BeF6rdnTlCS26eF8cVNgspXLcBK0cOZM5nKiIt3UY8Yo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bJOOUoD36irqjxht7l7gjckPUEF59DGK0WM2KdFFMlN2U%2BPUp7k7rszK8DnQ3%2BO&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     29
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0110  REGULAR SA      311,162     311,162     122,727.60      23,600.88            .00     188,434.40   39.4% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
11901 0120  TEMPORARY        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0130  OVERTIME          561         561            .00            .00            .00         561.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
11901 0140  LONGEVITY        2,265       2,265       1,440.00            .00            .00         825.00   63.6% 

 
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
11901 0513  CONTRACT S       10,608      10,608       2,652.00            .00       7,956.00            .00  100.0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0606  SPECIAL PR        8,600       8,600         374.93         374.93         489.76       7,735.31   10.1% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
11901 0650  RECREATION        2,500       2,500         147.80            .00         130.00       2,222.20   11.1% 

 
0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT           
_________________________________________

 
11901 0728  TRANS AGMN      145,000     145,000      15,988.14            .00     129,011.86            .00  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFKIaZhYEQ7Xshut/vvXmSM0Obsc7xTN9VQZISxqg8DtWzcUrYp82MCQ%2BYHctQ6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/G92IV7vCg3k6Pbho%2BnFTYcwuru%2BU4hLhfH0aR7T1vKV%2BCeo3jbIdHNbxOclyzL/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKVne%2BUwZl9UnjEFStQrUm1JIY5Uodl%2BtelmqtIqcw9NMqQbPoSyQ1XaB1zI/eut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqjwCW6oZ/PXHhB7A%2B6UTWS6PszUBV9csRC5DEl/EGqc2XoEvWn9Xt3ag2x1NoII&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FmaudS750mywgBtkdrE/TWDFe5XA3qX3bAS6BwE4469KG3cDDnbNVa/3rOds0PuT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6a39G93qRCcpcfLnvq3knqwdrYyswGgCYNwoUS99hAHDkU0ACqq/Cep5JKioN9P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhw19FNJ3veV1Kz6QqVhDsXhe7tQZOfHDQsymERI/UWktM0qTdv%2BiFbMKCGNqmUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HBpXSCN9MfspWZfIgrIK7c7iw%2B3YD1IMyAEolKSOfNScnLj6oP8IX4mOhOmGYUa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jd0JZryFeV07GJah9H9xDrMubzPRN5DY1B9Z7meWN8G/gXWzleLNB1oJFCT8nCZs&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     30
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
19       ELDERLY SERVICES                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
11901 0940  FEE REIMBU       60,654      60,654       1,816.66            .00      58,837.34            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                545,500     545,500     145,147.13      23,975.81     196,424.96     203,927.91   62.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      545,500     545,500     145,147.13      23,975.81     196,424.96     203,927.91

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEC7mqSDQEazSc/Cb84wOVf7EN88DEt6zTnkvC8QTkt7p7PDUawYWLymCSuRMXiM&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     31
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0110  REGULAR SA      304,704     304,704      91,789.62      15,993.64            .00     212,914.38   30.1% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0120  TEMPORARY       30,000      30,000         862.50         862.50            .00      29,137.50    2.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12001 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       2,765.71         468.77            .00       3,234.29   46.1% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0140  LONGEVITY        2,410       2,410            .00            .00            .00       2,410.00     .0% 

 
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12001 0582  FAMILY REL       40,000      40,000      24,447.59         312.59            .00      15,552.41   61.1% 

 
0587 EVICTION COSTS                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0587  EVICTION C       20,000      20,000       6,049.50       3,883.50            .00      13,950.50   30.2% 

 
0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                    
_________________________________________

 
12001 0588  GEN ASSIST      145,000     145,000      63,419.33       8,604.68      11,320.63      70,260.04   51.5% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0590  PROFESSION       45,000      45,000      16,002.25       2,674.00            .00      28,997.75   35.6% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12001 0650  RECREATION        6,000       6,000       1,441.61         884.85         552.19       4,006.20   33.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RYRttXTRrX9tGW09TpWGFEcY3uJdDtN3Y84CSdDlIganRI0i1jtA25ouD57kH2m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lg30zShGXZ%2BROjg/q7jw7%2BwvUUUOb1tz8uKN8bGR1YnUymQBRh9mAHFd3wH5x8%2BN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQOC%2Bdm1KuN27DApJlClxEdq9TkdbOLjdwdML6p%2B0OmVZObi3oD7lF6FpQxUS0O/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0gCLSD4JxAkJxrRBTKn24pBmHO8fHdHB4bryrNQGyQed1IIA5xjWsj%2BpOcghpSG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JbPa3PGvhqlEPFjNFH6esP0JKxhvpMAFLNsBx18sE5hnDUiEtYp1tnS5krdNT1uz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5MPMNBLkdW22AnA/VtkxfcOBmInrYmhutkLnYXIgr34KL%2BZv%2Bx77QJiYL1cQE07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=phIcP1Ss2NYqyNEQGUidz8Z41tqJZNjCu00juI6trrNkauWLyt9M7pWn1PUsza31&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WOGJRdcOXHjGGwBI%2Bmi1BMNXGYr8p7tzcgidIRp4pNduPiPCxV5yj8dyDfyUrwEE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2K/6X8aS2X94yIYoaMXtN/WsL1LpqtWHcUhj3tI43YV4XOWSjl/B3pN0hCANgLQ&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     32
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0709 WARMING CENTER                     
_________________________________________

 
12001 0709  WARMCTR       40,000      40,000            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 

 
0726 FOOD BANK                          
_________________________________________

 
12001 0726  FOOD BANK       70,000      70,000      52,395.17      18,386.80            .00      17,604.83   74.9% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
12001 0727  COMM GARD.       10,000      10,000         207.00            .00            .00       9,793.00    2.1% 

 
 

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0110  REGULAR SA      180,118     180,118      70,501.90      13,471.44            .00     109,616.10   39.1% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       3,209.38         383.81            .00       1,790.62   64.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0140  LONGEVITY        1,125       1,125       1,125.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0366  JUVENILE R       75,000      75,000            .00            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC          709         709         473.50            .00            .00         235.50   66.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WlFTykEoOXLrUJ5ZfYlLGaKDnG8/m/HFhfE9s50SfQUWkRG5/w7qHfoGIesvHfdR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JEPt%2Ba5hMsLaoAXQYmjgiXqplRTpEZVs%2BJi68FiTrJTY4rlQ7VBCHwXChigOvO0p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRXZsnU4VqRQ2aops4BS9ZjyuAEo6XsnJjBHAqQDAvy%2B/9/QWFABkSGe3iOgbX4s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uzQk7ocoEK82BBSzkKjvJWjfJiSOI83VEn%2BSlBpEhpvKFraiasZdzi2bQJOgrScs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SX0yqDvMvrAeI0OEHTDWVWd71WbPTlDJz3dikC/6b9RqPEqRdR1e8ZiBPJhcpfai&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2BL6MhwzkL8yPD3Paay9rPAVnWCCat%2B9MpK7rrYyUrbcEqO1DXu1kD/Hvkmyx6cM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUGAwKxWwhGQLJNLS7RuwQmTD3KZXcSZJAkbmXhXvi1ZgMgoN230OMMC0%2BLlwU01&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Cks7rWwpiUKVBWtQJI/DLftY%2BiZkg6BgYmfFWBTr8TE6cCVI2pFQbAmFCcRc83M&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     33
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0590  PROFESSION       12,000      12,000      11,815.00          15.00          15.00         170.00   98.6% 

 
0633H HAMDEN BOYS & GIRLS CLUB           
_________________________________________

 
12002 0633H  HAMD CLUB        1,000           0            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.          
_________________________________________

 
12002 0636  HPYC            0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12002 0650  RECREATION        6,000       6,000       6,000.00          62.71            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670  FOOD PRODU        4,000       4,000       3,462.81         393.00         537.19            .00  100.0% 

 
0670V COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM             
_________________________________________

 
12002 0670V  YTH OPP       63,840      63,840      97,265.94       5,375.00            .00     -33,425.94  152.4% 

 
3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS            
_________________________________________

 
12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV       90,000      90,000      30,707.28       2,495.28      55,936.00       3,356.72   96.3% 

 
 

12003 ARTS AND CULTURAL                  
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12003 0110  SALARIES            0           0       1,390.00            .00            .00      -1,390.00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/It2YUKqUvQaDOG00jRquI8b/A%2BKv/OE1uCWTbgCDGlVzr7pb495MfR7s1E3EY8m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1E3HqoqRS16NdzhAOkdEDAcBeYef1korLGEJPCC8ML0N6QDXmrSUhyxJ6talqW2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AEiA3FGVHubOEcZ9/PoSiH3RCUv38Z0kbOy3pfkcOh5BuhqNqcau%2Bg1381%2Bl/pm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izjbjwzqq/UVoecmkOy7eh23d3FVROzFlZj0rO0Deek2Lh6qAv1sPhKo6vm0TeZw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wlkMLxGj29q5Hly9beq9TXTGIcz8fkIdH19pJPYle4Ral9fnAB45nd9tqJVGt3q7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWEG68fGVQNye/jKBICB2u9o7VobKBAJUgWO5rUEWQgbMhjticm3Nr4qp1rXGxif&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FzGZSd1wuN3U8PTV0xP7B8ZB5yQdaOBFD8Cj865PjiHR0/loDQXpW0EAuj68mEXl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQ7S%2BZA0liLe/a24N1g3Xmh%2BK9ryGnUWNd0mBz7iuDUXiuuFr2NolWvYZ6o4FBrd&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     34
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20       COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL COMMUNITY & YOUTH SERVICE     1,157,906   1,157,906     486,331.09      74,267.57      68,361.01     603,213.90   47.9%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES    1,157,906   1,157,906     486,331.09      74,267.57      68,361.01     603,213.90
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     35
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0110  REGULAR SA      114,488     114,488      18,107.43       3,452.25            .00      96,380.57   15.8% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12301 0120  TEMPORARY        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12301 0130  OVERTIME       15,000      15,000       6,356.18       1,337.75            .00       8,643.82   42.4% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0140  LONGEVITY          850         850            .00            .00            .00         850.00     .0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
12301 0510  ADVERTISIN        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0590  PROFESSION        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12301 0673  UNIFORM ST        1,300       1,300          75.00            .00            .00       1,225.00    5.8% 

 
 

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL              
_________________________________________

 
12317 0552  LAND/BUILD       75,000      75,000      16,127.53      10,405.10      44,272.47      14,600.00   80.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UP6ZeSZZRGXdcfakh0FbtqFbRjKoWhuSHm4lt0cBePoVGGUXEwxYzKN8LMd05vbK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yIWBG9KhLg79eF8rLGcIF86U1xgSRhP1%2BT77Y6w7nOpnpw4NItGK/bXPl1PCks4T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgQMaoQTJ3LYa6vISOv4nq9C1twFxv/bHRaVutp6kBrgB0dKCiLsjuMThnZtO%2BhA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBXpcXcSOZrj9yDV26u0zK18saVO5yDCwwyO/susu86ZI68lfnatMExd3eeDJ7s4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ALkU9mhoRxUAsRwt1P2VRg3oOerRliDiWgwbHqviT79ZpmEEbLHnlDvsnUK%2BUTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9LhKNKEff2frYrjPZLh36BdrPUjtL3ubpMPCLM6K2WpXURkRP5%2BtofyEotdqpV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bhwim0/k5XlKLghN6WChRZtSBUrr%2ByX0fTty1gN4Ofl56ps3rmbxkcicTX7Idcsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BQeODhJ511ixYAQcrQahStixrtjU8OCSrSuzlm2ogatbqX%2BCH4IGMGz8VaBx/ar&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     36
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                     
_________________________________________

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12323 0755  SAFETY EQU        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                  214,638     214,638      40,666.14      15,195.10      44,272.47     129,699.39   39.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      214,638     214,638      40,666.14      15,195.10      44,272.47     129,699.39

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZC3uS563icI7Ag5RiJXRHUOZpQJVwJaIzI0D7SEum/GdVxVaK1yVoC72M8itjlF3&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     37
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION              
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110  REGULAR SA   11,585,169  11,697,566   4,012,461.43     775,299.50            .00   7,685,104.53   34.3% 

 
0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL    2,000,000   2,000,000     868,477.55     187,445.39            .00   1,131,522.45   43.4% 

 
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS               
_________________________________________

 
12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN      200,000     200,000      82,619.53      23,516.32            .00     117,380.47   41.3% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12401 0130  OVERTIME    1,000,000     872,603     588,933.20     106,414.65            .00     283,669.84   67.5% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF      100,000     100,000      32,605.00       6,135.00            .00      67,395.00   32.6% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0134  PAY DIFFER          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0138  FLSA OT        7,000       7,000       2,037.37         287.47            .00       4,962.63   29.1% 

 
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0140  LONGEVITY      315,565     315,565      93,255.29      14,147.07            .00     222,309.71   29.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eV0al2k4bImlxDQU4J5FpxLKfOHHJsJ88LFc5u6nFkH5sCe28pRTBc2WW5HpmeQ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPc//ZpfajmnXc0thcmR8S3uusKQKZKtq4/MhH67P4ilC5KX7pj9iR9/w63b4rcM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Te79Hyn6iUmftaT2ZDV7tL%2BQ8aDEe4vvVJ8tk8ykz9x4gGy2DGptkMBSLFgv4XiC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7Imgch%2BGYSWbxScNX2fWtqVKvWX3KyhdbzY8%2BdHcIYUwyLr0skee7mVwfTDCL%2Bz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIY0mvm23cWHPTnmkPcEP6rAAsBt8v5tzdPZ2LzjklWm5pA1xMYInZv%2BjmHXmY66&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfNq3y/Ri0ZnHW7ArLmYYjLvfp/ftMhSULx1a4aETMoeEsjSGeGRKtJYte1jK7RK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2s0UZyh657px7WCocMzNtLkiuEeQPtD/Wj6lJ/WEvQuDV15hHebZjbEJ%2BxXnIlw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVeVGfJlC7tgfztHAzpvso733fLNrd%2BU0L7M1F%2BDGHwIboIYDRdZYbMVsLSS4e/M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TUPZBsMtJTvj8WY4CNyj31V1jcTtx6G%2Bd9BQha7IsWwhHbQxQIYnbx5jIj88d6h&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     38
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA      228,820     228,820      42,213.37      11,335.97            .00     186,606.63   18.4% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW        3,000       3,000       1,289.50         275.50            .00       1,710.50   43.0% 

 
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ       10,000      18,000      10,109.78         302.98       5,030.49       2,859.73   84.1% 

 
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0360  BUSINESS T          500       3,500       2,552.08            .00            .00         947.92   72.9% 

 
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                  
_________________________________________

 
12401 0460  TELEPHONE      190,000     190,000      65,376.37      17,146.56     105,445.87      19,177.76   89.9% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
12401 0515  PRINTING/R        1,500       1,500         765.86            .00            .00         734.14   51.1% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0550 POSTAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
12401 0550  POSTAGE        1,000       1,000          61.52          61.52         438.48         500.00   50.0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0556  RENTAL - E          500         500         421.32         421.32          35.90          42.78   91.4% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nOTmalrmxmjdLPvkFkNnwW/Mj81N00YlETvk%2B80m9Q/qTpoygqvUiaivWKwIkYE%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXJnV5ZkT/ziDW2NBVRIdjXKXNc3f%2BMr6Q2fx9r5HLKIsLnpdEawy59462k1/yUt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0eMxCqZioyUZLQxVexM/meaV8MEKopTeg3vbgCUn1qwxgCcI%2BR2x4qeuIG/EOJC2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iqTL7jKRlXDfnHT7KbI2ViMygx1Xr85TkEJN9HbybT7%2BXPlmI20T7zjhAz4G8k0K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QNuywjwJWxc8KJrXFJB0XGhjoAZlncU/HzD75wt2HU1tmPlrUtuQCgXp6151OP/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwkaaFl1TCruMFldIWaIJKYgt08uFjKIKljSX425Q7T6pgRnQf/hWwSNAx%2Bw7hVW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tkoo%2B9w5EpvJUds7Le67LzK6N1r3l2Lhaddn/c35D6s3ndjlVZR6ALMYMpuFtqhj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uji6cQZezztiDPzkNwy9zZC17OeAUHey0895et5DFKckn%2B3e5doS/MpId2mNMXbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJTA5u7/XnvSzq8uf48XyKGY23GUiTXbVuuvL4Vf8SRf2CoVR4B80Q7HKvmBeMEJ&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     39
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0575  COMP EQPT-      113,283     113,283       1,720.32         378.96      91,710.71      19,851.97   82.5% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12401 0590  PROFESSION      522,470     522,470      76,325.96      20,034.72      93,055.27     353,088.77   32.4% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12401 0610  OFFICE SUP          300         300         180.91            .00            .00         119.09   60.3% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12401 0670  FOOD PRODU        4,000       4,000         635.00         215.00       2,365.00       1,000.00   75.0% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12401 0710  OFFICE EQU        5,000       5,000       1,050.66         893.66         309.07       3,640.27   27.2% 

 
7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12401 7074  STREET      120,000     120,000            .00            .00            .00     120,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12452 0110  REGULAR SA      304,813     304,813      86,190.69      25,313.15            .00     218,622.31   28.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12452 0140  LONGEVITY        3,555       3,555       1,990.00         781.00            .00       1,565.00   56.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCIuqXha9lrRQFjVZh%2BOECABmifUNObYa7gHbAzPxgsPEvPapi3xPkHUY/X/t9h4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTcE9gK3S1DkUJ66N2HPAyS%2BF4F7whBeoKpEhIWMW0b82pzHAUKar8gRNBMfEuGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kd4jDg5L50IXWDBjEnfJl4o8TeLTX7ZPkjf24g32GUFEjvVIGn2puD95zdIJlqj2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ax2L5NtdjbR/l%2BsqVOpJZ/a7hSv2VoTlP6MWV7nKIEj0HMz4w8UQUWjZuB37EoO3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjHVVd4OLk7e%2BEPURnFsNbYn1po2K5BEUfftD3eZIPcVXwSUsXHQOfbi%2Bay2X8xy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=siGqIuFsHJq8B754hh1Gw1%2B1S1B%2BIDynxdU/FKmEzzYFCLbaSHH7Tuysf6Csio6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0L207v78/DEq8lwJ%2Bifls%2BoQjMDePgGdzE%2BBZCymSWp8aYZ00oau5S9tz9C93mJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/Wg15xHl%2BKJe/vlBR6zWrrAUZiHrQJz9wzvcMIEYlNdg6SreyZ9KsFO3FhoIfgR&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     40
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                     
_________________________________________

 
12452 0180  CLOSINGS        4,064       4,064            .00            .00            .00       4,064.00     .0% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0672  UNIFORM PU        5,750       5,750            .00            .00            .00       5,750.00     .0% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12452 0674  UNIFORM CL        4,200       4,200       3,675.00            .00            .00         525.00   87.5% 

 
 

12453 POLICE TRAINING                    
_________________________________________

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12453 0175  EDUCATION      120,000     120,000      75,663.14            .00            .00      44,336.86   63.1% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12453 0590  PROFESSION       40,000      40,000      18,222.94       7,632.32      11,998.00       9,779.06   75.6% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12453 0616  EDUCATIONA        5,000       5,000         381.98            .00       1,265.34       3,352.68   32.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0672  UNIFORM PU      130,000     130,000      83,000.78       7,160.78      13,800.10      33,199.12   74.5% 

 
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12453 0674  UNIFORM CL       33,000      33,000      12,975.00            .00            .00      20,025.00   39.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVEIH2jnLcetkDg6GIJWAYzsiKF0ZWYsy/Kw4JKbmDeVyS0QEwaro/htajMkNcxd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4RTHI6H/0SA2VN7gjHCDK2l5F2LnBj%2Bdmo/6bBsBGzrrYQoQR8juQPKApcmmHc1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zz7QkrkFzzrwhWBv1eQRMV0Sv1TiHZtAexH/ZYLz4J1A862b4wjnAjGxYyqy7sSb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZzgsJ8uHk%2B5xAFP2IuZfLjclkLvKawRwwRbFU1ftFQ/j92dHAhp2pTEQzmSMNwv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TzDUqbJJwgidOrpO9AqVpUZHU4Qdxgy6Pj8CebnlQoiumJaRz1gnz1I/9ADzI%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3akIQdH3z6sAX3y9GHqeYnTJUTI8O4ocruOBnnzfuYi0m6ZCBPHiDzXHVaPGd6rZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVhaHbo/h9B/JsMZ2x9CeoqxfNMSaiVCmFPdGxJ4I6U%2BivKQZRUhzXotJoCaogmc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63y9g25LFG/l3XSHyTJY7uagOS4mwmFmV7A6MO4jgj6FeExOy2kTK5ukYYph2w5e&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     41
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12453 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         500          13.00            .00            .00         487.00    2.6% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,500       1,500         466.68         238.20         899.47         133.85   91.1% 

 
 

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE               
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12454 0506  CONFIDENTI        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         142.80            .00            .00         857.20   14.3% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12454 0710  OFFICE EQU          500         500         208.00            .00         288.00           4.00   99.2% 

 
 

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                   
_________________________________________

 
0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                 
_________________________________________

 
12455 0536  COMP CRIME        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12455 0561  EQUIPMENT           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         541.53            .00         386.75          71.72   92.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=stSMBZMNIp6ez24bbPq0sQ3NJwaFHhljxyBSPIXkSmeIyb%2B%2Bs18NdBWolvTWEZ02&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ab%2BBXVVed%2BIAJuFP3f5Mc1nSTvK9MB/CaemFXWJq9Ev27uOfX8NGzeaRJmV2SxzL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GOIwGIRacSiUYb94EDUHE3ZAanzzp7Af4eZH0aZRgZCciTrrnRe6V7mOBfLPiPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l%2BnY3qfuXqcnMF1d5xUMWXuN8bCMVjESLl9Wfgw2/VZS47y6D4b0gOSm57TFiiov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sY1dcJvxEvqgELLJK7xURyTPvrpLE2eXg/NZclPaT2aLmRpGJdpOp6mvj75kfsXM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mc9oveLRYrG4F3X2AI22batHBDivSSxnNO829aW2ZMZSn9tYOLZ9uPt2Vdh5rmm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wvvMDrdZKMChI742RLdAndxyv1tYei/9waEtIYd3tDGBuOX%2BbfUvtELxNLyPhs/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8htgrzhNo2Rbpb5lx4QzNTunEjAHaAGCdmBPs721SMJu1mWVWg%2BfSWKx833rQVl&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     42
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12455 0755  SAFETY EQU          500         500            .00            .00         250.00         250.00   50.0% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
 

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT              
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12456 0611  GENERAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
 

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS              
_________________________________________

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12459 0130  OVERTIME       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                 
_________________________________________

 
12459 0351  EDUCATION          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0611  GENERAL SU          250         250         132.12            .00            .00         117.88   52.8% 

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12459 0710  OFFICE EQU        2,500       2,500            .00            .00       2,444.00          56.00   97.8% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WeZkCgluS%2BpQmSgW%2BCsem08RAP/C8mio1MQVvcnZa6k0N/hjfqwp2T4QPWqzmvlk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W0wurpI9l0xmtNCL3HTJzL96ItbMupQWVz7ZmRWaRNu9d8O/2jnpsZVUUzpC%2Befe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jga2RNWDkW/rVQEagN08qIsnoneUcpM0hifCZJkSiaronvA1h6wU8HdGxNKxVHQm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSBNuxDQsWBK19203BCNyQcppr4rHKkF2wBmQXqRSBNUWiHSVH6rZ0FR25b1pXNd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKAkJ7ik7Tuqj1wBMsCpqn4CdLG%2BcbpaNxn3pDLQqHDYAmtHDVebLBfNYuYIcXLK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdx8RqYWqZKyyQQHyw9N30wTyMUEL2jmIodLoRUC48ustB84QjHXVFiIfJ4j4/Z7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vak9tP0qcR3T91CD35ykQmdhYdtH%2BinQNg4RCDvIOX9zOJ/sxahfuRNvbILwfiyG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktiTtIS8AYGDF9c0FGTdww3Uub1YKBhborlly%2BzK3QXD2mT6D9bRLH8hi/O%2B43TA&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     43
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP          
_________________________________________

 
12459 0782  RADIO/COMM        7,000       7,000       2,057.50         467.50       1,156.38       3,786.12   45.9% 

 
 

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                 
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12460 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000         450.00            .00            .00       1,550.00   22.5% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12460 0611  GENERAL SU        5,000       5,000         762.60            .00       1,767.70       2,469.70   50.6% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
12460 0650  RECREATION        8,500       8,500         511.17            .00            .00       7,988.83    6.0% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
12460 0670  FOOD PRODU        2,500       2,500       1,168.30            .00         707.50         624.20   75.0% 

 
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM            
_________________________________________

 
12460 0762  EXPLORER P        9,000       9,000            .00            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12460 0784  GENERAL EQ        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
 

12461 POLICE ARMORY                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12461 0611  GENERAL SU        5,000       5,000       1,239.98       1,239.98       2,124.30       1,635.72   67.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRKg7TN7oKhdo%2Bmml0PJXSGSGzz3dQ8Aq33XIw5qCPHow2Y%2BMbDqCSAyxXjAJX4s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anlyk%2BSPbuUWIz%2BazLbNDpCaZh7j3jseiwwU3AcvDXxS4ma5lkMIKHDE0k3scK0z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2bwZgwGo2OISpESDoT4prehIni6imq0bASXUFwZf6x/x0Xvr92MZkScXd8OeBiC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YBGAZ6JV21n5eXPwyvJRx%2Bm1cn/53U7TLw1FRmuVj1eAbZBDjCFQLZTqlxHx/JH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvcE8JP6SbYsB5yfBYz2qU6WTT4HTLXxvBzlXekBFqZpn8RwTt5U%2B4Gqow9GN1TA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkA8Hm%2Bhtx/60B6HUtyevgoyb9t9FAgXFeqNJwY/WquyyxAMbn8Yr4hAMgM4w8ct&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gL3UisbI%2BtCHOdOpnfKe27mv/0XI9pax871FlbmWznA/HhqfxhoMQzn0Xl2%2BTOH2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dFhVYjbr250yPCOqmr4FnntlwDrZ52TTBTTZg3aPP9Hl/YYcpV5ZF4LpQwFeynVm&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     44
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
12461 0784  GENERAL EQ        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
 

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.            
_________________________________________

 
0740 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT                
_________________________________________

 
12462 0740  VEHICLE RE      113,220     113,220      44,256.37       6,384.60      68,743.63         220.00   99.8% 

 
0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                     
_________________________________________

 
12462 0741  VEHICLE RE       23,000      23,000       9,525.00       1,905.00      13,335.00         140.00   99.4% 

 
 

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM           
_________________________________________

 
0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES          
_________________________________________

 
12463 0506  CONFIDENTI        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12463 0611  GENERAL SU        1,000       1,000         117.50            .00            .00         882.50   11.8% 

 
0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
12463 0791  PHOTO/DUPL          200         200            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
 

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.              
_________________________________________

 
0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS              
_________________________________________

 
12464 0559  TOWING        4,000       8,000       2,321.50            .00         678.50       5,000.00   37.5% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6H3HElp5K3fjiHoHg/8UQnUL10X6hjwzKUKw8uE2pMLNbl6TaRWm/3sCioX/iH6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJsn3FLDyPqdw5Wkyqw3XCqfmUwkw8kB%2BYuJPSbdM2uRvC2YQ7cSGoWKMIIwOOCy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXhpzDEyEwvH6FEsFb4d7BFpPPZVswNa3/CITAUnVntBHugSs7RTIfqx7E%2BQorEd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETIOUQXnoK2RYDX4fVgmafYBGhDXO9QijEsS2ac8XFSxJhskKBmv8k5/%2BgMyeXxq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zC67cU6uQveIOoeEVqK4vOPlzrAeGXmwAYMHN1BD7LrF8mRdfvLdu7R8t4sKKEmG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHUpgAs2RkSIbbTbAATuQNRB97kGZid%2BDqaDsUvhWIxMHFQaagbgpUaUiekygtcy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CQvkPc2V4BnYjid85kOmE3Xln6prVq9GjEU1WzmuJslq5RoxupNKr/Eedv/4j6Fq&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     45
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
12464 0566  VEHICLE MA        4,000       4,000       1,149.45         350.36       2,550.55         300.00   92.5% 

 
 

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                     
_________________________________________

 
0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12465 0755  SAFETY EQU        7,000       7,000       4,888.39       1,630.00       1,000.00       1,111.61   84.1% 

 
 

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                  
_________________________________________

 
0599 CASH MATCH                         
_________________________________________

 
12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.       13,950      13,950      13,500.00            .00            .00         450.00   96.8% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            17,336,409  17,336,409   6,248,643.44   1,217,414.48     421,786.01  10,665,979.55   38.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   17,336,409  17,336,409   6,248,643.44   1,217,414.48     421,786.01  10,665,979.55

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0jcQQCINWk%2BSYVelQhNaKNESWCrDASFXaCdzRE3Kzxi6OmtbPv5MYHa/zqRTnz5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yb3vdkRbBmdWOV7HwU6FkmRlTlSEHxzT82OHTJuYq2MaXapWI06mLhhMx6lSXun&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ddQGKdIKVC5T30IDYib0udnV0PxOEYQNUv5rvPJVBLp6DZ1EMsIMrhWcCeSbCllA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfMHO%2BpLDHSMj63MReX0PNs4PZFAQ5LZy400eSh8dmOv9ixYVo4/l8EbCaUJTMIm&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     46
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110  REGULAR SA    9,402,697   9,350,197   3,431,004.13     661,494.14            .00   5,919,192.87   36.7% 

 
0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12501 0110H  HFD CODE E       42,000      42,000       1,232.32         308.08            .00      40,767.68    2.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0130  OVERTIME       24,000      72,000      45,112.50       8,113.34            .00      26,887.50   62.7% 

 
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF       75,240      75,240      28,941.81       6,016.35            .00      46,298.19   38.5% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0133  ACTING DIF        5,700       5,700       3,193.08         157.68            .00       2,506.92   56.0% 

 
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/      440,642     440,642         522.00            .00            .00     440,120.00     .1% 

 
0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE    2,475,000   2,475,000   1,249,304.81     195,801.93            .00   1,225,695.19   50.5% 

 
0138 FLSA OVERTIME                      
_________________________________________

 
12501 0138  GARCIA OVE      375,000     375,000     270,910.10      35,451.72            .00     104,089.90   72.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0140  LONGEVITY      236,647     236,647      79,281.45       3,886.45            .00     157,365.55   33.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5i3PX0KZjw8Zs81Ebsdq6PD%2BjI6iTdLcO13hlGmEIwNA9YXZgLEZdLJm1Dx8SVPZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z20ugHrDm46GGGFm8coGIJVljOowGo0JoM0P/1s5yt6lr1vdXZ8iX/zArWPFaWKo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6UWST1r10HZOyTgydJoRpt74nfhJC/KB935QmUFrmnn/v1aHFuOdihcioxihS06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D0d5Pf1uVd7UXItjBiXu6jqW90f4v9RUalXI1PRoCpkr55ee4W9u3jtdEFYg94dI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m79UjxOCpGiIKpEDhazfRaB4vE6U1bc4c7kucLrngfVNn72Nz2ofoIrZtegaXCsT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxFvyXYjrPRVoPv0CFOjokVLKZW92TmK%2BS8FsDgHpB0VXAhoflizfYjP6T5bLCfM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkseOCbQ4GOhdnOyJMUXOI7UaxXMDWUGagxwu59OueDyoHMP7tGG2xKG53tNi4m6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJnw6CiY%2BdjV%2Bc8LI4wPKG4Xne18vnVfh2P9fX/sThytxf9EZvpCn8hTUru%2B5Ely&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hyfjsSK5hP9uiKAHZW%2BxS8qU376/z%2BG/tgp3qWAoLBwuolUcfqfdJcNYZ7VC8e/P&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     47
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                        
_________________________________________

 
12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA      875,000     875,000     255,060.37      61,413.28            .00     619,939.63   29.1% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0160  STAND-BY        3,120       3,120       1,200.00         240.00            .00       1,920.00   38.5% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
12501 0175  EDUCATION       11,450      11,450       7,750.00            .00            .00       3,700.00   67.7% 

 
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                     
_________________________________________

 
12501 0240  PHYSICAL E       20,107      20,107         467.00         218.00       2,033.00      17,607.00   12.4% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC          995         995         250.00            .00            .00         745.00   25.1% 

 
0545 C-MED                              
_________________________________________

 
12501 0545  MED-COM       48,000      48,000            .00            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12501 0612T  TRAINING       25,000      25,000       2,067.72            .00            .00      22,932.28    8.3% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12501 0672  UNIFORM PU       55,000      55,000       3,593.12         380.71      42,086.00       9,320.88   83.1% 

 
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE          
_________________________________________

 
12501 0673  UNIFORM ST       30,300      30,300      13,050.00            .00            .00      17,250.00   43.1% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ie1kLlFuJPR9QRD5JkC3LebcA0338sBrTCSSHtlvXdwT9WBUWd6IvbJKEz58%2Bul7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BcQbq2MoVf%2BlfwmpsOlM1BjJG3DLW2Tw0ogRebxqWOHJTqNOJ0QQzB8XyA5W1Z2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrPoLCOcsJ6cnbjfk1ciU3xNNEmz07d4UJTJMkRMF45%2B1l30bzTbO7iI9y4AvW3s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jd%2BAEnbhnkkdhrfLsGms9oCw/Er5Rn6Y5X2iYXrCY8K4SHBKcu9O0%2BdRJTFKyf3c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilwLBJaVSai7zHjUC%2B53lQhxNXPq4v6CSDKKaQ7/MCieH3TKJ8CkSFMYBA4sontn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDQ56z7Q76cK96%2BlCmYVgToRVQQ3wjmCAao6RzWc4TdrG1rVIV8g8p8I9qo9MXBh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIbIu0UWRT03F71scO6jKIBf6R3QanNxgrJK6SfIItEEZX0uDxo/pO4gqNU/dH0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zF/oUF92Yjp1b6CavkhDRnS6b4zO7/YEgZTKo1v2QH7FnH7p5xZM1z3BE07P1EfE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRPGhzSbxtU7XcAzU6JagR%2BCfjiBkWhflTG4FoSzgWIYnLqFa8oX%2BBErSQiklOkt&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     48
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12501 0718  BOOKS, MAP          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
12501 0942  STIPEND       15,000      15,000       6,086.50       1,153.84            .00       8,913.50   40.6% 

 
 

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.               
_________________________________________

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN          600         600            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
 

12553 FIRE TRAINING                      
_________________________________________

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12553 0590  PROFESSION        4,000       8,500       1,654.50            .00       4,500.00       2,345.50   72.4% 

 
0612T TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
12553 0612T  TRAINING      160,500     160,500      64,991.93       4,424.63         528.37      94,979.70   40.8% 

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12553 0616  EDUCATIONA          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,000            .00            .00         100.00       1,900.00    5.0% 

 
 

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                
_________________________________________

 
0571 RADIO REPAIRS                      

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4N/Gl5WufBk8k5fBq0%2BenVpJeG%2B8Ka8FXo4Jo7pDMsui5lj4sbrj0nm1m7byifV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZbiO69WyZLQLWiEKSU182t7u0E17Ya67MeXA%2BVW4pma4hXdkMzp0PgU/30tcGJQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuQx/K1nWn4rArivjzUftGHvAiyy9RXPdECvv2C%2BS67AWQGEKdFGjn5copq2BHG7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UdQNHthxlYDNfQUzk0lccIsBbFyc4jOV7oH/rAQfkA%2BPUxQWgGf3Nr1gNJUFrqeV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7mmQnmScvR0w%2Br9BUm4pAuAZXvELTH4Fg0t5Ssh6J%2BOxWUDhSGK8SAMILckJMls&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0zUrwwob%2BCyt9uJ5rv5589rrlBz2htLthZimF8YSU6vWkENlUiN3Gtwr9KNaQn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUAIjDrNfvJ4OX918qcRS0zogiT4DXBfgIThyruJNsFFCLYb/ECQZtmWytxRLyBp&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     49
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_________________________________________

 
12559 0571  RADIO REPA          800         800            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 

 
 

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI        2,200       2,200            .00            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
12564 0626  LUBRICANTS        4,635       4,635       3,552.59         813.51            .00       1,082.41   76.6% 

 
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                 
_________________________________________

 
12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE       20,600      20,600       2,145.15         180.00       2,854.85      15,600.00   24.3% 

 
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.               
_________________________________________

 
12564 0635  REP/MAINT      149,500     149,500      37,208.25       9,072.55      28,968.74      83,323.01   44.3% 

 
 

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                      
_________________________________________

 
0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS               
_________________________________________

 
12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA        2,550       2,550            .00            .00            .00       2,550.00     .0% 

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12567 0611  GENERAL SU      115,000     115,000       5,923.99         808.85       4,773.72     104,302.29    9.3% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12567 0690  SAFETY SUP        9,000       9,000      -2,014.99         389.00       9,522.12       1,492.87   83.4% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KiIULuejt2T6pv9MYltpbTMwgGulOTq6DmksaAZrbQU40n6qnMQDplbPvw1hsb9Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBz507EIJ3ckjP0uWiPHKM3pezCUAfCu/Dt%2BNGsAEThmZiKcv6U92r6AWC5FYqHP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xT5Km2xv7kednlgLQOttMJlKlP8izRpjGAbA0420k2Kr3lLboPY1NvK32pY09LJw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGYphMeeEoJo8IsXeGTfjQsDiBV9y%2BdGBw5mFqrpM2BEuerl4CB/lTihYJOKb4Ht&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvWHTuN0QHH%2B6CswKTMQLjMDjAzu9l0m7wsLfN176GpOGsQl6xKyhWms0YsnDYnd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaJ80suuioEHR0yx3TiLzCx/DHWjIhBR8ccC7qk%2B7WBhhgZfZ/Ikr6pKyh8ygZ9C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BV5cagqfbVSCQ7lLAFl8sh33/mbX3%2BuH7s6u0fhhxl1WDtCwYS7ih0q8EUOGNNW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWmzLK74YMocH6fFfqaqiXn5ncxKtOb2heva2JM7Gqq8821A%2BVULGH1sAwJk9NG/&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     50
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.           
_________________________________________

 
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL               
_________________________________________

 
12568 0616  EDUCATIONA        7,000       7,000       5,364.74            .00            .00       1,635.26   76.6% 

 
 

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                     
_________________________________________

 
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP       20,000      20,000       3,922.02         112.75            .00      16,077.98   19.6% 

 
 

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                    
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0611  GENERAL SU          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
12570 0680  MEDICAL SU       80,250      80,250      20,158.14       9,147.53      21,752.34      38,339.52   52.2% 

 
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0720  LABORATORY       17,120      17,120      11,655.20            .00            .00       5,464.80   68.1% 

 
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
12570 0730  MECHANICAL          700         700            .00            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 

 
0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING       
_________________________________________

 
12570 0788  SOFTWARE       37,000      37,000      36,562.56            .00            .00         437.44   98.8% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYgjN8eipZkA78eYrZw%2B3C0vXZekpknWhPpLSzlkwEiIKJ6FxtVDIl/5R5jL2rsA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flP5cMHRnNk24juRu/EXiiaYUO7kyr3T4heZ/f9EwWtVqfYsz9nY64J7MWNdUtWP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGhFWOOeygsMdk80EEh5e8q/D%2BbXUPztT4iM/6UPxMd3%2BkpnUvcy9lFghdlgDxbE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGA6EzjeWTROvEmZd7rcjPnB7uBE/vgOaFzLqzcHshfT%2BNKMSjcjSaXVDL9BKBZh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3XScrNVKFApzrdIcHkJkxHWSWfOKQETYLo6Q0JMBTENf%2By3QOl2IW/iU9bjeN8J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0/DEOdzrZVV/ztfErwF4/D%2BDbHLQuEe/UyhA4d9rzPexdeDh2fRpHym9MoAGv9i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVO597WAq%2BQmT%2B7xEmLHzSlSfMl3kONSvPMKBZt9NTcEGiV%2Bqtt3QMWTjB2jN1d2&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     51
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6122 MOBILE DATA                        
_________________________________________

 
12570 6122  MOBILE       19,364      19,364       3,223.44       1,058.51       2,199.76      13,940.80   28.0% 

 
 

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                   
_________________________________________

 
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI        9,500       9,500         963.76            .00       1,508.26       7,027.98   26.0% 

 
 

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                      
_________________________________________

 
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12572 0611  GENERAL SU          700         700          28.00            .00            .00         672.00    4.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS          300         300         123.00            .00            .00         177.00   41.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              14,825,617  14,825,617   5,594,489.19   1,000,642.85     120,827.16   9,110,300.65   38.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,825,617  14,825,617   5,594,489.19   1,000,642.85     120,827.16   9,110,300.65

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GivI4kDUQrk2d74imzC/gsjXWDWaAdtEay49uWCTgXoD2SXDtEjkBfuxQRLYGQvl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6JoT1jlwX3N6hWDRbNS/kmFm7E0RvBsZURXlP9kf1FWkz8zMOR0Srg7n%2BsBW65Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0MLa8O%2BgYPEkukwZcGM6on5OEhSaGRBu0XnqIY5h5kBgM%2Bt0ErikXaqRp8o3UUJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxlJ5LbYbm/yRg6NljxRTNLmn68FbJF5PMGXil3eV9JqaEo8oueoANv8aPJuuZg5&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     52
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION            
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0110  REGULAR SA      504,028     504,028     186,162.10      37,875.60            .00     317,865.90   36.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12601 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       1,938.91         229.07            .00       3,061.09   38.8% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12601 0140  LONGEVITY        2,100       2,100            .00            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,500       2,500       1,105.00         480.00         180.00       1,215.00   51.4% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12601 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,000       1,000         150.80          26.12            .00         849.20   15.1% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12601 0672  UNIFORM PU        1,400       1,400       1,050.00            .00            .00         350.00   75.0% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP        2,000       2,000            .00            .00         851.81       1,148.19   42.6% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT             518,028     518,028     190,406.81      38,610.79       1,031.81     326,589.38   37.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      518,028     518,028     190,406.81      38,610.79       1,031.81     326,589.38

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7bL1dumrWu/3Kd0WO1OG6ILaBG1yAxRtuGMtPHeH/Pbgcsx%2B44dsAowd726Ro3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eND/Fs3gzweYewVpme8FEthkbf/9CR0xXg6Y7C%2BsYnGNIBDZApoyLZEdOG%2BMA0%2Be&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpSrHU62so8zCWIlIT6/C7FPLaY0/GnPPpo3sxjw9R8q9AOzHD15pvQoHLrL15Xt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcRUZKy9ZgRVzXMk3cF2KgbaaOf8wFKbY9AbnCYJ3m%2B9qv5cN/05vSV/83BWpIUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/XW6vQ5laJY6IhUbMIxAKFfTQeD1tT0jpvzBHs05E1h5phfEU5/%2Br%2BX8POlqvMR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r21/U0m3XHBa9OSjBk/8t%2Blx6G5WNC/6dnLudVhQ1lUuh4pmF0FWetUW2SVZipGe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpYNdWikwdrLwsHWuChnELavH%2BT2CY71WQVzOklygpPQ7daxQNbRPuZ8XNvkiCBk&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     53
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0110  REGULAR SA      179,013     179,013      72,228.70      13,770.28            .00     106,784.30   40.3% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0120  TEMPORARY       10,000      20,000      11,035.00         648.00            .00       8,965.00   55.2% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
12901 0130  OVERTIME       15,000      15,000       7,387.61       1,254.91            .00       7,612.39   49.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0140  LONGEVITY          720         720         720.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0420 ELECTRICITY                        
_________________________________________

 
12901 0420  ELECTRICIT       47,000      47,000      22,266.37       7,313.18      22,733.63       2,000.00   95.7% 

 
0549 LINE PAINTING                      
_________________________________________

 
12901 0549  LINE PAINT        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS            
_________________________________________

 
12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI        3,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
12901 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NmQvTlJfYDE5EeVEtQZ1SRAOG%2BPinITaYpUut0IUN79ImWLITIALr74jw1fl1nmB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9x8HfHKGCR1gn4YArn6G47jIWlZyJ7PfPhRt10tqawLZJkCB65aFpBlY2tEeFvn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0wY56DKXSzONWA2VXbnp94pP4UbwiXdbH0AEYqXo91wXHW%2B4vQEzi7dBSyEZ6wr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OKIDjG7QkJOUwYGvUhOf6fec8jjvQLKjR3M3O6kgSXM%2Ba73O%2BIVWxGeA1I5Vnwz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pD1W5e9luUg6oSs8iPSWzDyCSdtqckMvK14KRwOlkzRurhKDrwuhL6czk%2B/xN2rs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JyZS9eHOqt24/mkK9kb2y%2B1io4Ipl2CaUO8YfIEPrlq157y78GdAc/chIHQl%2BFxk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rzlEVIhI0okEvH7KTaMymBXk0WZS5tCYJvQtZwFGQCMApt7o4FHqucREQehwx3av&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BfwBBLyQ5jXK8iO0zy2uLg/38CQSgv2RVls8rlmnbKV0igr6rZk9LBD/VuXh/Zc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvEyYF920nFjDlr7zxOGnN9H3Pe9/TnglbFxA9rJl1PWtTDVHRXhvWzAbsdaDCi8&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     54
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0610  OFFICE SUP          250         250            .00            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000         -13.58            .00       3,447.50       1,566.08   68.7% 

 
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS               
_________________________________________

 
12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI        5,000       5,000            .00            .00       2,500.00       2,500.00   50.0% 

 
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                  
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666  BUS SHELTE        7,500       7,500       1,426.63         319.15       6,073.37            .00  100.0% 

 
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                 
_________________________________________

 
12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN        8,000       8,000       3,037.50         607.50       4,462.50         500.00   93.8% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
12901 0672  UNIFORM PU        1,050       1,050            .00            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0% 

 
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
12901 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500         842.84         842.84         657.16       1,000.00   60.0% 

 
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT              291,083     301,083     118,931.07      24,755.86      39,874.16     142,277.77   52.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,083     301,083     118,931.07      24,755.86      39,874.16     142,277.77

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zqYKm3Ku9UufSEMZ01Myw6q742ixDhbpF1C%2B/IgzD2WsmDYim4R52jf760SEYvAc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2hyR7rKqAXokZh2As/5W6VJYiCJ1sdog%2Bocj2P9TE%2BrKWC5eKyb%2BVOJ33gXhsTi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjY0XXn/A/6R/BPlIOau4FkyWvgTGjlgCPpbkVHj%2BHvoWK9Gt2lOcbAEZZqzFEqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8qonfGyo7JJ4ZS7tLDENSHAEZNZhxNj%2Bh9TWAW%2B4Q%2BvJcLk0KcW9Ee6ISq7wuUz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/KiKEi%2BXrPVGZeKZPVbTF3sFEoej%2BNlZggGJmSvE8m3YRF9l7myJv2WxCEaEyed8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bito5BNQgHqvP7/y37DrBaom5kyoKysfLDF6GGbP4lWtGQdLaGxRelz4e9Cf2SiF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkMRoYO5h5Nsykd0f/YI2socDVrxhb9nXS/Rcoyvb7qRx558aCr8fiCTVNaM/HEX&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     55
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0110  REGULAR SA    5,580,326   5,580,326   2,119,331.41     403,454.95            .00   3,460,994.59   38.0% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0120  TEMPORARY      200,000     200,000     115,851.00      16,415.00            .00      84,149.00   57.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0130  OVERTIME      275,000     275,000     173,004.33      32,000.21            .00     101,995.67   62.9% 

 
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                
_________________________________________

 
13001 0133  ACTING DIF       30,000      30,000      10,962.07       2,225.69            .00      19,037.93   36.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0140  LONGEVITY       55,477      55,477      36,762.00      11,881.00            .00      18,715.00   66.3% 

 
0160 STAND-BY                           
_________________________________________

 
13001 0160  STAND-BY       98,177      98,177       1,460.00         280.00            .00      96,717.00    1.5% 

 
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW          750         750            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
0445 ALARM FEES                         
_________________________________________

 
13001 0445  ALARM FEE       10,000      10,000       4,919.77            .00          90.00       4,990.23   50.1% 

 
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0517  PROPERTY M        5,500       5,500       1,554.28            .00            .00       3,945.72   28.3% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=498YfB0gfFGU2I/AdQgJBzs90JKi7gfaeLjtx8ZYWkHm0rAYIH3dlzrDlM1Epiyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKe9J4W164Qq%2BXKBbOlIA07fpn32HTvplAI/nyDpdU2QIo%2B3nI2y/ly63lOYp3xg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tp%2BTpDwzKsJj7w996sXP/1TK7S3smmNdWLSmhhCiE1JFbmGqIDaHv2XxEhYBJl%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNyJ7rbMrmuf3DKew7zY2Y2BzbyQyIOtYjwMklRyvYufREC%2Bm85kJCdqZ/LvLw9W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6h7CKHd43YtSSnaSPnzeiIRuU/UN3PvqxyYj9/SlUSYhIHi%2Br%2BX07xcY%2BkTe0y2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfl9qGLwtE7wx5%2BOPsNwd/aIYc4Dnv/UhZRnSUlmBkj5tiBL75Dhhy4UANV5H7s%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTyStRd%2BGcU5oCoB5zMUTIwjp27ZyQ2kpMfNpSlE4%2BtcPrdYdOo3TqU0rElhPtp/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3ZxhKmJiFzUL8h5jd76xp30TFkxD5TFC%2BI1GdR79WSPdDXHc2UcUy626ynj9ac%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrlJnkl64v2X4rH39tJN6ithpiWRxolpXJix%2BSWJMlPwmqHix%2BwnRqXjGRC562RJ&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     56
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC        4,000       4,000       2,370.00            .00         240.00       1,390.00   65.3% 

 
0546 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0546  TRAN STA      100,000     600,000     504,214.96         596.66      11,970.97      83,814.07   86.0% 

 
0551 TIPPING FEES                       
_________________________________________

 
13001 0551  TIP FEES    2,150,000   2,150,000     634,926.65     187,733.33     365,073.35   1,150,000.00   46.5% 

 
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS               
_________________________________________

 
13001 0553  WASTE REMO      228,000     228,000            .00            .00            .00     228,000.00     .0% 

 
0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   
_________________________________________

 
13001 0556  RENTAL - E        2,500       2,500            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS            
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563  WAST REM.    2,398,886   2,398,886     995,375.00     199,075.00   1,393,513.00       9,998.00   99.6% 

 
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP        
_________________________________________

 
13001 0563A  BULK      250,000     250,000     200,000.00     200,000.00            .00      50,000.00   80.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13001 0590  PROFESSION       13,000      13,000       4,272.56       1,294.00         399.95       8,327.49   35.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13001 0672  UNIFORM PU       45,000      45,000      34,130.00            .00       5,058.00       5,812.00   87.1% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w1R1XTKppb%2BLEtW1RtS7da0Rel4HSUR49jRsin/fFMB%2B/eevN/8%2BD0%2BURUXWO8jA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TwyUvfQaIvqG4xiEEMtRNaqT9AyUZVzBu8i%2BbV2tXW2mvv%2BSLM80CLkp4Hm30tB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=asPv31YJ8qAQ9HvoxndETtP9q3jVCTQQzQWfVTSXHJnWI9GGI5nuT65LWaobWj5z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jda8rYBfPDdSHpzmsLCYUuwS4HEMlC3aTHM5jh/qKvIp0w01VeYQY7rgcyLnTWNS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6F9crN9MWujvn7Egpwsh3c2EBxabgW%2BhDr6Oe6im9BH/my%2B8Eo345ysaiDGhjoiR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NctdvFWVddGktyGIp5Rc9kAYGz%2B193g5HG8dCHz3MdToVKBECIAgOKKkIxIZJXRh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3isvyQFVE5TzVSW/A41ez5r/mSWun5caENsLui884h1q0WVlekn/UiyXuMDJqTC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzyzAXOLRNM%2BbMGeiPGCb92H5rT8GyQBLTKN3YkUHqOkkCK3lsOUlhZOSZlLPaZo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4i6Lfa2S3M/vx90yfiUFGWtynKyISK%2BGmSFQfohMavNiRtN4fy565a5GBIRdVYaV&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     57
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
13001 0690  SAFETY SUP        2,500       2,500       1,403.14         146.80          96.86       1,000.00   60.0% 

 
 

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.          
_________________________________________

 
0165 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13075 0165  SNOW REMOV      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13075 0620  ROAD MAINT       20,000      20,000      10,226.97       2,517.95       6,921.89       2,851.14   85.7% 

 
0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                  
_________________________________________

 
13075 0696  SNOW REMOV      280,000     280,000      49,208.38            .00     147,541.62      83,250.00   70.3% 

 
 

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS           
_________________________________________

 
0166 LEAF REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13076 0166  LEAF REMOV      189,000     189,000      26,616.93      26,616.93            .00     162,383.07   14.1% 

 
0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC       17,500      17,500            .00            .00            .00      17,500.00     .0% 

 
0578 FIELD RENOVATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578  FIELD RENO       12,000      12,000       2,674.65       1,201.90       1,823.05       7,502.30   37.5% 

 
0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0578B  FARM. CANA        3,750       3,750            .00            .00         606.03       3,143.97   16.2% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqRgyF8LrAjFN4pAbyA0o6jNMdr8ja4RNTkmSqpNgRxgJ%2BBsE2eefCH1L47XUHGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yu4PTTANJ5lzIIKZ%2BEdN1JaFrZ1Y3TESq/S9lpnKabY63sTPF97imooUEfBgP2Ik&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9RIWxeQKYluv8L4gXUwot3A/D3L9lWnh9Qri3FBW3auTHgf3l7Ph1Yu3dGYjlj%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BWfseIdXx3d%2B2EjMvrXiEDM6i0uw6N1N9RLT1o82ypadIvUKlXQXsjya4YCZAtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPxevmlUzGv50v0JZga6m9Z2aK/oLhoC7quCyqZXafgKGVn68WDKVB5i%2BKUt9A9L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7DiG47p8V5PX7igYSW2mFQMvL3E/WOYrmc19ZQUlqRcMZ%2B7AdOVHRUJhkGulklg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sRbj/7YoPcCJ2LHpwaIMFiPG2WPEE7Kh19QTI8SzzIIqagxvIaBXgk31MktJzSRw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/p6oN%2B4/Tje5K6Z4C4MI%2BFbvaq700kPudiGzyp%2BPlludMYFNd4u4IPlX8JiJdnT&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     58
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0590  PROFESSION       38,000      38,000      15,355.85            .00      13,104.40       9,539.75   74.9% 

 
0667 INVENTORY                          
_________________________________________

 
13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS       10,000      10,000       1,641.82          91.93       1,285.91       7,072.27   29.3% 

 
0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP              
_________________________________________

 
13076 0691  PRK MAINT.        6,200       6,200       2,317.56         215.51       3,664.32         218.12   96.5% 

 
0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP            
_________________________________________

 
13076 0693  TREE STUMP          800         800         322.77            .00            .00         477.23   40.3% 

 
0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                   
_________________________________________

 
13076 0727  COMM GARD.        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT               
_________________________________________

 
13076 0770  RECREATION        4,000       4,000            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.           
_________________________________________

 
0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.           
_________________________________________

 
13077 0565  SEWER MAIN        7,500       7,500       1,160.45         545.48       1,839.55       4,500.00   40.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBx0eAsOOhZi4QUHUU4bHCz899UO7xAUxL6QBaKA5WsGs2ZmXvrNbBI4yGHdcaWu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7bYmJjIH/Ts7OBEEPqBcJmWZONKKfIL3amGVr3Ry/JXS8DGvWFHrLxa9nM62dQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jIxwKysVYInVuFNmnkLgR5MoBUaUHalWQsz47O4F1/dt1TxQnnSWySOGC1i1%2Bshs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0Rfz%2Bf6tischpiuLWYCbrxcUVOv8e6Ti7Ay74MOxKLV96WiKIt6JMDB/bQdMJJN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zfq3lkNQV0xBRlPq3qSZv9xI%2BkKVyGzSbsIyttDXVdcFe5d1amTUDB%2BLt0RnkuSc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9z50lsjpxJvCsmmwbb35%2BwgQFvrnnKsqEQQ9v8YGQdpfOdozK6sCwsn2njtxjEVl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bxGT/OEMrbFS6n/7J5Aw5Lxz3zzrdCIsxRaDM%2BIFysSWmD3m8F0%2BlXu32sGjx%2BG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bt18%2B33PDRh1w08Hv0mOOCG92n4LZqhWP/K3TgoqfmBJRCka4Fce5t7fQ%2Bzq79S&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     59
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS             
_________________________________________

 
0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER            
_________________________________________

 
13079 0561  EQUIPMENT       10,000      10,000       5,513.89            .00       3,224.82       1,261.29   87.4% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN      150,000     150,000      93,395.74      10,189.67      42,743.83      13,860.43   90.8% 

 
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES           
_________________________________________

 
13079 0646  SANITARY &       20,000      20,000       5,361.29            .00       6,124.96       8,513.75   57.4% 

 
 

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                  
_________________________________________

 
0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992E  BR EQUIP        1,500       1,500            .00            .00         660.00         840.00   44.0% 

 
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT            
_________________________________________

 
13080 0992G  BR GRND MA        6,000       6,000         858.74         171.66       1,891.26       3,250.00   45.8% 

 
 

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL              
_________________________________________

 
0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI          
_________________________________________

 
13081 0525  TIRE REPAI       70,000      70,000      11,394.82       3,448.16      13,104.18      45,501.00   35.0% 

 
0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS           
_________________________________________

 
13081 0527  SNOW REL.        6,000       6,000            .00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0VacIOK9qvPy0wGeAEGAQvVldGQMoprTLUWvKqKKss72zes3K68cOP1c57sHppU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9jK3EO/VOAU%2BUtOw152vj0CuIWGIeY7TXPcYayKzDD6MTIvreit/2WvpG62gKSPn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qrOoJrWvXwmiDYsaYJCX5HStioSTPJQXA9TssvS5ecl6d01FiuuWh9T%2Bo2WzpD%2BL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EW8VaQulYqXPiDCgtPTsET6UtRSsjzeHWFQSuFfzaq7fcKLGVmSUB%2BDpu%2BXnc%2Bkz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RF9livBwMT44FQ4RLGxtw4cFVolY7IKuL60CRzeURe28nZBGebCj4bhn94KoQYAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZDZrEi89lysH2J3AdajOCZb3Lf9p%2BaGg%2Bqt7LihMaAKyisETiHnK/s1cetY7c/A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCHHa0SLUvprDA2C4lOTiIp3XANnAN4juQe0OcPeglKIP891kC%2BetXXsfE/HZa5r&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     60
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0562  VEHICLE RE      135,000     135,000      57,695.44       9,867.68      39,605.24      37,699.32   72.1% 

 
0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13081 0566  VEHICLE MA      100,000     100,000      34,888.46       8,030.84      26,854.95      38,256.59   61.7% 

 
0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                    
_________________________________________

 
13081 0585  HAZ WASTE       40,000      40,000            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0% 

 
0626 LUBRICANTS                         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0626  LUBRICANTS       10,000      10,000       5,924.82       5,207.57            .00       4,075.18   59.2% 

 
0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL         
_________________________________________

 
13081 0683  ANT MEM       10,400      10,400       3,619.00            .00            .00       6,781.00   34.8% 

 
0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW        2,800       2,800       2,800.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT      12,875,566  13,375,566   5,171,514.75   1,123,207.92   2,087,438.14   6,116,613.11   54.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   12,875,566  13,375,566   5,171,514.75   1,123,207.92   2,087,438.14   6,116,613.11

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=abztbO59hSxdBZjDsvydFcXD9gXK8sIVtKh0u1paOWpT/WoIgKFWwSib0TvEYUyC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXqZraGn5Oel%2BAG5UylglLgp4JRhGsPQQt%2BVdFLBYgDJ%2BK0uMZF%2ByeeVJMPiAAfu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUS%2ByuIQZGDmjYEAZaG%2B6cBk2unnaZD2G7nSHCBQpKO32EMz/CdFAayhSeomKZCR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Schmk1XCsMGF0%2Bg9qfmlUxHKlkRah1FCUUK31JqR8akVeMGwqYKDieWlcnV%2BgD3t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zrpcce72c5NOaPI0lMKSHC0wY846akWyYpFd7%2B2ozVS3b3AQLv8XEfvX8TueMir9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6aFYanMhGU7kThUl5CmNBCWmZROJZTmUpRQytfZAUrqDaRj4/8/bARqoeiELCng&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     61
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13201 0110  REGULAR SA      530,808     530,808     214,059.27      40,546.72            .00     316,748.73   40.3% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0140  LONGEVITY        1,240       1,490         870.00         620.00            .00         620.00   58.4% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13201 0175  EDUCATION        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,750       1,750            .00            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13201 0590  PROFESSION       70,000      59,750       1,923.85       1,883.85            .00      57,826.15    3.2% 

 
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES               
_________________________________________

 
13201 0613  ENG SPPLS        2,600       2,600       1,941.82            .00            .00         658.18   74.7% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13201 0672  UNIFORM PU          400         400            .00            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 

 
0942 STIPEND                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 0942  STIPEND       15,000      30,000      13,806.28       1,977.84            .00      16,193.72   46.0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT          623,298     628,298     232,601.22      45,028.41            .00     395,696.78   37.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      623,298     628,298     232,601.22      45,028.41            .00     395,696.78

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPfcRGdrjvK5Cu7NaGiE7Mjak/CMMgb7kkPPXYSpz0AO6Qv69NKeAUtzBBn%2BU2e6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UCJu27g4/6TlPGALKmdQOsj4dIyBXbpebnh00j3ch81qKeL3Ix6xHGp5GZqLWw9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=daFgiRWNuWHATjjSubgaC0Heq6IPpXtALClPFOd9uUfIrWdJ/uKB9AsL85N9MZYD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aSZPf4v3xilOSjl0LQhWIhF8CLtmEJfoSSCw9PQDpJHJRqIOG2bt%2BbkQveOOsExx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjlR2ECoGqDRINmiUI/PmRQcDtFHUGI9o%2B9Ecc8tdzHPi1oNUTwfTlQKztIVsmPH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5cRjsf8e1dPVDHS4A8iko7GrXi2HORqTiGaK0nZyABG7PGGdGLRKuI%2B1mcEws5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9t4jjzHxpUKEWy4bTyXQpNRiDOojYINZ3x9URBFn%2BsZVIEQ0bfiurM/LLzY9t4LN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Eilb6Z1GF6TVA4zPLYCrLZuvru/aYBQibwivZUOqD/mJbLmdxAdPu3ItjWHpY2U&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     62
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
9034 HMH SERVICES                       
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034  HMH SERVIC      132,000     132,000      66,000.00            .00            .00      66,000.00   50.0% 

 
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID          
_________________________________________

 
13401 9034M  MENTAL       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                   
_________________________________________

 
13401 9036  YALE CHILD       58,000      58,000            .00            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                   240,000     240,000      66,000.00            .00            .00     174,000.00   27.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      240,000     240,000      66,000.00            .00            .00     174,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hyo2k2VwbyI20waX1Gou5/ZotbHgzR0lJMOzoiALHZAJxeVsbSA1naVIc34UMurP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UqirL2pYV9CEASCPCb19OvuxyBWBaqeip7A4J0kGWlnNa2zpaNbxNUrXNt%2B00XB2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EV30jXj1d52nEy0/kHkk%2BQqciiBwa9YmMCc5CxECN7VJsynKPTUWcUNYMqn0pHoA&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     63
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0110  REGULAR SA    1,910,545   1,910,545     705,542.56     129,956.13            .00   1,205,002.44   36.9% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0130  OVERTIME        6,000       6,000       1,721.15         354.09            .00       4,278.85   28.7% 

 
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0134  PAY DIFFER       12,500      12,500       4,029.15         602.00            .00       8,470.85   32.2% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0140  LONGEVITY       15,030      15,030       4,810.00       1,200.00            .00      10,220.00   32.0% 

 
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0175  EDUCATION        1,000       1,000         500.00         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0% 

 
0310 MILEAGE                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0310  MILEAGE          150         150            .00            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
13601 0515  PRINTING/C       12,000      12,000       1,337.43         476.20       9,526.69       1,135.88   90.5% 

 
0518 BINDING                            
_________________________________________

 
13601 0518  BINDING          100         100            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC        2,505       2,505            .00            .00            .00       2,505.00     .0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ou%2BjZ4cBiuh6Y0rEvpXsvQXmYkZAZvJZowQC28uIhahUF8JSNLoH4Qi%2B4Go0PUii&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxRKPSMYmoKH4gy6ejk8qR1gHTMDEPD2cAJ2MF9FW5Xrz49buV1ESHwnGZT7srS9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1HNWWN4TXlzIFYVa1oFj8/vBdNx7wEI7ZF%2BlcDmOwYeuDBhFkzw/9A/DIV9MCnq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDBtOjiFUF1BO9Id/zFoTzMd0HGda3t12Y1kbOlQnP1aBXH0YjWsjOlrDIGV4TWb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YjQRlZPhC%2BBDEUbT0FZ2Fh%2BQpeRHaLPUYCMbzNN2W2qQlqhAZf7cc8L/UAsrDKxk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnk4qQ6I4HZuqRtndNFuAsxiobR3hLDqPDwldI6QC1YH0qISymnv52FFtmrYryUn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CtNIgWtAF9nyIp3pUIp/IdmqZpFGBtpLtkE4Xhvls%2BBVMk%2BCaptUg4E2dlwIEvKC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUjw85YPPtRNQP1vaYpTQ9MhmuYYZ7/DslKyCBcN%2BhQVZ7COugT6rmomRm/lQfNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LI7Q7CMkJrf0CrjtSkfUt9T%2BeHq2OMoBYFc79q9nU/1k4FShGV6vkl6nYhHVqBeB&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     64
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0575  EQUIPMENT        1,220       1,220       1,205.99         610.99            .00          14.01   98.9% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0590  PROFESSION        6,000       6,000       1,169.85         395.00            .00       4,830.15   19.5% 

 
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN          900         900            .00            .00            .00         900.00     .0% 

 
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                
_________________________________________

 
13601 0650  RECREATION        1,700       1,700            .00            .00         429.30       1,270.70   25.3% 

 
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.          
_________________________________________

 
13601 0664  LIBRARY PR       12,000      12,000       2,749.81       1,403.96       1,435.27       7,814.92   34.9% 

 
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW             
_________________________________________

 
13601 0672  UNIFORM PU          750         750         500.00            .00            .00         250.00   66.7% 

 
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 0680  MEDICAL SU           50          50            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                  
_________________________________________

 
13601 0715  LIBRARY MA      250,000     250,000     105,452.91      11,960.60       7,738.61     136,808.48   45.3% 

 
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS               
_________________________________________

 
13601 0784  GENERAL EQ        7,000       7,000       6,915.00            .00            .00          85.00   98.8% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uphvc6gQ2pNAS4xk3vxDKdPJEEtGluRrK%2BN3%2BRJtqZprXP6H68ZcQ%2B6jggBJicsb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2Ivf3OpA9VEYNzx25KC3qHjMz%2BZjrhao%2BPhaJXsTc8evV8pM8ITW6FxEwD7pt5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKEGsUhVvV9oeLKsAypKee9/y8VTmVkHIHUkoCGdHNW8eg6P22RXszRgaCoShwkh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QnDRdiE4FXsR34E8JLu/KjdjGLc4ygL9rxWW9eMBktCLFkOuSEwsad04BrfeNuFQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CYqIL4DNHwY9ryfH34UscJ9C/GejLsoTzvrwVNeZALBsQsvhf6Vxsm0yri25PhQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvQxWuINSCmBMFsKwWAgY44y9v7PBwqDrzD1r/C7uDica1I7ewPn90/vrVn6zxsH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Pe7WgTYaDiRbARfZhVPcUZVZDetM50S/0Qul2TY6KqIA48isGEMfB%2BIP18ThLp1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwyC0thO1UyST8XBoj0Xd3%2BjpwXQyNRy6lv/ZpHv3kAxCJqil4YuAoNBvH0jgvPG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdaywu0/DaP0/cz%2B5BwGB%2BnMJYJSXz5rBRh41tZyvwfTlnQA%2B1HvaR9FMayZyXIB&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     65
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS           
_________________________________________

 
13601 0786  COMPUTER -      111,995     111,995      61,246.60       1,875.00            .00      50,748.40   54.7% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT            2,351,445   2,351,445     897,180.45     149,333.97      19,129.87   1,435,134.68   39.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,351,445   2,351,445     897,180.45     149,333.97      19,129.87   1,435,134.68

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0SwnHi2T3OKu%2BcxVD/rDIqZzEoGwX1bb7jHGtdmR%2B570NCGPZeEXpvUdSEzxwuc&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     66
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13701 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0110  REGULAR SA      336,893     336,893     118,532.44      18,696.10            .00     218,360.56   35.2% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
13701 0120  TEMPORARY      275,000     275,000     274,337.46            .00            .00         662.54   99.8% 

 
0130 OVERTIME                           
_________________________________________

 
13701 0130  OVERTIME        5,000       5,000       1,476.47            .00            .00       3,523.53   29.5% 

 
0140 LONGEVITY                          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0140  LONGEVITY        4,080       4,080            .00            .00            .00       4,080.00     .0% 

 
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                 
_________________________________________

 
13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC        1,500       1,500            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS            
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573R  RENTAL POR       35,000      35,000       2,705.00            .00            .00      32,295.00    7.7% 

 
0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0573S  SPORT CONT       47,000      47,000      46,997.00      13,142.00            .00           3.00  100.0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
13701 0590  PROFESSION        5,000       5,000       1,998.50         260.00            .00       3,001.50   40.0% 

 
0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                  
_________________________________________

 
13701 0598  RECREATION       20,000      20,000      20,792.50       5,690.50            .00        -792.50  104.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJk5mSkzDMoGY/Gmkmyd9bbhuMS0hOe7xq6azlCjglHVZVeWLSqPIDbGdTSURysN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/EWdBDJs/ZZbOARI9zW0uf6eBJ5SVPdLCH%2BsIe4WUVVvKnkLHuMDfkg8V6pD0kt/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=09PDNntGojuqWIZnGuKp%2BO1xvE1G0WG8f4kC1ZDYXcTxw//4MzfcMI24Oz%2B5UKTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ac17rzVwSDUmKDf%2BG6f9kKWdlkcH%2BjKiITv1nOwOzvlqVVUhdMjm1l8w230w5ap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDvrLhhzddeQ1jBRMBZUCWwyoCN4xu0JQW4b0KmE6utb5BimxUWT9ZJ04dQnB4nW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AM0PvxIM3CiqrU3SXa%2BYxPCn5HTjL4m9S%2BbKDmoAQX/lQNw9/yoCD%2B3SH4yzGLqK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFrNvjq%2BSL7bMd9tZb5uXBhmy/8MtfoOeRkE9YcTDiRDkRXdtjOdNg/kuFWk8mBp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZHClHT2Ndl8NW6lYceDJPZ12in%2BDHWLvrjio4Saf/FTQurr7GSV8I6bh2cuEiWS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qc9NB/hHv2J5POi4JCOvpMh0aXnCxD2XjP9UUuDz6g7bJd6nqNFcNMNv9kG1vuRg&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     67
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
37       RECREATION ADMINISTRATION          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
13701 0606  PARK & REC       87,500      87,500      38,540.06       2,802.80      29,930.63      19,029.31   78.3% 

 
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                      
_________________________________________

 
13701 0670  FOOD PRODU        5,000       5,000       1,925.29            .00       1,574.71       1,500.00   70.0% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION ADMINISTRATION       821,973     821,973     507,304.72      40,591.40      31,505.34     283,162.94   65.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      821,973     821,973     507,304.72      40,591.40      31,505.34     283,162.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ExtopxA4K0wqeW55YEuMJq9XmvR5cQ77wLqyMfdjSmaM%2B4XW0EEVCVZdo7pReIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/fD0FVvQJ3sC1e0wivSXVfePynkN9pqFo1m7TrtSY/0dwJyt53qW84e2sTghDkhZ&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     68
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS          
_________________________________________

 
0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M   52,333,982  52,123,982  24,315,430.93   7,074,621.14      76,908.58  27,731,642.49   46.8% 

 
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS           
_________________________________________

 
14040 0214P  OPEB      500,000     500,000            .00            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0% 

 
0219B AMORTIZATION                       
_________________________________________

 
14040 0219B  IBNR      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
14040 0590  MED BROKER            0     210,000      52,500.00            .00            .00     157,500.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BO   53,083,982  53,083,982  24,367,930.93   7,074,621.14      76,908.58  28,639,142.49   46.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   53,083,982  53,083,982  24,367,930.93   7,074,621.14      76,908.58  28,639,142.49

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XW5wqpFeELy6tqKx610bFHwa8FDj0ku6nRIEo/Zs2MPGSAwmpWP32Yq1eScQ0aha&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PFbZqBWggiE85ow074%2B2FF9i1hPnlwz5fEPwAt7ACPwk5cgtUxtnT6MGgNZ6sYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=npebEBTRoaOyYHRwi8GynqJOwb2WfKNHuG130kCp1HdUKVBuzfEH7dlVwhe3I9i9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZy1AxmydW6MX7T4bnaDqXesxArryqiKpQIMcXNqLE5Zxeq7wQTpJUHymCWGQWz3&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     69
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION          
_________________________________________

 
0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
14100 0212  TOWN CONTR   23,500,000  23,500,000  21,000,000.00   5,000,000.00            .00   2,500,000.00   89.4% 

 
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224  CMERS    4,393,933   4,393,933   1,697,327.67     863,858.79            .00   2,696,605.33   38.6% 

 
0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS              
_________________________________________

 
14100 0224B  B-CMERS    1,915,990   1,915,990     588,395.58     149,953.48            .00   1,327,594.42   30.7% 

 
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE     29,809,923  29,809,923  23,285,723.25   6,013,812.27            .00   6,524,199.75   78.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   29,809,923  29,809,923  23,285,723.25   6,013,812.27            .00   6,524,199.75

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzvtEYtAdFv39aIynMZD1%2B2cLen65%2BX%2BcntpA4hvXREWoQH4G%2B5Bd/zZBhVW3WEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ooiiTzC9d84wHUcM9sA/G8NavHbQ49wqj8zZeq9SKwg/aY20C4Lx1oU0tU4aZt/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BEB%2Bt%2BBxdAT2xeKgCQHqmNsgbrOeguBQ5ojFKSpAOEo8QP0uxtRLouRiwytouloT&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     70
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION             
_________________________________________

 
0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION              
_________________________________________

 
14201 0213  WORKERS'    3,020,000   3,020,000   1,910,000.00     895,000.00            .00   1,110,000.00   63.2% 

 
0216 LIFE INSURANCE                     
_________________________________________

 
14201 0216  LIFE INSUR       90,000      90,000      35,243.09       7,129.50      54,756.91            .00  100.0% 

 
0231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS       
_________________________________________

 
14201 0231  Cash outs    1,200,000   1,200,000     775,993.25      12,076.54            .00     424,006.75   64.7% 

 
0951 RES. NEGOTIATION-ARBIT.            
_________________________________________

 
14201 0951  RES. NEGOT            0           0           6.71            .00            .00          -6.71  100.0% 

 
0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                 
_________________________________________

 
14201 0953  HEART/HYPE      450,000     450,000     127,702.33      13,695.88            .00     322,297.67   28.4% 

 
 

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT           
_________________________________________

 
0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE           
_________________________________________

 
14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC    1,935,885   1,935,885     727,941.34     129,460.97            .00   1,207,943.66   37.6% 

 
0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          
_________________________________________

 
14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME       50,000      50,000            .00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE    6,745,885   6,745,885   3,576,886.72   1,057,362.89      54,756.91   3,114,241.37   53.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    6,745,885   6,745,885   3,576,886.72   1,057,362.89      54,756.91   3,114,241.37

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPNvYcQSJZ4sgvm0%2Bu9oLyX1QMCuPHY6EJuCvEt5vpXtIUnKuAgwj07%2BI01Ok30c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0C8UBWKbqBw%2Bagi4tDrjWwYBqhEXXgF/dNLbGla7rMSdMA8G0tnD0z%2BjQGwf53jv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FD7k8VI8aSXVePBwnZ8UFGw90DEi4LUA%2BhfHqZ4fquWHVESvoK2OsvKYeMxRi1gm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGIxnudR1Yk2xb8Thcv18NWM9p/bir9q9Mp3HW7o6gkXg0MjnBKlQgOwKYutpo7u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BvZsQGIUP8Gt7ir/5SQzFhqsxQ4F7zSA2HB/u7fC9EXgj2lrFL5zf7s%2BfRG25eN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfVJITi4dSQTmAVQBBFA0woXbJuLT%2BngzRs902lgW0GAaRIlCGYZy0Y5bnijzgd2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q03nf8jgMsz%2BPOmh8XMBO4K2p8P1x28JFCz1Y%2ByH2j2Abmv652lI6O8fGwD26XiK&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     71
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
43       ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT          APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                 
_________________________________________

 
0110 SALARIES                           
_________________________________________

 
14301 0110  REGULAR SA      120,000     120,000      41,097.94      10,453.12            .00      78,902.06   34.2% 

 
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                    
_________________________________________

 
14301 0120  TEMPORARY            0           0         961.53            .00            .00        -961.53  100.0% 

 
0510 ADVERTISING                        
_________________________________________

 
14301 0510  ADVERTISIN          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0576  SPECIAL PR      120,000     117,000      21,474.05         415.00       1,219.39      94,306.56   19.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
14301 0590  PROFESSION        1,000       4,000       2,498.08            .00            .72       1,501.20   62.5% 

 
0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                   
_________________________________________

 
14301 0606  SPECIAL PR        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT       246,500     246,500      66,031.60      10,868.12       1,220.11     179,248.29   27.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      246,500     246,500      66,031.60      10,868.12       1,220.11     179,248.29

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOWTy5DQgmiE6yXvjsPplnaQblU/fLtufNCsj2VOtBi6L0pGHx3TtRBZ/Nva3CyO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kllV65Z4K4xg8g5iNxdjaLk%2B4T/F8r0H60uk/ifOKnXQvSAigzpvtp/dkYntx/qc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNouV7CRwZBEpNlM0QFCV1tHh2EEaAezqTGmP/5YWQ95EWBDbnwGYf5idyz0NObJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HzPLhI/n/LHJJNfJoYkDz388yD8AG3kG6SLkAEnsV16DzDOp70mMCbnfSPr7alZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zw/zvRemspemDQjI4lynNr52pdamkhO3hxWQiMqYg2ERykWQCr4atOkdakbdelv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSg1wvWlTp74RNdvLFZn8gDgy5po1%2BJKEeqhQTaqdR%2BeSOch2%2BNCkJFZX7YHJx4K&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     72
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION     APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH           
_________________________________________

 
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                
_________________________________________

 
14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A      421,349     421,349     210,674.26            .00            .00     210,674.74   50.0% 

 
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUT      421,349     421,349     210,674.26            .00            .00     210,674.74   50.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      421,349     421,349     210,674.26            .00            .00     210,674.74

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhuDQ3irua8fIVOUfqQuOTFMqcnn9pgMyWR/wtoVIclg2tYIZgA0MDGNf3Z8On10&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     73
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                 APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                 
_________________________________________

 
1000 BOE                                
_________________________________________

 
15001 1000  BOARD OF E   91,394,925  91,394,925  31,362,307.94   9,969,704.63            .00  60,032,617.06   34.3% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           91,394,925  91,394,925  31,362,307.94   9,969,704.63            .00  60,032,617.06   34.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   91,394,925  91,394,925  31,362,307.94   9,969,704.63            .00  60,032,617.06

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPs%2BMtPjswT0%2BoHPs0%2BS5WeLz%2B6OmADcb%2BeVmZtbhKSe/7utoDnqVP18BxL7rVtN&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     74
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                      APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.               
_________________________________________

 
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION              
_________________________________________

 
15101 0515  PRINTING/R        3,500       3,500         364.26            .00            .00       3,135.74   10.4% 

 
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          
_________________________________________

 
15101 0590  PROFESSION        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 

 
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    
_________________________________________

 
15101 0610  OFFICE SUP        1,500       1,500         659.56            .00          77.52         762.92   49.1% 

 
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                 
_________________________________________

 
15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE COURT                     8,000       8,000       1,023.82            .00          77.52       6,898.66   13.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        8,000       8,000       1,023.82            .00          77.52       6,898.66

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUQqNbvji7HHDBd4jQcl38b9cWNJcS6lk9Am7bofJApi/cMXHkQ1K9aXCHJw9wmB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRzXwfXlRWw6oWgB5wLOm7%2BSBX4Lux2ALNgKsV1ckI5FRKYCQvIhjju9yfV3u1UD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOZvQ23aSPld%2BSeHspindmKxiIGqzgfFLH/%2Bc24Zin/6920Zd606HgUMVeGyJ9VP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oqPvvmpxGV/g6otN4zx%2B6tjcTPFBl/uQEb8Dbqk3SznGT8XhpIKJI6xRxsxJoFml&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     75
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                    APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.             
_________________________________________

 
0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                    
_________________________________________

 
15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                   5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000       5,000            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0842/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftM6MHlF77I0yFWJJIg/Tgf9LH5Xjbbt51PV60r7MintwxhEO/EZ8t0%2BjcqksSgP&


 
 
 

11/29/2022 07:14    |TOWN OF HAMDEN |P     76
842gala             | YEAR TO DATE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 05
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL  275,979,969 277,564,969 117,482,079.59  28,563,874.72   7,271,133.74 152,811,755.67   44.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Plymouth  
Update – December 2022 
 
        

 
Tax Collection Rates - FY2022 
 
Collection rates are in excess of budgeted amounts. 
 
Property Taxes 100.47% 
Motor Vehicle Tax 100.36% 
Personal Prop Tax 100.66% 
MV Supplement 125.83% 
Prior Year Taxes   93.33% 
 
Total Collection 100.73% 
 
Tax Collection Rates – FY2023 
 
One-third of the way through the year, greater than half of taxes are collected. 
 
Property Taxes   52.56% 
Motor Vehicle Tax   80.08% 
Personal Prop Tax   53.89% 
Prior Year Taxes   53.85% 
 
Total Collection   55.37% 
 
ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $777K of ARPA funds were expended for the Fire Department Exhaust System and 
Hurst Tool; Ambulance and Transfer Station Equipment; upgrading Town Software and 
Communication Towers; Town Library, WPCA, parks and recreation grounds and building 
improvements; American Legion Post 20 kitchen; Modelcraft facilities upgrade; Plymouth Food 
Pantry Generator and Freezer; and Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study. Nineteen projects 
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total 
budget of $2,164,000. 
 



Auditor’s Management Letter - FY2021 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen is working on completing the FY 2021 Audit Management Letter along with 
FY2021 Federal Single Audit. Town needs to update purchasing policy in accordance with 
Uniform Guidance Procurement Standards. Per discussion with auditors, comment may be in 
Management Letter or in Federal Single Audit report. 
 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The new Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk started July 25th. Her qualifications are quite 
impressive. She was with the Town of Southbury for 15 years. Her most recent role was 
payroll/accounts payable for 10 years. The  
 
We received approval, on July 12th, from the Town Council for the funds to hire a temporary 
staff accountant, per MFAC’s recommendation, to help catch up with bank reconciliations, 
recording cash transactions, and any other required work to prevent late submission of the 
FY22 audit. We changed the temporary staff accountant position to a full-time position. We 
couldn’t find any qualified candidates for the part-time position. A new temporary staff 
accountant started on Oct. 6th. No further staffing is deemed necessary at the current time. The 
staff accountant and temporary staff accountant have completed reconciling the General Fund 
bank account through Feb. 2022. In the last 2 months, two-third of all other bank 
reconciliations were completed through June 2022. 
 
 
Audit – FY2022 Timeline 
 

Town completes Bank Reconciliations and Year End Journal Entries Dec 31, 2022 
    
Town sends Trial Balance to CLA Jan. 6, 2023 
    

Audit Field Work 
Weeks of Jan. 9 and 16, 
2023 

    
Auditors Complete Audit and Financial Statement Draft Feb. 20, 2022 
    
Town completes MD&A and Transmittal Letter Mar. 3, 2022 
    
Auditors submit Financial Statements for 2nd Review Mar. 10, 2022 
    
Financial Statements Issued Mar. 31, 2022 

 
 



Update of Records – FY2023 
 
All cash receipts are recorded through October 2022. 
 
We have approved funding for the temporary staff accountant for 5-6 months. Starting in 
calendar year 2023, the staff accountant and temporary staff accountant will bring the bank 
account reconciliations up to date through December 2022 and maintain the bank 
reconciliations up to date. 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town of Plymouth anticipates up to 50% increase in electric rates. The Mayor has 
implemented a town-wide spending freeze on all departments to mitigate the impact on the 
budget. The freeze is on all discretionary purchases.  



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2022 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (24,891,631) (24,891,631)    (24,968,014)      -                      (24,968,014)  -                  0.00% (24,891,631)    (24,968,014) 76,383          
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,563,185)   (1,563,185)      (1,573,476)        -                      (1,573,476)    -                  0.00% (1,563,185)      (1,573,476) 10,291          
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,774,368)   (3,774,368)      (3,787,843)        -                      (3,787,843)    -                  0.00% (3,774,368)      (3,787,843) 13,475          
Supplemental MV Taxes (415,000)      (415,000)         (522,200)           -                      (522,200)       -                  0.00% (415,000)         (522,200) 107,200        
Prior Years Taxes (475,000)      (475,000)         (443,332)           -                      (443,332)       -                  0.00% (475,000)         (443,332) (31,668)         
Interest & Liens (260,000)      (260,000)         (244,121)           -                      (244,121)       -                  0.00% (260,000)         (244,121) (15,879)         
Local and Telephone PILOT (35,000)        (35,000)           (36,964)             -                      (36,964)         -                  0.00% (35,000)           (36,964) 1,964            
Charges for Services (328,900)      (328,900)         (533,622)           -                      (533,622)       -                  0.00% (328,900)         (533,622) 204,722        
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,879,485)   (9,879,485)      (9,778,479)        -                      (9,778,479)    -                  0.00% (9,879,485)      (9,778,479) (101,006)       
Investment and Misc Income (110,200)      (110,200)         (141,988)           -                      (141,988)       -                  0.00% (110,200)         (141,988) 31,788          
Miscellaneous Grants -                  (60,000)           (2,800)               -                      (2,800)          -                  0.00% (60,000)           (2,800) (57,200)         
Appropriation of Fund Balance (145,000)      (145,000)         -                        -                      -                   (145,000)      100.00% (145,000)         0 (145,000)       
Operating Transfers In (180,000)      (180,000)         (180,000)           -                      (180,000)       -                  0.00% (180,000)         (180,000) -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (42,057,769) (42,117,769)    (42,212,840)      -                      (42,212,840)  (145,000)      0.34% (42,117,769)    (42,212,840)        95,071          

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575           5,575              4,179                -                      4,179            -                  0.00% 5,575              4,179                  1,396            
Mayor 157,595       157,595          149,142            -                      149,142        -                  0.00% 157,595          149,142              8,453            
Comptroller 309,267       309,267          309,978            -                      309,978        -                  0.00% 309,267          309,978              (711)              
Board of Finance 167,000       167,000          78,669              -                      78,669          -                  0.00% 167,000          78,669                88,331          
Tax Assessor 105,000       105,000          70,853              255                 71,108          -                  0.00% 105,000          70,853                34,147          
Board of Assessment Appeals 800              800                 73                     -                      73                 -                  0.00% 800                 73                       727               
Tax Collector 81,539         81,539            83,443              231                 83,675          -                  0.00% 81,539            83,443                (1,904)           
Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    
Legal 117,000       117,000          59,993              -                      59,993          -                  0.00% 117,000          59,993                57,007          
Human Resources 43,000         43,000            41,924              -                      41,924          -                  0.00% 43,000            41,924                1,076            
Central Supply 144,816       144,816          163,680            -                      163,680        -                  0.00% 144,816          163,680              (18,864)         
Clerical Office Staff 143,757       143,757          169,720            118                 169,839        -                  0.00% 143,757          169,720              (25,963)         
Town Clerk 129,595       129,595          121,764            3,656              125,419        -                  0.00% 129,595          121,764              7,831            
Registrar of Voters 72,787         72,787            38,909              4,261              43,170          -                  0.00% 72,787            38,909                33,878          
Planning and Zoning 136,461       136,461          135,279            326                 135,605        -                  0.00% 136,461          135,279              1,182            
Zoning Board of Appeals 3,200           3,200              605                   -                      605               -                  0.00% 3,200              605                     2,595            
Employee Benefits 3,129,000    3,116,593       3,308,805         -                      3,308,805     -                  0.00% 3,116,593       3,308,805           (192,212)       
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,166,340    1,166,340       1,050,438         -                      1,050,438     -                  0.00% 1,166,340       1,050,438           115,902        
Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              500                   -                      500               -                  0.00% 3,000              500                     2,500            
Probate 7,025           7,025              7,025                -                      7,025            -                  0.00% 7,025              7,025                  -                    
Economic Development 32,310         32,310            13,305              -                      13,305          -                  0.00% 32,310            13,305                19,005          
Wetlands/Conservation 5,065           5,065              2,477                -                      2,477            -                  0.00% 5,065              2,477                  2,588            
Special Services 11,425         11,425            10,631              74                   10,705          -                  0.00% 11,425            10,631                794               

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,975,157    5,962,750       5,824,991         8,922              5,833,913     -                  5,962,750       5,824,991           137,759        
-                    

Police 2,648,027    2,648,027       2,534,753         10,457            2,545,210     -                  0.00% 2,648,027       2,534,753           113,274        
Animal Control 44,775         44,775            40,597              -                      40,597          -                  0.00% 44,775            40,597                4,178            
Communications 332,429       332,429          301,503            2,610              304,113        -                  0.00% 332,429          301,503              30,926          
Fire Department 254,765       254,765          244,831            5,684              250,515        -                  0.00% 254,765          244,831              9,934            
Terryville Station 20,650         20,803            24,330              -                      24,330          -                  0.00% 20,803            24,330                (3,527)           
Plymouth Station 25,400         25,247            23,355              -                      23,355          -                  0.00% 25,247            23,355                1,892            
Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            12,050              -                      12,050          -                  0.00% 14,100            12,050                2,050            
Ambulance Corps 53,054         53,054            61,785              -                      61,785          -                  0.00% 53,054            61,785                (8,731)           
Fire Marshal 66,143         78,550            76,248              9                     76,257          -                  0.00% 78,550            76,248                2,302            

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2022 (UNAUDITED)
PROJECTED 6/30/2022

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2022\YTD_JUNE 30 2022 with projections UNAUDITED.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2022 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2022 (UNAUDITED)
PROJECTED 6/30/2022

Emergency Management 50,300         100,300          94,324              300                 94,624          -                  0.00% 100,300          94,324                5,976            
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,509,643    3,572,050       3,413,776         19,060            3,432,836     -                  3,572,050       3,413,776           158,274        

-                    
-                    

Public Works Director 90,908         97,130            141,597            -                      141,597        -                  0.00% 97,130            141,597              (44,467)         
Highway Department 659,098       665,649          675,448            1,838              677,286        -                  0.00% 665,649          675,448              (9,799)           
Snow Removal 393,500       389,046          370,180            2                     370,182        -                  0.00% 389,046          370,180              18,866          
Maintenance Garage 502,675       473,381          445,815            13,822            459,637        -                  0.00% 473,381          445,815              27,566          
Transfer Station 687,777       639,877          573,932            -                      573,932        -                  0.00% 639,877          573,932              65,945          
Utilities 495,000       488,000          477,214            -                      477,214        -                  0.00% 488,000          477,214              10,786          
Town Hall Building 198,854       273,929          248,005            590                 248,594        -                  0.00% 273,929          248,005              25,924          
Facilities 76,300         69,300            63,944              3,474              67,418          -                  0.00% 69,300            63,944                5,356            
Building Inspector 82,833         82,833            89,872              14                   89,886          -                  0.00% 82,833            89,872                (7,039)           

PUBLIC WORKS  3,186,945    3,179,145       3,086,006         19,738            3,105,744     -                  3,179,145       3,086,006           93,139          
-                    
-                    

Public Health Services 66,915         66,915            64,414              -                      64,414          -                  0.00% 66,915            64,414                2,501            
Elderly Transportation 27,500         27,500            32,743              -                      32,743          -                  0.00% 27,500            32,743                (5,243)           
Human Services 56,982         56,982            54,457              178                 54,635          -                  0.00% 56,982            54,457                2,525            

HEALTH AND WELFARE 151,397       151,397          151,615            178                 151,793        -                  151,397          151,615              (218)              
-                    

Terryville Library 447,468       447,468          421,460            2,056              423,516        -                  0.00% 447,468          421,460              26,008          
Parks & Recreation 207,704       215,504          270,250            5,181              275,430        -                  0.00% 215,504          270,250              (54,746)         

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 655,172       662,972          691,709            7,236              698,946        -                  662,972          691,709              (28,737)         
-                    

Education 24,552,027  24,552,027     25,310,735        452,268          25,763,003   -                  0.00% 24,552,027     25,310,735         (758,708)       
EDUCATION 24,552,027  24,552,027     25,310,735        452,268          25,763,003   -                  24,552,027     25,310,735         (758,708)       

-                    
Principal Payments 2,320,000    2,320,000       2,320,000         -                      2,320,000     -                  0.00% 2,320,000       2,320,000           -                    
Interest Payments 559,708       559,708          559,706            -                      559,706        -                  0.00% 559,708          559,706              2                   
Leases Principal Payments 377,736       377,736          342,445            -                      342,445        -                  0.00% 377,736          342,445              35,291          
Leases Interest Payments 29,844         29,844            23,958              -                      23,958          -                  0.00% 29,844            23,958                5,886            

DEBT SERVICE 3,287,288    3,287,288       3,246,109         -                      3,246,109     -                  3,287,288       3,246,109           41,179          
-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 705,140       705,140          705,140            -                      705,140        -                  0.00% 705,140          -                          705,140        
Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 740,140       740,140          740,140            -                      740,140        -                  740,140          35,000                705,140        
-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  60,000            587                   -                      587               -                  0.00% 60,000            587                     59,413          
-                    
-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,057,769  42,167,769     42,465,667        507,402          42,973,069   -                  0.00% 42,167,769     41,760,527         407,242        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) (760,230)       452,313              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2022\YTD_JUNE 30 2022 with projections UNAUDITED.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (25,955,329) (25,955,329)    (13,843,030)      -                      (13,843,030)  (12,112,298) 46.67% (25,955,329)    (25,955,329) -                    
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,531,866)   (1,531,866)      (7,691)               -                      (7,691)          (1,524,174)   99.50% (1,531,866)      (1,531,866) -                    
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (4,221,690)   (4,221,690)      (3,300,841)        -                      (3,300,841)    (920,849)      21.81% (4,221,690)      (4,221,690) -                    
Supplemental MV Taxes (425,000)      (425,000)         -                        -                      -                   (425,000)      100.00% (425,000)         (425,000) -                    
Prior Years Taxes (475,000)      (475,000)         (224,387)           -                      (224,387)       (250,613)      52.76% (475,000)         (475,000) -                    
Interest & Liens (260,000)      (260,000)         (78,581)             -                      (78,581)         (181,419)      69.78% (260,000)         (260,000) -                    
Local and Telephone PILOT (37,500)        (37,500)           (4,808)               -                      (4,808)          (32,692)        87.18% (37,500)           (37,500) -                    
Charges for Services (375,100)      (375,100)         (186,573)           -                      (186,573)       (188,527)      50.26% (375,100)         (375,100) -                    
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,885,649)   (9,885,649)      (2,450,530)        -                      (2,450,530)    (7,435,119)   75.21% (9,885,649)      (9,885,649) -                    
Investment and Misc Income (105,000)      (37,500)           (10,184)             -                      (10,184)         (27,316)        72.84% (37,500)           (37,500) -                    
Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (800)                  -                      (800)             800              -                     0 -                    
Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    
Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (43,272,133) (43,204,633)    (20,107,425)      -                      (20,107,425)  (23,097,208) 53.46% (43,204,633)    (43,204,633)        -                    

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575           5,575              2,229                -                      2,229            3,346           60.02% 5,575              5,575                  -                    
Mayor 158,379       158,379          17,375              -                      17,375          141,004       89.03% 158,379          158,379              -                    
Comptroller 305,233       305,233          69,701              -                      69,701          235,532       77.16% 305,233          305,233              -                    
Board of Finance 166,700       166,700          -                        -                      -                   166,700       100.00% 166,700          166,700              -                    
Tax Assessor 106,000       106,000          22,457              -                      22,457          83,543         78.81% 106,000          106,000              -                    
Board of Assessment Appeals 500              500                 1,386                -                      1,386            (886)             -177.20% 500                 1,386                  (886)              
Tax Collector 84,383         84,383            23,377              3,956              27,333          57,050         67.61% 84,383            84,383                -                    
Treasurer 3,600           3,600              1,800                -                      1,800            1,800           50.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    
Legal 74,200         74,200            13,030              -                      13,030          61,170         82.44% 74,200            74,200                -                    
Human Resources 44,000         44,000            9,221                -                      9,221            34,779         79.04% 44,000            44,000                -                    
Central Supply 151,478       151,478          41,396              17                   41,414          110,064       72.66% 151,478          151,478              -                    
Clerical Office Staff 147,750       147,750          14,262              859                 15,121          132,629       89.77% 147,750          147,750              -                    
Town Clerk 134,273       134,273          16,742              13,872            30,615          103,658       77.20% 134,273          134,273              -                    
Registrar of Voters 72,785         72,785            5,626                2,942              8,568            64,217         88.23% 72,785            72,785                -                    
Planning and Zoning 148,028       148,028          18,340              1,786              20,126          127,902       86.40% 148,028          148,028              -                    
Zoning Board of Appeals 3,050           3,050              -                        -                      -                   3,050           100.00% 3,050              3,050                  -                    
Employee Benefits 3,531,233    3,531,233       670,407            -                      670,407        2,860,826    81.01% 3,531,233       3,531,233           0                   
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,143,215    1,143,215       671,773            127,612          799,386        343,829       30.08% 1,143,215       1,143,215           (0)                  
Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              100                   -                      100               2,900           96.67% 3,000              3,000                  -                    
Probate 6,715           6,715              6,715                -                      6,715            -                  0.00% 6,715              6,715                  -                    
Economic Development 31,810         31,810            12,236              80                   12,316          19,494         61.28% 31,810            31,810                -                    
Wetlands/Conservation 5,075           5,075              163                   -                      163               4,913           96.80% 5,075              5,075                  -                    
Special Services 13,700         13,700            5,249                -                      5,249            8,451           61.68% 13,700            13,700                -                    

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,340,682    6,340,682       1,623,586         151,125          1,774,711     4,565,971    6,340,682       6,341,568           (886)              
-                    

Police 2,779,456    2,779,456       490,753            20,338            511,091        2,268,365    81.61% 2,779,456       2,779,456           -                    
Animal Control 54,594         54,594            5,938                102                 6,040            48,554         88.94% 54,594            54,594                -                    
Communications 334,607       334,607          111,253            -                      111,253        223,354       66.75% 334,607          334,607              -                    
Fire Department 271,070       271,070          98,264              40,106            138,369        132,701       48.95% 271,070          271,070              -                    
Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            7,822                -                      7,822            12,828         62.12% 20,650            20,650                -                    
Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            7,523                -                      7,523            17,877         70.38% 25,400            25,400                -                    
Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            3,870                -                      3,870            10,230         72.55% 14,100            14,100                -                    
Ambulance Corps 56,921         56,921            29,965              -                      29,965          26,956         47.36% 56,921            56,921                -                    
Fire Marshal 85,125         85,125            12,566              -                      12,566          72,559         85.24% 85,125            85,125                -                    

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 10/31/2022
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_OCT 30 2022 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 10/31/2022
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Emergency Management 51,310         51,310            5,658                -                      5,658            45,652         88.97% 51,310            51,310                -                    
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,693,233    3,693,233       773,611            60,546            834,157        2,859,076    3,693,233       3,693,233           -                    

-                    
-                    

Public Works Director 99,500         99,500            (14,530)             370                 (14,160)         113,660       114.23% 99,500            99,500                -                    
Highway Department 766,021       766,021          106,769            67,984            174,753        591,268       77.19% 766,021          766,021              -                    
Snow Removal 365,250       365,250          2,500                106,255          108,755        256,495       70.22% 365,250          365,250              -                    
Maintenance Garage 507,037       507,037          114,175            95,706            209,881        297,156       58.61% 507,037          507,037              -                    
Transfer Station 686,408       686,408          137,234            295,944          433,179        253,229       36.89% 686,408          686,408              -                    
Utilities 504,000       504,000          122,475            -                      122,475        381,525       75.70% 504,000          504,000              -                    
Town Hall Building 208,677       208,677          70,652              4,031              74,682          133,995       64.21% 208,677          208,677              -                    
Facilities 185,250       185,250          74,297              -                      74,297          110,953       59.89% 185,250          185,250              -                    
Building Inspector 79,556         89,556            11,765              5,350              17,115          72,441         80.89% 89,556            89,556                -                    

PUBLIC WORKS  3,401,699    3,411,699       625,337            575,640          1,200,977     2,210,722    3,411,699       3,411,699           -                    
-                    
-                    

Public Health Services 64,373         64,373            63,941              -                      63,941          432              0.67% 64,373            63,941                432               
Elderly Transportation 32,500         32,500            9,654                -                      9,654            22,846         70.29% 32,500            32,500                -                    
Human Services 62,879         62,879            1,550                -                      1,550            61,329         97.53% 62,879            62,879                -                    

HEALTH AND WELFARE 159,752       159,752          75,145              -                      75,145          84,607         159,752          159,320              432               
-                    

Terryville Library 472,128       472,128          115,140            30,500            145,640        326,488       69.15% 472,128          472,128              (0)                  
Parks & Recreation 107,331       174,831          47,660              9,657              57,317          117,514       67.22% 174,831          174,831              -                    

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 579,459       646,959          162,800            40,157            202,957        444,002       646,959          646,959              (0)                  
-                    

Education 25,074,985  25,074,985     4,772,797         -                      4,772,797     20,302,189  80.97% 25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   
EDUCATION 25,074,985  25,074,985     4,772,797         -                      4,772,797     20,302,189  25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   

-                    
Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       1,815,000         -                      1,815,000     570,000       23.90% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    
Interest Payments 483,282       483,282          178,403            -                      178,403        304,879       63.09% 483,282          483,282              -                    
Leases Principal Payments 376,032       376,032          142,206            -                      142,206        233,826       62.18% 376,032          376,032              -                    
Leases Interest Payments 81,233         81,233            8,322                -                      8,322            72,911         89.76% 81,233            81,233                -                    

DEBT SERVICE 3,325,546    3,325,546       2,143,931         -                      2,143,931     1,181,616    3,325,546       3,325,546           -                    
-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 661,777       661,777          -                        -                      -                   661,777       100.00% 661,777          661,777              -                    
Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            -                        -                      -                   35,000         100.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 696,777       696,777          -                        -                      -                   696,777       696,777          696,777              -                    
-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  22,855            (5,042)               4,500              (542)             23,398         102.37% 22,855            22,855                0                   
-                    
-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,272,133  43,372,489     10,172,165        831,968          11,004,133   32,368,356  74.63% 43,372,489     43,372,942         (453)              

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) (9,103,292)    168,309              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_OCT 30 2022 with projections.xlsx



June 30, 2021 Audit Reports Submitted After June 30, 2022 or Still Outsanding

Municipality

June 30, 2021 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2020 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2019 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2018 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

June 30, 2017 
Electronic Audit 
Submission Date

# of Days 
Submitted 

Past Due Date

ANDOVER 8/8/2022 220 6/22/2021 173 5/7/2020 128 6/28/2019 179 7/6/2018 187

BRANFORD not submitted 8/23/2021 235 2/27/2020 58 2/28/2019 59 2/28/2018 59

BLOOMFIELD 8/12/2022 224 12/31/2020 on-time 12/12/2019 on-time 12/19/2018 on-time 12/2/2017 on-time

DANBURY not submitted 5/28/2021 148 2/5/2020 36 12/31/2018 on-time 2/8/2018 39

DERBY 7/25/2022 206 7/24/2021 205 7/30/2020 212 4/20/2019 110 3/30/2018 89

EAST LYME not submitted 5/20/2021 140 2/28/2020 59 5/22/2019 142 5/11/2018 131

MIDDLETOWN * not submitted 12/31/2020 on-time 12/31/2019 on-time 12/31/2018 on-time 1/2/2018 2

NEW HAVEN 7/28/2022 209 5/28/2021 148 3/20/2020 80 3/20/2019 79 3/15/2018 74

PLYMOUTH 10/6/2022 279 12/31/2020 on-time 12/31/2019 on-time 12/31/2018 on-time 6/29/2018 180

PROSPECT 11/15/2022 319 2/2/2021 33 2/27/2020 58 2/26/2019 57 1/29/2018 29

STAFFORD 7/28/2022 209 3/10/2021 69 4/3/2020 94 4/1/2019 91 4/4/2018 94

STERLING 9/15/2022 258 1/26/2021 26 2/19/2020 50 3/27/2019 86 3/24/2018 83

WEST HAVEN not submitted 12/31/2020 on-time 3/31/2020 91 2/28/2019 59 6/13/2018 164

* financial audit submitted ON 7/25/2022 but State Single Audit is still outstanding



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 

 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison   

Executive Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  December 1, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Timely Audit Submissions 
 
As you are aware, significantly late audit completions often lead to making uninformed decisions that can be 
critical to a municipality’s finances.  Frequent annual late audit submissions by a municipality are a poor financial 
practice that is often a precursor to a deterioration in the financial condition of that municipality.  The Office of 
Finance has recently initiated a project to promote more timely completion of the audit and has engaged its 
municipal consultant audit firm to assist with the project. 
 
As we proceed with the project, we will keep you apprised of its progress and for any comments you may have.  
Once we have a working draft of the tools to promote the timely completion of the audit, we will share those 
tools with you for your valued feedback and suggestions.  We are targeting having a working draft available for 
your review in the first half of calendar year 2023 and to making those tools available to municipalities soon 
thereafter.  We look forward to working with you on this project. 
 
The initial work plan for the project is as follows: 
 
 

WORK PLAN FOR TIMELY AUDIT REPORT SUBMISSION PROJECT 
 

1. Develop list of Most Common Reasons for Late Audits  
a. Review a subset of the late FY 2021 audit submissions for specific reasons cited for 

extension requests. 
2. For each of the reasons in 1 above, identify best practices that would prevent the reason from 

occurring  
a. Work with MFAC members 
b. Work with Consultant 
c. Work with other stakeholders as needed  

3. Draft Final Product - subject to change  
a. A general checklist that a municipality can utilize to assess whether it is on target to 

completing its audit on time and if not what practices/procedures need to be improved upon. 
i. The checklist can also be used by OPM/MFAC as a monitoring tool, requiring those 

municipalities with a history of significantly late audit to complete when requested 
and provide to OPM/MFAC 

b. Other Items, including: 
i. A Model policies and procedures manual  

ii. Finance Office staffing assessment Questionnaire/Guidance 
iii. Finance Office Calendar of Events/Tasks - timing of when significant items need to 

be done and how often 
4. Provide Draft to MFAC for review and feedback  
5. Issue Final Products and Make Available on OPM website  



450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut  06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 
 

OFFICE OF FINANCE 
 
 

To:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
From:  Kimberly Kennison 
  Executive Financial Officer 
 
Date:  December 2, 2022 
 
Subject:  Proposed MFAC meeting dates for Calendar Year 2023 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Below is a list of proposed meeting dates for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
for calendar year 2023.  The dates will be voted upon at the December 7, 2022, meeting of 
the Commission. 
 
MEETING DATES    TIME   LOCATION 
 
Wednesday, February 15, 2023  10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, April 19, 2023   10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, June 21, 2023   10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, August 16, 2023   10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, October 11, 2023  10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023  10:00 A.M.  Telephonic Meeting 
 
If there are any questions, please contact me at kimberly.kennison@ct.gov or Bill Plummer 
at bill.plummer@ct.gov.  
 

 

mailto:kimberly.kennison@ct.gov
mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov

	Agenda 12-7-22 Meeting
	MFAC Draft Minutes 10-12-22 Meeting KK approved.pdf
	Brooklyn
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Revenues
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Expenditures
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues as of 11-30-22
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Expenditures as of 11-30-22

	Derby
	Update to the MFAC
	Corrective Action Plan Status Update - FY 2021 Audit Findings
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Revenues
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Expenditures
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues as of 11-30-22
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Expenditures as of 11-30-22

	Hamden
	Letter from Mayor Garrett
	Update to MFAC
	Fund Balance Policy
	Fund Balance History
	FY 2021-22 Unaudited Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues
	FY 2021-22 Unaudited Budget vs Actual Results - Expenditures
	Summary - FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results As of Nov 2022
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenues as of Nov 2022
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Detailed Results - Expenditures as of Nov 2022

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2021-22 Budget vs Actual Unaudited Results - Rev and Exp
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual - Rev and Exp as of 10-31-22

	Other Business
	Outstanding 6-30-21 Municipal Audit Reports
	Timely Audits
	2023 Calendar Year Proposed Meeting Dates




